FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGII;IATED AT ok]_ahom Gity’ ok].ahoma° Lﬁliami FILE No. 76“'24].

| REPORT MADE AT DATS WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
- WHICH MADE , .
Miami, Florida, 2m28-28 22438 ' 8+ K. McKee
mrie  RALPH ROBE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 14724 cvarAcTER oF casz
(/ THEODORE COLE, with aliages, FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
! I, 0, 1471,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records Mianl Police Department and interview with
Lieutenant E. V. Melchen, Detective Bureau, Miami
Police Department, reflect no hotel robberies in
netropolitan llaml during period 12-16«37 to

‘ / RUC

REFERENCEs Report of Special Agent C. O. Hurt, Oklahoma City,
Oklshoma, 2-LE~Z8,

DETAILSS

Licutenant Edmard W. lelchen, of the Detective Bureau,
Mieni Police Department, was contacted and an examination was made
of records described as daily briefs of offenses reported to
Police for the period extending from December, 1937 through
January 12, 1938, and same falled to reflect any hotel robbery
in liiemi, Florida, Lleutenant Melchen also advised from his
personal recollection that there had not been any hotel robbery
in the metropolitan Miami arecs during the indlcated period.

It is algo the recollection of the writer, who has been in
Mioml during, the period in question, that there has not been any
publicity with respect to any hotel robbery such as described
by Gordon}/xfroop, inmate of the oklahoma State Penitentiary,
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C RE: RALPH ROE with aliases - e T
FUGITIVE, I.O0. ;#1472 o G
TEEODORE%OLE with aliases -~} .
FUGITIVE, I.0. ;1471 -
‘ ESCAPED FEDARAL PRISONERS, Co
D
U,' Dear Sir: &
s

Reference is made to the renort of Special Agent J. V. Murphy,

) Oklahoma City, February 2lst, 1938, copies of which were fur-
‘ nished the Los Angeles and San Francisco offices, and in which f
é reference is made to the character of and associations of the
‘0/ \g'oh.nson family with subjects, which information was obtained
, through a":\coni‘ldentlal informant referred to as "W®, closely
assoclatea with the Johnson family, who promised to visit Phoenix, |

Arizona and make contact with the Johnsons in an effort to ob-
tain information of interest relative to subjects. :-9

Ao —

-
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Please be advised that on February 28th, 1938 Special Agent

F. S. Smith of this office made contact with Informant N, who
advised that an oil field worker, a personal friend of hers, por
who is also a friend of the Johmnson family, recently returned -
from Bakersfield, California and advised her the Johnson family
bad moved from Phoenix to Bakersfield and were residing 13

miles northwest of Bakersfield when he left there. She stated
she discreetly questioned this man, whose identity she appeared
reluctant to divulge, concerning the escape of Roe and Cole,

in the interest of obtaining an expression relative to the
possibility of the Johnsons' connections therewith; that his
responsg was that he gathered from conversing with "Sleepy"

and Lon%Qohnson that Roe and Cole were in circulation. She

said he further stated that both "Sleepy" and Lon appeared to

be very busy and had been making repeated trips away from Bakers-
field, and that they did not disclose to him the purpose off these
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Informant N advised she is definitely leaving for Phoenix

on Monday, March 7th, 1938 and expects to be in Phoenix not
more than two ddys. However, she said she would gladly ex-
tend her stay for a necessary period and would o to Bakers-
field, California and there contact the Johnson family, pro-
viding the Bureau would pay her transportation from Phoenix

to Bakersfield and return, and advance her sufficient funds

to take care of her four children at Seminole, Oklahoma dur-
ing the extra period she would be detained on this errand,

She said if the Johnson boys or their mother have any concrete
informmation relative to the escape and whereabouts of subject,
that she could unquestionably get it, as they all have explicit
confidence in her and would not hesitate to give her the infor-
mation. She stated that she persomally doubts the successful
escape of Roe and Cole, however that if they did escape, there
is no doubt in her mind that the Johnson boys in some manner
aided them und are assisting and harboring them at the present
times She said it is highly probable thut Mold lady Johnson®
is cooking their meals, - .

Chief of Police Jake Sims, Seminole, Oklahoma, advised Agent
Smith that he has confidence in the reliability of the infor-
mant and personally knows she isin close, confidential contact
with the Johnson family. He stated further that if Roe and
Cole are on the ground that there would be no better place to
look for them than around the Johuson's place as they would
give aid and protection to these fugitives or any other erimin-
als,

It is requested that the Bureau advise by wire on receipt of
this letter, if it will authorize the advancing of necessary
expenses of travel for this informant from Phoenix, Arizona to
Bakersfield, California and return and the advancing of suf-
ficient funds to maintain her family at Seminole, Oklahoma dur-
ing the period of her errend to Bakersfield, Ixpenses in ad-
dition to her transportation from Phoenix to Bakersfield prob-
ably will not exceed $25.,00.

In the event the Bureau favorably considers authorizing this

expenditure, it will be deemed advisable to then inform this
informant that she will be met by a Bureau Agent in Phoenix,
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who will arrange for her transportation to Bakersfield and
return, and for necessary contact by the Los Angeles Office
with her at Bakersfield.

. Po Y
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE.

FSS MM
76-348

AIR MATL
SPECIAL DELIVERY

CC -~ Los JAngeles
San Francisco
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!  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

}:‘%nsag&; omicmnaTenar  OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FiLeno. 76~89 WFWMEN
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE -‘l:v!i'l?l?: ;ggg REPORT MADE BY __— \
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 2-28~38 2-%y21-38 Ve Fo WHITELY
TITLE b ). . CHARACTER OF CASE
RALFH ROE, with a2liases ~ FUGITIVE, I.0, 1472 ESCAPED FEDERAL PRI SONI‘B
THEODOREagOLE, with aliases -FUGITIVE, I.0.1471 y

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Bryan Conway reported to have

gone to Houston, Texas, with one
Homer Plamisen and may be located
through a Miss Corbin there.

- RUC-

/

- Y rermRece: REport of Special Agent M, E, Gurnea, Sen Frencisco,

-

California, dated 12-28-37;
Report of Special Agent W. F. VWhitely, llervhis, Tennessee,
dated 2-3-38
DETAILS: While talking with Chief of Police w'é./ Holt at Lawrenceburg,
Tennessee, on other matters, dvised that he had re-
ceived information that Bryanx onway was presently resid-
ing in Columbia, Tennessce. Agent contected Sheriff
Floyd Bottoms, who could give no additional information.

Agent contacted Frank Busby and his wife at Lawrenceburg,
Tennessee, and they had no additional information relative
to Conway's whereabouts sirce last interviewed by tkis agent.

DESTROYED AT cox.w:smyzmssm
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1 SEF 8 W% Agenft interviewed Mrs. Bugh' Conway at the "Drummers! Homel
n Eighth Street on fFebruary 3, 1938, and she advised that Conway and Fomcr

WHlarigen had left g st two days previously for Houston, Texasce She stated
her husgband, Hugh)i,\ onway, often correspond-d with his brother Bryan and
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g Q{ Director,
é l Federal Bureau of Investigation,
[45) Washington, D.C.
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SN Dear Sir: RE: RALPH ROE, with aligses, FUGITIVE,
P 1.0. 1472; THEODORECCOLE, with
&
f;e\J aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1471;
«! LSCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS,

4! eference is made to Bureau's telegram of Marech 2nd, stating
that the Breau was in receipt of a copy of a letter from Wﬁrden)UOHNSTON
transmitying a letter postmarked Philadelphia, 11.00 PM February 11,1938,

7 signed [JFRISKY", requesting comparison with previous letter from Philadelphia

re Cole and Roe.

]

From the reading of this telegram if the Bureau files are checked,
the inference is given that the Warden directly mailed this letter for
comparison to the Bureau.

Immediately upon receipt of this telegram, I called the Warden
and asked him whether or not he had sent a letter for comparison dircetly
to the Bureau rather than through our office and he explained to me that he
had not and that in a communication to MR. BENWETT of the Bureau of Prisons,
he had mentioned this other letter and stated that there might possibly be
some connection, but that he had not intended that it be considered a letter
of transmittal to be called to the attention of the Bureau for comparison
purposes. He agreed with me that the proper procedure was for any matters
of that type to be cleared from this office and he states that he is fully
desirous of continuing what we have done in the past, particularly notifying
me immediately of any such matters which he thinks important for our attention.

From the reading of this telegram it can be easily misunderstood
that the Warden sent something direct to Washington for comparison rather
than clearing from this office and I went you to know that this is not a
matter of a lack of diligence on our part or a lack of conmtact with the
Island, because we are constantly in communication with the Warden on all
matters pertaining to this case, and this telegram read by itself would
indicate that this office has failed to properly handle this matter which
is not coincident with the facts. e
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This will advise that the San Francisco Field Office in a
telegram dated January 11, 1938, to the Philadelphia Field Office set
forth the information on this card and that the Philadelphia Office con-
ducted appropriate investigation and eliminated any possible connection
with either of the subjects and this information is set forth in detail
in report of.Special Agent John R. Wells, Philadelphia, dated January

19, 1938.
Very truly yours,
. V. L. PIXP
NJLP:FB ) Specifal Agent in Charge,

105320 s

enCl.with cc: Tech. Iab.
\ATR MATIL,

g& SPECIAL, DELIVERY

ik&ii\cc: Oklahoma City
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" - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
m o UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Ralph Roe, w.a. Fugitive, I. 0. 1472 Number: %6w2686-269
Theodore Cole, with sliases, Fugitive,
T, 0. 147L; Eocaped TFederal Prisoners,

Specimens:

76-2686-R69 @ 16 One postcard postmarked ab Philadelphia, Pa, Jan. 5,
1938, 10 M. Addressed to Varden Johrgon, flcatraz,

San Francisco Bay, Califoinia.

Examination requested by: Sai Francisce
Date received: B/7/38+ Recorded 5/8/28. 10:30 mfr

Examination requested: Dogument

. 4
o e T
Result of examination: f<}) g K= r.ed Exapination by: Major AE

‘ \4 \A/*::’:XA—*-'} C:‘\ !

{

o
¢o Oklshome City

AIR MAIL SPROIAL DELIVERY

A < ol 7 S

= —w—or—den {4
{AU*/ s - % t
N ' VI‘VV// (

Yy L)
/< /- \_L//(;ﬂ!«r )

® “~ -
rg =t ﬁ A
(‘\. 14~ , (s w/j' ., JDL\,LM Pf, Y e













REOOT’D}« D

INDIWD ‘ jé













Victor, Idg. March 7-1938

J. Edger Hoover, N

Dear Sir, |
) !
Yesterday I bought a new\True Detective and
- T
was looking thru the "Line-up". I am positive that I recognide
the picture of BalphoBoe ag the men that was here at my place
either late Fall or early Winter,

Be agked for something to eat but did no

gtrike me as an ordinary hobo at the time, I gave him his sub—
4
!

per and & room, altho! he did not sleep in his room he was bejck

for breakfast. A day later I saw a picture in the newspaper ‘of

the two men that escaped from Alcatraz and remarked at the time

that I believed he was one of them. However the picture was ﬂvery

indistinet and I did not feel sure, since seeing this likeness in
. !

the magazine I am positive he was the man you were looking fc’gr

and thought it might be best to let you kmow eveh at this late /
date. - RECORDED & INDEXER ‘7 b ,, (f {( (7

3% N

I run a small hotel ™wre and %y locl ng

93
thru my old register I cén find the exact date he was Mere ifo '{‘. ¢

. U. s IHH oo o
will help you any. He wss very interested in all ny-old-newspapers« AR

but had nothing to say. I asked him where he was|going and ,‘he sS:»Q; -

said to Jackson Hole bubt I have no idea of whether he did or not.O 7/1’: r‘
o U I}
If I can help yiu out any will be glad to Lc@_}, ': .
] 3\‘}
do so. | 5°
| G

Regpectfully,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION g

Form. No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 76_614
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ]\‘\\
WHICH MADE \ B
Cincinnati, Ohio | 3-11~38 3-1,2-38 F, J. Smith - acr -
\
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

RaLPHCROE, with aliases, Fugitive, IO #1472;
THEODORECCO.E, with aliases, Fugitive, IO #1471 | ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

Williem F., Leaman left Columbus, Ohio 2-26~38 i

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: for Chicago, I11. Address there unknown, l
P
REFERENCE s Report of Special Agent G, H, Treadwell '

Cineinnati, Qhio dated 2-18-38&. {
DEFATLS: Al COLUMBUS, OHEKO

Lt, Glenn Huffman advised that William F{. Leaman had
recently been arrested by several detectives at his room, 333 Starling
Ave,, for investigation on a counterfeit charge. The matter was turned
over to the Secret Service Operator and investigation by that department
disclosed that the money passéd by Leaman was genuine and Leaman was
released from custody 2-26-38,

w= -+ Robe eaman, brother, 298 N, Warner St,., advised
Williem was empléyett as an attendant at the Gulf Service btation, 276 .
W. Broad frem the date of his release from the Industrial Reformatory
until his arrest in February. During thistime William was rooming at
335 Starling Avenue, Robert Leaman advised that William did not tell him
he was going to Chicago but that he left a note dontaining this information
with a man at the service station. Leaman also stated that william had
no relatives or friends in Chicago and that he did not state in his note
vhere he could be located, He also stated that he did not think William !
would write unless he became involved in some kind of trouble. Robert ‘
Leamsn was questioned as to whether Villiam had made any remarks con— |
cerning the escape of the subjects in this case and he adviged that
William had mentioned thet he knew the subjects in this ca &, Hobert
Leaman stated that he was going to move to a farm 1ocatedé;1 Route #1,
Circleville, Ohio within the next 10 days. He stated tha
of Viilliam's vheresbouts he will notify reporting agent.
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i’fgm!mml Brvenr of Inbrestigation

. 3. Bepurintent of Justice

Suite 1729, 111 Sutter,
San Francigco, California
March 8, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.
e}
RE: RALPH ROE, with gliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1472; THEODORE COLE, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0.147L; Escaij?edéral Prisoners.
A

I am enclosing herewith sAetter addressed

to "Alcatraz Island, California" on the envelope, the note
itself written omn stationery of the Seaside Hotel, Atlantic

City, and reading as follows:

Dear Sir:

/\ P
v

"Dear Slug 0'Mally. I hope you got the tools 0.X. I
sent them with mike the fake. Dont forget when you
break Ill have the raft waiting for you with some grub
and a typwriter. Imn case any of the boys want to come
with you bring trigger the jach handle or butch the
rattesler. Dont forget 12,01, As ever your Dear Slug
o' Juckerawiz. xxxxxx (kises)" (dated 2/17/38)

_ﬂlfv{?tar_“.

Labogatesy
3=t~ 3F -

m

This pencilled note was/forwarded to me by
the Warden at Alcatraz and it is respettfully requested that
the handwriting be compared with thelfpandwriting submitted
heretofore in this case, with the possibility in mind that
one individual msy be writing these. letters to the Warden.

3

d

Very truly yours,

N. .% . PIEPER,
Special Agent in Charge

L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: RE: RALFH ROE, witﬁiéiiésés,‘FﬁélﬁiYE; Number: 76=R686-276
Lo 04 14723 THEODORE COLE, with .aliasés,
FUGITIVE, TI.0. 14713 Escaped Federsl Prisoners.

Specimens:

762686276 Q17 Envelope postmerked “Atlantic Oity, Ni &y Febs 17, 1938, |

10:09 P HQ"‘ t
Q18 Accompanying handwritten lettér beginning # I hope you gobees®

—

Examination requested by: San Franciseo

Date received: 3/14/38 (vecorded 3/16/38 mbg 11:80 A. M.)
Examination requested: Document

\ 175 @) | § /VWVX%
Result of examination: (f1074’{3441L4£1b£)’}6;) :7 Exgégnation by: Major
C0=Oklahoma City Kl o K2
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> : Hederal Burean of Inuestigation

. H"nited States Bepartment of Justice

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI,
MARCH 15, 1938.

) ATR MAIL
@_};\ SPECIAL DELIVERY
Director,
TFederal Bureau of Investisation,
Washington, D.C. s
&
t"
/ Dear Sir:
7 O . i, X
. RE: RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. 31472;
}‘Q THEODORECGOLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. 71471;

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRIEONER.

]
i/ﬁeference is made to Bureau letter dated March 8, 1938(76-2686)with which
were transmitted copies of a letter from Warden J. A. Johnston, U. S. Peni~
tentiary, Alcatraz Island, referring to Flint C,/fBrannon, an inmate of the
0 } U. S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, who has indicated his willing-
¢ + ness to communicate with the brother of Ralph Roe and to make an effort to

determine if Roe and Cole made a successful escape, as well as to determine
their whereabouts at the present time.

-

On March 11, 1938, Deputy Warden C. J. Shuttleworth was contacted by Special
Agent W. L. Listerman, and, thereafter, Flint C. Brannon, Register No. 49670,
was briefly interviewed. Brannon was not interrogated for any length of
time, since it was not deemed advisable, due to the fact that Agent Lister-
man is known t0 a number of inmates at the penitentiary, who were aware of
his visit to Deputy Warden Shuttleworth's office.

RECORDED COPY FEB IN ([, - &4

P
} Brannon is serving a sentence for a violation of the National Motor Ve-
hicle Theft Act; he has a wife and family at Texarkana, Texas, and
9 will be released conditionally at 8:30 A.M. March 29, 1938; and will be
; et _furnished transportation to Texarkana, Texas, where he will join his fami-

- ly. He stated that he is well acquainted with J’ames}‘%oe, brother of Ralph
Roe, and that they worked together for some time in the penitentiary prior
to the release of James Roe. He frankly stated that he has no money and is
interested in helping the Bureau for monetary consideration., Brannon claims
that he and James Roe are such good friends that within twenty~-four to forty-
eight hours after contacting James Roe, he would be able to find out whether
Ralph Roe and Theodore Cole successfully made their escape from Alcatraz and
where they are at the present time, if James Roe kunew this information.
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Daring further questioning of Brannon he advised thet James Roe and he
planned to meet after the latter's discharge, but he admitted that at
the present time, he had no idea vwhere James Roe was living. For the
purpose of contacting James Roe, Bramnon stated that he had no money,
and would have to have expenses to proceed to any point where James Roe
might be residing. He also desires that an Agent accompany him in an
undercover capacity for protection purposes, in the event James Roe
should ascertain his purpose in contacting him. However, with regard to
the latter request, it is believed that he cean be convinced upon further
interview that it would be more advisable for him to contact James Roe
alocne.

CGonfidential arrangements have been effected whereby Brannon will be
met outside of the penitentiary gate during the early morning of March
29, ‘1938, and brought to Kansas City, Missouri, via automobile for
further interview prior %o his departure via train for his home at
Texarkana, Texas.

should be furnished with traveling expenses in an amount not to exceed
$100,00 for the purpose of proceeding to Hobbs, New Mexico, to where
James Roe is presently residing, after he has proceeded to his home in
TexarKana, Texas.

ti\ Tt is requested that the Bureau specifically advise me whether Brannon
0

Tf such an arrangement is not acceptable to the Bureau, it may be ad-
visable for an Agent of the Dallas Office t0 contact Brannon at Texar-
kana, Texas, after he returns there and reports to the Probation Officer
of thet District as a Conditional Releasee. If such a course of action
is decided upon, it is believed that Brannon should be contacted by an

experienced Agent.

In ‘the event Brannon is furnished transportation to Hobbs, New Mexico,
he naturally does not desire to be contacted promiscuously or indis-
eriminately, but arrangements can be made with him to be again contacted
at Texarkana, Texas, at some other mutually agreed upon place after his
return from Hobbs, New Mexico, for the purpose of obtaining eany informa-
tion he was able to develop from James Roe.

|




QQ/It is also suggested that the Bureau may desire to stipulate a maximum
0 amount of monetary reward that may be offered to Brannon for information
00 which results directly in the apprehension of Roe and Cole, it being
definitely understood that a less amount could be agreed upon if accept-
ble to Brannon.

The Kansas City Office should be advised in this matter as soon as possi-
ble.

Very truly yours,

WLL-ec

ce(2) to: Oklshoma City
San Francisco
El Paso
Dallas

76-471-
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Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QKTAHOMA CITY » Oklue EP FILENO. 76-288
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY i
WHICH MADE
EL PASO, Texase Bwld~38 3.5/8-38 EJ.CJDorris jtn
TITLE - CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE with sliases « FUGITIVE, IO #1472;
'IHEODOKE‘COIE with aliases ~ FUGITIVE, IO #1471 ESCAPED FEDERAL FRISONZR

Information gained at Monahans, Texas, indicates Marvin
Connor and his mother Hazel Underhill departed from lonahans
approximately 3-2-38 for Levelland, Texas.

{," 1 SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

P
' | REFERENCE: = Repor}‘; of Special iLgent CoOe Hurt, Oklahoma City, 3w-14-38.
DETAIISS AT MNONAHANS, Texagse

Through inguiries of various oil field supply houses, the post office, and
local officers, it was determined that the ITIO company was unknown in this
particular sectione Information was obtained however that this company is a sub-
sidiary of the Cities Service 0il Coe, but that they have no interests in the fields
around lionahans, Texas. Inguiries were then made at the Post Office for 0.C.Hale,
bub no information was obtained. The Fostmaster, Earl Estes, likewise advised that
he knew of no one by the name of Xarvin Connor or lrs., Hazel Underhill, but suzggeste-
ed that Agent return at sometime when all the general delivery window clerks were
present, in order to confer with them in this matter as it is possible that Marvin
Coanoy could have called for mail and he would not be aware of it.

BeWeBeattie, Poct Office Clerk, when contacted adviged that he was porsonally

acquainted with both MarviniConnor and his mother Hazel‘\connor or Hazel Underhill,

' as he had formerly lived in the same section of Oklahoma with these people. Feattie
advised he had learned from a local resident that both Earvin Connor and his mother
were in the vicinity of Monghans for approximately one weeks time, but had left for
an unknown destination, This individual, whose name was unknown to Beattie, stated
| that he expected to receive a card at any time from either Hazel or kMarvin and would
probably talk to Beattie about it again, when Beattie was next contacted he advised
that his informant, a resident of Xonshans but name still not known, had advised him
that he had just received a card from llarvin Connor stating that he and his mother
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were located at Levelland, Texas; that larvin was working for some oil company
there, the name of which was not furnished. The name of the pusher was not obtalined.

ENCIOSURE TO DALIAS ~ Copy of report of Special Agent Co0e Hurtd,
2-14-28 at Oklebhoms City.

URDEVELOPED IEADS:

| DALIAS OFFICE - At Levelland, Texas ~ Will endeavor to locate and interview Hazel
| Underhill as suggested in report of referencee

= PENDING o

(2}




Hederal Brwvesns of Infrestinuiion
H. 3, Bepuriment of Justice

P. 0« Box 1276
Oklehoma City, Oklahoma
March 15, 1938
EPG/ms
76-348

Director,
PFederal Bureau of Investigation,
Vlashington, D. C.

@)

RE: RALFH ROE, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. O, 7#1472;
THEODORE-COLE, with aliases,
Fugititive, I. O. #1471;
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

Dear Sir:

Please refer to letter Prom this office dated March
1, 1938 and copy of letter directed to the Los Mhgeles Office,

C( dated Marg C jdential b7D
i Informant proceed to
' Bakersfield, California to contact the Jonnson remily on the

possibility of securing information concerning these fugitives.

In accordance with Bureau authorization, arrangements
were made by Special Agent F. S. Smith, of this office, to have
this informent contact an Agent of this Bureau at Phoenix,
where arrangements were to be made to have her proceed to Bakers-

field for the above purpose,

On March 11, 1938 Jake Sims, Chief of Pnlic.a_ai_ﬁﬂnimil-e, 7D
Oklahoma, called at this office, and stated that
hed telephoned him on the night of] |
| 3 act with a
party who informed her that
were in] |end would ve inl |in a few days. She

requested Sims to have someone meet her atl | as these
individuals indicated they had someone with them in whom she
thought the Bureau might be interested.

Special Agent F. S, Smith, in company with Chief Jeke P
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Sims, contac'be<| | She at this
time stated that while she was en route to San Antonio, as
previously planned, she came in contact with a man named

[ | who told her he had been living

with the Johnsons in California about & week before leav-
ing there; that frere
now in| [wanted to see her,
but was afraid to coms %ol pecause of an old war-
rant which osed to be outstanding againgt him fo
hi-jacking. further stated that

sent word that he wanted her to telephone him at
Kansas City, stating she could rgach him at telephone
3-6481, Kansas City. She state had a strange. man
with him, whom he did not introduce, and he said he was en-
route to Arkansas,

| |further related that she asked:l
if he had leamed anything through the Johnsons boys about
Ralph Roe or Roe's escape, and he remarked "they are on the
ground,” but did not go into any detail or explanation for
his answer. '

said she expécted to telephone
Kansas City long distance on the Aight of March 12, 1938 in
an endeavor to get in touch witH the Johnsons. Arrange-
ments were made whereby Jak /[HfAms would be present when she
placed this long distence call,

| | seid she expected | |
and| kt Seminole in view of the information she
had received from Wiley, and would keep in direct touch with
Jake Sims, advising him if they appeared there.

Both Special Agent F. S, Smith and Chief of Police
Jeke Sims were very skeptical of the information given by Mrs.

-

b7D

b7D




Crawford, inasmuch as she had failed to explain the reason
for not going to San Antonio to fulfill her engagement,

The above information was telephoned by Acting
Special Agent in Charge L. E. Kingman to Special Agent in
Charge Dwight Brantley at Xansas City, and Mr. Brantley
stated that there was no such telephone as 3-6481, and
verified that there was no number like this through the tele~
phone company.

In view of the abovs |is* not proceed-
ing to Phoenix or Bakergfield unless rurvher definite in-
fometion is obtained indicating she might obtain some in-
formation there, but from the story given by her at the

present time it does not appear that there will be any good
reason for her going to Bakersfield.

b7D

This office will keep in close touch with
for any possible information she might obtain concern~

ing these fugitives.

Very truly yours,

E. P. NANE,
Special Agent in Charge.

cc San Francisco

Tos Angeles

mZs
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Dirsctor, #3 ¥arch 17, 1938

Chapman and the two Oklshoms men were there when Roe and Cole arrived,

He said that he talked for several hours with Cole and Hoe and they
described in detail how they escaped from Alcatraz; that they had an
improvised raft and that they were in the water for about 24 hours and
that all that saved them was the dense fog that prevailed; that the tide
would carry them out and bring them back. They finally made it to shore
and that due to the fact that they vanted to leave the impression that
they wers probably drowned they did mot pull any holdups or robberies,

one of the reasons being that they were umarmed; that they stole an auto-
mobile abandoning it wher the gasoline gave out; that they them made their
way to where they are now located by riding freight trains and walking;
that they wers im the hills in Califormia for about a week before attempt-
ing to cateh a freight train. They knecw of the hidsout and as soon as
they made their way there they contacted the 0ld man and he took them to
this hideout whers Chapman and the two Uklahoma men wers and they have been
their ever since.

As Wells put the propositior up, he stated that he understood
that 1f & promise was made that he would not go to Alcatraz, it would
mecessarily be in case his informstionm turned out to be correct end that
if it 414 not of course he d4id not expect that any such promise to be kept.

After two hours' talk with this man, I believe that he is tell-
ing the truth, however, I can not sese what possible advantage it would be
40 him to fake a story of this kind. He at no time asked that any one
intercede to have his sentence lightened or any promise be made to him for
any parcle or pardon lateéer and the only thing he asked was thal he not be
sent to Alcatraz and that in exchange for a promise of this kind he would
divulge the location of these men.

I told him that I did not kmow whether any such arrangement of
that kind could be made and that certainly I had no suthority o make him
any such promise; that I would take the matter up with the proper personm.

I asked him what would be the nature of tie assurance he would want., He
stated that if I would write a confidential letter to the proper person,

preferably Mr. Hoover, and if I could show him e letter from the Bureau
steting that he would mot be transfered to Alcatraz efier his sentce, thai
would be all the assurance he desires.

In view of the fact that, im the reguler course of events, this
man might not be transfered to Alcatraz, and as it would not in sny way
compromise the Pureau or the department comeerning any court proceedings or
any sentence ke might receivs, I believe that should his information result
in the apprehension of Chapman, Roe,and Cole, he could well be assured that




% )

Director, #4 Mareh 17, 1938

he would not be transfered to Aleatraz.

From my talk wilh this man I em constrained to believe that
this hideout is either in Eastern Oklahoms or Western Arkenses,

It is requested that the writer be advised by coded wire
or telephone the Buresu's wishes in this matter,

Very truly yours,

Gus T, Jones,

AIR MAIL Special Agent in Charge,
ZPECIAL DELIVERY
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

76259

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

Dallas, Texas

DATE WHEN MADE

3/18/38

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

3/8-9/38

REPORT MADE BY

D. B. Daviss

TITLE

¢

RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I0 #1472;
THEODORE COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I0 #147

%

CHARACTER OF CASE

L.

SYN

REF

DETAIIS:

OPSIS OF FACTS:

No such person as Nanie Buchman has resided at
4326 Frank Street, Dallas, Texas.

Mrs. B. E,

Buchanan, who resided at above address from

December, 1935,

to June, 1936, hes since died.

Subject Theodore Cole and Robert Burton Cornett
arrested Reno Hotel, Dallas, January 6, 1935,

in possession of stolen merchandise.

Sub jeed

Cole tumed over to U. S. Marshal, Dallas, for
return to Oklshoma City for triel for kidnaping.,
Indictment returned against Cornett Jenuary 13,
1925, by Dallss County Grend Jury, charging him

with theft.

Charge wes dismissed June 17, 1936,

Present whereaebouts of Cornett unknown to Dallas
Police Department or toc attorney who represented

him in Dellas,

Disposition sheet on Cornett is

being submitted herewith.

ERENCE:

P

Report of Special Agent M, E. (Qurnes, Sen Franeisco,

Californis, dated December 28, .937; and report of
Special Agent J. V. Murphy, Oklkhoma City, Oklehoma,

dated February 21, 1938,

4226 Frank Street, Dallas, Texas.

7

/
4

Agent ascertained that Mrs, Lily Lar presently resides st

Mrs, Lay was iaterviewed but was unable

to furmnish any informetion concerming former occwante of the premises,
stating that she moved to the above addreas Janugy 25, 1937, from another

section of the city.

She advised that Mr. Martii, who resides at 4016

Frank Street, has charge of the renting of the pemises,
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Mr. G. R.’mtm, 4016 Frank Street, Dallas, Texas, upomn
interview advised that he has mansged tHe premises located at 4326
Frank Street since the house was tuilf many years ago, and that he hag
never had a tenant by the name of{Bdchman. He advised, however, that
at one time a Mr. and Mra. Buchanan lived at 4326 Frank Street. Upon
examining his rent receipt book, he ascertained that Mr. and Mrs,

B. E.zBuchenan lived at the above address from December, 1935, to
June,1936. Mr. Martin advised further that the Buchenans, after moving
from the above address, rented a house from him located at 4326 Canal
Streets He stated that Mrs. Price, who still lives at 4328 Cenal,

was very friendly with Mrs. Buchanan and would possibly be in a posi~
tion to give some 1n;'_ofhtion pertaining to her present whereabouts.

Mrse Me A.{Price, 4328 Canal, : interview advised that
she was well acquainted with Mrs. Nani chanen when the Buchanens
lived at 4326 Canal Street. She stated'that the Buchanans moved from
this address to same address on Second Avenue, the number of which is
unknown to her. She stated that Mrs, Buchenan died during the latter
part of 1936 or the first part of 1937, She stated that she attended
the funeral of Mrs. Buchanan and knows she is dead.

Inspector Williem Fritz, Dallas, Texas, Police Department,
searched the records of the identification department of the Police
Depariment and advised that Subject Theodore Cole and Rebel Burton

\Comett were arrested at the Reno Hotel in Dallas, January 6, 1935,
by Officers R. W. Korn, Ernest Hutton, M. He Behimer, Joe Compton.
After his arrest, it was edcertained that Theodore Cole was an escape
from the Oklahome State Penitentiary and wes wanted by the Federal
authorities in connection with some kidnaping in Oklshoma. Ipspector
Fritz advised that Cole was turned over to the Unitéd States Marshal,
Dalles, Texas, and removed to Oklahoma City, where he was tried and
convicted in the Federal Court for Kidnaping. Inspectoer Fritz suggested
that agent contact one of the arresting officers for details of this

arresting.

officer R. W. Korn, Dallas Police Department, advised that
the arrest of Cole and Cornett was predicated upon information received
by him to the effect that two men were staying at the Reno Hotel and
that these two men had some stolen mercha:;iis: énltheir 11;>os:!legsi:n. R
er their arrest on January 6, 1935, Subject Cole was turned over to
Att{: United States Marshal in Dallas for removal to Oklahoma City, where
he was tried for kidnaping. A complaint was filed in Criminal District
Court No. 1, Dallas, Texas, against Cornett, charging him with tg;ft of
over £50,00, and he was turned over to the Dallas County authorities
for trial, A notation in Cornett®s file indicates that the above cherge

against him was dismissed on June 17, 1936,




A photograph of Cornett was obteined from the identifica~
tion bureau of the Dallas, Texas, Police Department and is being ®
::ggsxsitted to the Oklahoma City Division, attached to copies of this

e

4
The following deseription of "Rebel™ Burton Cornett was
obtained from the arrest record card: ‘

Neme ‘ "Rebel" Burton Cornett
Age 39

Height 5 £t. 10 ine

Weight 151

Build Slender

Hair Light Chestnut

Eyes Blue

Camplexion Medium

Occupation Laborer

Nativity Kentucky

Residence Middleton, Ohic ,
Scars & Marks Middle finger right hand

amputated secomd joint.
Criminal record Arrested Dallas, Tex. PD
1=6~35 for theft - No,13325~

Charge dismissed 6-17-36,

Through the cooperation of Assistant District Attorney Eugene
Bailey, Dallas County, Texas, it was ascertained that Cornett was indicted
under the name of Robert B,{Cornett, January 13, 1935, for theft of
over §$50400, and that this indigtment was dismissgd June 17, 1926, at
the request of Mr, J. Hs Martin, attorney for Cornett, The records
further indicated that R. W\[/Brown and Lilli wn signed the appearsnce
bond of Cornett. :

Mrs Je Hoe Martin, upon interview,Fidelity Building, Dallas,
Texas, advised that in 1935 he was associated in the practicy of law
with Mr, Frank A. Morris. He stated that Mr. Morris, while n the Dallas
county Jail talking to other prisoners, made arrangements to represent
Cornett. He stated that at this time he was representing Mr. R, W.
Brown, whose signature appears on the appearance bond of Cornutt, and
that he, Martin, had power-of-sttorney to sign the name of Mr.Brown

and his wife, Mrs. Lillian Brown, to appearance bonds. He sta‘ed that
Mr. and Mrs. Brown have never seen Cornett and knew nothing about their

8 arance bond with the exception of what hy, Martin
gaazgeioggiggeglz hltr.afégtin advised that at his request the District ’
Attorney did not set Cornett's case for trial, dus to the fact -hat
Cornett could not be located and he did not want to forfelt his bond.
Before the case was set on the criminal calendar, the indictment was
dismissed, due to the fact that certain tedhnicgl faults were found which
justified the dismissal of the case before the bond was forfeited.

Mr. Martin was unsble to furnish any informetion as to the
present whereabouts of Cornett, but stated that he remembers Cornett
resided in some small town in Oklahoma and has a brother who resides
on some Rural Route, possibly out of Oklahoma Citye.
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,{;’B;ar Sir:

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,
*«\(

DALTAS FIELD DIVISION

(Name and address of Contributor)
March 18, 1938

(Date)

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Dgpartment of Justice,
Washington, D

ey

Following are additional records in cases on which fingerprints have been mailed to the

Federal Bureau of Investigation:

Arrested or Charge Disposition

Received
1-6-55’ PD’ Dallas, TGX.
Noe 133256 o

Name; Aliases
and Number

ROBERT BURTON CORNETT
alias "Rebel" Burton -

Bureau File

Number
Indicted 1-13=35 by

Theft over $S50 Dallas Coe Grand J

(For instructions see reverse side)

RN
Cornett-r J Charges dismissed
6w17=36,4 #V/}
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This form to he submitted to the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Depariment of Justice, to report dispositions of cases in which
prints have been forwarded premlously.-;Dlsp081tlons_1nclude such-information
as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines,. acqulttals, dismissals, etc.
Several cases may be listed on each sheet.

Where the Bureau file number is available it should be used.

e Primary classifications, if available, should be given in report-
ing common names.

.






























Director,

M. 3. Bepartment of Justice ("
Bresn of Infeatigation

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI,
MARCH' 15, 1938.

ATR MATL
SPECIAL DELIVERY

Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

RAI.‘PHOROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I 0 7#1472; THEODOREYCOLE, with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I O #1471.
ESCAPED FEDERAT, PRISONER

Re:

Kindly furnish the known criminal record of the following:

Name (inc. aliases)

Approximate Date

City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
Arrest, or Other adrded Bureau of Classifica-
Number. ,3\ CZ’ V,//gnvestlgatlon. tion.

Flint C/{Brennon  U.S .Penitez;é;/ary,

Reg. #4967

O L e

Please forward to the Kansas City Field Division two photographs of
Flint Ce Brannon.

RECORDED

s, | 770 57 5-«@2@/

Very truIy yours,

LAY OF LY TIGATlu
- g Ly,
DWiGHT BRANTIEY 1 .¢ PF JUSTICE

Special Ageént &P CHREYES }

U NS
5 ‘?)& |













JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR . .
Fetreral Bureanu of Inuestigation
PEFs CDW United States Department of Justice
MWashington, B. d.
March 24, 1938.

. 30
Time --7 »—-'49‘"’
\
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM /
o e

Re Cole anchoe.

Y s o

I telephoned Si/C Ladd at the Chicago Office with reference to the
articles which are appearing in the papers here to the effect that
the police in Chicago are spreading a net to effect the apprehension

4_{5{ of the two above named individuals, who were identified in St. Louls
as having been on their way to Chicago. I inguired whether he had
any information on this matter.

Mr. Ladd said that apparently theg State Police at Springfield, Ill.,
broadcasted some similar radio/announcement for the State Police.
Having learned of this, Mr. L&dd got in touch with the Peoria

Office and asked them to chgck at Springfield to see what this was
all about. This evenin ire Ladd received a teletype from St.
Louis saying that a MissifKirkpatrick, who runs a lunch room in

St. Louis, gave sandwiches t6tWo men in her restaurant at 11:40

on March 22nd. She states these men said they were from Los

Angeles and were en route to Chicago. She did not know anything
about their means of travel or anything of that kind. After they
left, this woman read an article in a detective magazine about Cole
and Roe, and identified the photographs of Cole and Roe as being the
two men to whom she gave sandwiches. She apparently notified the
St. Louis Police Department and the St. Louis Bureau Office. There
is nothing to indicate that the two men in question were residing in
St. Louis, and no leads were obtained in St. Louis to indicate their
present location or destination., The investigation is being continued
by the St. Louis Office.

A copy of the above mentioned teletype was sent to the Bureau by St.
Louis, and no further information is in the possession of the Chicago

Oftice. RECORDED &-INDEXFB
Respectfullys Q'Z éy é 01
X AA) ) ol S TIAATION
P. E. FOXHOFTH.

Bl 20 1936 4. .
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the trading post; that these people come into the camp at all hours and leave

the same way without taking the trouble to give any notice of their departure

or leaving a forwarding

shown the photographs o b7D

rHe_ad!iﬁed_zﬁﬁz the only photograph which appears familiar 18 °

hat he believes he saw this men around Waddell some time dwring
the present cotton picking season but has not seen him recently and knows
nothing concerning his exact identity or present whereabouts. He added that
he feels reasonably certain that he has not seen the other two men around
there in recent months, Although the Post Office was closed at the time this
investigation was being made late in the evening, Mr, STANIEY succeeded in .
gaining admittance and in the writer's presence exhibited the three photo=
graphs, aforementitned, to the Postmistress, informing her at the same time
that the inquiry was strictly confidential, She was unable to recall having
seen any of these parties and search of her records failed to reveal their
names as present or former patrons, Likewise no forwarding address could be
found for any of them, g :

We (BUD)/gig;S, proprieter of a treding post located on

ReR. 1, Peoria, Arizona, and located four miles from Waddell, Arizona, wae intere
viewed and in strict confidence was shown the three photographs aforementioneds
He advised that he believes that during the present cotton picking season he

has seen parties resembling CRAWFORD and SEETELL JOHNSON at his trading post,
where cotton pickers within a two mile radicus come to cash their tickets, He
added, however, that he has no reccllection of having seen these parties rew
cently., Accompanied by Mr. Bates, the writer visited the varicus cotton pickers?
camps in that vicinity but sew no one fitting the description or resembling

the photeographs of the JCHNSONS and CRAWFORD, Likewise no one was found fitting
the descripticns or resembling photographs of subjects.

Both Mr. BATES and Mr, STANIEY promised to keep this inquiry
strictly confidential and to notify the writer in the event they obtain any
information concerning these parties,

The following investigationwas conducted by Special Agent
We Ho Osborne at La Jolla, Californias !

Mr. and Mrs, ROEERT G.‘BQ;LLIPSON were located at the la
Jolla Gold Club and upon being interviewed stated that they came into the
United States from Canada on December 14, 1937, and stopped in Portland, Oregon,
on the night of the 14th and entered the State of Californis at Dunsmuir on



December 16, 1937, enroute to La Jolla, Californis, where they have spent the
winters for a number of years, When questioned as to whether they had visited
the lighthouse at Portland or made any purchases of books or other riterature
relative to the tides and currents of San Francisco Bay, they stated that they
do not know where the lighthouse is located in Portland and did not hawe any
interest in the tides or currente of San Francisco Bay.

During the conversation it was learned that these people eome
from Chilliwack, Canada, where Mr, PHILLIPSON owns and operates a golf course
and from their appearancc, it was Agent's impression that these pecple are
rather comfortebly fixed financially, These people cooperated with Agent in
answering all questions fully and without hesitation and from their appearance
and attitude it is not believed thet they are in any way connected with this
case,

At the Windansea Hotel, La Jolla, California, it wes learned
that these people have spent several winters there and are wealthy touriste
from Canada, who spend a consicerable porticn of their time on the la Jolla
Golé Clut course, They are reported tc be very highly respected people,

UNLEVELOPEL IEAD:

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE at Bakersfield, California, will
conduct investigation requested in reference report.

~ PENDING «









P.0.Box 1558
Mahomet,I1l1.
Mar,28,1938

Federal Bureau of'Identification,
J.EBEdgar Hoover Director.
Washington,D.C.

Sir:

On Friday Mar,IIth, two men in a black colored V8 Ford coach ,
earing Texas 1iczﬂ§e plates,stoped in this tewn at the Charles
Wackson filling sfationfor about twenty minutes which gave Mri— -
ackson time to Make note of their features, also at the station

was & Mr.Rogelyy/Miaher of 2I7-S-Lecust St,Champaign,Ill.

7“ After thede two strangers had left lir.Jackson called me in
and gave me an account of their actions and their description and
said they left town going north on Rt,47,

Yesterday béing “Sunday,I picked up & magazine and saw the
/ piletures of RalthRoe and Theodore’Cole: I immediately showed the
<fr’” pictures to Mr.Jackson and he declared positivly that they were
the men that had been in his place on the above date.

I then went to Champaign and contacted Mr.Maher and he to
declared that the man with the turned up nose was identical, but

the other man had avoided his eye and for that reason he was not

so positive about him,

I guestioned both Mr.Jackson and Mr,Maher in regard to the
height and general descriytion of each and in my opinion they
telleyed, I then inguired of the licence number and was informed
that due to the mud condition of the plates it could not be taken.

I am encloseing the pictures I ipped from the magazine
and am hoping this little bit of ipformation may help in following

the trail of these two men,

Very truly

Constable Champaign County.

’
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\ e Hedieral Bureaw of Investigation
United States Aepartment of Instice

1612 FPederal Reserve Bank Bldge,
Kangas City, Missouri
March 29, 1938

Direetor,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Washington, De Ce

RE: RALPI?ROE with alisges, FUGITIVE, Ie Oe 11723
TEEODOREéOIE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, Ie Oe
1713 ESCAPED FEDERAL FRISONER.

‘j{ ' Deay Sir: : .

Referenes is made to Bureau letter dated March 21, 1938,
(Bureaun File 76~2686), relative to the arrengements to be made with
Flint Ce Bremnon, Us Se Penitentiery, Leevenworth, Kanses Register
#9670, for him to obbein informetion concerning Relph Roe and Theow
dore Cole from Jamesz?.oe, _the brother of Ralph Roes

/\( This will advise that in accordance with previcus arw
rengements effeoted by this office with Deputy Warden Ce Je Shubblee
{ worth of the Us Se Penitentisry at Leavenworth, Kansas, end with
T Bramnon, Brepnon was met outside of the prison getes during the eerly
morning of March 23, 1938 by Special Agent We Le Listermen, after
ich he was brought to Kaensas City, Missourie It msy be steted thab
Brannon received a final discharge from the Us S. Penitentiery and,
therefore, it is not necessary for him to report to eny Probetion Of-
ficer as & conditionsel relessee. He was furniched tramsportetion by
the prison euthorities to his home in Texarkensa, Texas, snd will leave
OJ by Missouri Pacific Trein at 9:Li5 pamey March 29, 1938, for his home
at 1003 Milem Street, Texarksne, Texas, where he intends to rejoin
his family, consisting of his wife, Mary Brannon, son James Brannon,
ege 19, who is presently employed by the Western Auto Supply Company
in that eity, and deughter Betty Brannon, sge 12

Brannon relsted that he is still willing to endeavor to
‘é? obtain what information he can concerning the whereebouts of Roe and

&” Hole if said information cen possibly be obtained from Jemes Roe, he
& “?’be:‘mg willing to perform these services for & monetary considerationa A
Qéb 3 No promise of en exact sum of money was made to Bramnon since all { 5 &
45‘;9 Q finael errangements are being left to the Dallss Field Divisions, Of PT% “\i,a“\
Q/’\, c;‘," course, Bramnon expects expense money, since abt the time of his rew 3!& e};«)
& ~ lesse, he only had a few dollerse During the course of the converses - v
Y tion with Bramnon in the Kansas City Office, he stated that in addition {IQ t7 \
” to the expense money, it would be advisable to furnish him with en t{ P
M automobile for the purpose of proceeding to New Mexico or any other k{_/“,’{
B§int where James Roe might be located, since he believed that more ;
’
) & o= T ; ) Tl
‘ M)_QQ - e oy -ll(’n’\”Ui“.‘
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effective results could be accomplished by having an aubtomobiles
With regard to the automobile, however, he suggested that if one
were furnished to him that he also be furnished with some sort

of a bill of sale, whether it be genuine or otherwise, snd that
license plates registered in his name be on the automwbile, so that
there would be no possibility for James Roe to check back on the
registration and thereby ascertein thet he might be using an auto=
mobile belonging to somebody connected with the Buresuse

The metter of furnishing him with en automobile is being
left to the discretion of the Bureau, end it is suggested that it
- advise the Dallas Field Division Office scceordingly, preparatory to
the contacting of Brannon at Texerkens, Texes by an Agent of the
 Dallas Offices

e

Arrengements were made with Bremmon for en Agent of the
Dallag” Office to contact him on Mondey, April 11, 1938 It is sug=-
gegted thet an experienced Agent be delegated for this contact and
1, 3 accordance with Brannon's suggestion, the Agent mey contact a Mre
eckley of the Union Furniture Company, 225 West Broad Street,
Texarkana, Texas, to ascertein the exact whereebouts of Bramnon, of °
course, not relating the mature of the business to be discussed with
Brannone Brannon suggested this method of contact, inasmuch as he
end his femily may move from their present residence at 1003 Milem
Street between now end April 11, 19384 At the time of this contacth,
finael errengements can be made with Brammon relative to his proposed
visit o James Roe for obtaining the desired informetions Arrange-
ments also cen be made for & subsequent conbact to debermine what
informetion he has obtaineds Along this line, it might be suggested
that some method of commumication from Bremnon be arranged in the
event he obtains immediete information concerning the then whereebouts
of the fugitives in this case, without necessitating his return to
his home or to Dallas, Texas to relate the informetion.

During the course of the conversation, Bramnon menbioned the
neme of & former locel law enforcement officiel in that vicinity of
Texes, whom he did not trust end whom he inaiired as to whether he
hed eny connection with the Bureaus This individual's name is Spure

geon Harringbon, Brennon stating that he did not desire to be corntacted
by him if he was employed by the Bureaus

Braunon elsc related that e Bob Pringle, who is alleged to

be o present inmate of the U, Se Penitentiary on Alcebraz Islend,
weg exceedingly friendly with Roe and Cole during their incarceration

-2”
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v on the Islendsg It is suggested that the San Francisco 0ffice enw
deevor to determine the identity of Pringle and check his corresw
pondence end friends for possible leads in connection with this
casee

Prior to the discharge of Bramnon from Leavenw rth, he
ascertained through conversetions with other inmetes that James and
Ralph Roe had the following friends or connections:

Harry J.Q(Alberbs, Bl Paso, Texes, slleged to be
e cendidate for office of Sheriff at El Pasoe

Delljiarpenter, 1213 No Peach Ste, Fte Worth,
Texas, believed to be an inmete of USP, Leavenworth,
Kensas et present time, but family at Fte Worth, kmown
to the, Roe brotherse

A o/iYoud (or Ay Gould), end Teddy Youd (or Gould),
902—- Seuth, El Paso, Texas, vho operates & cendy and
cigar storee

Family of Jack ijfﬁ_.lliems s 25 Bast Tth Ste, San
Angelo, Texase Jack Williams presently incarcerated
Leavenmorth, but family known to the Roe brotherse

DanFIarless, 2529 Gillham Road, XKansas City, Moa

With respect to Dan Harless, Bramnon stated that Harless
was & friend of James Roe end furnished Roe with his address immediete=
1y prior to his discharge from Leavenworthe

It was ascertained thmwugh L. Je Grout, Probation Officer,
Kensas Cibty, Moe, that Harless was presently reporting to him as a prow
betioner, resided at 2529 Gillham Road, and was employed at the Duff
end Repp Furniture Compeny, 1216 Main Street, Kansas City, Moe

It is suggested that no contacts or investigation be made
at the present time of the addresses furnished by Bremnon and set forth
hereinbefore, until Bremnon has had an opportunity to contact James
Roe in this mabter, since it will be necessary for Bramnon himself to
obtein the information concerning the exact whereabouts of James Roe
prior to contacting him, in order that he may advise Roe as to the
mesns of obteining his location if the letter questions him closelys

The suggestion is being made to the Oklehome City Office,
the office of origin herein, that it furnish sufficient seriasls of
its files to the Dallas Office relative to the background of Jemes
Roe prior to the contect of Breammon by an Agent of that Officee

-3 -
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For the assistance of the Dallas Officey, there is transw
mitted with copies of this lebtery, a copy of the latest photograph
of Flint C4 KBrannon, Register #9670, USP, Leaverworth, Kansass

Very truly yours,

Speécial Agent in Chargbe

WLL:VC

Té=li71

cc Bhiahoma City (2) Air Mail, Spe. Dele
Sen Francisco (2)
El Paso (2) 'f n
Dallas = Ence (2) " "







JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

o ¢

DIRECTOR
Hederal Burean of Inuestigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice /
Washington, . .
EAT:DM
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Time - 2:25 B. March 29, 1938.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: ROE AND COLE

SAC Guinane telephoned Wl'bh eference to the above case, stating that
he had just talked to Tom¥ tone, who was just released from the
Penitentiary; that according to Agent Frank Smith, who has
known him for some time, he has some excellent contacts with the
associates of Roe and Cole, and really knows them. Antone advised
he is ready to visit Seminole, Texas, and claims that .if these
fellows are out, he can get the information; that he states he
doesn!t know anything right now, but thinks he can get the information.
VMr. Guinane requested authorization to advence Antone $100,00 in
payments of $25.00 to take care of his travel expenses to Texas, and
the necessary authorization was granted. I told Mr. Guinane to get

_him started right away.

Res wfully,
E. A, TAMM.
RiBEORvs j (a ‘ a é—g'é’ 300 :
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DIRECTOR

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . . ’/

Hederal Burean of Inuestigation
EAT: CDV Wnited States Aepartment of Justice
Maahinginn, A. d.
March 26, 1938.

Time - 2:10 P.HM, -

MENORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Cole and Roe.

C SAC Fletcher telephoned me from Little Rock and said that he i
recejpt of a letter today from the Sheriff at Berryville, Arkansas,

\ reléiive to the two above named individusls. The Sheriff writes thet.

e time ago, Ted®Cole was shot by a then Deputy Sheriff named Frank

oyd, and that on Merch 22nd, 2 man came to Boyd's house at Urbanette,

Arkansas, and asked to sbay over night. The Boyds took the man in

§ / J and let him sleep in the barn over night, giving him a quilt. The
| f next morning. when this man came to return the qiuilt, he was invited
_ in for breakfast. At that time, Boyd, whc had not seen the man before,

came in to look him over, whereupon the man hastily left. MNr. Boyd
now says that this man was none other than Ted Cole, whom he shot in

/ ! \\ 1929, znd who swore 2t that time to come back some time and “get"
’ ! Boyd. Ted Cole has a former wife residing in that vieinity, and is
’ C well known to the Sheriff's Office at Berryville. The Sheriff in his

iy letter stated that due to rather strained Ffinancial conditions he had
- k) not been able to make much of an investigetion, but that from the
’ investigation which he has conducted, he is satisfied the man in questia
/ was Cole. Boyd told the Sheriff that he did not try to take Cole into
) custody at that time for the reason that he was unarmed, but did not
") explain why Cole did not "get™ him as he hed threatened.

) (,)/ I told Mr. Fletcher to have this matter investigabed at once and to

,’ make sure that everything is done that is humanly possible to determine

7‘) whether or not this individual is in fact Cole. I told Mr. Fletcher
to let us know the results of this investigation.

Respectfully,

EY AV TAMM,

NL-26%4- 30/
FEDERAL BUREAU OF nvzsnsm:’(m
MAR &1 UQ
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER .

9

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Wnited States Aepartment of Justice

DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW

MWashington, B, C.
March 29, 1938.

Time - 10:20 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE L

Re: Cole and Roe.

Mr. Fletcher telephoned me from Little Rock and said that they have had
a conference with Mrs.jCole. Mrs. Cole said she has heard divers rumors -~
that Cole is in that ngighborhood, as a result of which she has been try- -~
ing to get in touch with a State Police Officer whom she has seen going o
up and down the highway near her house; that she finally reuched him at =~
Harrison, Arkensas, where she talked to him about the situation, informing
this State Policeman that while she did not know where Cole was, she thought\
perhaps she could find him. When the Agents talked to her tonight, she A
said her only source of informatimwould be her folks; that she intends

to get in touch with them; that she would be interested in receiving some
money for information which she furnishes resulting in the apprehension of “/

Cole and that she does not want over $300.00. 3

Mr. Fletcher said that they are talking to the other people in the house |
vwhere Mrs. Cole lives to get their versions of whether or not they think -
Cole has been there. A bank robbery friend of Gole's has been interviewed, =
and this men said that as a matter of fact he does not know Cole persomally -
and consequently does not know whether he is in Arkansas at this time.

No one else who has been interviewed up there has seen Cole in ‘that
vicinity recently. However, they interviewed one young men who said that
he has not seen any strangers around there except the same man wearing
the same kind of clothes as the man we are looking for. He partiaslly

identifies this man from photographs as being Cole.

"r

??

I

Mr. Fletcher said that they are going to imstitute a fully open and com-
plete investigation of this entire situation up there for the purpose
of determining whether or not in fact Cole was up there. .
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW

Time -

o

Hederal Burean of Inuestination

United States Department of Justice
Washington, D, @.
March 29, 1938.

MEMORANDUM FOR _THEuhmeeon: ; : Z—a

f e

U?« -

Re' f’) Cole andﬁRoe.

SEC Fletcher telephoned me fram Little Rock and said that from the
investigation which has been cenducted thus far in Berryville, Ark.,
and vicinity, there have been no affirmative developments. They

have secured the cooperation of the trainmen down there in asking

all of their employees to be on the lookout for a man of. the
description of the individual we are seeking. He said that they
\ have another partial identification of the photograph of Cole as

‘ having been seen in the railroad yards at Berryville on the 22nd

) of March, wearing the same type of clothes as the clothes which
the individual we are seeking is wearing. Mr. Fletcher said they
have tried to develop latent fingerprints in the barn where this man
is alleged to have stayed one night, without success.

Mr. Fletcher said they have a rumor t

o ;the effect that Cole would con-

tact a former bank robber named Oliveﬂ.]’onés. Investigation is being

conducted with reference to thisman,

d he will be interviewed to

see if he knows anything about the whereabouts of Cole.

He said that they have installed a plant on the residence of Cole's
former wife, and the plant will be continued for three or four days,
and if nothing is ocbtained therefrom, the entire family will be 1:( -

viewed.

Mr. Fletcher will keep me advised of developments.

RECORLIN
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JOHN EPGAR HOOVER . .
DIRECTOR - !

/!

Federal Burean of Investigation
EATsCDW Hnited States Aepartment of Justice
MWashington, B. @.
March 29, 1938.

Time - 6305 - P.H.

MENMORBANDUM FOR T

AL Qe
Re&zo%le andcéoé{

— SAC Fletcher telephoned me from Little Rock,Arkansas, with referencé to
the investigation which is being conducted at Berryville, Arkansas, con-
eerning the report that Cole is in that vicinity. He said that Mrs.

ole, upon waom they are maintaining a plant, this afternoon went down

“})—to Alpena Pass and entered the office of the State Police there, where

she indicated she might be able to furnish some information about the
whereabouts of Cole if she were pald some money. The State Police did
not know what to tell her, so they turned her over to the Sheriffts Office
where arrangements were made to contact her tonight at eight o'clock.
This information came to us through the Sheriff's Office at Berryville.
Mr. Fletcher said that he plans to get his men in the ground floor of
this situstion and take the matter over, inquiring whether he would be
authorized to make a payment to this woman for delivery of the fugitive.
I told Mr. Fletcher by all means he was authorized to make a reasonable
payment, and as soon as they talk to this woman and get her proposition,
he should get in touch with me and let me know what the proposition is
so that the Buyreau could pass on it. In any event, I told Mr. Fletcher
that any officer which is made to this woman should be made on a C.0.D.
basis. The actual office of the State Police is located at Harrison,
Arkansas. :

I told Mr. Fletcher to call me as soon as they have finished with the
conference with this woman.
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Hederal Burean of Inuestigation

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

1612 Federal Reserve Bank Bldge,
Kensas City, Missouri
March 30, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
Washington, De Ce

: RALPH ROE, with eliases, FUGITIVE, I. Os 1L472;
TEEOBOBI}»COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O.
1,471; ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent 1li. E.
Gurnea, San Francisco, dated 12=28=37, which sets forth a list of
released and transferred prisoners from Alcabraz Island Peniten=-
tiary, as well as the names and addresses of their relatives, re-
gquesting that such persons be loceted and interviewed.

With parbicular reference to page 19 of the above men=-
ed report, this will advise that ‘Wood:ﬁ’o:c‘dﬁi awk, brother of Henw
Rawl,, 22247, who resides at 1721 8th Avenue, Ste Joseph, Moe,
has! been interviewed by Special Agent John W, Cores Although Wood=-
ford Hewk was unable to furnish any information in comnection with
this case, he did offer to interview his brother, Henry Hawk; a
life termer at the Nebraska State Penitentiary, for any infomation
the latber might possess concerning Roe and Coles

Woodford Hewk indicated that he has furnished informae
tion of valite to the Police Department and would be glad to assist
this Bureau in eny possible ways Hawk has his own small house and
mokes a living by trucking dirt, but his residence is located in a.n
extremely poor neighborhood of the ciby of St, Josephe

In the event it is desired for Woodford Hawk to proceed
to Nebraska for the purpose of interviewing his brother, it will be
necessary to defray his expenses to that point a.nd back to S’c. Jow=

L
g,,,:a

et~ 3
;\‘\,f"

seph, lMissouri
B * RECORDED & INDEXER 7{3- Rb 56 -

Tt is suggested that the Bureau advise the Kensas City
Office whether Woodford Hawk should be furnished 'Eh 'bhe necessary”
expenses for the purpose of conbtacting his brother re,gﬁz;@g.veltq ghgs
mattere )

cc. Oklahoma City
San Francisco
Omeha

TLL:VC

76-L71
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Hedersl Buwvessr of Inbestigation
M. 3, Bepuriment of Justice

POST CFFICE BCX 1276

OKLATIOA CTTY, OKLATOMA

MARCH 29, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Trashington, D.Ce.

Dear Sir:

RE: RALPH-ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
T.0. 14723
TIEODORE. COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
T.0e 1471
ESCA?ED FEDERAT, PRISONERS

Confirming telephone conversation of March 29, 1938,
with Mr. Be Ae Tamm, authority is requested to advance $100.00,
in gmounts of 425,00 during the course of the next month, to
TOII4ANTONE, ajconfidential informant who was released from the
Oklahoms State Penitentiary, McAlesbtber, Oklahoma, on lMarch 1, 1938,

Special Agent Frank S, Smith during the past few years

contacted Antone at licAlesbtber Pemitentiary, where he was incarcerated,

serving & ‘term for bank robbery, and gained the confidence of
Antone, and had suggested to Antone that when he was released to
conbact Agent Smith at the Oklahoma City Office.

On llsrch 28, 1938, Antone called at the Cklahoma City

office and was interviewed by the writer and Agent Frank Smith.

He related that his niece, ,now residing in COklshoma City, was
formerly the wife of AlvinjXarpis gnd that his sister, Carol
V;fTa:akersley, was the wife of Herman ker, deceased, brother of
"Doe!" end PrediBarker, sons of "Mfa'dBarker. His sister, Carol
Tankersley, for meny years was rated as one of the leading gangster
molls in ‘this part of the country and for years was closely asso-

ciated with a great number of dangerous criminals throughout the

Southwest.
;
Antone served time at McAlester while Ralph Roe and the
Barkers were incarcerated There, and assoclabed with Ralph Roe.
He is also well acquainted with Theodore Cole. Antone escaped
from MeAlester and was living with ilowy Underhill and Ralph Roe

c-aga0
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in the same house until the day previous “to the apprehension of

{ndsihlllo | ' ’ ‘)*‘} REO’ORJLD // AQ// Sj—é 3@§
| ' f‘» ¥ INDEXED ! o |
OPIES DESTROYED \5;«‘ \%\\ v

1966 D ¥
- B - ’ \i\“/

‘,‘ u'l) “H i ‘




-

Antone stated that since his release from lMeAlester on
March 1, 1938, he has been sbaying with his two nieces in Oklahome
City end has not been in close contact with the umderworld, but
because of his close association with Roe and Cole and his knowledge
of their contacts he believes that he can obtain definite informe-
tion as to their whereabouts if they actually escaped from Alcatraze

In this connection Antone stated that it was his belief
thet they probably hod plans made to effect their escape because of
the fact that Ralph Roe is naturally e coward and is considered
"yellow" and that in his opinion Roe would never have attempted to
escape unless some fairly good arrangements had been made. With
reference to Cole, he stated that Cole would try anything and was
considered to have plenty of daring and courage, but that Ralph Roe
had none and would not have attempted an escape unless plans had
been made to get them out of the water.

It was Antone's belief, based on supposition only, that
"Doch Barker had probably plemned their ‘escape and promised to
finance them with the idea in mind of Roe end Cole later perfecting
arrangements for a delivery of “Doc" Barker and his associates from
Alcatrase Antone stated that "Doc" Barker and Ralph Roe were very
close friends and for this reason he thought it was possible that
if they effected their escape "Doc" Barker nmight have made arrange=-
ments for them to make connections with parties in Chicago to assist
them in a possible delivery at Alcabtraz.

Antone stated very clearly that he did not at this time
have any definite information and would not attempt to give any,
bub he felt he was in such a position now that he could obtain
definite informati¢gn by visiting former associates of Roe and Cole,
particularly HazelAUnderhill, who lives in the vicinity of lionahan,
Texas, "Birdie"fPruitt, a known associate of gangsters who lives
in the vicinify of Ardmore, Oklahoma, and an Indien girl who formerly
lived with "Birdie" Pruitt, and who was formerly a sweetheart of
Ralph Roe, who is quite wealthy and has in the past furnished money
t0 Ralph Roe, according to Antone, and would at any time harbor him
and furnish him money., This Indian girl now lives in the vicinity
of Ardmore, Oklahoma. There is also another woman at Denison,
Texas, whose name will be obtained and furnished the Bureau, whom
Antone knows is a close combact of Roe'se

It is Antone's intention, if he secures sufficient money
to travel on, to visit these former associates of Roe and to oblain
any information which he can discreetly pick up concerning them,
and has promised to immediately furnish this information to the writer
and Special Agent Frank Smithe

—2-’
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It is ‘the opinion of Agent Smith that Antone is in a
position to secure information and will secure information and
furnish same to this office. Antone impressed the wrilter as being
one who would probaebly secure valuable informatione

In accordance with authorization from lir. Tamm, $100400
will be advanced to Antone in parcels of $25.,00 Lo cover his
expenses in meking these contacts, and any information obbtained
will be immedistely furnished the Bureaue

Very truly yours,

B

E. P. GUINANE
SPECIAL AGEHT IN CHARGE

IEPG:os
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This investigation is predicated upon informetion received in a letter
from H. M. Beckler, P.0. Box 921, Lynch, Kentucky, addressed to the
Louisville Division, and the contents of same briefly narrate the follow=
ingt That H. M. Beckler is of the opinion that he attended school at
Copper Hill, Tennesses, with Subject Theodore Cole; that Cole hed two
brothers, one of whom is dead, and the other now résides in Fontans,

North Cerolina. The letter further advises that Theodore Cole’s father’s |
neme was Dal, and that the Coles have relatives presently residing nearxr
Ducktown, Tennesseeo '

AT LYNGH, 'mmncxr

Agent contacted Mr. Rice Walton, Postmaster, who advised that he 1is not
personally acquainted with H. M. Beckler, but that he knows We R. Beckler,
Cost Clerk of the U. S. Coal and Coke Corporation, a subsidiary of the

' U, S. Steel Corporation, and that W. R. Beckler enjoys a very good repus -

tation in the town of Lynch and is a man who can be depended on to g:lve
truthful information.

At the Fed.eral Building, Agent contvactved Mr, Wo R. Beckler, who advised
that he and his brother, H. M. Beckler attended the Public School at

- Grassy Creek, Temnessee, at which time a Theodore Cole was also a pupil
~ there, Mr. Beckler stated that as hs now recalls Theodore Cole had two
‘brothers, Clarence Cole and Rhuphord Cole; thet there were not any sisters

in the. Cole family. Mr. Beckler continued that the Cole family lived in
Polk County, Tennessee, at & place known as Ducktown. He.added that he
believed the Coles were originally for the West, and that Mrs. Cole died
about fifteen years ago and the family moved back to Colorado or scme
other western tewn, end then later returned to Tennessees Agent produced
a photograph of Subject Cole, and exhibited seme to Mr, Besckler, who stated
that same did not resemble the Cole known %o him; however, he added that
he has not seen Theodore Cole for about fifteen ysers, and doubted if

he would recognize him at this time. He continued that the ‘Theodore Cole
known %0 him would be between the sges of thirty~five and forty, and that
Subject Cole was too young %o be identical with the one known %o him,

. Mr. Beckler advised that his brother, H. M. Beckler, who resides at 880

Liberty Street, might have additional infomation relative to this case.




 Agent interviewed Mrs. Allen F,

_ Agent contacted Mr. H. M, Beckler at bis residence in Lynch, Kentucky.
Mr. Beckler stated that he had read an account of Subject's escape fram -
the Federal Penitentiary on Alcatraz Islend, near San Francisco, Calie
fornia, and same had brought to his memory a Theodore Cole whom he and
his brother hed known end attended school with in Grassy Creek, Tennessee.

H. M. Beckler's information relative to his attendance at school with .
Theodore Cole is identical with that furnished by his brother, We Re =
Beckler, and same is not being set out here. ‘

. Mr. He M. Beckleor added that he has not seén Theodore 0019 in about

- twelve years or more, at which time he was. approximately nineteen or
twenty years of age, possibly twenty-ome years of age. He continued that
the Theodors Cole kmown to him would at the present time be approximately
_ thirty-five years of age, or thereabouts. H. M. Beckler stated that he

" recalls there were three of the Cole boys, nsmely: Theodore, Rhuphord
and Clarence. He added that the mother of these boys died and their

. father took them to Oklahoma or scme place in the West, where he remarried
and then returned to Tennessee.

'Mr. Ho M. Beckler stated that Clerence and Theodore Cole in later Years
got into some sort of trouble, for which he heard they had been sent to

- a Penitentiary. He stated that the family around Ducktown and Cppper Hill,
Tennessee, told everyone that Clarence and Theodore were dead. 'Mr. Beckler
stated further that the brother, Rhuphord Cole, worked in a mine 'at one
time in Lynech, Kentucky, and that while pursuing such employment he lost

a leg as the result of an accident, and subsequently returned to Tennessee
~and later moved to Fontana, North Carolina, which is near Murphy, North

' caroline. He stated that he belleved Rhuphord Cole is presently residing
somewhere in Florida. A photograph of Subject Cole was exhibited to Mre
H. M. Beckler, who stated that same looked like the Theodore Cole imown ‘

' . to him; however, he could not meke a positive tdentification in view of

the fact that he had not seen Cole in twelve or more ‘years. ’

H. M. Beckler advised that Theodora Cole has a cousin who is presently
- residing in Lynch, Kentucky, end that this cotsin, a Mrs. Allen F. Soward,.
_ m:lght be able to furnish additiona information relative to Sub,]ect Cole.

oward at her place of residence, 494
Main Street. Mrs. Soward stated that she has a cousin by the name of
Theodore Cole, and that while they are first cousins there is very little
"in the way of information that she could furnish relative t0 him.  }iXse
Soward stated further that she has not seen her cousin Theodore Cole for

- D .



more than fifteen years. Mrs. Soward stated that Theodora Cole .
was born in the State of Wisconsin, she does not know the exact place.
She added the the Coles later moved to Denver, Colorado, and then to

" Tennessee. She stated that there were no girls in this family, and that
the mother died while in Temnessee, and the father remarried. Mrs. .
Soward stated that Theodore Cole was several years her senior; that she
is thirty-five years of age; and that Theodore Cole would possibly be
about thirty-seven or thirty-eight at the presenx time. Agent read the
nemes of the known relatives of Subject Cole .to Mrs. Soward, and she
stated that none was familiar to her. A photograph of Subject Cole was
" also exhibited to Mrs. Soward, and she stated that she could be positive

© . in saying that he was not identical with her cousin.

Mrs, Soward statod that even 1r Subject Cole was her cousin ‘she would be
glad to surrender any information relative to bis whereabouts to Federal
Agents. She advised Agent that she admired and respected the Agents of
this Bureaun, and in view of the splendid work done by them in recent =
kidnapings and bank robberies, she would feel 1t part of her duty to aid -

the Bureau in spprehending the Subjects in this case. -

. Mes. Soward appeared to be & very.intelligent person, and her home was
neatly and expensively furnished, which 1s a decided contrast to the usual;
‘ miner's home. . .

Mrs. Soward stated further that she was never very intimate with the Cole ‘
family, and that she has lost’ all trace of them and their immediate family
in the pesst fifteen years, She advised Agent that should she obtain any -
information relative to the Cole family which she deemed valuasble in this -
: investigation, she would forward sams to ths Lougsville Eield Division

; fOrthWitho : .

It will be noted from the report of Speecial Agent M. E. Gurnes dated at .
. San Francisco, California, December z8, 1937, that Subject Cole is listed
. as having one brother and one sister, while the Theodore Cole from Copper

Hill, Tennessee, is known to have two brothers and no sisters. Special
 Agent Gurnmea's report also reflects that Subject Cole's mother is alive
and married the second time, while the mother of Theodore Cole mentioned.
by H. M. Beckler as possibly being the Subject died approximately fifteen
years a800

' RE:FERRED UPON COMPLETION
to the
DIVISION OF  ORIGIN
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Form No. L

, 3
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OZLAHCMA CITY FiLENoO. 76348
REPORT MADE AT DPATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHIGH MADE
OKLARCYMA CITY 4=1-38 3~24=38 Fo S. SUITH

TITLE Lj CHARACTER OF CASE
RAIPH ROE with aliases ~ FUGITIVi, Ie¢0s S AADT DA TERS
41472; THAODORECCOLE with aliases = FSCAPED FEDLRAL PRISOM
FUGITIVE, I.0, #1471,

COTL By
{ W;.m,t ﬁ’Eic{fr ﬂm@'—?}l)
SEP 9 gy

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Confidential informant alleges a friend advised

him recently that Roe and Cole successfully es-
caped and subsequently were furnished clothing
and financed, and are both teken care of at pre-

sent time,
inforration from his informant,

P,

DETAILSS

Informant promised to obtain detailed

A confidential inforitant hereafter referred to as
informant "Z" was brought to .the writer on larch
24th, 1938 by Dick Herwig, operative of the De=-

partnent of Public Safety, State of Oklahomae

Mz,

Herwig stated the infomant had information concern=-

ing the escape of Roe and Cole.

Informant Z stated that a short time after the escape

of Roe and Cole,

and the same subject arose.

his opinion that subjects were drowned.

Recently, Inforrant Z stutes he again met his friend
Informant 2 again expressed

The friend said

b7D
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he knew positively that Roe and Cole escaped and were furniched
help and clothed and financed after escaping; that both of them
are now O.k. and are being taken care of.

Informant % stated he was not particularly interested in these
outlaws and therefore did not question his friend with referesnce
to details. Informant % apologetically declined to furnish the
identity of his friend, stuting the information he gave was con-
fidential and therefore he did not feel justified in divulging

his identity., Informant % stated he personally was convinced, after

talking with his friend, that Roe and Cole are alive as stated.
He advised he would again contact this friend within the next few
days and endeavor to obtein all information he possesses relative
to Cole and Roe; that upon receipt of same he will advise the
writer by telephone at his home. EHe did state thut he would pre-
fer not to call Agent at the Oklahoma City Office.

This Agent personally knows Informunt 2, w] able and
1a_an_ez_nnn11g1_and_nndexmnrld_gharasiﬁr-

| Eowever, he has a wide acquaintance with
the underworld, especially the "fast boys" who frequent Oklaboma
country., He is very resourceful and knows Roe and his associates.
He has in the past furnished some valuable informatione

Informant Z stated he will contact his friend wkho furnishked him
this information not later than sometime in the next two weeks,
and that he feels reasonably sure that he will be able to obtain
details from hir of material interest to the Covernment,

UNDEVELOFED LEADS:

THE OLLAEWA CITY FIELD OFFICE will allow Informant Z a reasonable
length of time to obtain and furnish the information he has pro-
mised, before again contacting him,

PENDIHNG

b7D
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Federal Burean of Infrestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkensas
April 2, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Viashington, D. C.

Re: RAIPH ROE with aliases -~ FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472;
THEODORECOOLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I.0. 1471
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

Dear Sir:

Therg”is being forwarded to the Bureau under Separate
cover, one clepr/flass half-pint bottle which was found near the
ranch of Fra oyd, ex-deputy sheriff, Berryville, Arkansas, who
identified Subfect Cole &s having slept in his barn on the night of
March 22, 1938.

Boyd advised that upon leaving his ranch the suspect
ran over & hill which is to the side of his house, and disappeared
into the woods., A subsequent search of the vicinity between the
place where the suspect disappeared and the railroad tracks
resulted in the finding of this bottle,.

It is requested that the bottle be processed for
latent fingerprints, and in the event any are found that they be
compared with the fingerprints of subject Cole, and also searched
through the single fingerprint files.

Very truly yours,

MW

I, B. GURNEA,
Special Agent in Charge.
Special Assigmment.

MEG-cpw
6o RECORDED T—- 4 (,M‘ (; - 3 / {

cc = Oklahoma City &
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT;% # 9092
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Date Recorded: 4-6~-38 12:00 Noon
Single Fingerprint Report

Case: Re: RALPH ROE, with aliases ~ FUGITIVE, I.0. 14723 Number: 76-2686-315
THEODCRE COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
IOOO 14715
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

Specimens:

One clear glass half-pint bottle to be examined for
latent fingerprints.

Requested that if any latemts are developed that they

be compared with the fingerprints of Theodore Cole.

Examination requested by: Little Rock
Date received: chp Apr. 5, 1938.
Examination requested: - Fingerprint

Result of examination: Examination by: Potter

cc -Oklahoma City

sy
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UNITED STATES PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE TO AVOID

PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, $300
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE epo

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

. Post Office Box 1469
) Little Rock, Arkansas

Director,

Federal Rureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Depariment of Justice,

< Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th Street, N.W.,
\q Washington, D. C.




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIKEL =R i : RECEIVER'S NUMBER
DOMESTIC FOREIGN 1 05 tal ’ Ie g11 pb
TELEGRAM FULL RATE e ) AR .
DAY LETTER SerenED . THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE CABLE N ! '
NIGHT LETTER [lé?_rH;'RCABLE 5 )
L;zg,loemu RADIOGRAM Commercial All dmerica TIME FILED

o a }
PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICK Cubles . Cabics -
DESIRED, OTHERWISE HESSAGE WILL BE TRANS- : ) STANDARD TIME
MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMMUNICATION. ‘ ;

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back herecf, which are hereby agreed toy 10912 ROCK ARK,

2

SERIAL MEG s opw ' 73160 PM . APRIL 2, 1938

D. BRANTLEY '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U § DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

1612 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDIRG
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

0 o
RALPHE ROE WA THEODORE COLE WAFWS EFP ADVISE IMMEDIATELY IF THOMAS L

~XCARPENFER JUNIOR STILL INCARCERATED EANSAS STATE PENITENTIARY
/ , | FLETCHER .

¢ () 76-24 T

| : 5 L DUREAU CF IRVESTIGATION
{
| 8 r j
cc_Mm/ AR 5 1938 p

\@TTMENT OF JUSTICE

FILE {‘/[/
























2 " fi ’/ ‘Ai
Bl nfl 5l AR b ATy g7 T N

U 8 RECRWENT OF JShitk
vREA R " i T RNy !
SULALREEATICNS SROhut

APR ~ 51938
POSTAL

}

MW7 23 GOVT COLLECT

OKLAHOMACITY OKLA 3 857P
DIRECTOR

A&
FBI JUSTICE WASHN DC

SA CO HURT AND DA BRUCE WILL REPORT SAC GURNEA LITTLEROCK TOMORROY

AFTER COMPLETING GRAND JURY MUSKOGEE TOMORROW ON ROE COLE CASE
(.  GUINANE,

RV 1040P,

%

U4 BECORDED COPY FILED IN




Re CEIVED

:.'i -':E ’
«mE )
8
~ o
N
.

-

RTINS ’*‘;*‘“"" .
Je bl e

v
(S 1% FSR 4

o\

-

153t

3

h
1Y " F R
S T e
s SR
-
, *f{,e,‘“‘
IEYIR] -
.
EAA
(e |




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ' ‘ /

DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Aepartment of Justice /
MWashington, A. .

EAT:RP April 4, 1938,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

I haye talked to Mr. Gurnea over the weekend on several occasions
and brieflyyh ted that no additional leads have been developed in tl“le
{ vicinity offiBepfyville, Arkansas, concerning the whereabouts of the Fugitives
\ Roe and Cole./ Information has been developed, however, that one TomiCarpenter,
Sr., liveg gbout three and a half miles from Berryville and that he has a
number of ¥gaves upon his farm and has been knovm to harbor fugitives in the past.
It is alleded that at one time Cargenter, Sr., harbored Pretty Boy‘\Floyd and

4& \Frischette; Afhat he harbored Harry\Campbell in tpe old days when Campbell was a

.y ugitive of State charges, and that he has harbdred other criminals, principally
Trom thejOklahoma Penitentiary. The significance of this information is that
?{}it ties In very closely with the information furnished by‘HarryKWells, a bank

robber in the San Antonio district, and it is noted that the locale is identical
with the information previously furnished. Tom Carpenter has a son, Tom
o . '\Farpenter, Jr., who is presently serving time in the Kansas State Penitentiary
e “at Lansing, Kansas. Unverified information is that Tom Carpenter, Jr., was
' @cquainted with Roe or Cole or both.
9
: L

]
-

I}

b

’ Mr. Gurnea says that a surveillance of Carpenter's place is impossible
but that it is possible for people anpearing to be natives to roam about that
section of the country hunting without being questioned, and Mr. Gurnea stated

; that Agents Hurt and Bryce of the Oklahoma City Office could fit into a picture
(f like this and could scout around the hills, ete., in the guise of hunters

o without being questioned at all., I instructed Gurnea to have Bryce and Hurt

proceed to Arkansas at once to make a reconnaissance and ascertain just what

the physical setup and possibilities are at the place of Carpenter, Sr. Of

course, no raid or arrest is anticipated at this time but it is desired to

ascertain the exact situation with particular reference to the caves, etec., on

Carpenter’s place. A rumor in the Sheriff's office is to the effect that on one

occasion a hunter entered a cave on Carpenter's place which contained a bed and

other evidence of the cave having recently been occupied. Mr. Gurnea will keep
the Bureau closely advised as to any developments in this situation.

It is deemed inadvisable at this time to question Harry Wells in Texas
as to whether Carpenter's place is the one which he had in mind because of a
possible leak, and it is also deemed inadvisable to question Tom Carpenter, Jr.,
concerning the persons on his father's property, since this likewise might result
in information reaching the older Carpenter concerning the Bureau's interest

in him, ZRGORDTD
| \ &
v WDRX 11
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- JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR . ’
Lot R
e Hederal Bureau of Inuestigation
¢ Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

MWashington, A. €.

April 2, 1938.
| Time: 6:40 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE=IESGhom.

Yo Cole Ane Noe_

Mr. Gurnea called from the Little Rock Field Division with
regard to a possible undeveloped lead in this case:

/ "Pretty Boy" iffloyd, has a son by the name of Tom, Jr., who is at
% present incaPeerated in either Leavenworth or Kensas State Penitentiary.
, According to information, Tom, Jr., accompanied the subject of this
investigation while in Tulsa, Oklahoma.

O}Tomi!arpenter , who at one time harbored Rochetti and

Vv Tom Carpenter, Sr., has a rather large estate on which there

are located many caves, one of which is known to have been occupied due
to the fact that upon investigation a bed and other utensils necessary
sistence were found therein.

‘ Mr. Gurnea advised that, having again ed with Wilford

Tall, the Special Investigator of the Sheriff'g-Uffice, he is sure

. of complete cooperation from that source, € Sheriff's Office ob-

~ X~ ‘tained its information from one HamiltoiWillhide, who is a neighbor
of Tom Carpenter, Sr. Mr. Gurnea advised that the Oklahoma City
Field Division secure the criminal record of Carpenter so that it

- could be searched and compared with the Bureau's records. Carpenter

- § has been photographed in Tulsa, Oklahoma and his photograph and record

T should be checked against the Bureau's Tiles thus ascertaining his
(‘:)\'J AB' location at the present time.
N Carpenter's estate. is located about three and a half miles
. south of Berryville. Upon the suggestion of Mr. Gurnea I advised him
. to check the record of Tom Carpenter, Jr. and when all information was
) sy secured to confront -the man in Texas with it in an attempt to get some
:;; \: connected evidence to work on. By comparing the record of Tom Carpenter,
= Jr. with our file on the Texas man we will be able to ascertain if the
RN two men were ever incarcerated together. I advised Mr. Gurnea to pro-
ceed to San Antonio when the evidence is prepared and confront Harry:":‘Wells
with it, who will probably deny any Iknowledge of the case. If this zingle
fails the next step will be to contact Tom Carpenter, Sr..and investi— s
gate his estate. N iy
. Q'YE‘D i S OED V)(a{ ﬂ Q/X/é 3/? g
; DES@ : BHOLALE Lo URTIL AT 1*%-’rtT!&‘A{ ¥l g
GOY1E$ 9 '\gﬁﬁ & IO O ! b R LETAR B AN !
SE? TRORXRED AE’ 5{;\;_{,*5‘,933 TLA, : ,
s N §

3 '
\} ) N . . :‘.. :l;.Zy‘i ;? WG //’i/
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Memorandum for the Director. -2~ 4/2/38

Mr. Gurnea suggested two competent Agents to send up into
the mountaing to investigape the estate of Carpenter, if such procedure
becomes necessary. I advised Mr. Gurnes that when he was ready for
the Agents, to contact me and I would arrange for their transfer.

Respectfully,

E, A, Tamm
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Hodersl Burvenr of Infe fou
! Burer of Intrestigation
. 3. Bepurtment of Justice

Post Uffice Box #1469
Little Rock, Arkansas
April 1, 1938

Director '

Federal Bureau of Investigation

iashington, D. C. ’

@)
F®: PRAIPF ROB, with aliaseg - FUGITIVE,

I. 0. 4 1472; TERODORE-COLB, with
aliases - FUGITIVE, I. O. # 1471;
BSCAPED FEDERAL PRISONWERS.

Dear Sir:

‘

There is being forwarded for the
inspection of Ahe Bureau's Technical laeboratory a full
package of}#01d North State" smoking tobacco, which was
found on the railroad tracks near Urbanette, Arkansas,
on March 29, 1938 '

There had been a severe storm at
the time of the finding of this package of tobacco, and
it is very possible that no latent fingerprints cen be
found upon the package of tobacco. However, in view of
the fact that the Buresu is very desirous of obtaining
definite information ss to whether Ted Cole and Ralph
Roe are alive, and since a stranger seen near Urbanette,
Arkensas, was believed by some to be Ted Cole, it is
desired that the laboratory check this package of smoking
tobacco for the purpose of learning if emy letent finger-
prints can be found thereon. In the event that a latent
fingerprint cen be found, it is requested that this
latent print be checked against the known fingerprints
of Ted Gole, I. O # 1471, snd of Ralph Roe, L. O« 7 1472

Very trul& yours,

f;x,/‘ | C::E:;§$Jé;:é ii 3 i;%% i; %52; /

H. B. FIETCHER,
Special-Agent in.Charge.
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b .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI(* # 9094
2 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Date Recorded: 4-A~38 1:00 P.M.
Single Fingerprint Report

Case: Re: RALPH ROE, with dliases — FUGITIVE, Number: 76~2686=320
I.0. #1472; THEODCRE COLE, with
aliases = FUGITIVE, I. O. #1471;
ESCAPED FEDKRAL PRISONERS.

Specimens;

One package of 0ld North State Smoking Tobacco to be
examined for latents fingerprints.

Requested that if any latents are developed that they

be compared with the fingerprints of Ralph Roe and

Theodore Cole.

Examination requested by: Little Rock.

Pate received; chp Apr. 5, 1938.
‘ Examination requested: Fingerprint — Chemical Development
Result of examination: Examination by: Potter

cc -Oklahoma City

Coricl el 4 7/-?/’(
7/0%'%7:5/@»&44
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
~DIRECTOR ' s

Fedreral Bureaw of Inuestination

United States Beparitment of Justice

MWashington, B, .

TPIiEG ‘arch 15, 1938.
“ 4
76-2686-254 . \s\

THRIORANDUI! FOR 1R, LATIAL
o
Re: Qalph Roe, with aliases, Fucitive;
Theodore~Cole, with aliases, Fugitive;
liscaped tederal Prisoners.

-
i

The resultsof the examination of specirens (12 and (13
irn the above-entitled mather are being furnished hereuith for the
inforimation of the Investimabtive Tmit.

The qiestioned letter, with the exception of t-e sisnature and
address, identified as specimen 13, is handprinted in upper case
letters with blue-black in¥ on a sheet of ruled paper which corntains
no watermarik and is irresularly torn along three edres so that it nov
Measures approxinately 5}:'72". The paper is ruled vith 27 black lines
on each side, spaced at an averase distance of 0.277" apart, and contains
a serrated edge alony one side. Tae accorpsnying envelope is made of
plqm vhite paper containing the waternark "U. 3. 1933" and neasurss
approxinately 3, x6.". The envelope is addressed with blue-black ink
and contains a 2¢ enbossed starip. The words "Special Delivery™ arc
written in secript.

The sirnature '"’aul Stulges" sppearing on specinwen . 1% was
coupared with the writirs "Paul Stulges, Chicarso, Ill." appeuring on
the pawn ticket of the Zarle Loan Office ~hich was previously subnitted
by the BSan Francisco field division and listed in the Bureau's Tiles
as speciren «8 and the conclusion i-as reached that all of this
handweiting is by the sarme individual.

ixaniners 1iller and Blackburn concluded that the script
vwriting sppeariag on speciniens 12 aldebidd. 1ins not written by
Theodore Cole. i - C /
'BOORDED & INDEX ™. | ﬁ 6 -~ 3,2 ;
Mr. Pickerins, associate e m}-;z G Lea"’ﬂ‘c"cwdus ——t
as a result of his cormparison of thed knoun ifén wf'ftln of’ Theodo“"" Gole
with the writing appeuring on specirjens (12 a;fg-‘)x},l 5, Speoiiens (12
and 4yl3 are a letter and envelope addressed to . ﬂaz*le ozn’ Ofifice, 123
Third Street, San Trarcisco, Cal.", beqclx’l"?,s‘me re,.Jrn aldress "P‘ml

o

L0 -

QRVED CoPy TILED I8

RRC




Paze 2.
Iemorandun for !r. Wathanr
March 15, 1938.

Stulges, 413 Dast 7th 3t., Los Angeles, Cal.". This lettcr was
submitted by tlie San Francisco office for couparison with the knoun
handvriting of Thcodore Cole and received in the Bureuu TFebruary 25,
1938.

A report on the finpgerprint cxamination will be furnished
t0 the San I'rancisco offTice separately.

This infornaotion is being furnished in accordance with
recent instructions. 'Io renort is being furnished to the San Francisco
field division as a result of this commarison.

Respectfully,

o).

Ll P' COf.Ley.







The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent W. F.
Whitely on Merch 26 and 27, 19383

Freank Boyd, who llves about 4%'miles northeast of Berryville,

Arkansas, advised thet on Tuesday night, March 22, 1938, an individual came to
his house at about 8:00 P.M., end rapped on the door, and asked Boyd if he
could stay there all night. Boyd stated that he told this individual to come
into the house end he could sleep there, but that the latter replied that he
preferred to sleep in the barn. He advised that this individugl talked like

a negre, and as it was dark he did not get a good look at h%;”face, and believing
thet he was & negro told him to go ahead and deep in the bgfn; that this man
took a blenket which was hanging on the fence, and went the barn and slept
all night. He advised that the following morning, Lousflowery, e hired men on
the Boyd farm, went to the barn and telked with the ‘sufpect; that the suspect
told Lowery that he was on his way to Memphis, Tennessese, and asked Lowery the
direction to the railroad tracks, which Lowery pointed out to him; that Lowery
and the suspect went to Boyd's house; end upon arriving there, Boyd's young

son asked the suspect to come in and have breskfast. Boyd stated that he then
came out on the porch, end that he immediately recognized this individual es
Ted Cole. Boyd stated that he asked this individual in for breakfast, which
invitetion was refused, end thaet he then asked him in for & ocup of coffee, this
jnvitetion likewise being refused, and that at this time the suspect turned and
walked very rapidly ewey, and trotted over & steep hill, going south, in

exactly the opposite direction from the railroad tracks, Boyd advised that this
is the last time he sew the suspect.

It should be noted here that Frank Boyd was formerly & Deputy Sheriff
of Carroll County at Berryville, Arkanses, end that in 1929 he arrested Cole
on & burglary charge near Berryville, during which arrest Boyd advised he shot
Cole in the leg. Boyd stated that Cole wes later taken to the Coumty Jail at
Berryville, Arkansas, and he, Boyd, was the Jailor at that time, end that he waw
Cole every day for & period of over two weeks. : ‘

Boyd, when interviewed by the writer, stated that he is absolutely
positive that the individuel who ceme to his house on Tuesday night end to whom
be telked on Tiednesdey morning, is Ted Cole. He edvised that when the suspect
was at his house, the letter was wearing a pair of brown pants, a sweat shirt,
either & miner's or railroad engineer's cap, end had on & cerpenter’s nail
epron, the pockets of which were full of unknown erticles. Boyd stated that
during the time he talked with the suspect, he kept his hends in the pockets
of this epron, as though he might possibly have & weapon there. It seems to
be Boyd's belief that Cole mey have come to his house to kill him, eas Cole
hed threatened to do this at the time he was incarcerated in the County Jail
at Berryville. Boyd elso stated that he noticed that when the suspect ran over
the hill, he spparently had & limp in one leg. He also stated that the suspect
appeered to be very nervous when he talked with him, end refused to look him

in the eye.




Louis Lowery was interviewed, snd there wes exhibited to him &
photograph of Cole, as appears on Identification Order No. 1471, issued for
Cole. Lowery stated that the individual who slept in the barn closely
resembled Cole, but that he could not say positively that this individual was
Cole. Both Lowery end Boyd advised that at the time the suspect was at the
Boyd ranch he appeared very dirty, which mey have been caused by his riding
freight trains, and which in Boyd's opinion, might have been the result of the
suspect trying to disguise himself as a negro. '

Boyd stated that he reported the ebove incident to the Sheriff's
Office et Berryville, Arkansas, and that Depubty Sheriff Chick Daugherty and
Mr. Wilfred Well, who does some investigetive work for the Sheriff's Office, who
began en immediete check to loc torthis individual. As & result of their
investigation, they located ngzgérn, who lives at Urbanette, Arkensas, who they
reported, saw the suspect stand@inf 6n the reilroaed tracks et Urbanette en
Tuesdey efternoon, March 22, 1938. Tom Born, who is a Justice of the Peace at
Urbanette, Arkensas, was interviewed, and he advised that at about 5:00 P. M,,
on March 22, 1938, he noticed s man who was dressed similar to the suspect, es -
described by Frank Boyd; that this individual watched & freight train going east
on the reilroed tracks, and after the train had passed him, ran after it for a
short distence eand then stopped. Mr. Born stated that he thought this individual's
fece looked somewhat femilier, end that he went home and on looking through some
Identification Orders which be had, he ceme upon the Identification Order on
Ted Cole, and he noticed that the individual whom he saw on the railroad tracks
bore a strong resemblance to Cole's photogreph.

He stated that the individual whom he saw on the tracks was very
dirty, but that he was sure that this individual wes not & negro, as he noticed
the man's hair sticking down under his cep, and that this hair wes very straight.
He also stated that the ears of this individuel were exactly like the ears of
Cole as eppearing in the photogmph on the Ideptification Order. Mr. Born also
advised that s young boy by the neme of Rubléi?tacy, ebout 16 years of age, was
likewise standing on the tracks at the timé the suspect was there, and got a
good look at him, Born advised that he took the Identification Order on Cole
down to Stecy's house end showed the same to Stacy, and that Stecy stated
"That looks like the men we saw on the railroad tracks".

It shoyld be noted at this point that Ruble Stacy lives with a man by
the neme of OliverjJomes, an old-time bank robber, who, according to information
received, is o6r was & very close friend of subject Cole. In view of the fact
the suspect might contect Jones, no effort wes made at this tjime to directly
contact Stacy, although Mr. Born steted that when he showed the Identification
Order to Stacy, he gave no sign that Cole had visited thely house.

There is alse en individuel by the name of Bud'Smith, who lives at
Urbenette, Arkansas, who advised that about 5:30 P.M., oW Mérch 22, 1938, he sew
en individual answering the description of the suspect pass through one of his
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fields; that, however, he was not close enough to this individual to recognize
him, and for this reason he was not personally contacted ang. shown & copy of
the Idenfification Order on Cole.

Informetion wes also received from Luthe wens , of the Arkansas
State Game and Fish Commission, that he received informetion through an informent
of his that Cole was st Oliver Jones' house at Urbanette, Arkensas, a night or
two previous to the time he talked with the agent, which was on Saturdey night,

March 26, 1938.

Deputy Sheriff Daugherty and Mr. Wall have been endeavoring through
Thursday, Friday and Saturday to locate the individual referred to by Frank
Boyd, but these efforts have been unsuccessful to date. Both Wall and Daugherty
know Cole on sight, as does Sher:.ff Tom Morris et Berryville, Arkansas,

Vs

Numerous people’ up end down the /J.lroad tracks and in the viecinity
of /Berryville, Arkansas, have been.contechkéd in an effort to locate the suspect,
. th negative resultg. However, info ion was received through Mr. Wait

/ Anderson, Mr. JohnkStarks, end a Mrs Lozier, all of whom live at 5 Green Forest,
Efkanses, to the ¢ffect that an “indifidual snswering the description of the
suspect was seen f£o cross Highway #64 on Fridey, Merch 25, 1938, during the
afternoon, walking northward toward the baseball park. Mr. Wall and Deputy
Daugherty checked the baseball park, but were unable to find any evidence that
anyone hadslept there or that any sort of a meal hed been cooked. No one hes
been located who has fed the suspect, nor is it knowr where he obtalned his

mesls in that vieinity.

There is also & men by the neme of Mr. Nichols, who runs a stave mill
at Green Forest, Arkansas, who reported that he saw an individual answering the
description of the suspect, at about 5:00 A.M, on Thursday, Mardh 24, 1938, - He
advised thet this individual was a stranger in the vicinity; that this men's
description was similar to that given by Boyd, and that he was near the railroad
station in Green Forest, walking north, ewey from the railreod tracks. ‘

In view of the fact that it is known that Ted Cole's ex}ife, known
as "Alpens Marie" and whose neme is Marie WynnofCole, lives at Alpfna Pass,
ArkensaE i eTfort was made to ascérTETH WhE tHeT the subjec visited in
thet vicinity, end to this end contact was had with Dr. W. LyAlatkins, whe was
recommended as being very relieble, and from whom it was legfned that he is the

feamily doctor for Alpena Marie and her mother, who lives in the same house with
her. Dr. Wetkins had no information concerning the subject, but his name is
being set forth as a possible valuable comtact, as he has access to the house,

end eppears to be cooperative.




)g It should be noted also et this point that there is enother girl,
Yvonne/ Yenkins, who liveg in the seme house with Alpena Marie. From the
information obtained ip’that vicinity it appears thet Alpena Narie Cole is a
common prostitute, and that the Jenkins girl is likewise in the same business.

PrestoiyGreer was interviewed et Alpene Pass, Arkenses, who advised
that his home I§ &t Ureen Forest, Arkensas, but thet his mother and fether live
at Alpene Pess. Greer was in fpena Pess on Sundey, March 27, 1938, and he stated
that he had no informst ion concerning Cole having been in that vicinity, but
that he felt sure thet he could elicit the cooperation of his father and mother
if he conteacted them. Arrangements were made whereby Greer would talk to his
perents, and when later interviewed, he stated that his mother and father had
absolutely no information concerning the subject; further, that they hed noted
nothing unusuel going on at Alpena Marie's house, and they were positive that if
Cole hed visited this house they would have known of it, as the sub ject's small
son often visits et their house and plays in the front yard, and furthermore,
for the reason that Merie's mother is deathly afraid of the subject, and
would certeinly heve given some sign if he hed visited at the home. They also
stated that Alpens Merie is likewise afraid of the sub ject, and they felt sure
thet neither Merie nor her mother would ellow the subject to stay there, although
it could be possible that he would come there to visit his smell son. Greer
steted that his mother end father were very anxious not to beoome involved in
the matter, but he felt sure their cooperation could be obtained if handled with
diplomacy. He advised that his father promised to call him immedietely should he
obtein any informastion of value, end Greer stated thet he would go to his father's
home end obtein the informetion and either notify the Little Rock Field Office
or the Sheriff's Office at Berryville, Arkensas, should eny information of wvalue
be received. He suggested this procedure in view of the fect thet the telephones
in that vicinity are more or less public end he would not desire this method of

communication,

In comnection with further investigation at Alpena Pass, Arkensas,
the possilility of contecting one Cotton Boyd should be born in mind, as Mr. Vall
and Deputy Sheriff Daugherty advised that Cotton Foyd, who is & salesman for the
Pontiac automobile dealer at Alpenas Pass, is well acquainted with the subject,
having formerly been e brother-in-law of his, and knows the subject very well.
However, they ere not sure es to how far this man can be trusted.

The various parties contacted by Daugherty and Wall, and parties
contected by agent, have 2ll been requested to immediately edvise the Sheriff's
Office at Berryville, Arkanses, should they obtein any informetion concerning
eny individual in the vicinity answering the description of the suspect, and
these parties have promised their cooperation in this matter.

In view of the fact that agent was called out of the district on
subpoena, no further investigation we.s condugted by him at this time.






- seen the telegrem from the Sheriff's Office to Baker, and
hed discussed the seme with the members of the train crew;
that none of the members of the crew actually saw this
stranger on or near the trein on Saturday nighte. Jackson
stated further that he had formerly been a railroad special
officer in Missouri and Kansas and that he had been acquainted
with Sergeant Kahler of the Mijssouri State Highway Patrol
- at Joplin, Missouri, and that he had told Mr. Kahler of this
informations

Hubert Morrison wes interviewed at his home.
in Harrison, Apkansas, and advised at the time thet he had
no informatien concerning Theodore Cole; that he did recall
that the members of the train crew had discussed Cole and
wondered at his present wheregboutses Mre Marison stated that
he hed no definite information concerning Coles IHe advised
thet neither he nor any other member of the train crew had
actually seen the stranger at Berryville, Arkansas, on the
previous Saturday nighte .

Agents were advised by Sheriff Tom Morris,
Berryville, Arkansas, that he had forwarded to Mr, Bud Baker,
Special Agent of the Missouri and Arkansas Railroad Company,
Harrison, Arkenses, a telegrem telling of the rumor concerning
Ted Cole, and that he had advised all local officers in the '
communication but that no definite informetion had been
‘received concerning this stranger, with the exception of the
information as given to Agent Whitelye.

: Frank Boyd was reinterviewed by Agents, "and

he readily agreed to have his barn checked for latent
fingerprints, but e thorough search of the premises feiled
to disclose eny latent fingerprintss Mr, Boyd pointed out
to Agents the approximate location of the stranger during
the night that he had slept in this barn, and efforts were
made to secure latent fingerprints at this plece, however,
no prints could be secured because of the rough condition
of the wooden boards in this barns The premises surrounding
the barn were checked thoroughly for the purpose of ascertain=-
ing if this stranger dropped any article from which a latent
fingerprint could be secured, which might determine definitely
that Ted Cole was living, but nothing could be founds



Frepnk Boyd is an elderly man end has only
one eyee He worked for many years as City Marshal at
Berryville, Arkeansas, and as a Deputy Sheriff, and it was
he who wounded Ted Cole a number of years ages MMre Boyd
appears to hold a fear that Cole will return and do him
bodily injurye From a reinterview with lr, Boyd it was
learned that he did not form a suspicion that this stranger
was Cole until the strenger had left on the following
mornings Mr. Boyd appeared considerably excited end it was
apparent thet from every conversation he haed with citizens
and with officers he hightened his belief that the stranger
was Coles : :

Mr. Iuther Owens, the Game and Fish Officer
located at Berryville, Arkanses, was interviewed for the
purpose of learning from him the informant who told him
that he had seen this stranger coming from the home of one
Orville Jones, an ex-convict and former bank robber, presently
residing at Brbanette, Arkansass Mr. Owens stated that this
informant was named Charles Phillips, an itinerant youth; that
Pnillips did not actually sey that he saw the man coming from
the home of Jones, but that the home of Jones was located
diredtly on the railroad treck at Erbanette, Arkensas, and
thet Phillips said that the stranger was between the railroad |
treck snd the home of Jones. Efforts were made to locete
Phlllips but without success; -

It was learned that one of the tie«
was supposed to have seen the stranger was Hurbe )
Everso, who lived temporarlly et Berryville, Arkansags MNre
Everso was interviewed and was shown a number of Identification
Orders among which wes that of Theodore Cole. Mr. Everso
looked them over and then piocked out the Identification
Order of Cole as being that most closely resembling the
appearsnce of the strangers, He stated, however, that he was
not close enough to have obteingd a definite pioture of this
individual and he could not id ntify it definitely as that
of the strangers

Mr. Presto reer, who operates a Conoco
Tholesale 0il Company ‘et "Gréen Forest, Arkanses, was interviewed
by Agents and arrangements were made through him to conduct
e surveillance on the home of Mrse Marie Cole, ex-wife of
Ted Cole, from the house of his parents, Mr, and Nrgas Je H*
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Mrs. Villinel, upon interview, stated that
she had talked with Marie Cole the previous week, just before
the rumor ceme out that Ted Cole was alive and in the vicinity,
and that Mrs« Cole stated at that time that although it
seemed unbelieveble she had a feeling that Ted Cole was alive,
and that she felt that if he did get out of Alcatra:z
Penitentiary, he may have gone to Mexico City; that she was
afraid that Ted might come to her home and attempt to steal
away their eight-yédre~old boys It was further learned thet
Mrse Marie Cole had told that she had been offered some money
by & radio compeny in Springfield, Missouri, to tell the story
- of her 1life over the radio, but that she feared that if she d4id
so her husband might hear of it, end that it might be a
determining point in causing him to come to her home end do

her bodily injury; //,“

On March 38, the Sheriff's Office received
information from Mr, Troyff¥rice, a farmer living near Erbanette,
Arkansas, that from his home he h&d noted scme person looking
about near a country cemetery located ad jacent to the railroad
track near Erbanette, Arkanses. A search wes made of the
premises ebout the cemetery of an empty church and of some
empty farm houses, but nothing was found to indicate that any
individual hed ocoupied the house and no latent fingerprints
could be founde A severe storm had been raging in the vicinity
of Berryville, Jirkansas, for two days, but there was nothing
to indicate muddy tracks in or around these buildings. Agent -
Agent Calhoun found on the railroad tracks a full packege of
"0ld North State" Smoking Tobacco; this packege was rain sosked,
and it is very likely that no latent fingerprints are to be
found upon it, but in view of the Bureau's desire to determine
definitely if Cole and Roe are alive, this package is being
forwarded to the Bureau by letter with the request that it be
learned whether any latent fingerprints can be found thereon,
and if so to compare them with the latent fingerprints of Roe.
and Coles«

It was learned from Deputy Sheriff Wall and from
Arkansas State Police Officer Lucas Weathers stationed at
Harrison, Arksnses, that Mrs. Marie Cole had on March 29, 1938,
come to Harrison, #rkensas, end hed asked at the Police _
Department if Officer Weathers was trying to locate Ted Cole,
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her ex~husband, and that she desired to talk with Mr., Weathers..
Mrs Wall and Mr. Weathers were approacheéd by Mrse Cole and

she rode in the automobile with them from Harrison, Arkansas,
to her home in Alpena, Arkensas, at which time she told them
that she feared that if her husband was alive he would do her
and her family bodily injury. She then got around to the
subject of a reward, according to these officers, and she stated
that she did not know where her husband was, but thet she
believed she could find outs The officers stated that she

had a smile on her face at that time which would give
indications that she didlnow of his whereabouts. They advised
her that gquite possibly she could get a reward by furnishing
informetion concerming his whereabouts.

Vhen this information was made known to Agents,
a telephone call was made to Special Agent in Charge H. Bs
Fletocher of the Little Rock Field Division and details were
furnished him as to the conversations. Mr. Fletcher stated
that he would telephone to Mre B¢ As Tamm of the Sureau
immediately, and that he would then advise Agents of instructions
received from Mrs Temm. Mr. Fletcher later telephoned to
Agents that contact should be mede immedietely with Mrs.
Marie Cole, at which time she should be requested to advise
how much of a reward she would desire for furnishing information
a8 to the whereabouts of her husband, and that she should be
told that under no ecircumstances would any méney be paid in
advance; that any money paid would have to be on a "Cu0sD.
basis™s Ioy

Mrse Marie Cole was interviewed by Agents, at
which time she asserted that she had not received any information
direotly or otherwise since December 16, 1937, to indicate that
her husband was elive. She stated that she had secured a
divorce from Ted Cole but that he did not kmow of it. She stated
that she had no doubt whatever that he was in contact with his
mother and his sister in California, and she then stated that
if she could find any information concerning Ted Cole she would
be glad to disclose it to the Government, and that she would
like to have & reward of $300,00. She was advised that no
money could be paid her unless she should furnish definite
informstion as to Cole's whereabouts and that he should be
apprehended as & result of her informatiene She stated that
she well understood this, and that she would like to secure the reward
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in addition to releasing her mother of a fear that Ted Cole
would come in and do harm to thems She stated thet she had
the addresses of Ted Cole's mother and sister located some-~

‘where in her home; that she would write to them immediately

and would ask them if they could furnish her any informetion
to indicate that he was alive, and if so where he was to be
founds She stated that she would advise the Little Rock
Field Division of any reply received, and that if the letter
should be returned unclaimed, she would advise the Little
Rock Field Divislon in order that the correct address of these
people could be obtained and furnished her. 4n envelope
addressed to the Little Rock Field Division was furnished

Mrs, Marie Cole and the telephone number of the Little Rock
Field Division was likewise furnished hers

‘ Interviews were had with Mrs. Js Ds Wymne,
mother of Mrs, Marie Cole, and[ _ not| 1, b6
Mrs. Marie Cole, but each stated that she had heard b7cC
no word of Ted Cole since he was given a Federal sentence, '
Mrs. Wynne stated that she had also feared Ted Cole, and had
never liked him, and that she feared that some day he might
come to her home snd attempt to steal his son, or to do him
bodily harms, Mrs. Wynne stated that she had been trying to
bring up this eight-year-old boy to be a law abiding citizen
and that neighboring children were causing him considerable -
embarrasment by advising him from time to time that his father
was & criminal and that he had escaped from Alcatraz Prisone
Mrse Tymme seems to be an elderly lady of good character, and
she appeared to be sincere in her statements.

o . | stated that she was a very small
girl when Ted Cole lived at Alpena, and that she had had mo

. information ¢oncerning him since he was sent to prisone

Information received from Mrs and Mrs, J. Hs
Greer, the neighbors of Mrss Tynne and Mrs, Marie Cole, indicated
thet when rumors were first heard that Cole was in the vicinity,
Mrs. Tymme ceme to them end appeared very much troubled, and
stated that she fearsd that he might come to her home and
ctuse troubles Mrs, Wymme stated to Mr. end Mrs. Greer
that if he did come she would create a sufficlent disturbance
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for them to be aware of it. Mr, and Mrs, Greer stated

that they would cooperate fully with the Little Rock Field
Division and that any information learned by them would be
transmitted to the Little Rock Office at oncee

The Sheriff's Office at Berryville, prkensas,
is continuing its efforts to determine if the stranger who
is believed to have appeared in the community recently can
be located¢

UNDBVELOFED LEADs

THE LITTIE ROCK FIELD DIVISION will report
the result of information received from the Bureau's Technical
Laboratory concerning the paokage of smoking tobacoco found
near Erbanette, Arkansass

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
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San Franc;e%eo s Calif, | 4-2-38 3/3,9,17,18/38 J. E, THORNTON - FB
CHARACTER OF CASE

TME RALPH RO,

with aliasses, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472'
THEODORE™COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE
I.0. 1471

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

P SSE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS:

City, Missouri, dated March 9, 1938, ccmeernlng JAME

' Greece 7/18/36.

: dental charts,

JAMES POULAS, Alcatraz Number 172 deported to

Body of unidentified person

found on beach at San Diego, Califernia, eliminated
as being either subject by DR. MAURICE SOLOMAN through
Body found by U, S. Coast Guard on
3/9/38 in Bay Area eliminated. Body found on

3/18/38 identified as JAMES CAMPION.

B

Bureau letter dated January 3, 19:‘58 (76-—2686}
Buresu telegram dated Wer'ch 2, 1938; ’
Bureau letter dated March 15, 1938 (76-2686)
Letter from the Los Angeles Field Office
dated February 24, 1938; '

Report of Special Agent M. T. Lynch

~Kansgs City, dated March 9, 1938.

AT 54N FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA.

t M. J. Lynch, Kansas
POULAS.

Reference is made to report of Special Age

Investigation was conducted at the Bureau f Immigration and

Naturalization, U. S. Customs House, San Francisco, California and fil
12020/24362 reflected that JAMES POULAS also known as JAMES DEBE'IRIOUS)}ELIOU,

e,
APPROVED AND 4 | SPECIAL AGENT
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED ;
DOMESTIC CABLE
| TELEGRAM FULL RATE '
DAY LETTER DEFERRED ACCT’G INFMN,

WNIGHT NIGHT
MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT SHIP
LETTER RADIOGRAM TIME FILED
Patrons shoald check class of service
desired; otherwise message will be \

transmitted as a full-rate T 3. G WILLEVER
communication. / R. B, WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON

PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN ©OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-FRESIDENT

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which arc hereby agreed to

APRIL 7, 1938
N.J.L. PIEPIR
FEDERAL BURFEAU OF INVISTIGATION
UNITFD STATES DEPARTITNT OF JUSTICE
ON™ ELEVEN SUTTRR BUILDING, ROOM 1729
'SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNI.
o
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1300 Liberty Trust Bldg.,
Philadelphie, Poanns,

\J | |  april 7, 1938,
. Bpecial Agent im Charge, '
Oklahoma City, Okla.

O
Re: RALFH ROE, w.a., mgrm.
I.0. #1472; THEODORE COLE,
¥w.a., FUGITIVY, 1.0.51471
Xscaped Pederal Prisoners.

Dear Eir:
_—n Refersnce is made to report of Special
k/ Agent J.L. Fellon, Philedelphia, Penneylvenia, dated
: April 4, 1938, whioch reflects the coversge of a lead et
Ashlend, Pennsylvenise.
l | In viex of the fact there are mo fur-

i ther lseds in thie case in this territory the matter is
being Referred Upon Completion to the Office of Origin.

Very truly yours,

ABL :AG A.B. LXCKIB,

 96-224 Special Agent in Charge.
./ ee;jBureau , -







A.DETAIIS:

: The follow1ng 1nvestigat10n we.s conducted by Speclal Agent
Jo M. O'Leary at Wichite, Kansas.

: Captain H. Ae Pennington, Vice Squad,‘chhita Polloe

~ Department, advised thet Ralph Roe was not known to him and that he
had no information concerning the present whereabouts of Roe.

Captein Permington stated that he did know Jimmy{Roe, brother of

- Ralph, but>thet he hed not seen Jimmy Roe for several years. Captain-

Pennington further advised that James Ve Gaylor, Alcohol Tax Uhit, ’

was now located: at Kansas Clty, Mlssourl. o

: At the office of the Alcohol Tax Unlt, Federal Building, it
was.ascertained that James V. Gaylor can be located at the office of
. the Alcohol Tax Uhit, New Post Offlce Bullding, Kansas Clty, Missourl.r -

: . The follow:ng 1nvest1gatlon was conductqd’ﬁy the writer at
. St Joseph, Missouri. ]

: Inqulry by B. T. Andrews, Identif' ation Offlcer of the :
Police Department, revealed that Woodforgliawk, brother of HenrpiHawk, o
who is now serving a life sentence in the Nebraska State Penitentlary,
resides at 1724 Eighth Avenue. Agent interviewed Woodford Hawk, who.
stated that he is familiar with the instant case only from reading
. newspaper articles snd that he never had any information concerning
"gither of these partles prior to or subsequent to their escape, and
" that he has not been in a position to know whether his brother, Henry
Hawk, might have any information concerning the escape of Subaects
from Alcatraz; however, he has always been rather close to his brother
so far as obtaining informetion from him is concerned; that he has
" never condondd his brother's activities in any respect and, as a
matter of fact, caused his brother's arrest on more than ome occasion,
in spite of which fact Henry has always been willing to talk to him
" regarding any matter end disclose any information in his possession.:
Hawk ventured the opinion that, if accompanied by an Agent who was
unknown to his brother, Henry, he and the Agent.could telk to his
brother together and ¢ tain from him any information in the latter's
possession regardi he ‘planning or carrying out of this prison break,
and it is further bis belief that no law enforcement officer contacting
- his brother openl will obtain any informatlon'whatever from hime

Woo rd Hawk’accompanled Agent in locating the home of his
sister,: Sylvla! jard, who lives on Re F. D. #2, Weston, Missouri, e
small town loghted near Ste Joseph. Mrs. Siard was interviewed by
Woodford in Agent's presence, at which tlme'Woodford left Mrs. Siard
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with the ‘impression that he, Woodford, was trying to-develop ..
information concerning the escdpes, Roe and Cole, and wanted to
obtain information. concernlng their whereabouts from his brother,
Henry, if. p0881ble, in view of the fact that he thought it would be -
of help to Henry and thereby might possibly obtain some clemency for
.. him, and that he was making ingquiry of her because he thought possibly .
. Henry had been closely associated with the fugitives at Alcatraz and
may have sent them to his sister's house or they might appear there
at a later dates Mrs. Siard, who appeared to be a very ignorant
"individual, stated that she had neveér heard of the fugitives and,
after conversing with her brother, asked specifically for their names
and descriptions, which were furnished her in order that she might
immediately communicate with her brother at St. Joseph should she
" either see or hear of either of them. ©She appeared very interested
" in the matter and promised to furnish any information which she .
might obtain at any later date to her brother, who could immediately
communicate with the Kansas City Office. Mrs. Siard Xives in such an
out=of =the~way place that the only way for her to ggmmunlcate with
anyone would be through her brother or by mail. th Woodford Hawk
. and Mrse. Siard stated that their brother, Clydqéggzk, is living with
his mother, as indicated in the report of Specla Agent M. E. Gurnea,
San Francisco, dated 12-28-37.

The following 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by Speclal Agent
We Le Listerman: ,

With‘referenne to Bureau letter dated March 8;v1938; Deputy
Warden Ce Jo Shuttleworth of the U, S. Penitentiary at leavemworth,
- Kansas, was first contacted and thereafter Flint CyBrannon, register

#49670, was briefly interviewed. Branmron, who was Serving a. sentence .

for violation of the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act, was scheduled
to be released at approximately 8130 A.M., Merch 29, 1938, when he
would be furnished transportation to Texarkena, Texas. He claimed
to be well acquainted with James. Roe, brother of Ralph Roe, adding
that they worked together in the penltentlary for some time prior to
the release of James Roe. He claimed thet he and James Roe were such
good friends that from 24 to 48 hours after he had contacted James
Roe he could learn whether or not Ralph Roe and Theodore Cole .
successfully made their escape from Aleatraz and where they are at
the present time, if James Roe ¥new this information. At that time
it was learned from Brannon that he and James Roe were supposed to
meet after the former?!s discharge, but he admitted that he had no
jdea where Jemes Roe was living. Confidential arrengements were made
whereby Brannon would be met outside the penitentiary gate during thg
early morning of March 29, 1938, and the foregoing information was
furnished by air meil, special delivery letter to the Bureau.
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Thereafter, by letter dated March 21, 1938, the Bureau
advised that arrangements should be made with Brannon in order that
an Agent from the Dallas Office would contact him subsequent to
his arrival at Texarkans, Texms, in order that final arrangements
- could be consummated for Brannon to obtain the desired information
~ from James Roe, who is presently located at Hobbs, New Mexicos.

The Bureau was advised, by letter deted March 29, 1938,
with copies to all interested offices, to the effect that Brannon was
met on his final discharge from the Ue. Se. Penitentiary at Leavemworth,
Kensas, and that he was leaving on that date for his home at 1003
Milem Street, Texarkana, Texns, where he intended to rejoin his
family, consisting of his wife, Mary Brannon, his son, James
Brannon, age 19, presently employed by the Western Auto Supply
Company in that city, end his daughter, Betty Brannon, age 1l2. At
that time Brannon releted that he is still willing to endeavor to
obtain what information he can concerning the whereabouts of Roe and
Cole, he working for & monetary consideration. No promise of an:
exact sum of money was made to Brannon since all final arrangements
are being left to the Dallas Office.

Bramnon also indicated that it would be advisable to
furnish him with an automobile for the purpose of proceeding to eny
point where James Roe might be located, since he believed more
effective. results could be accomplished by having an automobile.
However, it is noted in Buréau letter dated April 1, 1938, addressed
to the Dallas Office, that the Bureau would not deem it advisable to
furnish Brannon with an automobile to make the trip to New Mexico,
but that he could arrange for the rentel of one out of the money
furnished him for expenses, if the same was necessary. ‘

Arrangements were made with Bramnon for an Agent of the
Dallas Office to contect him on Monday, April 11, 1938, the conmtect
to be made at Bramnont's suggestion through Mr. Beckley of the Union
Furniture Compeny, 223 West Broad Street, Texarkans, Texas, who
. would kmow the exact whereabouts of Brannon if he had moved from the
Milam Street address.

Brannon related that a Bo ingle, who was alleged to be
a present irmate of the Us S. Penitentiary at Alcatraz Island, was
exceedingly friendly with Roe end Cole during their incarceration
in that penitentiary. It has been suggested that the Sen Francisco
Office endeavor to determine the identity of Pringle and check his
correspondence and records for possible leads in this case.



Prlor to the discharge of Brannon from Leavenworth, he
_-‘ascertalned through copfersations with other inmetes that James and
, Ralph Ros had the fo ow1ng frlends or connections: :

Carpenter, 1213 N Peach Street, Fort Worth;
Texasy believed to. b¢ an inmate of the U, S,

‘and Tedqy%Xoud é/ﬁggould),

02—'South, El Paso, Texas, who operates'a candy

1111ams, 25 East 7th Street,
.S Jack'W1111ams present ine

With reference to Dan Harless, Brannon stated that Harless
. was a friend of James Roe and furnished Roe with his address
_immediately prior to the discharge of Harless from Leavenworth. It
was ascertained through L. J. Grout, Probation Officer, Kansaes City,
Missouri, that Harless was presently reporting to him as a
probationer, and resided at 2529 .Gillhem Road, which was the exact
"address that Brannon gave, and was employed by the Duff and Repp
Furniture Company, 1216 Main Street, Kansaes City, Mlssourl.

o In the letter dated March 29, 1938, addressed to the Bureau,
with copies to the interested offices, it was suggested that no.
contacts or 1nvestigatlon be immediately made of the eddresses
furnished by Brannon, until Brannon hes had en opportunity to contact
James Roe in this matter. It was also suggested that the Oklahoma
City Office, the office of origin, furnish the Dallas Office .
sufficient information concerning the background of. James Roe prior
to the contact of Brannon.by an Agent of that offices A photograph:
of Flint C. Brammon, register #49670, U. S Penitentiary, Leavenworth,
Kansas, was forwarded to the Dallas Offlce. .

' The Oklahomséglty Office wes informed, by letter dated
. March 15, 1938, that &lcopfidential informsnt, whose neme has been
‘furnished to the Bureau, stated that when he wes recently in Tulsa,
Oklahoma, one Boéfggrker informed him that James Roe had passed through
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKIAHOMA CITY, OKIAHOMA ’ .""l-F:NO- 76=284
| rerorT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY | '
. ‘| WHICH MADE RN
PITTSBURGH, PA. 4~6-38 4-6-38 P+ J. DONAGHUE
TILE ) 14 = ' cnmc;mow case
RALPH ROE, with aliases < FUGITIVE, I.0.1472;
THRODORE“COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERE PRISONEFB
6; 1.0, 1471. ‘ :
| svnopsis oF FacTs:  Mr. and Mrs. E. ¥, Voods, Bdgeworth, Pa.,

ICOPIES DESTROYED

/x

advise that photograph of Fugitive Cole,
appearing April issue "Front Page Detective
Stories™ bore marked similarity to individual,
~with two mele companions, traveling vie C & O

o .;y/ ' ' R,R. ferry, Norfolk,Va., to Washington D.C.
) e train connection, Sunday 3-6-38. Photos
S of Cole and Roe exhibited to the ¥Woods who

identified picture of Cole es being person
above referred to.

e -

l‘,'

REFERE\ICE' ¢ feport of Spee:.al Agent M. B. Gurnea, San Francisco ’ Calif., 12«28«37,

DETAIIS :

Mr. E. W.%oods telephonically communicated with Special Agent in
Charge R. J. Untreiner of the Pittsburgh Division on the afternoon of April
6, 1938, and advised that he and his wife, while traveling in Virginia, had
observed an individual whom they believed to be a fugitive sought by the
Bureau. lMr, Woods made an appointment for he and his wife to call at the
Pittsburgh Field Office’ ‘later this date.

Mr. and Mrs. B. W. Woods, who gave their address as 312 laple:
lane, Edgworth, Pa., called at the Pittsburgh Office on April 6, 1938. Mr..
Woods advised that he is in the insurence business at 337 Union Trust Compeny
Building, Pittsburgh, Pa.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ) A
DIRECTOR

PEF§JHR Hederal Burean of Inuestigation
Wnited States Aepartment of Justice

Washington, B. €.
April 4, 1938.

X

Time~3:07 P.M.

MEMORANDUHM FOR MR.

m Re: Roe and Cole Case. %/% '

QK./ Special Agent in Charge E. P. Guinane called from Oklahoms City
with regard to the above case. He stated that a7gconfide_ntial informent of
the Oklahoma office, Toxry-(ﬁrbone , had gone down into Texas in an effori~to
locate Hazg¥'Underhill, who is believed to be at Monahans, Texas. Antone,

,  who had beeh advanced $50, was unable to locate Hazel Underhill in that
\ . c¢ity because she has disappeared
N

Antone stated that he heard the ulittle fellow was in Bromsville ’
Texas. From this it is gathered that he is talking about Thomas Cole.

Guinane asked if the Bureau had any more information on Hazel
Underhill. I stated that I would have a check made in our files and in
the meantime to keep Antone looking around Monahans in an effort to locale
Hazel Underhill. Guinane also asked permission to pay Antone $25 more
for his investigation.

Mr. Guinane said he would phone Agent Gurnes and impart the above
T~ information. He also stated that as Gurnea was going down into that part
oY of the country, he could contact Tom Antone.

I Respectfully,

XA RITIA™

P. E. FOXVORTH

RBCORDER FI!;-’ ”262{_6,.%33@ |

TNBEXET tlban : o
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_ DOMESTIC FOREIGN
TELEGRAM X

P L RECEIVER'S NUMBER
o qraD

FULL RATE CABLE] - 1 g 7"
DAY LETTER

DEFERRED CABLE] THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM
NIGHT MESSAGE AT eRTE
NIGHT LETTER LerTeh |

15H1P RADIOGRAM)

RADIOGRAM

Coramercial

. TIME FILED
Had anl dmerica

Paltans should cheek class of sarvlce deslred, olherwies Cables . Cables
message-wil bo lranemiifed a3"2 full-Yala communication

STANDAROD TIME

Send the following message, subject o the terms on back hereof,

N which are hereby agreed to

El Paso, Texas,
v April 8, 1938
| £ P cUINANE

/Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘U S Depte of Justice,

{ ,?fé Federal Bldg
/Uklahoma Gity, Okla,
G

. 7
RALPH ROR WITH ALIASES FUGITIVE ETAL EFP. FOR VHEREABOUTS mgmmv
-SEE REPORT AGENT DORRIS EL PASO MARCH FOURTEEN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, IN
CONNECTION WITH REPORT GUINANE APRIL FIVE.
02t Bus - o Colvin l7é:; 14Tl - B3
£f Bus - Gov Rate Prepaid IND® Y CRIREA AT [NYERTIO
Chatee TBT, B1 Bescane. mgf“ AU OF INVESTIGATION
ce - Bureau J R 121938 A u
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED . / CHECK —\_
DOMESTIC CABLE
TELEGRAM FULL RATE ! " ' .
DAY LETTER DEFERRED ACCT'G INFMN.
NIGHT NIGHT
MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT SHIP
LETTER .RADIOGRAM TIME FILED
‘] Patrons should check class of service .
desired; otherwise message will be
transmitted as a full-rate R. B. WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON J. C. WILLEVER .\ f
communication. PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

Send the following message, subject 1o the terms on back, hereof, which are hereby agreed to

%

JANS

RICHMOND, VA. APRIL 16, 1938 RIM:RKM

—r

MR, H. H, REINECKE

FEDERAL BUEAU OF INVESTIGATION,
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
566 FLETCHER TRUST BUILDING,
INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

N D
R:AI.PH(“ROE VAS FUGITIVE I.0. ONE FOUR SEVEN TVO., THEODORE COLE WAS FUGITIVE

I.0., ONE FOUR SEVEN ONE EFP. ONE VILLIAM PHILLIP GEMPP FBI ONE NINE ONE
NINE TWO SEVEN NO II;ICARGERATED COUNTY .'i'AIL CLARK COUNTY, EERRYVILLE VIRGINIA
WAS FORVERLY INCARCERATED ALCATRAZ PRISQN AND" CLAIMS TO BE VELL ACCUAINTED
WITH BOTH SUBJECTS, STATES HE SAX‘I ROE AT CHILDS RESTAURANT FOURTEEN HUNDRED
BLOCK FPENNSYLVANIA AVENUE WAS&ING’.’I;.’ON D C DURING JANUARY THIRTYEIGHT.

ROE USING ALIAS JACK MCCARTHY AND ACCOMPANIED BY PAULINE SKEEN ALIAS

PAULINE SMITH WHO IS DAUGHTER OF MINISTER OF LOGAN WEST VIRGINIA STATES

ROE WAS IN FBSSESSION OF BLACK LASALLE SEDAN LATE MODEL WHICH HE CLAIMED

TO HAVE PURCHASED FROM LEGTIMATE DEALER MICHIGAN CITY, INDIANA, DURING
DICEMEER T 'IRTYSEVEN., FPLEASB CONDUCT NECESSARY INVESTIGATION MICHIGAN CITY
IN ATTEMPT TO VARIFY PURCHASE AND IDZEN]II.‘Y THIS AUTOMOBILE. HUNTINGTON IS

ATTEIFTING TO LOCATE PAULINE SKEEN,
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OFF BUS % ““‘:‘;é g’vé Y
— ,_; % |
D G b
GOVT RATE PAI . } k - i o [ T :“'VESI i(}’i‘!uﬂ.‘{"
m ‘1 W » .
;QQ - Bt@rppn,, . v/mpm .“ f} ‘Q;}(‘} A tw
c¢ = CkYdhonmu, Cit, i W
4 ’ 3 I ~
76=52 . o K?;\ R jik T;‘ Y
- R A
N ' . , ; ~ ;“ :“t'u
. . W - : Fig
Y % o MR ALITAIZINCM  CPInyem s« So i B e T o it i, : o










Chief Berry and when furnished photographs of Ralph Roe and Ted Cole,
Us S. Penitentiary Alcatraz #260 and 258, respectively, failed to
identify either of same as those of the individual referred to in
the above paragraph, and stated that he was certain that the latter
was not identical with the subjects of this case., :

He furnished the following description of the
person vho had aroused his suspicion: :

‘Age 338 -

Height, v 5111

-Weight . ' 165

Hair ~ Light brown

Complexion Medium

Scars None on face

-Occupation Dishwasher, Wagon Wheel Cafe,
Newark, 6hio

Residence 6th and Church, Newark, O,

Marital status Single
- Peculiarities Texas drawl, talks about
. - San Francisco, Cal,
Criminal rec. Unknown,

It is observed that this description varies ma-

terially from those of Roe and Cole.

‘ Additional copies of Identification Orders 1471
and 1472 were furnished to Chief Berry for future use in connection
with the instent case. He assured the writer that he would instruct
the members of his departpent to observe the person working for
Patterson, known only agXJohnny, and to pick him wp for fingerprinting
and questioning in the event the circumstances warranted same.

PENDING,

#24
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76-2686 — 3% Q.

April 27, 1938.

SAC ABERDEEN DENVER LOS ANGELES PHILADELPHIA
ATLANTA DES MOINES LOUISVILLE PITTSBURGH
BIRMINGHAM DETROIT MEMPHIS PORTLAND
BOSTON EL PASO MIAMI RICHMOND
BUFFALO HONOLULU MILWAUKEE SALT LAKE CITY
BUTTE HUNTINGTON NEWARK SAN ANTONIO
CHARLOTTE INDIANAPOLIS NEW ORLEANS SAN FRANCISCO
CHICAGO JUNEAU NEW YORK SAN JUAN
CINCINNATI KANSAS CITY OKLAHOMA CITY SEATTLE
CLEVELAND KNOXVILLE OMAHA ST. LOUIS
DALLAS LITTLE ROCK PEORIA ST. PAUL

WASHINGTON, D. C,
RE: RALPH ROE, with aliases,
FUGITIVE; I. 0. #1472;
et al;
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
Dear Sir:

| You are advised that in the future the
code word "ROCOL" should be used in lieu of the title
in all Bureau correspondence except reports in connec-
tion with this case.

Very truly yours,

\fl. L. Mooven

John Edgar Hoover,
Director,
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« JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR & hd
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76-2686
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S. B, Landrum.
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Federal Burean of Investination
Hnited States Depariment of Justice

TWashington, B, .
April 22, 1938,

v
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM y////

RE:

RALPH ROE, with aliases,
FUGITIVE; I. O. #1472; et alj
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

The Oklahoma City Office has suggested
that the Bureau devise a code word for use in
connection with this case.

Inasmuch as there is quite a bit of
correspondence other than reports at the present
time in this case, it is suggested that the use of
the code Wor‘b“ROCOL" would be advantageous in con-
nection with this case.

A letter to all field offices advising
them of the adoption of the code word is attached
hereto for your approval.
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Fetreral Barvenre of Inbestiguiion
- H 3. Bepartment of Justice

P. CG. Box 1276

EPG :MMB Oklshoma City, Oklahoma
76-848 April 5, 1938
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce.
O

Dear Sir: Re: RALPH ROE with alisses =
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472; Et Al.

g Escaped Federal Prisonerse

/ It is suggested that the Buresu devise a
“code word for this case.
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s & Mr. Nathan

\f’ JSHN EIIDGAR HOOVER . . Me. Tolson
we )y —RIRECTOR . ?r. Baughman ......
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

C i Wwr. £ o ¥ ...

Re: Ralph Roe, with aliaseg, Fugitive, e

I. 0. #1472; Theodor ole, with Niiss G
aliases, Fugitive, L. 0. #1471;

Escaped Federal Prisoners. ] 1

\ Supplementing our @onversation, the reecent investi-
gation conducted in and negr Berryville, Arkansas, revealed
that the informant, Fran?@oyd, is a known prevaricator, and
that there was no foundafion to his identification of Subject
Cole. This investigation is being set out in detall in a
report which was dictated at the Little Rock office prior to
my departure from that city.

N/ Reference is made to the information obtaj.\ned from
Harryyfiells, subject of Bureayfile, Selvie Winfiel?ﬁells,
Bank Robbery, State Bank ofy¥uling, Texas. Immediafely upon
arrival at San Antonio, lexas, the writer interviewed Harry
Wells who confirmed the information received from the San
Antoniq (office advising that he had been in a hide-out with
Charles) ghapman, subject of Bureau file, Irving Charles

‘},«Chapman with aliases, Fugitive, I. 0. #1456; and that

“"ﬁ*‘g @;‘vki‘%’.

Subjects Roe and Cole were present. Wells had previously

been advised by Special Agent in Charge Gus Jones of the
arrangements made between this Bureau and the Bureau of Prisons
relative to his (Wells) incarceration on Alcatraz Island.

Wells advised the writer at that time he was willing to go
through with his end of the bargain immediately following the
dismissal of State charges pending against him in which
prosecution was poss:.bly to be had. In an effort to illieit
further and more definite information from him, I requested
that he advise me #f some exact information which would
definitely indicgfe that he had actually been with and inter-
viewed Subject §ole in the hide-out. Harry Wells then attempted
to relate t pi the manner in which Subjects Cole and Roe
escaped fromAlecatraz Island. He stated that Cole had advised
that after gétting over the "wWall® they had obtained lumber
from the old laundry and had construeted»auraft—&'l‘r-the-edge—m \
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Memorandum for the Director. =R April 16, 1938.

of the Igland in the fog. Wells advised that Cole stated that
had the fog left during the construction of the raft they would
have been observed and would have been immediately returned to
the prison. Wells further stated that Cole and Roe drifted in
the San Francisco Bay for four days prior to the time of
actually reaching shore and during these four days they had no
food whatsoever but did have a jug of water on the raft. This
raft was supposed to have drifted in and out of the Golden Gate
on the various tides during that time.

As you are familiar with the geographical location
of Aleatraz Island, you will realize, of course, that such
circumstances are absolutely impossible.

Upon learning that the other counties who contemplated
prosecution against Harry Wedls had indicated that they would not
prosecute due to the fact that he had already received ninety-
nine years in State Court for robbery, Harry Wells was again

interviewed on the morning prior to the time he appeared in Federal

Court for arraignment and sentence. During this interview
Wells began making excuses and advised that he did not believe
he could "safely" advise the Agents of this Bureau of the exact
location of the hide-out. He stated he would, however, be able
to tell us within five or ten miles which would meke it possible
to send Agents in posing as hunters, and eventually locate the
cave which is being used as the hide-out. I advised him that
it was very unusual for this Bureau or the Bureau of Prisons to
enter into any agreement whatsoever with criminals, and that
certainly under no circumstances would we enter into any
bartering or bickering for information. I further advised that
even if I~ were so inclined, I did not have the authority to
enter into any part agreement. Following this conversation,
Wells then began complaining about treatment he had received

at the County Jail which he did not deem as being justified due
to the fact that he was "working with the govermment." It was
very apparent Wells was at this time evading the issue and did
not know how to gracefully admit that he had been lying to the
Deputy Sheriffs and Agents of this Bureau. He then stated he
wished to wait until after the sentence in Federal Court before
giving out any information. As you have previously been advised,
Harry Wells received two twenty year and two twenty-five year
sentences which are to run concurrently for the robbery of the
State Bank of Luling, Texas. After receiving that sentence
and upon being further questioned by Special Agent in Charge
Gus Jones and the writer, he then stated that he did not desire
to give out any information due to the fact he had received a




Memorandum for the Director. -3~ April 16, 1938.

sentence which is equal to a life sentence. He subsequently stated
thet considering the fact he was to spend the rest of his life

in prison he "might just as well spend it on the rock." Further
interrogation failed to reveal any indication that Harry Wells

had any definite knowledge whatsoever as to the present location
of Subjects Chapmen, Cole, or Roe. From the personel interview
and observation, the writer is of the opinion that Harry Wells

was lying from the start end that he had hoped that a story such as
he gave might possibly bring about a set of circumstances which
would enable him to escape.

It is suggested, if considered appropriate by you,
that these facts be called to the attention of the Bureau of Prisons
for such action as they may deem advisable.

Respectfully svbmitted,

Moo

M. E. Gurnea,
Special Agent in Charge.
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Hederal Bureaw of Inuvestination
Wnited States Aepartment of Justice
Washington, A, @.

May 5, 1938.

A S
MENORANDUM. FOR_THE DEREGTOR, M«
BURBAH-OF-PRISONS .

RE: RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. O. #1472; THEODORE COLE, with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1471;
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Reference is made to the case of Selvie Winfield Wells who
is also known as Harry Wells, and who was recently sentenced to serve
a term of ninety years in a Federal penitentiary by the United States
District Court at San An®gunio, Texas, on a charge of bank robbery.

You will recall thkt after the arrest of Wells by Agents of
this Bureau and local officer$, at Gladewater, Texas, Wells indicated
that he.could furnish valuable Ynformation relating to Ralph Roe and
Theodore Cole if he were promised, that he would not be incarcerated in
the United States Penitentiary at Blcatraz Island. Upon your authoriza-—
tion, Wells was advised that if he ished information resulting in
the location and apprehension of Roe and Cole, he would not be incarcerated
1n the Alcatraz Island Penltentlary upohk, any charge then nepding-against

e.Peady: f?”zurt. He was
further adv1sed that if he were sentenc, =53 serve a term in a Federal
iS5 “&some other penitentiory

did not require a trans o Alcatraz for d1s01 linary reasons.
Thereafter, Wells advised an Agent of thi&Bureau that he had,
subsequent to his escape from the Arkansas State Penitentiary and prior
to his apprehension at Gladewater, Texas, been in a hidéput with Ralph
Roe and Theodore Cole allegedly located in the State of ansas. How-
ever, he refused to furnish information relative to the exast location
of that hideout until the state charges then pending against him were
dismissed. In an effort to elicit further and more definite information
from Vells, he was requested to furnish some exact information which °
would definitely indicate that he had been in contact with Roe and Cole.
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Memo. for the Director,
Bureau of Prisons. ‘ - 2 - May 5, 1938.

Vells then attempted to relate the mammer in which Cole and
Roe escaped from Alcatraz Island. He said that Cole had advised that
after getting over the "wall" he and Hoe obtained lumber from the old
laundry and constructed a raft at the edge of the island, their activities
not being observed as a result of the heavy fog covering the island at
that time. Wells further advised that Cole stated that had the fog
lifted during the construction of the raft they would have been observed
and would have been immediately returned to the prison. He also stated
that Yole and Roe advised him that they drifted in San Francisco Bay
for four days prior to the time of actually reaching shore and that
during those four days they had no food whatsoever, but did have a jug
of water on the raft. The raft is alleged to have drifted in and out
of the Golden Gate on the various tides during that time. Inasmuch as
you are familiar with the geographical location of Alcatraz Island,
you will realize, of course, that such circumstances are absolutely
impossible.

After Wells received a ninety year sentence in the United
States District Court at San Antonio, the officials for the Texas
counties wherein prosecution of Wells had ‘been contemplated, advised
that he would not be prosecuted in view of the sentence imposed in
the Federal District Court. Wells thereafter was again interviewed and
he began making excuses and stating that he did not believe he could safely
advise Special Agents of this Bureau of the exact location of the hideout
where he alleges he contacted Roe and Cole. He did state, however, that
he would be able to tell within five or ten miles of the location of
that hideout and that it would thereafter be possible for Agents posing
as hunters to eventually locate the cave in which he, Cole and Roe are
alleged to have been in hiding, but Wells endeavored to barter that
information to the Government for favors subsequent to his incarceration
in a Federal penitentiary. Wells was emphatically advised that it was
very unusual for the Bureau of Prisons to authorize any agreement what—
soever with criminals and that under no circumstances would the Burean
of Prisons or the Federal Bureau of Investigation enter into any
bartering or bickering for information.

It was very apparent that Wells was evading the issue and
did not know how to gracefully admit that he had been lying, concerning
the hideout in which he is alleged to have been in contact with Roe and
Cole.
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Memo. for the Director,
Bureau of Prisons. - 3 - May 5, 1938.

@

After receiving the ninety year sentence, Wells stated that
inasmuch as he was to spend the rest of his life in prison he
"might just as well spend it on the rock." It would appear that from
the beginning Wells was lying about having been in contact with Roe
and Cole and that he concocted that story with the thought in mind that
it might bring about a set of circumstances which would enable him
to escape.

The above information is being furnished to you for any
action which you may deem appropriate.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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FORM NO. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 76389

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY:
Portland, Oregon 4/5/38 3/31/38 We Fo WOOD ~ FGD

e g ' M:“ . ,s CHARACTER OF CASE:

RALPH ROE, with aliases = FUGITIVE, I. Do #1472;

THEODORE (OLE, with eliases ~ FUGITIVE, I. 0. ey ESCAFED FEDERAL PRISONERS

\

/ \

DETAILS:

Oy

6% e » oy

"

SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Paul%glish, Grents Pas&, Oreéon, advised

he made frequent trips from Grants Pass to
Crescent City, Calife in December, 1937 for
the purpose of moving his business end house-
hold furniture from Crescent City to Grants
Pass, and reported he never inquired for or
purchased "Current Chart of the San Francisco

V ) [ Bay®e
s SN o
L, ) Po
Tan
N e
REFERENCE: . . ~ Report of Special Agent J, E. Thornton, San Francisco, Calie

fornia, dated February 25, 1938,

AT GRANTS PASS, OREGONS

Paul English, Route 1, Box 278, advised he is the owner of a Dodge
car which did carry 1937 California license 9J 5611, and advised
that during December, 1937, he made frequent trips to Crescent City,
California from Grents Pass, Oregon. Mr. English explained these
trips by stating that he and his wife formerly ren a small conces-
sion at Crescent City, but that in December they began building a
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similar cstoblishment in Gronts Pass, ond mode numerous
trips moving tleir goods from Croccent City to Grants
Passe

Ire snrlish advised he never nurchased or inguired about
& booklet entitled "Curvent Chart of the Jan Traneisco
Pay", nor did he ever weke any incuiry concerningy the
tides in Cun Troneisco Dey end vicinitys.

The @bove informotion was verified by lrs. Paul Inelish,
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Pe O, Box 1“’
Little Roek, Arkeanses

March 4, 19038

Special Agent in Charge,
Oklahowa City, Oklahoms.:

Dear Sir:

‘¢ Mre Neil Shamnon of the irkansas State Polioce [urpished

“the Lgdlemirg infernation to Special Agent W. A. Winter,
: P’ P

D7.% :
: &i‘?o‘f;i,z.’- sdvized that he recently mede s trip to Tules, Oklahoma,

and osAWE trip talked with sheriff John Pergusen of Adair County,
Oklahors) ©2 wes advised dy Sheriff Fergusen that en sgent of the |
Pefirel Furefy of Investigation bad centasted him last susmer, and |
had-advifad’ fim that a cabin located om Righway #10, spproximately

sever umiles ffym the poimt where this highmay interssets Lighway #3%,

was beoln; frequented by lewless sharasters. Mr. Shernon stated that

Sherd ‘erpuson advised him that st the time he coatacted a man:

nepedpCanders, who 1s s brether-in-law of Shersff Ferguscn and cere~

taker!for the parties who owned this cabin, amd that he was eonvinced

that the eabdin was not being used as reported. Howsver, Fergusen |
steted to Shennon that reeently his brother~ia~law, Sanders, aomtacted
bir and advised him thet perties had besn ooming to this sabin under |
suspicious ciroumstamees, end in thet ccansetion bad stated that re- ‘
cently, and shortly after the robbery of the baak st Danville, Arkansss, j
two persons had come te this eabim in tne svening, had drivea itheir

sutamobile into the weeds, welked back to the eabin and apent the

night there, leaving early in the zorninge Sanders had furtiwr ine

formed the ‘heriff that automobdles had frequently come to this place

recently, late in the evening, and would leave early in the moriinge

Sheriff Ferguson further advised Shanmon that this oadin
was omned by two lawyers, whose nmes sre Joha'k tt and « - </<Eohwabbe,
both of Tulsa, Oklakoma, which lewyers were sthted to dear a "shady®
reputation. It was asoertained that this eabin was loeated approxi-
nately seven miles south on Highway $10, frem the point where Riglmay

%10 intersects Biglway 435, " r.
4 v 7
e TEDERAL BUREAU OF mv&snemo%
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Shoriff Ferguson further sdvised Shan that John 3eott
bas & sister wvho $8 & widow nemed Mrs. Elizadeth shears, residing
st Fayetteville, Arkangas, and that Mrs. Brashears has a daughter
named Keatherims; that Mrs. Brashears 1s reputed to bs the widow of a
benk robber who is pow deceased and whose nmme was not Brashears.

Mr. Ehannon stated that he did not belisve that Senders,
the careteker of this cabin, should be eontasted direotly for the
reascn that Sanders was somewhat approhensive of giving infometion
to anyone beosuse of the fact that he believed that he might himself
got into troudble at the hands of tlie parties who frequented this cabin,
and in this eommeetion, Shanmon advised that he believed informetion
could be obtained Whrough Sheriff Johu Fergusen of Adeir County.

This matter 1s being investigated by the Little kook Field
Pivision in comnection with the case entitled « "RalpM-Roe, with
alisses, Fugitive; l. O §1472; Theodore Celo. with eliases, Fugitive -
I Co #1471%, o
Yery truly yours,
Y

K. B. FLEICHER,
Special Agent in Charge.

TAR/dtr \/
S0 Dureau

76086~
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202 United States Court Eouse,
Zl Paso, Texas.

‘ April 6, 1938
q Special igent in Charge,
g; Yansas City, ¥o,
o
Dear Sir: . Rt RAIPH RCE with eliasps, FUGITIVE,
1.0. #1478; THEO OLE with aliases,
‘ "PUGITIVE, I.0. #1471}
- ESCAPED FED ‘PRISONER.
( E1 7aso F1ly/76-288.

/ ﬁ;ﬂintumd on thdfmil of ¥r, end 'irs. James/Roe, ilobls,
H.m.. 18 ‘productive of the fgllowing meil racings: 2 tracings of

letters mailed at Feamses Gipf, io., Marck 29, addressed to Mrs. James

foe, return address: "A.{Chelfo, 629 Jarrison St., Fansas City, lo."

It is noted from your letter to the Ddlles Uffice dated April 1, 1938

that & former correspondent of Jumsg Ros while he was confined in the

» One Of wiose addresses was

It is suggeated that appropriate investigation bde made at 629
7 fiarrison 3t., Kanses City, io., with respect to tse letters sent from
that address.

Very truly yours,

i
s

o

Re.HeColvin,
Epecial iment in Chargo.

RECifn / . pwmx [/ —“"?é é')/ —iﬁ(

c¢ - Bureau
Oklahoma City dm/\, FZOERAL BI'RTAU CF {AVESTIGATION

\} | ~ APR 121938 A m,
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Hedreral Burean of Inbestigution

H. 8. Bepartment of Pustice

Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkanses

April 9, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, De Co

4
Re: RALPH ROE, with aliasgs = FUGITIVE,
Is0e #1472; T}IEODOREOCOIE, with aliases =
FUGITIVE, I.0e #1471;
Dear Sir: Escaped Federal Prisonerse

Reference is mede to tho photograph of Ralph Roe,
appearing on Identification Order Noe 1472, smooth-finish copies of
which have been forwarded to all Field Divisions to assist in their
investigations of this cases

I have been advised by Special Agents De Ae Bryce and
Ce O¢ Hurt, that the above photograph does not portray a true like-
ness of subject Roe, and that it would be very difficult for anyone
not knowing him to recognize Roe from this photogrephe It may
be noted that Relph Roe is personally known to both Special Agents
Bryce and Hurte I am also advised by thes dgents that the photogreph
of Roe, teken by the Oklshome City, OklghOma Police Depertment, as
their Noe 15589, is a true likeness pf/subject Roe and portrays his
usual appearance. In comparing the)photographs
Tdentificetion Order with the Oklahoma City Police Department photo-
graph, it is observed that the bridge of Roe's nose hes the appearance
of apparently being struck by some blunt object, which hes changed his
entire profilce

It is respectfully suggested that the Bureau compare
these photographs, and that a copy of this letter be placed in the file :
jecket of subject Roe in the Identifieation Division, so that if in the »’U‘r
future, additional photographs are forwerded to the various Field ﬁ]}i Y

e

(>
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Divisions, that the Oklahome City Police Department photograph
shall be forwaerded instead of those now in use.

Very truly yours,

M. E. GURNEA,
Special Agent in Cherge.
MEG/dtr Special Assignment.
cc Oklahome City
T76w86e
-2 >
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SAC ABERDEEN DENVER MEMPHIS PORTLAND
ATLANTA DES MOINES MIANMI RICHMOND
BIRMINGHAM DETROIT MILWAUKEE SALT LAKE CITY
BOSTON EL PASO NEWAEK SAN ANTONIO
BUFFALO . HUNTINGTON KEW ORLEAYNS SAN FRANCISCO
BUTTE INDIANAPOLIS NEIW YORK SEATTLE
CHARLOTTE KANSAS CITY OXLAHCMA CITY 8T. LOUIS
CHICAGO KNOXVILLE OMAHA ST. PAUL
CINCINNATI LITTLE ROCK PEORIA WASHINGTON, D. C,
CLEVELAND LOS ANGELES PHILADELPHIA
DALLAS LOUISVILLE PITTSBURGA

RE: ROCOL
Dear Sir:

Inasmuch as the Bureau has been advised
that the photograph of Ralph Roe appearing on
Identification Order #1472 does not portray a
true likeness of that individual and furiher that
the photograph of Ralph Roe taken by the Oklahoma
City Police Devartment and bearing #15589 is a true
likeness of Roe, there are being transmitted here-
with four copies of the Oklahoma City Police Depart-
ment photograph of Rae.

Very truly yours,

Q;i} . E;;- ‘hdnv<r\hﬁﬂu

John Edgar Hoover

- - Director
COMMURICATIONS SECTIGY b
inclosures, -~

MaAY 91938
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ‘ o "
s DIRECTOR / -
——
Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice

MWashington, A, @.
April 9, 1938.

EAT:JHR

Time-11:57 A.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: $hoe andig9le—Escaped Federal Prisoners.

’\

. ‘ 4} Y2
G N

SAC Gurnea celled from Little Rock regarding the developﬁents
in this case.

He stated that Agents Bryce and Hurt returned last night
and had worked everything out-with no result. They made another search
around Boyd's and located a man named Maxwell. ¥ sdeaxgadd that a man
%) came to his house in the middle of the afternoon, but that he wouldn't le
) him stey. Maxwell asserted that this individual could not be Cole, because

of physical differences. The Agents found 2 man who worked onﬁqud's place,

. 4 and this man admitted that the story was false. The Agents lo ated =z trapper
)

who knew this territory perfectly-searched the locality from one end to the
/“ other-and found nothing of interest. Then they confronted Boyd with all of
this evidence, and Boyd indirectly admitted that he had been mistoken.

Carpenterts blace was gone over snd agein nothing was uncovered.
& sheriff, who knows{Carpenter very well, stated that no one could be up

there without his knowledge, but that he would go up and question Carpenter
within the next day or two.

Mr. Gurnea will go to San Antonio, Texas and talk to Harry Eells.

“\ SAC Gurnea had information from Oklahoma City to the effect that
™ a state police officer up there knows a man who is supposed to be harboring

some of these men. This lead is being taeken care of by an old informant,
Ja??}ﬁller.

Respectfully,

: RECORDI;:

&
INDEXEL

-DED COLY FLLED IN

10

RECO!





































FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS clxalomelmrzn AT COKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHCMA ,-.-,,;E NO. 76259
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADEBY
WHICH MADE
Dallss, Texas 4/12/38 4/11./38 Clarence ¥, Dunker
TITLE ﬁ: ' CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.#1472;
THEODORE¥COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAE PRISONERS»
I. 00 '7%14'714 . .
\n)| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Flint C. Brannon contacted Texarkana, Texas,:
4 and furnished $100.00. He advised unable to

locate Dan Harless, Kensas City. Brandon and
wife will proceed to San Angelo, Texas, probably
by automobile April 14, 1938, and contact . .
Williams family; then proceed to Wink, Texas 3
gnd contact James Roe. Brannon will write Dallas
Office prior to leaving Texarkana; will have his
. wife write Dallas Office of developments on con-
, e R e '-. tacts; and upon return to Texarkana, will come
oo (; "- _through Dallas and contact this office to advise
B I IR -ﬁesults. Brannon promised $750. 00 each for infor-
@k// < C‘: ‘fmtion leading to apprehension of Subjeots.

=7
“4’ ‘/"A ‘(f\ _'P“ ‘

REFERENCE: Bureau letter to Kansas City Division dated March 21,
1938 (76-2686); letter from Kansas City Office to
Burean dated March 29, 1938; letter from Bureau dated
April 1, 1938; letter from Oklahoma City Office deted
April 1, 1938,

DETAILS:
Flint C.\Brannon was located at his hame 1003 Milam Streets,

Texarkana, Texas, and was requested to come to the Grim Hotel for an inter-
view, Brannon was interviewed by the writer at the Grim Hotel, Texarkana,

Texas, April 11, 1938.

Brannon advised that while in Kensas City he attempted
to locate Dan\Harless at 2529 Gillam Road, and had made inquiry in an at tempt

A P ORWARDER: R s , DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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: Brannon advised that he believed he should be paid
$1,000,00 each for information leading to the apprehension of Roe and Cole,
or #1,000,00 if he gave information lesading to the gpprehension of either
of the Subjects. After same discussion with Brannon, he deéided that if
he received $750,00 each for informstion leading to the gpprehension of
Subjects, it would be satisfactory; or if he received $750,00 for either
one of the men in the event he gave information leading to their sppre-
hension, it would be satisfactory. The writer then advised Brannon that
in the event he furnished information which resulted in the epprehension
of Roe and Cole he would be paid $750.00 each for this information; end in
the event he furnished information which resulted in the apprehension of.
one of the Subjects, he would be paid $750.00 by the Bureau,

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:
THE DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

At Dallas, Texas, will furmish information regarding the
developments and results of Brannon's contact with Jemes Roe.

PENDING
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M:EN’ORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
¢ b
xRe't Roe and Cple
Escaped “Federal Prisoners.

‘ / SAC Jones called from San Antonio and reported that Ha;:mfé‘,el;s

¥ rpeceived ninety years in a Federal Court on four counts. As a result of
this, Wells refused to talk any further. Mr. Jones suggested that we obtain
an order removing Wells to a prison right away because of his frame of mind.
I stated that we would talk to the Bureau of Prisons.

During this conversation, I also talked to Mr. Gurnea. He said
that Wells told the following story: That Roe and Cole were on the raft
four days——that they had built the raft on the island during a period of

| fog. Wells said that he would not point out the exact spot. It would
’ seem that the story has been made up..

| I asked Mr. Gurnea to come to Washington before going to
| the Richmond Office.

\

E. A. TAMM.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THiscase ORIGINATEDAT  Oklahoma City, Oklahoma FILENO.  78.107
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE ‘5Y<
WHICH MADE
Butte, Montana, 4/11/38 4/6/38 E, Sandberg

OOPIES DESTROVED \
) The SEATTLE FIELD DIVISION will interview Williesm Loyear
B | sep » 1 |
S oL D

I.0. #1472;

TITLE
RALPIPROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

THEODOR#COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CASE

Escaped Federal Prisoner

fory
fn eu#iﬁ Lo

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Reference:

Details:

Washington,

~

UNDEVELOPED ILEADS:

William Loyear presently located
Spokane Hotel, Spokane, Washington.

Report of Special Agent Daniel Currie,
Jr., Seattle, Washington, 1/21/38,

Agent ascertained from the Postmester, Moscow, Idaho, that
William loyear is presentlyAlocated at the Spokane Hotel, Spokane,

P,

" | APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: " CHARGE
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at the Spokane Hotel, Spokane, Washington, as set out for the Butte
Office at Moscow, Idaho, in the reference report.

PENDING.

e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No.1
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahoma Glty, Okla ° FILE NO. 76«85 MS
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERllcoHDMFgg REPORT MADE BY
Buffalo, N.Y. 4/13/38 3/26,28/38 C. E. GREANEY
TIMLE C? CHARACTER OF CASE

| RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #1472; : :
f TEHODORE&C;OLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.#1471. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISCNERS

&
S

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Detective PAUL GORDON, PD, Johmstown, N.Y.
advises knowing PRENTICE ROMAINE, alias JOHN .
] DUPONT and all relatives in Johnstown and
({:/? Gloversville, N.Y. Chief LEWIS FISH, PD,
Gloversville, N.Y. arrested PRENTICE ROMAINE
: *in 1931 for Grand Larceny. All relatives
npy ~ of PRENTICE ROMAINE advise that no strangers
H’ yd " emswering the descriptions of fugitives ROE and
‘ b COLE have visited them looking for PRENTICE
\\ ~ .ROMAINE. PRENTICE ROMAINE presently confined
QLQ \ at the Attice State Prison, Attica, N.Y.
as aparole violator.

CE: ' Report of Special Agent M, E. GURNEA,
R San Francisco, Calife, 12/28/37,

,
-

. AT zaﬁgg;own, N.Y.

Detective PAUL%RDON of the gohnstown, N.Y. Police
Department ?évised that the correct name 6f JOHN /CUPONT, FBI-221311

1o
(o

¢

]
:
;

e

is PRENTICEVROMAINE and that he knows ICE ROMAINE personally

and most of his family, the names of whiom are listed on page 23 of the
reference report. It was developed fyom Detective Gordon that
PRENTICE ROMAINE'S sister, MRS. v IS, resided at 42 Irving
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#7685

- and that his sister, JOSEPHINE OMAINE
319 North Perry St., Johnstown, N.Y,, and thet
s resides on a farm on the outskirts of the

Street, Johnstown, N
presently reside
-a brother,
city of Johnstown,

>

MRS. ANNA NELLIS, 42 Irving Street, on being
contacted stated that she had not seen her brother, PRENTICE ROMAINE
in nearly three years or since the time that he was sentenced to the
Atlanta Penitentiary for stealing an automobile., She stated that
she understood that her brother wes returned to New York State during
the fall of 1937 and was committed to some penitentiary, the neme
of which she did not know, advising that she has not written nor
heard from him since his return to New York State., Mrs, Nellis was
shown the photographs of subjects RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE, but
she stated that no individuals resembling them nor any persons in
fact, had contacted her or any members of her family, as far as she
knew, since December of 1937, when the two fugitives escaped. She
advised that she would contect the local poliece immediately should
any visitors call in Johnstown looking for her brother at any time
and they in turn would contact the Buffalo Field Division.

MISS JOSEPHINE ROMAINE, 319 North Perry Street,
stated that she also had not seen her brother in about three years
end that she had seldom heard from him since he was sentenced to the
penitentiary. She stated that she knew that he hed been returned to
New York State, but that she did not know in what penitentiary he was
confined or for what reason and apparently knew little about him,.

It might be observed that this sister, tho single, has a child born
out of wedlock and lives with some man who apparently is the father
of the child, and their home would undoubtedly be a place in which
the fugitives would not take refuge, MISS ROMAINE was shown the
prhotographs of subject COLE and ROE but was unable to identify them
as any person she had ever seen at any time. She also stated that
she would communicate with the loeal police if any strangers came to
her home asking for Prentice. '

JAMES ROMAINE, R.F.D., Johnstown, advised that he
has been working on a farm for several years and that he has not seen
his brother, Prentice since he was sentenced to the Atlanta vrenitentiary,
He stated further that he did not know where his brother, Prentice was
presently confined altho he had knowh that he had been returned to
New York Staete in the fall of 1937, /f
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm.No. 1
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT oklahom city S * A. FILE NO. 769358
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Sen Antonio, Tex [ April 13'38 4/2/38 Te_He Sisk
TITLE { CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, Wede TFUGITIVE IoOe #1472%
THEODORE gOIE, WeSe FUGITIVE I.04 ;#1471 BSCAPED FHEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Former inmete Ae We Davisy #31lleAZ, interviewed at Houston,

Texas, states was released from Alcatraz 1/13/37, & year before

the bresk, hence has no knowledge of plans formulateds Knows

Roe and Cole on sight, but nothing else about them and expressed
opinion they drowned, Former irmats Bryan Conway, #R293mAZ,
unknown to mother of Homer Flanakin at Houston, but further efforts
being made to locate him through Flenskin familye Pa

Referencs: Reports Specisl Agents We Fs Whitely, Memphis, Tenne
2/28/28 end Clarence We Dunker, Dallas, Texe 3/11/38¢

DETAILS:

Inquiry at 1208 Clay Street, Houstons Texas, disclosed former inmate
As Ws Davis, #31l1wAZ, moved from that address several weeks ago without stating where
he was goings Interview was then had with Assistant City Editor Douglas Hicks, of
the Houston "Press" who wrote a series of articles in collaboration with Davis, and
who advised Davis is now living at the Stratford Hotel, Houston, ToxXs

Davis was interviewed at room 217 Stratford Hotel and stated he was
released from Alestrez on Jenuary 13, 1937, almost a year prior to instant break,
hence that he has no idea as to what plans if any wore formulated with respect to
samee He stated he was confined in the inmstitution only '7% months and in accordance
with the usual custom the long termers did not talk or associaste with himy Davis
says he knows Ros and Cole on sight but nothing at all about them, and during the
entire time he was on the rock never had a coaversation with them, or about themg
He stated he has not geen them anywhere, nor heard anything ebout them, however,
he promised that if-he ever does see them or obtain eny information he will advise
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Davis saye he ig not acquainted with former immate Bryan Comvay,
and has no idea where he could be located for interviews

The first reference report reflects Conway might be located
through an ex-convict named Horer Tlannigan who was supposed to be known to
the Houston FPolice, end that Flannigen could be located through a sister,
Miss Corbin, 2716 Anstin Street, Houstons Inguiry at this address disclosed
it is e rooming house operated by a widow; ¥rse Agnes Flanekin, and that
Homer Flanakin is her son, and lrse Sarah Corbin her married deughters TUpon
interview Mrss Flanakin stated she is very worried ebout Homer as he has not
been in touch with her for some time, however, that she believes he will bs
around to visit her pretty soon and when he shows up she will either advise
Agent or have Homer communicate with the Resident Agentts ofTice in Houstone
She remarked Homer is out of the city but exactly where she does not knowe

Mrse Flenakin stated she has never heard the name of Bryan Conwayy
that her son never tells her much about his agsociates, ©She was shown pictures
of subjects and stabed they ere strangers to here

Further conbtact will be had with Mrs. Flenckin if her son, Homer,
doos net appear soony It is noted she has another son; John Fey and another
dmghter, Vivieny, who live at the seme addresse She replied in response to
a question that Mirse Corbin, the other deughter, does not live tkere, bubt is
gonewhere in the city at an unknown addresss

UNDEVELOPED LiADS

San Antonie Office: At Houston, Texe if Homer Flanakin contacts
Resident Agentts office obtain from him the whereabouts of former immate
Bryan Convey, #29%-AZ, so that he can be intervieweds If Flanckir does not
show up within a ressonable time again contect Mrs. Agnes Flanekin end other
members of the fomily at 2716 fustin Streetj also request Police to be on
lookeut for hime

Pondinge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FT(I)-II;?C}I\‘;EIORIGINATEDAT OKLAHOMA CITY FILE NO. 76286
REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE PE:lé):l:ggE REPORT MADE BY - ‘ . . "
Little Rock, Arkanses 4/13/38 2/28, 3/1,3,26 Wo Ae WINTER .DTR
= . 38
Tme RALPH ROE, with aliages = FUGITIVE, CHARACTER OF CASE
Ie0e 14
THEODORE om, with aliases = FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
1s0s #1471e

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Party known as Je B!k(}ongg,y, reported to have been
releaged from Aleatraz, was in Jonesboro, Arkensgas
in Jenuary, 1938 and dgparted presumably for Sts
Leuis, Missourie h@&my, mother of B

[ 1 onway. could not be looceted at Jonesboroe Ethel
: Payton, Gibsen Switch, Aykensas, edvised shé had

a brother named Harrigon/\Conwey who served in the
Army during the World War, end that the femily has

not heard from him sines, believing him to be dead,
L% but have heerd rumors that he had been in prisone

\/ ' wPe
REFERENCE:  Report ef Speecisl Agent We Fo Whitely, Memphis, dated 2/3/38e

}.\‘ ‘ DETAILS: At Jonesboro, Arkensaes =

Ge E¢ Fryer, Deputy Sheriff, edvised that he is not asquainted
with a Mary Conwaey at Jomesboro, nor had he ever heerd of Bryan Conwaye

The directories at the Post Office we
telephone direotory, and all utility compeanies in
but none of these sources reflected & name = Mary'or Bryan Conways The Retail
Credit Department of the Chamber of Commerce also contacted without ree
flecting any of the above namess A Mrse FrbyfConway, 204 Church Street was
listed in the Retail Credit Department records of the Chamber of Commerces

examined as was the
nesboro were sontasted;

Mrse Erby Conway was looated at 310 Cate Street, to whieh
eddress she has recently moved, and upon interviewing her it was asegrtained

T [/
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that she wag not related to Biyan Conwaye

Chief of Police He Fe Mabrey, when contacted, stated that he
believed he had heard of a women who had steyed at 309 Front Street, which
the Chief stated was & house frequented by prostitutes, and he believed that
the women referred to had been named Mary Conwaye Locompanied by Chief Mabrey,
Alice Gosney at the above address was contacted, and she advised that a girl '
by the name of Mary Conwey had been at that eddress for several months,
until in Jenuary, 1938 when,she left with a couple of men, presumably for
Ste Louis, Missourie Alic%Gos,ne; stated thet this Mary Conway was & young
women, probably 23 to Jears ot age, and that ghe left with & man who oalled
himself Je Be Conway, who had visited her in Jonesboro for several days before
they left, end stated they were geing to Ste Louis, they being accompanied by
another man, whose neme she recalled as Durrinkels (phonetic)o Alice Gosmney
steted that there was also enother women with Mary Conway end these two men
whom she knew only es "Margie"e Alice Gosuey steted that she understood
from what she had heard from Je Fe Comwey and the women called Mary Conwey,
that Je Be Comwey had et one time been incercerated in Aleatras Prison, but
- stated that she had no perscnal knowledge a8 to thiss She edvised that she daid
not know where Mary Conwey wes from, nor could she furnish any information
as to the address in Ste Louls where these parties might be found, stating
that she did not know definitely whether they were in fact golng to Ste Louise

Alice Gosnmey further stated that Mary Conway appeered to be
younger then Je Be Comway, and that she considered it impossible that Mery
night be Je Be Conway's mother, but might heve been & sister; that she bem
lieved that the woman in oharge of the house at 102 Bridge Street might be
_acquainted with some Conways, ipasmuch as she hed heard of e Comway in '
connection with thet housee

Ghief of Pollce Mebrey stated thet the house at 102 Bridge
 Street was also & house frequented by prostitutese

mnnig!()alﬂg_s.,_ 102 Bridge Street, the women in charge of this
house, advised that she was not acqueinted with a Mery Conway or eny other Comway,
but stated that a girl neamed Georgle Schuster, who stayed at that house, talked
of .a women nemed Mary Conwaye She advised that Georgle Schuster was out of the
city et the time of this calle S

Georgle Schuster was contscted at a later date, and she edvised
that Meck Payton, who operates a small grooery store at the corner of Burk
end Nesbitt Streets, had a sisterminslew by the neme of Mery Corwey, whose
address she did not knowWe She advised that she was not personally acquainted
with Mary Conways :

= 2 @
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Mack Paytom, 1102 Burk Street, advised thet his brother,
Joe Payton, married a woman nemed Ethel Conway, whose mother is Mary .
Conwaye He steted that Ethel resides near Gibson Switech, Arkensas, end
that Mary Conway, Ethel's mother; resides at Weiner, Arkenses with her

.. sons, James and Henry Conweye He further advised that he had heard Ethel

telk of a brother whom she celled Harrison Conway, who served in the ermy
during the World War and whom the family believed was killed during his
service in the army; however, he stated that there had been rumors that
this brother was not in fact killed but had been confined to & United
‘States Penltentiery for some years, on account of killing a perty while
he was in the army, but he advised that he had no definite information
in this respects

At Weiner, Arkansag =

It was ascertained that Mary COnway is an elderly woman who
lives with her two sons, James and Henry, sbout six miles south of Weiner,
Arkeansase On the dey of Agent®s call, it was raining heavily, and Agent
was advised that it would be impossible to reach the home of the Conways
oxeopt by walking the entire distences

At Gibson Switch, Arkensasg = .

¥rse Ethel Payton, residing approximately ome mile west of
Gibson Switch, which is located on Stete Road Noe 39, between Otwell and
Jonesboro, Arkensas was contactede She advised that she had a brother nemed
Harrison Conway who enlisted in the army at Jonesboro, Arkensas in. 191‘?, and .
that Hearrison et that time was 19 years of agee She advised that none ef the
femily have seen Harrison since that time, advising that the last time they
heard of Harrison was sometime in 1918 when he was stationed at Washington,
D¢ Ce, and by letter advised that he was about to be sent to Frances
Inesmach as they never heard fram Harrison since thet time, they believed
that he hed been killed; however, she advised that during the last several
years they had heard rumors that Harrison, in fact, had not been killed, but
had had some trouble, eand that he had killed a men while serving in the
army and hed been confined to a Federal Penitentiary every since 1919,
She advised that she and her brothers have endeavored to agcertein whether :
or not this is a fact, but that they have been unable to do sos She stated
- that they were very enxious to looate Harrisone Mrse Payton further stated
that her femily is composed of her mother, Mary Conwey, who resides at
Welner, Arkanses with Jemes Comway end Henry Conwey, who are Ethelts
brotherse She advised that she has no other brothers or sisterse

In the report of Speoial Agent Mg Es Gurnea, dated at San
Frencisco, California December 28, 1937, it is noted thet Bryan Conway is
stated to have the following brothers smnd sisters: Virginie Conway; Ma (?)
Re Conway; Andrew Conwsy; Lee Conways; Hugh Conway end Je Be Comwey, the
letter being an uncle of Bryan Conwaye

3.









Hederal Buver.of Infrestigation
H. 3. Bepariment of Justice

POST OFFLCE BOX 1276,
OKLAHONMA CITY, OXLAHOMA,
APRTL 16th, 1938

Director, ,
Federal Bureau.of Investigation, :
Washington, D. Ce

Re: R/AI.PhQROE with %'Liases, FUGITIVE, I.0.
#1472; THEODORE COLE with aliases, FUGI-
TIVE, I.O0. #1471, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Deay Sir:

During February 1938 Joe Ghormley, an Indian of Bartlesville, Okla-
homa, called at the Oklahoma City Office and advised SAC C. W, Stein
that he had learned indirectly from Haze ¢Gnderhill of Tulsa, Oklahoma
that Eg! Davis, who is now confined in tHe California State Penitentiary,
San Queéntin, under sentence of death, received as a result of a riot

at that prison, will not be executed for about two years, due to an
appeal from his sentence,”and an attempt will be made by Davis to ex-
cape from Sen Quentin during the time his appeal is pending. This in-
formation was furnished the Sen Francisco Office,

On March 10th, 1938 Ghommley was interviewed by Special Agent F, S.
Smith and he informed Agent Smith that he had been working with Hazel
Underhill, who he had known for memy years, and that she was interested
in obtaining possession of a large sum of bonds which she claims she
obtained from Wilbur Underhill, her deceased husband; that after his
death she turned them to a brother of Ralph Roe at Hayes, Kansas. She
undoubtedly referred to Raymonﬁ\'@oe. He also stated that Hazel Under-
hill had a scheme to aid BEd Davis in escaping from San Quentin Prison

{ and that she expected to use those bonds to assist in causing his es-
g cape, He also informed Agent Smith that Hazel Underhill had proceeded P 4,
i to Monahans, Texas #n an effort to determine if Roe was alive, and Lif2 z./;,g

that she had subsequently informed him she had been unable to obtain
any information concerning Roe, but that she believed he did effect
his escape and that she was attempting to make another commection with
reference to the bonds, Ghormley stated he would continue his corres-
~ pondence with Hazel Underhill in the interest of securing infoymation
regarding the subjects, and of the activities of MrsrUnderhiltis: _
ESGRIER & INDEXRD | V15 - 2 g Ké - 3¢§
| On April 14th, 1938 Ghormley called again at the qu.;{irpglﬁ uiwha 1 ﬁb" : /'A "
where he was interviewed by Special Agents Smith end BailphbPir Hdod), INVESTIGATIO
at which time he advised that abog‘b Ap:f:‘:.l 1st, 1938 heAW{;}ia@e}g@gle;A. M.
hill at Xaw City, Oklahoma, at which time she had a large sim of mone
derived from the sale of bonds allegedly stolen by su{;{gg’g@gmmm'f OF JUSTICFE
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proceeding to Texas., She informed Ghormley that she was forced to
use a forged signature of Ralph Roe to obtain the bonds from Raymond
Roe who had secreted them for a long time, and indicated that a sis-
ter of Ralph Roe, name not disclosed, was the person who forged sub-
ject Roe's signature. Ghormley however, was of the opinion that the
signature was not forged but was the true signature of Ralph Roe and
that Hazel Underhill is in contact with him.

Subsequently Ghormley's wife received a lebtter from Hazel Underhill
disclosing that she was in Levelland, Texas vhere her son, Marvin
Connor was recently injured in an oil well explosion and that he had
been released from a hospital at Lubbock, Ghormley's information,

as received from one J, B§§Atkinson, an underworld character at Kaw
City, was that Roe was presently in the vicipity of Rio Rico, Mexico
and that he is making contact with a friend, one Loupe, & saloone
keeper and smuggler who Atkinson alleges has protection from the
Customs Service. Ghormley is of the opinion that Atkinson will cause
the apprehension of Roe for a reward, and he will immediately contact
Atkinson for that purpose. Atkinson is a fomer associate of Loupe
and a close contact of Hazel Underhill,

Ghormley appeared to be very desirous of furnishing information re-
garding subjects in an effort to obtain a reward.

Ghormley claims that he has acted as informant for various peace

of ficers in Oklahoma in the past and has caused the apprehension of
several fugitives, receiving rewards for this. He stated he was

broke and sick and is depending on rewards for a living. He suggested
that if he were given sufficient money to pay for his tramsportation
expenses in order to make contacts with Hazel Underhill, he could
probably obtain information of value.

The Bureau will be immediately advised as soon as Ghormley is able
to contact Atkinson in an effort to obtain information,. b7D

Informant reported that he had received information from

an ex-convict at Odessa, Texas to the effect that he, the ex-conviet,
recently saw subject Cole at Brownsville, Texas. [ |is presently
in Oklahoma City awaiting verification of Hazel Underhill's whereabouts.

Your attention is called to the reports of Special Agent F. S. Smith
dated April 1st and 12th, 1938 wherein informa tion is set forth as
obtained by Infomant Z, whose identity was disclosed to the Bureau
by letters 2, who operates a night club at Bartlesville, Oklahoma,
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has a long criminal record and has been a member of the under-
world in the southwest for a number of years. Prior to the appre-
hension of F ash, % furnished information to Agent Smith
that Nash was us%.ng Fort Smith, Arkansas as a place of asylum and
could be located at that place, This information was verified
after the apprehension of Nash, upon information received inde-
pendent of Informant Z,. & is friendly with Herbertjfarmer, ex-
Alcatraz inmste, and members of the underworld in Mis ouri and Ar-
kansas. Dav%‘\\McGonnell, private investigator for Governor E, ¥W.
Marland of OKlahoma,who contacted Agent Smith with reference to

%, appears to consider him a relisble informant and places a great
deal of faith in the information furnished by him. It appears
that % is presently a parolee from the State Penitentiary, Me-
Alester, Oklahoma and hopes to obtain a pardon through McConnell
by furnishing him information.

On Mareh 1l4th, 1938 Z was interviewed by Agent Smith at the home
of Dave McConnell and informed Agent Smith that he had received
information fram Herbert Farmer, Joplin, Missouri and another indi-
vidual whose name he would not divulge, to the &ffect that Roe and
Cole were at Joplin after their escape from Alcatraz, in company
with James Roe, and that after contacting Farmer they advised they
expected to proceed to Fort Smith, Arkansas to meke contact with
a former associate of RussellCooper, presently at Alcatraz., I
claims that subjects were very“cautious and careful to conceal the
facts of their being alive. He further stated he had also learned
that JTamesRoe was in San Francisco at the time of the subjects!
escape and: assisted them in their escape, and that the escape was
effected through the use of oil barrels and paddles. 2 considers
Hazel Underhill to be the person that Roe and Cole would surely
contact.,

Informant % informed Agent Smith that he would maintein his contacts
at Joplin, Missouri and Fort Smith, Arkansas in an effort to obtain
information which would lead to the apprehension of Roe and Cole,
or which would definitely determine that they are alive. He re-
quested that no information be sought or investigation conducted

at these points at this time as he 4s afraid that any invegtigation
would cause his identity to become known to Farmer and his associa-
tes and he thought he would be able to obtain informtion from these
parties regarding subjects.

B




T

In view of the contemplated results of cooperation with these confi-
dential informants and a8 premature investigation might hamper them
in obtaining further information regarding the whereabouts of Roe and
Cole, investigation concerning the information furnished by them is
not being requested at this time by this office, but close contact
with informants will be mainteined by the Oklahoma City Office.

Very truly yours,

E. P, GUINANE,
SPEDIAL AGENT IN CHARGE.

RTH s
76-348
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Re:< Cole andcRoe. # Schilder 7.

— fv ,::1‘. Tammfj»//

| Special Agent Murphy telephoned me from the Richmond Office with e\?éiz*é*iwe-- YZ‘
\ to the interview which was conducted with Wi}_l_:@_m‘{\f_ﬁ}gmpp_ in the j 2ips Gandy...oouoen-
- |- Berryville, Virginia. This is the matter about which The District htborney-----

/ at Berryville called me and reported that Gempp wanted to see a Buremu™Ageht

relative to the above entitled matter. The following is the story told by
Gempp relative to this situation:

In Janvary of this yeer, he was in Child's Restaurant in the 1400 block of
Pennsylvania Avenue in Washington, where he met_Roe, whom he knows as Jack
O _lUcCarthys thet Roe was with a girl named ngligé’iS@Hh, whose real name is
\( ' Paulin@%; keen and who is the daughbter of a minister who lives at Logan,
/ West Virginia. Roe told him that Doc\tBax:ke:q had planned to eccape from

|

Alcatraz with one of his friends, and had arranged for a speed boat to come 4
by there at a certain time; that he, Roe, overheard these arrangements and
/y,—took advantage of them to escape with Cole. With reference to the connection
7 with the Levine Case, Roe told Gempp that he and Cole were going to mske a
"snatch® and from the convergztion, Gempp concluded that this "snatch" they 1
viere going to make was Peterifevine. Roe told Gempp that they were not doing
this for money, but to "show up J. Edgar Hoover". The Skeen girl was present
during this conversation. Gempp stated that Roe is in possession of a black
o, LaSalle Sedan, 1937 or 1938 model, which he claims to have purchased from a
\Q39 legitimate dealer in December of 1937 in Hichigan City, Indiana. Gempp says
that about 10:30 on the night of this meeting with Roe in Child's, he, Gempp,
got on a train bound for Stanton, Virginia, and the Skeen gzirl was on this
same train. During the train ride, they became quite friendly, and when they
got off of the train at Stanton, they spent the night at a hotel there,
, registering under the name of lr. and Mrs. Richard Harmel. (A check is being
<€?- Q? made at Stanton on this registration). The Skeen girl was present during
Gempp's conversation with Roe in Child's, and Gempp says he has seen her
a number of times since that time. She is supposed to have a girl friend

\ working in Child's who is the girl friend of Cole. The name of this girl is
not known. Gempp says that the Skeen girl is probably at the home of he:g;m,’

parents in Logan, West Virginia. ,
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I told Mr. Wurphy to get in touch with the
. check made at Logan, West Virginia, with referénce te this gi

to get in touch with the office covering Michigan|Gijty3 Endig8fa, and have I{
(/J a check made relative to the automobile menticned above. Of course, a %

check is already being made at Stanton concérning gthe oteLirdgistration
mentisned sbove. ‘

M
JUNER Y AN
.

B
Respectfullgs? eI
&

-, 2 oy o , . -
“'.'K? a “;,l \,,’;;, 6»1 ‘

o piﬁ 8 m T

I









AN

subjects.

76-78

In this connection Williams stated that the inmates did
refer to using an inflated inner tube if one of them
could be found in the automobile casings that were be~
ing used in the manufacture of mats in the mat shop.

In fact, he stated that inmates were constantly on the
alert for such immer tubes bul during the time he was
on the Island it was never known among the inmates that
any imner tube had been found in the automobile casings,
because these casings were carefully examined before
they reached the mat shop. Williams stated that even
with the assistance of an inflated immer tube and being
a good swimmer he doubts very mmch if a successful
escape could be effected. :

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

‘ CE at Toledo, Ohio, as requested
in yeference report of/Special Agent M. E. Gurnea, will
erview Mrs. Et vis, 275 Dearborn, whose name
pears on page sixteen of the report and ¥Mrse. Certrude

Campbell, wife of Harry Campbell, 173 Tecumseh Street,
wht'Se name appears on page twenty flve of the same report
for any knowledge they may have pertaining to plans which
were formilated on the Island relative to the break of

- PENDING -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CKLAHOMA €ITY, CKLAHGMA FILE NO. 76259
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE ) :EHR:CO:}::SE REPORT MADE BY '
Dellas, Texas 4/20/38 4/18/38 H. T. Arterberry
e nm(ﬁo with elieses, FUGITIVE, IOF1472; CHARACTER OF cAs '
THEQD OLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERSe
4 T0#1471e : o
%svr&opsls OF FACTS: Flint C. Brennon, Texarkana, Texas, avers

perscnally interviewed James Roe, care Inter-
national Supply Compeny, Hobbs, New Mexico,

April 16, 1938; that Roe advised him that about
two mantﬁs after Alcatraz Prison dbreak a man

, . purporting to be Ted Cole contacted him at Hobbs
- end delivered a note signed "R. R.", purporting

l f- %o be from Relph Roe, regquesting $300; that
. James Roe gave $300 't'.o this unknown individnal

Y and that sines that transaction he has received

: no word from either party; that this individual
advised James Roe that if he ever heard from Ralph
Roe to get in contact with Ray Giles, 300 East 6th
Street, Oklahoma City, Gklahoma. '

aPes

- ——r
S m—— 1

DETAILS: K‘r

The writer interviewed Flint C."{Prannon at the Dallas Union
Station in the late afternoon of April 18, 1938, upon telephonic request from
Brannon that an agent meet him at that address for a conferencs. Brannon
advised that he and his wife and his young daughter left Texarkena, Texas, via
sutomobile April 14, 1938, and arrived in Hobbs, New Mexicy at 1:00 P.Ms On
April 16, 1938; that immediately upon arrival in Hobbs he went to the,Interw
nationel Supply Company and there met and had a conference with JanegjRoe,
brother of Ralph Ree; that he made an appointment with James Roe for Rim and
his wife to join him, Brennon, end his wife and deghter at the Busy Bee Cafe
in Hebbs fer dinner; that during the evening dimner at this ocafe he conferred
at length with James Roe with referemce to the prebable whereabouts of his . p

| brether, Relph Roe end Ted Cole. ' Qﬁ) ¢

! Brannon advised that Jemes Roe told him that a man ceme to sé; A

VAINE
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this person advised him that he was Ted Cole; that this individual

delivered to him a noto signed "R. R," and that the contents of
note requested that he be sent %}300.50 in cash, whereupon Jemes %2%:

delivered $300,00 in cash to this strange individual to be delivered,

he believed, to his brothsr, Ralph Roe; that since James Roe had given
this $300,00 to the individuel who is Yurported to be Ted Cole he had

never seen or heard of either one of them.

Brennon further advised that Jemes Roe t0ld him thet the man
purporting to be Ted Cole told him that he and Ralph became separated
after they hit the water, and that he had never Seen Ralph eny more.
Brannon also advised thet James Roe stated that this individual purporting
$0 be Ted Cole told h hat 1f he ever heard from his brother Ralph to
get in contact with Ray\Giles, 300 East 6th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahama.

It will be noted that Brennon could not explain the
disorepancy in his statements wherein he advised that the individueal
parporting to be Ted Cole stated that be and Ralph Roe became separated
when they hit the water and that he had not seen Relph Roe since that date,
and the further statement that this individual had delivered a note to
James Roe signed "R. R." purporting to be from Relph Roe, wherein it was
requested that $300s00 be furnished to this men for Ralph Roe.

Flint Ce. Brannon further advised that James Roe told him
that he was being watched and shadowed by Government agents from the El

Paso Office, and that such procedure was quite ennoying to him and it
appeaered that on this account he might lose his job with the International

Supply Compeny, by whom he is presently employed., Brannon requested the
writer to advise the El Paso Office to stop this procedure and let him
handle the proposition, because it appeared that James Roe was very enxious
abaut his position and angry at the Federal agents from the El Paso
District who are alleged to have been shadowing him of late.

Flint C. Brannon further advised that James Roe told him
that he had two more months yet to go befare his probationary period
would be caupleted; that he bad two more monthly reports to submit to the
United States Probation Officer at El Paso, Texas, and then he would be
a free men; thet as soon as this probationary period was ended, he and his
wife, Wanda, had in mind to leave Hobbs, New Mexico, for parts unknown,
and that if his brother Ralph had actually escaped fram Alcatraz, he would

locate him or know the reason why.

Brannon further advised that Jemes Roe requested that he
keep in touch with him for the next two months, or until his probationary
period was over, and requested that at the end of this period Brannon and
his wife teke a lang automobile trip with him and his wife; that he
desired to contact a party or two in San Antonio, but did not advise for
what reason; and further, that he desired to contact certain parties in
the State of California, but did not say for what reason he desired to de

that.




The writer requested of Flint C. Brannon that he stete
whet his immedlate plans were and what course he expected to pursue
within the next few days or few weeks with reference to instant matter,
Brennon replied that he was not going to take any action or do anything
what soever for the next two months; that he desired to welt until James
Roe's probationary period had ended before he again contgeted him,
Brannon further advised that he and his wife and little demghter left
Hobbs, New Mexico, on the morning of April 17, 1938, and drove to
Sweetwater, Texas, where they stopped at a tourist camp for the night.
Brennon advised that during saild trip a strange man driving a 1938
Plymouth sedan overtook and passed him at least six or eight times
during the day®s travel; that it was quite obvious thet he was being
shadowed, but that when he pulled into the tourist camp in Sweetwater,
Texas, he saw no more of this individual; that he belleved this individual
who was following him was an agent of the El Paso Field Division,
Brannon advised that the car was & new Plymouth sedan, colored black,
but that he 348 not seoure the license nunber. The car bore a Texas license.
He could not describe the alleged agent who was driving instent automobile,

It was noted during the hour®s conversaticm with Brannon
at the Dallas Union Teminal that he was quite nervous and appeared to
be irritated over the fact that his friend James Roe was belng shadowed
by Federal agents in Hobbs, New Mexico, and fram the further fact that
he bad apparently been shadowed by somecne during his trip from Hobbs,
New Mexico, to Sweetwater, Texas, end also by the fact that he was out
of expense money. He advised that he had already spent the $100,00
advanced to him on April 11, 19738, with the exception of approximately
$1,40, and stated that he could not operate his car further or devole
very much more time to instant investigation without edditional fundss
Brennon requested a loan from the writer of $10.00, advising that he
would repay same scme day, but this request was not granted; whereupon
Brennon appeared to become very angry and intimated that unless further
funds could be advanced to him, he could be of little service in thie

investigation.

UNDEVELCPED LEADS:
THE OKLAHOMA CITY FIELD DIVISION

At Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, is requested to ascertain the
identity of Ray Giles,; 300 East 6th Street, this individual being the onc
vhom Jemes Roe advised Brannon he would contact in the event he ever hed
any informmation with reference to his brother Ralph.

THE DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

At Dallaes, Texas, will report eny information regarding tho
developments end results of any further investigation which may be made
and reported by Flint C. Bramnon of Texarkana, Texese

PENDING
ade
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' JOHN EDGAR HOOVER K
DIRECTOR

Hederal Bureaw of Inuestigation

PEF: JHR W nited States Depariment of Justice

MWashington, 8. @.

, April 22, 1938.
Time-12:42 P.M.

j MEMORANDUN FOR IMR. TAMM,

Re: Roe and Cole.

about the akove case. I referred to my phone call to

I called/SAC Reynolds at Huntington and inquired
%’ him of Appil 16, 1938, and asked if he had talked to

/?/ Mr. Reynolds informed me that he has been out of
: town, but that an agent was sent to locate her last
Sunday, but was unsuccessful.

SAC Reynolds stated that Agent Franu, who knows

about this case, is out to lunch, so Mr. Reynolds
will call back later.

Respectfully,

K . £ roxvorTa.
>
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Okla_homé, City, Oklahoma * " ru=No. 76-83
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE B'f‘
WHICH MADE )
<jilndianapolis, Indiana 4/21/38 4/18/38 J. E. JONES MIR
TITLE O ’ CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1472;
THEODORE 8OLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1471{ = ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Richmond office advised that jinformant stated he
had seen subject ROE, as JACK'McCARTHY, in Wash-
ington, D. C., January, 1938, in possession late
model black LaSalle sedan claimed to have been

‘ purchased in MMichigan City, Ind., during December,
. 1937. All automobile dealers in Michigan City and
<;‘ Packard and LaSalle dealers in LaPorte, Ind.,
contacted. All state did not sell such a car
and do not recall individual who might be subject
. ROE. License bureau and finance company also checked
<K/ with negative results.

\ - -

3

REFERE%ZE: Telegram from Richmond office to Indianapalis office
dated April 16, 1938.

DETAILS: On April 18, 1938, Special Agent in Charge HEROLD H. REINECKE
advised agent by telegram to South Bend t?;;é;hefﬁichmond
office had advised that one WILLIAM PHILL BMPP, FBI-191927,
now incarcerated in the county jail, Clark County, Berryville,

Virginia, was formerly incarcerated at Alcatraz Prison and claimed to be well ac-

quainted with both subjects; that GEMPP stated he saw subject ROE at Childs

Restaurant, 1400 Block, Pennsylvania Avenue, Vashington, D. C., ‘during January,

1938; that-ROE was using thﬁgaliés of JACK McCARTHY and was accompanied by

PAUL KEEN, alias PAULINE SMITH, who is the daughter of a minister of Logan,

Test Virginia; that GEMPP also stated ROE wes in possession of a black late model

LaSalle sedan which he claimed he purchased from a legitimate dealer in Michigan

City, Indiana, during December, 1937; that appropriate investigation was desired

.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THiscaseoriginaTED AT ORLABOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA » FILENO. T6=86
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Little Reck, Arkensas 4/19/38 475,657, 8/38 De As BRYCE DTR
4
TITLE

RALPH E, with aliases = FUGITIVE, I« Oa 1472; CHARACTER OF CASE
THEODORE-COIE, with aliases = FUGITIVE, Ie Os

1471, : ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER

‘; I

/

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  gubsequent investigation does not indicate that Cele

has been invicinity of Berryville, Arkensas since
19294 Original informent interviewed, and his story

- <,» . varies somewhat since first interviewe Neighborhood

“to 7%, inquiries indjcate that Frank Boyd is very unreliables

. T Seerch of eaves in neighborhood of Berryville unproducw

tive of results« Stranger reporte& ‘to have spent the
night with Dra #oCurry, Green Forest, Arkensae, proved
to be a neighbor boys Ma ole, wife of Ted&}ole,
ebserved by Agents ip Eureke Springs, Ar -
April 6, 1938, WillABrown, father of Flo
not known in Garfiell, Arkansaess

)

w P m

REFERENCE:  Repert of Special Agent Ps Ae Pratt, Little Rock, dated 4/1/38

and report of Special Agent My E¢ Gurnea, Sen Francisco, dated
12/28%7.:. ,

v DETAILSs Reference is made to the telephone call from the Samn Antonio

Office te the Bureau, advising that an informant, who is charged
with bank rebbery in that division, stated that it would be

8d met Charles Chepman in company with subjects Roe and Coles

1} %}l possible for him to advise the Bureau of the loeation where he

In view of the fact that subjects Roe and Cole are natives of
Oklahoma end had previously frequented northwestern Arkansas, during the inw

( vestigation relative to the rumors of subject Cole being identified in or
near Berryville, Arkansas, the Sheriffts Office was asked at that point
whether they had information indicating thet eny particular individual in

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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that locality was & known harborer of oriminalse Special Agent in Charge.

Me Ee Gurnee and Special Agent Pe Ae Pratt were advised ‘at that time thet
Thomes Le Carpenter, Srs lived near Berryville and had a reputation of har=
boring criminslse When asked for a description of Carpenter's place, the
Sheriff described it as being e small cebin about seven miles from Berryville,
‘located in a territory where there were numerous caves, whioch information coin=

- ‘¢ided with information given by the informant of the San Antonio Offices

- , It was not deemed advisable at that time for Special Agent in
Charge Gurnea and Special Agent Pratt to make en open investigation in the
vicinity of Carpenter's farm, owing to the possibility that one of these sub=
jects mey have been hiding there at that times : '

It was leter learned that Thomas Le Carpenter, Srs was men-
. tioned in the Brekid file as having at one time harbored Harry Campbell and
other known holdup men from Oklahomas It was also learned thet Carpenter hes
8 son, Thomae LsiCarpenter, Jre who is now incarcerated in the Kensas State
Penitentiary & $Thg, Réfisase For this reason, the criminal records of both
Thomes Le Carpenter, Sre and Thomas Ls Carpenter, Jry were requested from the
Bureau; however, no.oriminal record for Thomas Le Carpenter, Sre. was located.

The Criminal Record of Thomes Le Cerpenter, Jre is as follows:

Contributor of Arrssted or
Ij"ingerprints, Name and Number Received Charge Digposition

PD, Coffeyville, » Tomil“Carpenter, 92434 PeDs = BeDe
Kense #1132 : Investigatione

S0, independenoo,_- Tommy: Carpentier, 9m2 Tm34 posss and transp. 60 days

Kense Foowm ' of liguor Coe Jaile
Bus Field Div., Thomes Le Carpenter Inguiry .
Keansas City, Moe - _ 10~3=35
Ste Hwye Patrol, Thomes Le Cerpenter 10w5«35  bank robbery and Rel. to
Joplin, Moa : O Be & Lo Kanse Ste

: )\ _ Patrole
SP, Lansing, Kense Tommy \Carpeuter, 2e13«36 - burglary 2nd 5 = 10 yres

. UL degrees v

This oase is entered in the Single Fingerprint Section of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation under #£-14247e _

2w



These facts were discussed with the Bureau, and it was deemed
advisable to instruct Special Agents Ce Op Hurt and De As Bryce to proceed
to Little Rock, Arkanses for the purpose of making a complete investigation
and conduct a surveillance in the territory surrounding Berryville, Arkansas,
this investigation and surveillance to be made under suitable pretext, Speocial
Agents Hurt and Bryce proceeded to Berryville, Arkensas under the guise of
fishermen and hunters to carry on this works

At Berryville, Arkensas =

The foliowing investigation was conducted by Special Agents

Co Os Hurt and De Ao Bryce upon instructions of Speciel Agent in Charge Myron

Es Gurnesaas ,/ :

Agonts proceeded to Berryville, Arkansas where contact was had
with WilfordWalls, as previously arranged by Special Agent in Charge Gurneae
Mre Wells &0d Agents spent the afternoon of April 5, 1938 in the country ad=
jacent to the Tom Carpenter, Sre farm, south of Berryville, where numerous
caves were located, which Mr, Walls advised had been lived in at times by
various individuals and would be good hideouts for fugitivess These caves
were not searched at that time on accoumt of darkness, but were loocsated pri=-
marily for the purpose of searching them at a later detees Mr» Walls ade
vised that no one has seen or heard of the person thought to have been Ted
Cole, since March 25, 1938e¢

On the following morning, April 6, 1938, Agents contacted Tom
Morris, Sheriff of Cerroll County and Wilford Walls, who accompanied Agents to
the mountains southwest of Berryvilley, where a search was made of numerous
canyons and caves, without finding where anyone had been stayinge

Sheriff Morris had one particular cave in mind which he stated
was used about two years ago by some outlaws to hide out in; however, the
Sheriff was unsble to find this particular ceve and advised that he knew a
men by the neme of Tom Jackson that resides in this particular part of the
country, end he is absolutely certain that Jackson is reliable and can be
depended on, due to the fact that Jackson has helped him in numerous cases beforee

Sheriff Morris edvised that Jackson is a typical mountaineer, and
that he hunts during the summer months and treps during the winter; that Jackson
knew the location of all caves in this particular section of the mountainss
Agents went with Sheriff Morris to the cabin home of Tom Jackson where an inter~-
view was had with him, and he stated that he believed that he was the first
person that told Sheriff Morris about the cave that the outlaws used about
two years agos Mrs Jackson agreed to gulde Agents to this cave early the
following morning, as it would take most of the day te inspect this cave due °

w3 e
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to the fact that the cave is located in a mountairous seotion of the country and
not near e road of any kinde Further, that the trip would have to be made on
foot and take about two hours to exsmine the cave after it wes founds
Agents arrenged with Mrs Jackson to meet him early on the following morne
ing for the purpose of searching the particular cave that the Sheriff had
mentioned and any other caves in this canyone '
: On the way back to town, Sheriff Morris suggested to Agents
that they drive by the Tom Carpenter home located on the south side of
Osage Creeke Sheriff Morris drove Agents near enough to this house to
point it out to them, and then continued on to town before night falls

Later on, during the evening, at Eureka Springs, Arkansas,
Agenté- were eating in 8 Cafe and overheard & waitress talking to
& womaip whom she called)MMlarie”s Agents noticed that this woman referred to
as Marie was dressed up iMslhg clothes and appeared to be traveling,
Agents overheard that women say she had to catch e bus and after she left
the restaurant, Agents asked the waitress about this woman, and she advised
that this women was known at Alpena, Arkensas as "Alpene Marie", and that she
was on her way home to Alpenas Agents followed this woman to the bus station,
where it was observed that she ceught an eastw~bourd bus and did not contset
or tal/k, to anyone during the time that she waited at the bus station for her
buss '

' It might be noted here that this particuler womsn is known as

Alpena Marie" and was fomerly the wife of subject Theodore Colee
On the morning of April 7, 1938, Agents met Tom Jackson as

previously arrenged end was guided by Jackson to all caves in this particular
seotion of the country, which is known as the Newton Canyon countrys Numerous
caves, including the particular cave mentioned by Sheriff Morris were searched
without finding enyone; however, there were signs that indiceted that these
caves had been frequented in the past, due to the fact that it can be seen

~ where fires had been built, and some indicetion that people had been eating

in these cavese Mrs Jackson explained, however, that due to the fact that this
country is a fox hunterts paradise, it is very possible that some of the
hunters have been using various caves as resting places and may have built
fires and eaten their lunches at these ocaves,

- It might be noted, thet during the time this search was being
conducted emong these caves, that there was a hard rain in progress, and due
to the fact that it had been raining for several hours prior to the time the
search wasmade, it was believed by Agents that if anyone had been hiding in the
mountains enywhere they would probebly be in same of the caves in order to
be in out of the raine , R
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It also 'should be noted that the largest oave searched by Agents,
which is the particular cave that Sheriff Morris had in mind, has three large
eavities which would permit anyone to enter either of them end be absolutely
concealed from view; however, neither of the cavities run more than 50 feet
back from the entrance to the cave, and each of them were thoroughly searched

by Agents without finding any indication that enyone had been sleeping in this
caves

Mre Jackson also edvised Agents thet early last fall, while
coon hunting, he noticed Tom Carpenter in the viecinity of one of the large
caves, known as the Newton Cave; that he was of the opinion at that time
that Carpenter was meking whisky in this cave and did not suspect Carpenter
of harboring or assisting anyone at this cave; however, he later advised that
he had visited this cave sometime after this incident and noticed that there is
no sign of where snyone had been making whisky, and due to this fect he ceme
to the conclusion that Carpenter had possibly been feeding some one at the
oave, -

Mre Jackson further advised Agents that he remembers seeing
Carpenter in this particular section of the country several times last fall;
however, he does not believe that Carpenter observed him during any of these
trips made by Carpentere Mire Jackson also advised Agents thet Carpenter
told him of an in¢jdent which occurred at his home several years ago in
which "Pretty Boy'XFloyd wes in his home, and at that time a prohibition
egent end other ofticers raided his home and talked to Floyd several minutes
without knowing his identitye Mrs Jackson stated that Carpenter said Floyd
could have killed all of the raiding party if he had desired to do sos

Mre Jackson was unable to advise Agents of the particular time
or the particular year that Floyd was at the penter home, but stated that
Floyd was brought to his father's home by TomjCarpenter, Jre, who is now serve
ing time in the Kemsas State Penitentisrye o JGCK8om BYs0 advised Agents that
Tom Carpenter, Sre¢ told him one time that there had been two men hiding in
the vicinity of the caves, about two years ago, and there was some one who
lived in the city of Berryville, Arkansas that took food to these two indiw-
viduels and took care of them while they were hiding in the cave, Jackson
further stated that he never heard who these two men were but did heer that
there was several thousand dollars reward for each of themes Jackson also
stated that he was unable to learn the identity of the party or parties at
Berryville who were protecting these two mens

Mre Jackson also stated that he is of the opinion that if anyone
was in hiding in this particular section of the country, that they would be in
contact with Tom Carpenter, Sre; that Carpenter probably would act as an outside
contact, due to the fact that Carpenter does not have a cafe of any kind on his
farm, and snyone harbored or assisted by Carpenter would probably be hiding in
the mountains where the above mentioned caves are located, which are about
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two miles from the Carpenter homee It might also be noted that the above
mentioned caves are located between the farms of informant Jackson and Tom
Carpenter; thet there is no one living in this particular canyon which has not
been inhabited for the past several yearses Mre Jackson stated that he is
quite sure there hes been no one hiding in eny of the caves in this canyon
during the past year due to the fact that his hunting and trapping activities
take him to practically every section of this canyon every few days; that

if there has been anyone hiding there he would have noticed them or would have
seen some one bringing them foode

One possible hideout in this particular canyon is an ebandoned
three=room house which was occupied a few years ago by a family named Newtone
This house was searched by Agents, and there was no sign that anyone had used
the house for the past several monthse It might also be noted that the Newton
house is the closest house near the sbove mentioned caves, and this house is
about a mile from the closest caves The Newton house cannot be reached in
any way other than on foote Also, the closest abandoned road from the Newton
house is about one mile awaye

Agents made a thorough search of the surrounding vicinity, near
the caves, where numerous people were interviewed without ascertaining that
any strangers had been frequenting this community within the past several
monthse Due to the fact that Agents were wearing old clothes and were dressed
for this occasion, they did not didelose their identity or make any mention
of the fact that they were searching for subjeotse

During t he entire interview with Tom Jackson, he stated that
the largest of the caves searched was the one which he had been advised was
being used by the party over a year ago and in which there had been con=
cealed a bede Jackscn stated, however, that he did not see this bed but
later located a rock windbrake which had been built by some one and used as
a bed which was padded with leaves; that this windbrake is about one quarter
of a mile west of the cave entrances, He did not however, learn the identity of
the party who had built and used this beds

Mry Jackson advised Agents that he would be glad to cooperate
with the Bureau in any way possible and steted that should he in the future
notice any strangers staying in this particular section of the country, he
would immediately notify the Sheriff, Tom Morris, who in turn could notify
the Little Rock Field Office, which office will endeavor to learn the identity
of these strangerse

Later during the afternoon, Agents examined the farm of Tom
Carpenter, which consists of about sixty acres which lies south of Osage
Creeks Inasmuch as Agents had previously been advised that there are no
caves on the Carpenter ferm, Agents, posing as fishermen, tramped over ’
practically all of the Carpenter farm and did observe there were no caves
on this farme :
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During the time thet e search was being made of this farm,
Tom Carpenter, Sre was observed by Agents to be building fence some querter
of a mile north of his home, and Agents returned to their car and ceme to '
the Carpenter home from snother direction, driving into the yard for the
purpose of meking inquiries for Carpenters It was observed that the house
in which Carpenter lives is a small three-room house, both of the front and
reer doors being open, and Agents could plainly see through this small house
from all directions and observed thet there was no one in the house at that
timee It was also noted that Carpenter had only one bed in this house which
is probably used by him end his wifes

~ Sheriff Tom Morris was agein contacted and advised that Harvey
Lyons, who is @ candidate for County Assessor, hed furnished him information
that some person, thought to have been the same individual who had stopped
at the Boyd home, had stayed one night with a Dre McCurry at Green Forest,
Arkansase o

¢

At Green Forest, Arkansas =

Dre¢ De Ki@cc'arrx was interviewed by Agents and he advised that
he could not understend why this information had been given by anyone, stating,
however, that recently a boy known to him only as "Connie™ hed visited ome of
his sons and hed remained there for ome night; that he also hes a cousin who
is at the present time collecting some old bills for him, who occasionally
stops at his homes Dre McCurry stated that possibly one of these two in-
dividuals was the party who had remained et his home, and scmeone had thought
possibly that it was the seme man who had stopped at the Boyd farm. However,
Dre MoCurry did sey that about the time that the boy by the neme of "Connie"
spent the night-at his home, was during the time that the Ted Cole scare was
in progrej‘%/(est of Green Forest; that while he does not knmow much about

this boy 4X’Cennie®, he does kmow that he resides west of Green Forest with
his parents\and described the boy as being about 18 years of age, five fest
seven or eight inches tall and weighing about 140 pounds; that inasmuch as he
(Dres MoCurry) is personally ecquainted with Ted Cole, he is positive that this
boy "Connie™ does not resemble Cole in eny waye

'Drs McCurry further advised that he is well asquainted with
Marie Cole, having attended Marie's mother at the time of her birth and also
attended Marie at the time of the birth of her son, and inasmuch as he fore
merly resided et Alpena, Arkensas, he was also well acqueinted with Ted Colee
Dre MoCurry stated, however, that although he had seen Cole on numerous
occasions prior to 1929, it was doubtful should he meet him on the street,
that he would recognize him immediatelye Dre McCurry was questioned res=
garding the character and reputation of Fremk Boyd and confidentially advised
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Agents that Boyd*s reputation in that community was very poor; that he was
considered dishonest and very unreliable on any statement that he might make
concerning enything, edvising further thet Boyd had been arrested several

tines, snd had in the past worked as a deputy sheriff for Jack Walker at Berryville
Arkensas, tut thet he &s well as other reliable citizens in this community

hed no confidence whatsoever in Boyds He steted in his opinion that Boyd

probably might have been harboring someone and told the story about seeing

Cole at his home in order to oover up for himself, should heever be questioned
concerning harboring of anyones

nﬂj( We.. 1l, who formerly resided on the adjoining farm of
Fr Boyd, located approximately five miles southeast of Berryville,

Arksnsas, was interviewed and advised Agents that before sundown on the date
that Boyd stated Cole visited his home, this seme individuel approached him

et his house end requested to have permission to sleep in Maxwell's barne

Mre Maxwell stated that he refused to let this party stey in the barn, advisge
ing him that he didn't want his barn to be burned downy He further advised,
that he did, however, point out two vacent houses and one vacant barn to this
party, edvising him of the fact that they were all on his property, end that

he was welcome to sleep in sny of these latter buildings; that this individual
then departed from his home end immediately proceeded to the home of Boyde
Mres Maxwell gave as & description of this man, the followings: Age about 22
years old, five foot, seven inches tall, weighing 165 pounds, round face,
wearing & sweatshirt with dark trousers ang some kind of en aprons MNre. Mazwell,
et this time, was exhibited photographs of several individuals snd advised

that none of them resembled the p ho had visited his home; however, he did
pick out the photogreaph of Maygicoﬁenning as being the best likeness of this 4
party, stating definitely that the ‘party calling at his place did resemble Denning
in some ways, but that it could not poseibly have been him¢ Mre Maxwell at

this tine was shown the photograph of subject Ted Cole and asked if this could
have been the party who had visited his home, end he stated definitely that

it was not, inasnuch as the party referred to had a very round faces Mre
Maxwell also advised that his grend-son, Louls Lowry, was at the present time
residing at the home of Frank Boyd and was present there the night the msn
thought to have been Cole had stayed at the Boyd homes that he (Mexwell) hed
heard thet his grandson had made the stetement that this man might have been
Colee Mre¢ Maxwell advised Agents, however, to question his grandson, not in
the presence of Boyd, and that in this way the truth could probebly be obtained
from his grendson as to whether or not he theught this man to be Cole or whether
it was some other individuals Mres Maxwell further steted that Boyd was very
unreliaeble and one of the biggest liers in that commumnity; thet no one ever

put any faith in any statement he might meke, stating that he (Maxwell) had
alsc worked as a deputy sheriff and law enforcement officer for a number of
years in this county and felt that he was observant enough to identify photom=
graphs of en individual whom he had talked toe¢ He also stated that Boyd was

at the present time making an effort to obtain & job as night watchman in
Berryville, Arkansss, and thinks that possibly Boyd made up the story about
Cole in order to boost the interest of the people in Berryville to the point
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- where they possibly wéyXd put him to works

Louig*lowry was located between the farm homes of his Grandfather,
We Ee Maxwell and Frank Boyd, at which time he was interviewed and advised
that the party thought to have been Cole, csme to the Boyd farm home about
dark and requested to be permitted to spend the night in the Boyd barn, at
which time Boyd advised him that he did not wish to have the barn burned down,
whereupon this man stated that he did not smoke and did not have any matches;
thet Boyd advised this perty to take a quilt to the barn, which was on the yard
fenoes, to use for cover, and that he could sleep in the barne Lowry stated
that on the following morning he went to the barn and noticed this party in the
barn loft, end that he talked to him for somstime and later walked with him to
the house, advising that Boyd was standing inside the house and did not come
out of the house during the conversation had between this stranger end Boyd at
this time; that Boyd did, however, ask this strenger to stay and have breakfast,
et which time the stranger advised Boyd that he was enroute to Memphis,
Tennessee and wanted to get on his wey as soon as possible; that at this time,
this stranger asked the direction to the railroad track, and after being
directed by Lowry, turned and walked south, over a hill, in the opposite direc=
tion of the railroad track; thet after reaching the top of this hill, Boyd
made the statement to him (Lowry) that « "That man looked a little like Ted
Cole"; that Boyd at this time also made the remark = "and he is limping in
his right leg, and that is the leg I shot Cole in, in 1929%. Lowry stated
that he and Boyd plowed the remainder of that day, and nothing more was said
regarding this stranger resembling or being Ted Cole; that om the following
morning, he end Boyd again were working in the field, but that on the followw
ing afternmoon, Boyd went to Berryville and upon his return advised him (Lowry)
that the stranger was in fact Ted Coles

. Lewry further stated thet he has not, in fact, ever heard Boyd
definitely state that this individual was Cole, although he did intimete this
on several occasionse Lowry described this stranger as being five feet six
inches in height, about 22 years 0ld, weighing 160 to 165 pounds, heavy set,
with round face, wearing a oap, sweatshirt, gray trousers and a dirty white
nail epron, edvising that his face and hands were very dirty with grease or
coal soote Lowry at this time was shown a number of photogrephs and requested
'to determine whether or not sny of them was & photogreph of the individual
who hed remained at. the Boyd farm over nighte Upon coming to the photograph
of Ted Cole, Lowry stated "This looks like the man whose photogreph was shown
to me at the Sheriffts Office in Berryville"e. Upon being asked whether or not
this was the seme individual who was at the Boyd farm, Lowry stated that it
was note Upon being reguested to state why he was so positive that it wes
not & photograph of the man, Lowry stated that the indi¥idual who had stopped
at the Boyd farm had a round face, end that his nose did not turn up as in the
photograph of Ted Colews
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Frank Boyd was interviewed et his home st length regarding the
men who had made his eppearsnce at his home and whom he had reported es being
Ted Coles After considerable questioning, Boyd furnished Agents with the
following signed statement:

"Berryville, Arke.,
April 8, 1938 =

"Statement of Frenk Boyd made to De Ae Brjce and Co Oe Hurt, Speoial Agents
of the Federal Buresu of Investigatione

"If I were called on to testify, I could say Ted Cole came to my home sbout
dark, Monday evening March 21st or the 28th and asked me if he could sleep
in the barn, and I told him I would rather he would sleep in the house,

but he talked so much like a negro, I did not insist on him sleeping in

the house, s¢ I told him to teke a quilt and go to the barn to sleeps

I did not see this men again until about sunup the next day when he wes
hanging the quilt on the fencees I asked him to come in the house and have
breekfast, and he said wo, that he had to be going end turned and ran up
the hilley When I talked to this men the next morning, he changed his

voice and did not telk like a negros

"There was no particuler feature about this man that made me believe

he was Cole except his generel features are exactly like Cole looked

the first time I ever saw him, and when he walked away and I noticed

him limping, I was thoroughly convinced it was Coles I am not afraid

of Cole, and em not afraid he will come back to bother me; however, he

did send me word through Tod Hunter, former Warden of the Arkanses State
Penitentiary, that he intended to come back and kill mes At the time Cole
was at my home recently he was wearing dark pants, gray sweat shirt and
either a chauffeurs or a machinist cap and a nail apron., He appeared to

be about 28 years old, 5 feet 6 inches tall and would weigh . about 155
pounds and round facee The left side of the face seemed to be the blackest,
as he had some black smeared on his face. After Cole left my house, I
reported seeing him to Bob Hodgens, who operates Bobs Cafe at Berryville,
about two or three hours after I saw Colee I worked as an officer for several
years in Carrol County but have not worked as em officer for four years

on account of my healths

(Signed) Fraenk Boyd"

Witnessess
Cs Oe Hurt, Special Agent, FeBels, 224 Federal Bldg.,
Oklahoma City, Oklahomss

Ds Ae Bryce, Special Agent, FeBelo, 224 Fedoral Bldgs,
Oklahoma City, Oklehomse
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Following the interview with Frank Boyd, he was shown the
photogrephs of the following individusls, who are kmown criminals:

Jogepli‘Hanle
Irvn}g Charles/[Chapman
Ralph Roe
Maurice Denning
Theodore Cole, Dallas, Texe PD #13324 (1m=7=35)
Joseph Paul Cretger
JacobXShapiro ;-
Clarengp VernonjStevens
CharleshBird

Louisl'Buchalter

Arnold Thoma¥Kyle

At the time Boyd was shown the above mentioned photogrephs, he
was specifically requested to segregate any photographs in this group of any
parties he had ever seen who resembled these photographse Boyd, however,
passing through the group of photographs, did not identify the Dallas Police
Department photogreph of Theodore Cole and made the statement to Agents that

he is quite sure he has never seen any of these individuals, stating that if
he had seen eny of them he is quite sure that he would have remembered jt.

It should be also observed that after Boyd made the above
signed statement he advised that he was unable to read same and requested
Agents to read the statement to hime This statement was read to Boyd word
for word, and Boyd stated that it is corrects However, when Boyd was re-
quested to sign this statement he edvised that he could not see well emough
to write and would have to guess at writing his signeturee Boyd further
advised that since the loss of the sight in his right eye, he has been handi=~
espped to such an extent that he had been unable to do much writing or reading
simce that timee This is believed to be true, due to the fact that during
the time Boyd was observing the above mentioned photographs, Boyd on several
occasions tried to read the typewritten nemes on these photographs and was
unable to do so, end requested Agents to read the names of these photographs
for hime It might also be noted that Agents observed Boyd could not dis-
tinguish the different facial characteristics of the numerous photographs
exhibited to himes It will be noted in this regard that Boyd, while stending
in the doorway talking to the stranger who was opposite the yard fence, would
then have been approximately 60 feet from this individual, and it is not believed
that Boyd could identify esnyone at that distances

In regard to the lead set out in the report of reference
Special Agent M. Eo Gurnea, an effort was made to locete Will and Minnig({Brown,
father and mother of Floyd Brown, Alcatraz Noe 302wAZ, with negative resiltse
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At Garfield, Arkansas =

- Mre Le Ae Wert, Postmaster and Miss Henrietta Legg, Assistant
Postmaster, were interviewed, end after a thorough search of the records,
advised that they have at no time had a Will or Kinnie Brown receiving mail
et this Post Offices Mr, Wert stated that he had been connected with the
Post Office for the past four years and is quite sure that if either Will or
Minnie Brown resided in this community he would know of sames He did, however,
state that there was a Brown residing in the vicinity of Pes Ridge, Arksnses,
which is lccated ten miles northwest of Garfield, and that possibly this Browm
was Will Browns

Agents therefore proceeded to Pes Ridge, Arkensas where Mrse :
dith Armstrong, Postmaster was interviewed, eénd she sdvised Ageumts that there
is but one Brown residing in the vicinityof Pee Ridgo and receiving mail at
this Post Office, thet being Ou C¢ BpoWn, whe has but one son, Reginald Brown,
who is presently residing in Fort mith, Arkan;as.

Mre Wert, Mis g8 and Mrs strong were shown photographs of
Cole and Roeé, but all these persons state they were quite sure they had
not seen either of these individuals in this commmnitye

Numerous inquirles were mede at filling stations and at the
homes of farmers along the highway in this vieinity, in an effort to locate
Will and Mimmie Brown, without Agents divulging their identity, but with
" negative resultsy During these inquiries no ome was interviewed who could
furnish eny information regarding Will or Minnie Browne .

PENDING

"m,\
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Federal Bureaw of Investigation

s United States Depariment of Justice

1612 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Keansas Ciby, Missouri
April 21, 1938

Director
Pederal Bureau of Investigation
Vashington, De Ce
(]
Pear Sir: RE: RALPH ROE with aliases = FUGITIVE,
Te0e L
THEODORE COLE with aliases = FUGITIVE,
Ie0e #I4T1
ESCAPED FEDERAIL PRISONERS

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated April 11, 1938, (76-2686)
instructing that the necessary expenses be advanced to WOODFORDAHAWK to
meke the trip to Lincoln, Nebraske, for the purpose of quesbtioning his
brother who is confined in the Nebrasks State Penitentiary for information
relative to the Subjects in this casese

Since the letter of March 30, 1938, addressed to the Bureau advising

that WOODFORD HAWK offered to inbterview his brother, HENRY/HAWK, in the
Nebraske State Penitentiary, the report of Special Agent Je Le FLOOD dated
T Omaha, Nebraska, February 25, 1938, has been forwarded to the Kansas City
office by the Omaha officee The atbention of the Bureau is respectfully
| invited to page two of this report which sets forth the results of the
| interview with HENRY HAWK at the Nebraske Stete Penitentiary and which
‘ indicates that HAWK had practically no contact with either ROE or COLE and,
‘ therefore, would be unlikely to have any definite information concerning
ROE and COLE at this times

It is suggested that the Omaha Field Division mey desire to inform
the Bureau of the attitude of HENRY HAWK during the course of the interview
at the Nebraskas State Penitentiary and thet thereafter the Bureau will
desire to reconsider the desire to furnish expenses to WOODFORD HAWK for
the purpose of his interviewing his brothere

Therefore, until further instructions are received from the Bureau
in connection with this angle of the case, no further action will be taken
or further negotiations had with WOODFORD HAWK at Ste Joseph, Missourie.

Very truly you.rs,~ i 10 ﬂZé 'g é ”ﬁﬁ\é

WLL:B 9 Special Agent :Ln Char

- Omaha M-
* Sen Framcisco £ / 5/ = El RESORDUY

: Oklahoma. C T
i\ . Ty ome G THRREED ~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 '
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKTAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. FILE No. 76-50
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE P.ERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
HUNTINGTON, W.VA. 423-38  |4/171319420/ | FREDERICK CGo TILLMAN

b < 3 CHARACTER OF
™ RALPH ROE with aliases, FUGITIVE, Ia Os #1472; | CHARACTEROFcAse
THEODOREDCCLE with aliases, FUGITIVE, Te Os | ESCAPED FEDERATL IRISONER.

#L4TL
W /| SYNorsisoF Facts: ATHYLIN SKEENS, Barnabus, WeVae admits
.o associating with RICHARD R. HARMEL, who
H is probably WILLIAY P. GEMPP but denies

acquaintance with Subjects and cannot
identify their phobegraphs as of persons
; known to here GEMPP, if HARMEL, is wante
l Co , ed in Maryland for forgerys, SKEENS
J ! QUESTIONED in connection with vioclation
l < WSTA on 10-28-37 and may now be invclved
in Postal embezzlements

\ﬂ : = RUC =
\*i REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Ms Es Curnea, San-
! \ . _ Francisco, California, Desember 28, 1937«

/ 4DE1‘AILS:

. Special Agent Re Le MURPHY of the Richmond Field Division adeised
(}L/Special Agent ALBERT FRANZ, Huntington, by telephone, on April 16, 1938,
,(that Inspector P, E. FOXWCRTH of the Bureau informed him that the:Commnon=
1 wealth Attorney at Berryville, Virginia, telephoned that he had in custody
WILLIAM PJ\GEMPP, FBI #191927, on a State charges

GEMPP was sald to be a former immate of the United States
Penitentiary at Alcatraz, a Conditional Release violator and the Subjeet
in a National Motor Vehicle Theft Act violation in which Richmond is the

Offiee of Origin. GEMPP wes sald to have stated that he was acquainted
| with the Subjects ROE and COLE at Washington, DeCe in January, 1938, he
i ving met ROE in the Child!s Restaurant situvated in the 1400 bloek of

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT A : .,«’-‘.
FORWARDED: . IN CHARGE Do NOT)NRITE IN THESE SPACES PR
v B "o |26 X
: 44

“

C - e 35 1936
. “\ — COPIES OF THIS REPORT E ) 4
| Bureau (SPECIAL DELIVERY \CBP |

! Richmon i

Y RIS AR o
Washington Field (SPECIAI DEL.)® /= 55 A m Q\J\;‘J
Oklahoma City OYED 2 AN 8
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Pennsylvania Avenue in company with PAULINE\GCEENS, alleged to be the
daughter of a minister at Logan, West Virginias At this time RCE was
said to have been using the alias of JACK¥McCARTHY and to have purchas—
ed a late model black LaSalle sedan in Deeember, 1937 at Michigsn City,
Indianas : . S

' Some time in January, 1938, GEMPP was said to have departed
from Waghington, De Ce at 10330 PaMe on the Chesapezke and Chio Train,
the "George Washington® for Staunton, Virginias While on this train .
he met PAULINE SKEENS, left the train with her at Staunton and register-
ed at the Beverly Hotel as Mrs and Mrss ,RIMB\QRMEL- -'He also advis—
-@d. that he has subsequently met SKEEN several timess S

- GEMPP related that SKEEN had a girl friend employed at the
‘Child's Restaurant in Washington; that she is a close friend of COLE
and ROE and may therefore not speak of thems SKEEN was also said to
have forged a check on a Westminster, Maryland bank and to have cash—
ed it at Logan and therefore known to the Chief of Police at Logan and
the District Attorney at Westminsters . A

‘ A description of SKEEN varying but slightly from that of
ATHYLINRSKEENS was also furnished.;

On October 28, 1937, ATHYLIN SKEENS with aliases:g ATHYLIN
s@mm, ¥RS. LUCTANWCOPLEY, MBS, MERRILL and MRS. M;MM

as interviewed in thd case entitled: REDNESS; MAEY CL 'AULKNER ,
Victim, ATHYLIN SKEENS, Victim, WHITE SLAVE‘TRAFFIC ACT, in which Hunt-
ington is the Office of Origine There is set forth hereafter an abstract
of the facts in that case which may be pertinent to this investigations

' Deputy Sheriff RICHARD HEROLD advised that ATHYLIN SKEENS
was arrested on about October 20, 1937 upon the complaint of a local bank,
namely, The First National Bank of Loganj that she attempted to pass a
check in the sum of $100 drawn by RICHARD HARMEL on fhe Farmers Bamk of
Westminster, Maryland, and made payable to MRS. HELENZ\HARMEL» Upon her
arrest, it was determined that ATHYLIN SKEENS had a check book on this
benk as well as a pass book, indicating that a large sum of money, exact
, amweunt not b recalled by Mrs HEROLD, was on deposit to the account
" . of RICHARD RMHARMEL» Following her arrest, SKEENS stated that she was.
teken to Washington, DsCe by TEX REDNESS and a girl whom shescalled .
JANE{&{CLOUD. Acting on this information, Mra HEROLD arrested MARY CLARK







Wa.shington., D¢C» was alleged to have talked to § EENS+

© Subsequently SKEENS.moved to 921 New Hampshire Avenue.

where she resided four week; thence moving/to 705 G Street, Stuth-
east and 1112 1, Street, Northwest, all ington, DsCe . During this
time she secured employment at the End Restaurant at 2lst and
Pennsylvenia Avenue, owned by JIMLIBYYALLANCE, On October 17, she
advised, that she decided to come houm, ~and while at Staunton, Tire
ginia, REDNESS and FAULKER got on the +rain and upon noticing her;
gave her the check and the pass book, stating that the checkwes in
‘payment for her silence concerning his transportation of her to
Washington, Ds Cx .

the pass book and to endorse the check, "MRS., RICHARD R MELY as it
would then be much easier to cash ite. It is observed thal SKEENS

stated that HARMEL had $2300: with him on the trip te Washimglon as she -
as¥isted him in counting it en the traine In making this statement
she alleges that the transportation was effected by reilj while
previcusly in her story she states that REINESS and FAULKNER took her

to0 Washington in the automobiles . . ‘

SKEENS stated that at this time REDNESS told her to take
Et

In view of the discrepancies in her statements, Mr, HEROLD
feels that SKEENS has either invented the story ¢oncerning her transporta-
tion to Washington by REDNESS or is using his name to shield another '
for the purposc of avoiding prosecution on the bad check charges« It is
highly probably that her story is an invention in view of the faet that
the officials of the First National Bank at Logan, upon comparing the
check to the girl!s handwriting, are of the opinion that she wrote the
checks : . . - e .

. Prosecution was not entertained in the Logen County Courts.
and ATHYLIN SKEENS was subscquently releaseds No charge was filed against
TEX FEDNESS or MARY CIARK FAULKNER at Logan or in Meryland and the United
States Attorney at Huntington, W st Virginia declined prosecution of RED»
NESS or FAULKNER for violation of the provisions of the White Slave Traffic
Lct as the facts indicated the viclation to be in the nature of & persond

| .. GEORGHNFARMER, Jailer, advised that ATHYLIN SKEENS married
WUS, Pestmaster at Stirrat, West Virginia, shortly after her

A



release from the Comty Jail and thereafter CORNELIUS commenced
- embezzling Postal funds resulting in his arrest on April 1, 1938,
charged with the embezzlement of $1,300400 of such moneys After his
being placed in custody, SKEENS began to hustle in hotels, rarely
residing with her parents at Cow Creek, Barnabus, West Virginiae

_ : ATHYLIN SKEENS was located on April 19, 1938, upon her

visiting her husband, and was questioned at the Loga County Jaile
At this time she was defiant, persisted in crying and reiterated that
the stery which she related concerning her trip to Washington when
questioned previously was tmue in every detail and that she could add
nothing furthers Photographs of the Subject RALPH ROE and THEODORE
COLE were exhibited toler and she denied being acquainted with them or
having cbserved them at any timee In view of her attitude the inter:
view wes terminated and she was informed that she would be interviewed
at her hane on the follawing day, as it was felt that the lateness of the
hour and the place wherc she was being questioned was in part the cause

- of her attitudes L - o , .

: About two hours ~later,'-SKEENS cantacted the writer at the o
hotel and stated that she wished to tell the truth concerning her trip .

to Washingtqn and ass:oc:lation with one RICHARD R. HARMELs :
SKEENS related that about two days prior to her arrest at

‘Logan en October-20, 1938, she departed from Washington, DaCs’ on the
#George Washington® train emboute to Logan on a coach fares TEX RED=

~ NESS and MARY CLARK FAULKNER were on this train although they did not

get on the train with her and no previous arrangement existed by which
they were to travel together as they had quarrelled shortly befores.

When she was seated on the train, a man calling himself RICHARD R. HARMEL
noted newspapers she was carrying and asked to see ones Using this as

" & means of becoming acquainted with her he sat with her and before arriving
at Staunton, Virginia, had engaged her in conversation, informing her -

that he was gding to Florida to stay with his father who had lived there .
for some time; that he had travelled all over the world and had made "big

moneys®? "

_ Fhen the train arrived at Steunton, which was his destination,

he suggested that she get off the train with him as Be had an appointment

and that they would then catch a later traine HARMEL, who is evidently

. GEMPP, then stated he had an appointment with the menager of the Stonewall
‘Jackson Hotel in Staunton and telephoned him in Skeens' presences Tmmediate
1y thereafter HARMEL left SKEENS and was gone for an houre Upon his retura

he said that he and the Hotel Manager, SKEENS does not recall if his neme

was used, were "going pleces" and that they had made a "lot of money togetherfe

- b



. HARMEL, d4d not mention the means by which they made this money but
believes it was through horse racing as HARMEL frequently mentioned
being at the race tracks near Washington, DaCw -

' HARMEL, or GEMPP, upon determining that SKEENS could not

take a train until the following day, suggested that they go to a

hotel and registered at the Reverly as Mrs and Mrss RICHARD R, HARMEL,

HARMEL seemed to be acquainted with a number of people in Stannton,

. among them a waitress in the Beverly Hotel Coffee Shop, who is deseribss =

ed as being about thirty-two years old, weight about two hundred pounds

or more and having black haire While at the hotel, HARMEL again talked

' about the races and of having made five hundred dollars in a Bsly ways®
o _SKEENS stated that she felt what she believes to be a small

. &un in HARMEL'S hip pocket and asked him what it was but he declined to
show it to her or state that it was in fact a guny = ‘

‘The next morning FARMEL stated that he was coming to Logan in

National Bark of Westminster, land stating that she ®could keep this to
show he would come®" and wrote her a check om that bank for one hundred
dollarse telling her to present it to the bank at Logan and use it until

he came to Logana She states that this checkvas written at the Beverly
Hotel in the presence of achambermaid end in a room on the third or fourth
floers HARMEL then placed SKEENS on the train and she has not seen him
since that timey o :

SKEENS vaguely recalls that HARMEL menticned one COLE As a ,
friend of his and that they "ran around together lotsys® She cannot recall .

- if he mentioned ROE either by his true name or several alieses and is

positive that HARMEL did noty at any time, use the name of GEMPP,

- Although REDNESS and MARY CLARK FAULKNER were on the sams train,
they did not sped to HARMEL and apparently were not acquainted with hime
SKEENS 1s positive that they noticed HARMEL as they smiled at her whon they
noticed him pressing his acquaintances With reference to her previous .
. stoxry that REDNESS used the name of HARMEI, and gave her the forged cheek
for which she was arrested, SKEENS steted at this time that she was med
at REDNESS and FAULKNER and involved them for revenges It appears, however,
that they did accompany her to Washington as first stateds " L

‘The photographs of ROE and GOLE were again exhibited to SKEENS

AND she stated that to the best of her recollection she had not seen either
of them either in Washington or during the perikbd she was with HARMELs .

&6«



According ‘o Depu'l:y Sheriff RICHARD HERAI.D,IDGAN ’ SKEENS was at Logan :
 znd Stirrat; West Virginia, in January, 1938 and therefore GEMPP is8 in
. ervor in setting the date of his association with SKEENS in that month
. as such was without doubt shortly prior to October 20, 1937« SKEENS

" YiAS Married, according to her statement, to EARL CORNELIUS on Decembmr

16, 1937, living in Logan about two weeks thereafter and thence moving
to Stirrat so that he could continue his employment as Postmastero

s "~ When' agai.n questioned conceming her friemnds and associates
: in Wa.shmgton, SKEENS advised that such were a s followsx— .

: vams\‘MATTHEHS, ,Res:.dmce Unknown but employed in a cafe
“at "7th and “and . Pennsylvania Avenue® Washingtons

MRS GGS, landlady, 921 Pennsylvania. Avenue, Wash:.ng‘bonq
'DETECTIVE - HY, ’7’:11 or 8th and Pemsylvania Avenuec .

.AIJ&&ERRELL, 921 New Hampshire Avemue, employed at the
Vi Restaurant, Ast and Pennsylvania Avenue as a cooke

: SKL'ENS advised her parents that she was married to MUBRE,L :
'and it 45 believed that she usually associated with him although Debectd.ve
'lﬁurphy was said t0 have teken her to shows on occasiorm ; ;

: SKEENS demed having any girl friends in Washington or know-
ing any of the employees of any Child's restaurants but admitted having
visited the restaurant situated :l.n the 1400 block of Permsylvania Avenue o
- on one oceasiona ' : -

. ¥re HERALD stated that We C. GOAKLEY, a detect:.ve at Sykesville,
Maryland, visited Logan upon receiving information that the check signed
"RICHARD Re HARMEL was presented at Logan and made cohsiderable investigation
concerning these checks, stating that a number had been passed in Baltimore
and other places in Marylands It appears that he wes unable to comect :
ATHYIIN SKEENS osr TEX . REDNESS with those passed in Marylande It appears now,
.. from SKEENS!, statenents that the - person passing these checks 1s WIILIAM P, -
GEMPP and if he is in fact HARMEL, there are several warrants outstanding
against him in Maxyland, the details-of which should be known to Coakley and
the Famers and Mechanics Na'blonal Ba.nk at W&atmnster, Mazyla.nde



_ The check which SKEENS attempted to pass was obtained from

. Mre We Te MITCHELL, the Cashier of the National Bank of Logane SKEENS

admits endorsing this check in Mre MITCHELL'S presence but denies that

. she drew ite This check, together with seamples of SKEEN'S handwriting,

is being forwarded to the Richmond Field Division so that it may be used,

. if considered advissble, for comparison with the handwriting of GEMPP

in order to establish whether or not he is the forger of these and such |
other similar checkswhich may be located, as such may be pertinent to
l'n.s Conditional Release v:.ola'biong

In the even'o that GEMPP is truthful in stating that SKEENS

aid asiséclate with RALPH ROE, it may be well to cause this check o be

compared with his handwr:.ting if it is not identical to fhat of GEMFP
of SKEENS. SRR

It is sugges’oed thet this check be returned to the Huntington

Field .,ivisionao that it may be given to Mrg MITCHEI.L, pursvant to his
requests

The following descriptions were obtaingd from ATHILIN SKEENS3

" Neames ALL MURRELL
Age: About 25 yrse
Helght : 51 gn .

. Welght s 140 lbse
Build: Slender -
Hair: Black
‘Markss None noticeable
Occupations . Cook

- Residences 921 New Hampshire Ave. ’ Washington, D,C;
Neme 3 RICHARD Re. HARMEL
Age: About 35 yrss
Height s 6 feet :
Weights 200 pounds - ’
Hair: Black, thin on top
Builds ‘Fat = Protruding abdomen - -
Peculairities:

Pug nose ~ wears glasses



'SKEENS stated that none of her acquaintaxiées' in Washington
possessed or drove a LlaSalle Sedans ; o

ENCLOSURES FOR THE RICHMOND FIELD OFFICE: = Cne check drawn
on the Farmers and Mechanics National Bank, Westminster, Mde
by Richard Re Harmele 5 specimens handwriting of Athylin Skeenss

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE RICHMOND FIELD OFFICE at BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA,will secure specimens
of the handwriting of WIILIAM P. GEMPP for comparison with the check made.
payable to MRS, HELEN HARMEL and cause such comparison to be made by the
Bureau if thought advisables ' -

Is requested to interview the mansger’ of ‘the Stonewall Jackson
Hotel, Staunton, Virginia, concerning his knowledge of HARMEL, or GEMFP
and similarly question the waitress at the Beverly Hotel, described herelj

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE will locate ALL MURRELL (Poss ibly VURRELL )
921 New Hampshire Avenue end employed at the Viemna Restaurant, 2lst and
Pemnsylvenia Avenue, Washington, De Ce, Detective MURPHY, THOMAS MATTHEWS,
employed at a cafe at "7th and 8th" and Pennsylvania Avenue, MBES. WIGGS,
921 New Hampshire Avenuve, JIMMIE VALIANCE, West End Restaurent, 2lst end -
Pamsylvania Avenue, and question- them concerning their associlation with,
and knowledge of the activities of ATHYLIN SKEENS in an effort to locate
ROE and COLE. . :

Will determine if persons resembling the Subjects have resided
at 705 Ge Street, and 1112 L Street, former residences of ATHYLIN SKEENSe

e A AT WESTMINSTER; MARYLAND, will contact the proper officers of
$he Farmers and Mechanics Nationdl Bank to determine the number of forgeries
comnitted by RICHARD Re HARMFLs =~ - = = . : S

: AT SYKESVILLE, MARYLAND will interview Detective Wo C. COAKLEY for
such informetion as he may have pertinent to this matters o

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGINe

L R






JOHN EDGAR HOOVER / My, Nathan..........
. DIRECTOR ’ . My, Tolgon...........
. ) ) Mr. Baughman......

L - o Hederal Burean of Inuestigation D
Mr. Coffey cuucraenn
Wnited States Bepariment of Iustice Mr. C”°': ------------

. Mr. Dawsey .ueeaee.

Washington, B, @. Mr. Egan............

. Mr. Foxworth .......

PEF:HC ApI'il 22’ ‘1938 . Mr. Glavin ...........

Mr. Harbo ..._........

Times 2=05 P.M. . Ifr. Hottel ...........

Mr. Lestexr ...eeeeu...

;f/ Mr. Mcintire.........

g Mr, Nichols.o..oua__

MEMORANDUY FOR. NR. TAMI V M. Ronningion....

Mr. Schilder.........

RE: COLE AND ROE Mr. Tomm oo oo

/’ Mr. Tracy comeeecueecs

. I talked to 8AC Reynolds, Huntington, West Virginia, concerning thef s Gandy.......

) story told’by Williem ?Ggmpp to the effect that he had been with Gole.and.........

= Roe i ild's Restaurant in Washington in company with Pauline} ‘{Sk" o

\ )\ Mr. Reyholds has bhad Agent Tillman talk to the Skeen woman, and while
\there have been some discrepancies in the information she gave, Mr.

Reynolds believes it is substantially correct.,
\ a & )
i\\ "\ She claims not to know anyone by the name of Cole or Jioe and cannot identify
y + their photographs as anyone kncwn to her. She does not know Gempp pnd
v N\ that name; however, she did meet a man on the train by the name of nel,
~ M ;\Who, dr. Reynolds states, undoubtedly is identical with Gempn. At \Ha:cmel's
Y suggestion, she got off the train and spent a night with him in Staunton,
Virginia. He gave her a check which was no good and which resulted in her
arrest. She clai.s never tc have worked at Child's Restaurant in Wa gtons
never to have been in this restaurant with anyone other then one A¥{lurrel,
929 New Hampshire Avenue, Washington, D. C., who she claims is her boy
o) friend. While in Washington, Pauline Skeen lived at 705 G Street, S. E.;
¥ . 1112 L Street, N. W.; and also spent some time at her boy friend's at 929
7y, New Hampshire Avenue.

Oé) < Hr. Reynolds requested that a photograph of Gempp be forwarded for exhibition
y S« 40 Pauline Skeen to ascertain if he is identical with the man she knew as
Harmel. He is{s{lbmitting a report in this matter immediately. Her story

. A in no way sup$tantiates the cleim of Gempp, with the exception of his clainm
%~ “ +that he mgd her on the train and his statement that they registered as MNr.
.= and Nrg¥#armel in Steunton.
TS
N> Respectfully,

i-. E IF%“JORTH. \’

B e T Sy

' RECORDED f /(; / Xf /J 35 4 ?

INDBXED D LSTIBATIO!
APR 23 1938 . .
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so far as he was concerned; that should he be successful in develop-
ing information as to the present whereabouts of the fugzitives, that
he would then "talk business" as to whether he would obtain information
which might lead to their aprrechensicn,

Specicl Agent lKeans has informed that when he first
approached Conway on interview, that Comway was drirking but was not
drunk, and when subsequently contacted the effects of his drinking
were clearly visible, at which time he became quite boastful and would
only smile to questicns of interest propounded to him indicating that
he had no intentions of disclosing any information at this time, but
still claimed that he was in a position to develop information as to

whether the fugitives were, in fact, dead or alive and, subsequently,

informaticn concerning their whereabouts.

Special Agent Means further informed that he made in-
quiries of Deputy Sheriff Claude ¥cAffee of Lawrenceburg, Tennessee, vho
informed that Bryan Conway had recently received something over 51,000
for an article appearing in a recent issue of the Saturday Ewening
Post based on Corway's life story and impriscnment in Alcatraz Island,
which funds Comway had practically gone through and was now nearly
broke; that he has found Comway's word to be reliable in that he would
do whatever he promised.

Arrangements were made by Special Agent ‘leans with Con-
way to contact him in the immediate future, should it be desired, through
Bessie Crisson, operator of a beer joint near Lawrenceburg, Tennessee,
and on the occasion of the above interview by Special Agent Means,

Conway was located through one Virginia Conway of Laxwenceburg, Tennessee.

Under the circumstances, Bureau instructions are desired
as to whether Conway should be furnished with funds and if, in fact,
it is desired that Special Agents be assigned to accompany him on his
proposed trip to Oklahoma. For the Bureau's information, Special Agent
jeans communicated this information during my absence from Memphis to
Special Agent M. W. Meekins, who was informed from his conversations
with Special Agent Means that Comway apparently is a boastful individual
and possibly may not have information of value at this time, in view
of the fact that he furnished no information or hints during the course
of his interview by Special Agent Mcans indicating that he did, in
fact, have information concerning the fugitives' whereabouts. Special
Agent Means endeavored to obtain a statement from Bryan Conway as to when
he would proceed to Oklahoma, if and when funds might be furnished

to him but Conway was somewhat evasive on that item at the time and,

accordingly, tentative arrangements were made to contact him in the
immediate future should it be desired.
Very truly yours,

Air Mail Special Delivery g 5@72;
cc: Cklzhoma City /% CLE
Bureau San Francisco ecaml Agen’o in Charge

N
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It is noted that GEMPP is wanted by the U. S. Bureau of

~ Prisons as a conditional release violator and also that he is the subject
of other investigations in the Richmond Division. He has a long criminal .
record in the Bureau's file under FBI-191927. '

Mr, WILLIAMS further advised that during the time of his
detention at Berryville, Virginia, precautions have been teken to pre-
vent any escape by GEMPP inasmuch as he is known in the past to have es-
caped from custody. He stated that GilMP? is & criminal of great shrewd-
ness, persuasive personality and a gifted comversationalist, During his
present detention he has suggested bribes to the circuit judge and to Mr,
- WILLIAMS for lenient esction in his case. He has induced symptoms of
physical alments and in connection with these has complained of serious
disabilities, presumably for the purpose of being moved to a hospital
where he will be more comfortabls and possibly can arrange &an escape.

At the time of interview of GEMPP by ilr. WILLIANC and the
writer, this prisoner pointed out a clot of Wod running from his right
ear down his neck and stated that he had been bleeding from the ear and
~ that the top of his head felt as though it might blow off. However,
during the conversetion his concentration apparently was not affected and
he made no further reference to this complaint nor appeared to be uncom-
fortable, It was learned later that the blood on his neck had flowed from
a ruptured blood vessel in his ear but that the drum of the ear was intact.

A  GEMPP admitted that he had an axe to grind in this matter,
and hoped that his cooperation would prove of some assistance to him in
" the disposition of the various charges against him, He apparently was not
disposed to deny any of the allegations made agalnst him and voluntarily
suggested that he is wanted by the Covernment in connection with a stolen
automobile, He stated, however, that he did pot condone kidnaping by .
eriminals and would be of any assistance possible in a kidnaping case pro-
viding he would not thereby place himself at a disadvantage with criminals.
He talked freely about his confidence operations and apparently takes
great pride in his successes, but frankly admires others who turn the
tables on him. A _ A

: - According to GEMPP, at some time during the month of
January, 1938, he was at Child's Restaurant on Pennsylvania Avenue be-
tween l4th and 15th Streets, Washingto D. C., when he ran across RALPH
ROE, whom he knows under the alias JACK*McCARTHY, and who was a fellow
qamate at the U. S. Penitentiary at Alcatraze In company of ROZ was & girl
using the neme of PAULINE SHITH whose true name is PAULINE SKEEN, though
she is also known as HELEN, and who is the daughter of a minister living
at Logen, West Virginia. Although COLE was not mentioned by name, it was
' GEMPP's understanding that a companion to whom ROE referred was COLE.

This compenion was said to have a girl-friend employed at this Child's

Restaurant.






PAULINGG CUITHE from time to time end she has apparently become much ate
tached to him and would probably give him any information she has if she
did not know that he wanted it for the purpose of aiding in the appre-~
hension of ROL and COLE, GIiXT stated that he is positive that PAULING
“IITH has also associated right slong with ROX and that she feels very
clanny towards ROE and COLE and other criminals associated with themn,
end would not willingly furnish informatior which might be detrimental
to them. GHMFPP also stated that he believes PAULINE SNITH undoubtedly
knows the details of the kidnaping from ROZ and zlso is in communication
with him, '

GIiLPP stated that PAULDL SUITH, under her true name of
PAULINE SKEZN, could undoubtedly be located through the Chief of Police
at Logan, Vest Virginia, or the State's Lttorney at Westrinster, e,
inasmuch as these two have been officially connected with & recent for-
gery of a check by this woman, who made use of the name RICELRD HARMEL
and a check book taken from possession of GIMPS, and who passed the check
at Logen, West Virginia on a bank located at Jestminster, Maryland,
GiIlPPts description of ZAULINE SMITH is as follows: :

Nane : PAULINE SKITH, alias
. Pauline Skeen
Age 19 yeare

Height - bt

Weight © 105 lbs.

Build Trim

Hair Dark bromn, bobted
Byes T Brown

Complexion ~ Dark

Teeth Zven

Appearance Cood

Good personality

at STAUNTON, VIRGINIA:

With the assistance of JOHN COLLI:ZR, ome of the managers
of the Beverley Hotel, examination was made of registration records
of the hotel for one by ilr. and Mrs. RICHARD EARUEL, These records
are arraonged alphabetically., The cards alphabetized under the letter
"H" for the months of November, 1937 to February, 1938, inclusive, were
oxamined and in addition all registrations for the month of -January, 1938
were inspected, but no neame similer to RICHARD HARMEL was located.

dzaminations ware also made of all registrations under
the latter "E" for the months of December, 1937 to February, 1933, in-
clusive, at the Stonewall Jackson Hotel, but again with negative results,



The following investigeticn was conducted by Special Lgent
ROBERT L. MURPHY.

On the mornlng of april 18, 1938 lir, EDVARD Jcc. JILLIAJ°
Commonwsalth's Attorney, Berryville, Vlrginwa, telephonically communicated
with the Richmond Division and advised Special hgent R. L. MURPHY that
he had just discovered that GEPP had recently ordered a box of candy
which was carelessly allowed to get into his possession in the County
Jail at Berryville, iir, WILLIALS stated that GIMPP had attempted to
send this box of candy out addressed to LTHEL BATTEN, Mlount Sidney, Va.

and it had been intercepted and opened and the following note was found
thereln'

"

Honey mine:

Go to a public phone booth in Cherles Towm today and .
send this message to whom it is addressed. There is no mistake in
name and etey This may mean my salvation honey and worth a chance,
Send this message as night letter, Exactly as I have it,

W. Pﬁ*éemp,
1 Frazier St.
Staunton, Va,

Lease bungalow and have three rooms furnished, Install
phone and place ad in paper agreed and give number. Have
girl there or try and get Helen, Will phone you within five
deye from ad. This will let you out. No tricks, Will pay
you upon arrival, :

R. H. R.

Burn this up honey and don't let K. hear the call.
Just pick up phone and ask for Jestern Union., Have plenty of
change and it will be about 60 cents. Code to you will explain,"
On reverse side appeared following:

" Mail this lefter today at
Charles Town only.

i
Love Gene. Y



According to Mr, WILLIAIS it is his opirion that this note

vas written by CEIFP and is apparently in furthersnce of his scheme to
induce Bureau Agents who were checking his story to believe that he is
actually connected with the subjects in some way or another,

lire WILLIAILS stated that GEPP had also attempted to smuggle

a letter out of the jail addressed to "vr, J. Z. HOOVER, FBI office,

Washington, D. C." and when detected doing this, requested that the letter

be mailed without being read. According to lir. WILLIANS this letter. to

the Director is apparently written in a feminine hand but it was his opin-
icn that it had been written by GEMFPP to further carry out his contention
that he is actually in touch with the fugitives, According to Lir, WILLIAMS

this letter purports to be written by PAULINE SKEEN, He advised that he

would mail both of the letters, the one attempted to be smugeled out in the

candy and the one addressed to the Director, to the Richmond Division as
soon as possibles These letters have been received and the letter add-
ressed to the Director is quoted as follows:

” April 17, 1938
Dear Sir:

This letter should of been written to you on Jaﬁuary 16th
but I happend to be in love with a man and could not tell,

I have been going with a man named Reynolds who escaped

- from a place they call the Rock, I meet this men in Uashington

on Dece 29 at a party but did not know who it was until Jan., 16 and
it was to_ late for me to back out after taken money =nd clothes
from Jacks, ‘e were in the lobby of a hotel when he meet a man he
introduced to me as Gean a con man, He told this Gean that some
fellows on the Rock was plenty burned up because he tried to double
cross them and a lawyer when he left the Rock, GCean and Jack had

a long talk and we went to the Union Station with him where Cean
left for Virginia after Jack gave him 3500, and promised to meet
again in & few days, I did not see Goan any more until the last

part of Februery when I meet him in Baltimore., Jack and his friends
left me in Jan. t0 go to New York. He told me to stay in ijashington
and ksep in touch with Gean if he wrote me to do s0s Told me Geans
phone nurber was Stentor 398J, Instead of phoning Jack sent me notes
for me to mail Gean under the name of C'Dell at Cen. Del. Vaynesboro,
Va., and sometime to mail them Gen, Del, Earrisonburg, Va. under name
of Anderson., Gean always reply to me under the name of Hilda Dorett
at Gen. Del. at Vashington. Gean would not do what Jack wanted him



"

to do g0 they sgreed to meet in D. Co Cn Fridey March 11th I be-
lieve it was we all meet in D. C. and Jack toléd Gean he had the
scouts runing around in circles. Gean told him he did not care
to hear sbout it or to get mixed up in any mess like that, They
had an argument and Gean would not do something even for $5,000,00
that Jack wanted to give him, Jack told me to hell with Gean that
we would pack up and go down to Va ourselves and look things over.
Gesn was driving a Heck Chev seden I think Jack said it was a 1937
with Va tag 49608, ‘e followed Gean from D. C. to Frederick Md and
then we stopped at the New York Lunch in Charles Town for suppers.
Jack meet a man at the lunch room vho he told me he pew from some
plece but could not place., This man was meking & long distance
phone call to Pittsburg from the lunch room. Gean asked Jack how
far he was going down and he said to Harrisonmburg, I rode with
Gean so far as a place I believe he called Strasburg. lie stopped
at a large lunch room on the corner across from the bank and got

e coco Cola, Cean asked the man who run the place if he ever got
the plates and the man told him he wrote but never heard. On our
way down from Charles Town Gean asked me who all I kmew were with
Jack and how deep I was in with them. He told me he would tell me
something and for me not to tell Jack, Ee told me to pull out while
the pulling is good. Said he just hed a hunch that I would be in
more trouble then I could get out of.

When I got back in car with Jack he asked me what Gean
had to say and he told me Cean would cross him in a minute if there
was a rewgrd. He would not say any more. "hen we stopped in
Harrisonburg down near the post office and we pulled up in back
of Cean, Gean was talking to a State Police about killing a dog.
Lfter the Police left Gean came back to our car and told Jack
there was three hotels in town. Jack wanted to go to a good cabin
instead. Something was wrong with somekind of points or something
that all the wires go into. It would not start and Gean told Jack
to go to a hotel, Jack would not go to a hotel. He told Gean to
drive us down to the cabin. On the wey dovm they made arrangements
for Jack to drive Gean into Staunton and he could drive the car:
back to the cebin and then he would take the bus back to Harrison-
burg and meet at a lunch room. Gean pointed out a cebin but it was
¢losed. He told us the next.one was okay but he just killed a dog
end the man may remember the number. We took Gene home end he gave
us his cards end permits on the cars Tie went back to a cabin near
a radio station and registered as Mr. and Hrs., Gemys of Stenton.
 Jack had on a pair of tinted glasses. He asked the man if that was
nis dog he killed the other day. He told him know but he remembered
it and it belonged up the road at the next cabinsa '



"

e went to bed and about one hours time Jack woke me up
and said lets get out. He said Jean wgs to_ friendly with the cop
in Harrisonburg and he did not know what he would tell anyone. We
went down near Stanton and went into a tourist home that had a
garage to put the car in. Darly the next morning Jack phoned Gean
and asked him where he could meet him., Ue meet at the Bus station
and Gean wanted to kmow if we had changed our plems. Jeck told him
yes that he wanted to rent a place in the country or on out of city,
Gean told him to get in touch with Real Zstate people. Jack did not
want to do that and asked Cean to drive us around outside of city,
There was & bungalow that Jack liked as he said they could back a
trailor right into the basement. Geen then drove us over to
Harrisonburg snd he and Jack had a talk. They got someone to fix
some kind of points on the car and Cean said good by to me and he
went back to Stanton. We stayed in Harrisonburg all that day and
that night we went back to Stanton to look at that house agaln.

Jack asked the people mnext to it if it was for rent. They told
him yes and who to see but instead of seeing the man he wrote Gean
a letter about it.

On our wey back to D, C. Jack told me he believed he could
get Geen tc rent the place for him if he showed him enough money.
Jack czlled New York and told them about it and he went to N. Y.
that night and came back lMonday. He said he would drive over to
Baltimore Sat Mar 19th end meet Gean when he came up to Ba.

He meet Gean and wanted him to go out to the west coast
he said and get 317000 from a lawyer in Frisco. Gean said he
would do that. He also agreed to have the house rented and fur-
nished but would take no part in anything else and the price of
~ all including trip would be 55000, Jack told him he wanted the
houge sometime in i4pril and he would phone or wire him through
me. Jack was going out of town and told me to go dovn my aunt's
near Charles Town until he got in touch with me. The first I haye
heard of him since then was Friday and he sent me a message 1o
phone or wire Gean. I had number called twice but no one answers
Stanton 1684, ©o I am sending the wire today as I am leaving for
gome place else as Jack expects me to go to burgalow and cook and
housekeep for several people. C

- I would come in to see you and explain all about me living
with Jeck but I did not know who he was. 4nd they tell me that if T
do say anything they will question me and lock me up and T would be
afraid of runing into Jack agein. The address he told me to send
message is 1 Frasier St Stanton Va.

/e/ HED "
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Both of fhese letters are being forwarded to the Burezu for
handwriting examination to determine if CGELIPP is the author of both,

In addition to the ebove, Ir, WILLIALS explained that the
name "GEAN" appearing in the letters is one of GiMPP's aliases. He fur-
ther stated that ETHEL BATTEN, Mount Sidney, Virginia, who was to receive
the box of candy being smuggled out of jail by GEIFPP, is alleged to be
a niece of GEiPP, However, I'r, UILLILYS believes that ZTHIL BATTEN is
actually an intimate feminine acqueaintance of GEXPP and believes she is
assisting him with the sbove letters in his attempt possibly to gain hisg
‘'release from jail. It was Mr. WILLIAMS' opinion after intercepting the
megsages mentioned above that in all prubability CsuPP has no connection
with either of the fugitives of this case but is merely faking the scheme
in an attempt to gain sympathy for a release from jail, The Indiunapolis
Division was requested by telegram on the night of February 16, 1938 to
conduct an investigation at Ilickigan City, Indiana in an attempt to trace
the LaSalle Sedan which GEMPP claimed was in the possession of subject
ROZ at the time of his meeting in iJashipgton, D. J., and which is alleged
to have bzen purchased from a legitimate motor car desler.

_ The facts related above received by Special Agent BUNDY
from GiiiPF were teclephonically communicated by Special Agent LURPHY to
Special Agent FRAIZ of the Huntington Division with a request that an
attempt be made to locate PAULINE SKEEN at Logan, W. Vae. for the purpose
of interviewing her in comnection with this case in an attempt to verify
or disprove GEIXP's story.

Yo sdditionsl undeweloped leads are being set out at this
time in view of the fact that it is almost certain that GEMPP is merely

faking, however, it is desired that the Funtington Division attempt to
locate PLULILITS S7EEN and question her concerning this matter.

FENOING
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Los Angeles, California
April 20, 1938

Special Agent in Charge
El Y280, Texas
. N

Deur Sir: Res RALPH ROE with alhtza Fugitive,
I. 0. 1472 THEODGRR'COLE with
aliases, FOGITIVE 1. 0. 171
Esesn | X
L. 4, Flle

I am transaitting herswith cus copy of the report
of Special sgent J. B, Tnornton, San Francisco, Cslifornia,
April 2, 1638, together with au inslesure consisting of a photo-
stated copy of a lstter sddresssd to ®arden James K. Johnston,
initisled *R. B, X,*, Postoffice Box 1351, It will be noted
this report contains a lesd for the Los éngeles office to cover
at Hobbe, Naw Mexico, which is in your territory,

Very truly yours,

R g. H, HANSON

3] pecial Agent in Charge
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co San Francisco

cc ks, City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THlsc:AszomGINATanA'r Oklahoma City ) FILE NO. 76~348

RE’ORT MADE AT : DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

. . WHICH MADE

Oklahoma City i 4=~21=-38 4-15-38 L. E. Kingman

3 TITLE - o CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;

THEODORE %OLE, with alisses - FUGITIVE, I.0. #147L Escaped Federel Prisoners

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
0. E. BARBER, retired Peace Officer, SPAVINAW, OKLA,,

. : - bes no informmation relative to COLE or ROE. Wrote
oo ' to warden at Alcatrez for picture merely out of
q/:/' ‘ : curiosity and because he thought Subjects might visit
Spavinew Leake,

QT JET | | P.
‘ ' REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent J, E. THORNTON,
SAN FRANCISCO, 4-2-38.

DETAILS ; , ' !

0. E. BARBER, age 69, was interviewed. He seid he had formerly served
as & Peace Officer in OKLAHOMA having been once & Deputy Sheriff of ROGERS
COUNTY for about four years. He said that he did not know COLE or ROE but hed
read publicity concerning them and their escepe from ALCATRAZ and noticed that

. they were former OKLAHOMANS and decided thet if they were loose in the country,
they would no doubt at some time visit Spavinew leke for fishing, etc. and to
hide out. MR, BARBER is no longer an officer, is now on relief and seemed to
be a garrulous old men and it is doubtful if he cen be relied upon. He is

AT SPAVINAW, OKLAHOMA,
|
|
|
| being furnished with descriptive circulars,

COPIES DESTROYED }
P G
By SEP 20 1286 ENDIN
R ORWARDEE, o "E‘:'“,‘;,'gf:':“ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

‘COPIES OF THIS REPORT

]

é- 025?4 36) APhgaggea
Buresu APR 25 AM
Sen Francisco \L\

Los Angeles
Oklshome City
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Hederal Burean of Inuestination

United States Depariment of Justice
801 Richmond Trust Building,
Richmond, Virginia.

April 23, 1938

. Ny
» ‘\,,_‘) Director,
) Federal Bureau of Investigation,
- washington, D. C.
- Attention: TECHNICAL LABORATORY
‘) . ) .
\'\‘: f Re: RALPE ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #1472;
- THIODORICBOLE, with aliases, FUG., I.0. #1471;
e ISCAPED FEDERAL PRICONERS
o N %Dear Sirs
o 5‘ .
L
: L‘: There are transmitted herewith the following handwriting

g

specimens:
#1 - A note aGdressed "Honey ...1ne" written on one side of a piece

of paper approximately 82" x 11" in size, bearing the notation
on the reverse side "Mail this letter today at Charles Town

only. Love Gene®.

An envelope addressed to™r. J., E. Hoover, FBI Office, wash-
Special Delivery' containing three double

BORA
A

o
L e
dé’, ington, D. C. =~

Qo sheets handwritten and signed J{'H.D."
2

jos})

Tor the information of.-the Techmnical Laboratory, specimen
No. 1 was found in a box of candy the Commonwealth's Attorney at }
Berryville, Virginia on April 187 1938. This box of candy was being
smuggled out of jail by one WHLLIAM PHILLIE 'GEMPP TBI #191927, and
specimen No. 2 was likewise apparently writ ‘en by GEMPP and he attempted
to mail it without theylofal officers being aware of this fact. Accord-
ing to Mr. EDWARD .cCAWILLIANS, Commonwealth's Attorney ABerryville, Va.,
Specimen No, 1 is beliéved to be the normal handwriting”of\GEMPP and
Specimen No. 2 is believed to be his disguised handwriting. GEMP? al-
leges that he has informatiion concerning the whereabouts of fugitives

ROC and COLE.
§ENU&W
It is requested that Specimen No. 1 be compared with

£
RN Specimen No. 2 and this Division be advised in the event it is the
\ op:.nlon of the examiners that they were written by the same person.

OPIES DESTROYED e 2 68 é - 5 ézf

1966 EOORDED
/ R Ffl‘n'@ e JUCE VLT ) |

\ 1) SEP 20
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' It is requested that a copy of your report be furnished
o the Qklahoma City and Huntington Field Divisions.

Very truly yours,

Ay =~

7. E. GURNEA,
RIM: VG Special Agent in Charge.
7652
Enclosures.,

\\cc: Oklahoma City

REGISTERED MATL
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: RATPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;  Number: 76-2686~362
THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUG., X.0. #1471; ‘
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

#

Specimens:
76-2686~362 Q 19 One envelope addressed to Mr, J. E. Hoover, FBI Office, Washington,

D, C., marked Special Delivery.

" Q 20 One sheet apparently enclosed in Q 19 beginning: "This letter should
" Q 21 One sheet apparently enclosed in Q 19 beginning: *"something and for-
* Q 22 One sheet apparently emclosed in § 19 beginning: "“for rent. They-~"

76-2686-362 K 3 One note beginning "Honey mine: Go to a ==% purported to be in the

Examination reql® So%rma hgn?.w;i:i:gngf William Phillip Gempp, .FBI #191927.

Date received: (Blocked 4-26-38) (Rec. 4~27=-38 10:00 AM kr)

Examination requested: Document

Result of examination: W Examination by: Wejordfil
ce~Huntington ‘ é""/; 2

Oklahoma City

uatheas W Wt WM%
<3 — W Tlrew FTE e,

Q 19t 2= T ST
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED]'.

enrerie | rommar | = J Stal 7’e l ) gr a l - » T Ty

[TELEGRAM FULL RATE CABLE

SYCTESST N I m—— : THE-INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM e

NIGHT MESSAGE

NIGHT CABLE

NIGHT LETTER LETTER e 2N P
| eov——— ETS——" e (‘ommerc:a{lj SN Y AN America
Pations should chesk clare of service desired, olhaum Cables- i . .= Cables

message wlll be lran::ulued a2 a fuflsals communication

TIME FILED

STANDARD TIME

FSS:UB \/\/ OXLATOMA CITY OKLAHKOMA

APRIL 20, 1838

U

¥. J. Blake,
Pederal Bureau of Investigation,
U. 8. Department of Justice,
1206 Tower Petroloum Building,
Dallas, Texad.

O - .
RALPH ROE FUGITIVE ETAL EFP. RECENT INFORIATION INDICATES HAZEL{UNDEPHILL, RESIDING AT

: ; \ . .

“OR IN VICINITY LEVELLAND TEXAS. HER SON NAHVIN/@ONNORS RESIDING VITH HER EMPLOYED BY
OIL COMPANY THAT VICINITY, REPORTEﬂ SEVERELY INJURED IN EXPLOSION MARCH FOURTEENTH CONFINEG
HOSPITAL LUBBODK TEXAS. EXPEDITE DISCREET INVESTIGATION SECURING PRESENT ADDRESS HAZEL

UNDERHILL AND MARVIN CONNORS. LUBBOCK HOSPITAL PROBABLE SOURCE THROUGH VHICH CONNORS

Ez@iomn AND APDRESS AVAILABLE. i‘ Q - { ( x
| A\ . ¢ mij W szu {C?‘.'"l;‘\;ESTIG?Tf)%

O0fficial Business’ INDEXED \9@ B

Gov't Rate - Paid, Chg. 224 Federal Bldg. /g {938 A m.

e Buveau ?\) 2t AT MIENT OF JUSTIGE

. «













T —

FEDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTlGATlON

Form No. 1

+E

THis CASEORIGIINATEDAT' Oklahoma City ’ Oklahoma FILE No. 76<=50
REPORT MADE AT ) DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 3/23 ‘REPORT MADE BY
; v . WHICH MADE 9 .
- Seattle, Washington 4/20/38 4/5, end 15/38 F. B. CHALKLEY -
| ™™= THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, | CHARACTER OF cass
I. 0. #1471; . SO o
RALPHDROE mth aliases, FUGITIVE - I 0. #1472 . ESCAPED/?EDERAL PRISCNERS
/l . .
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: No record of registration by C.A;*égiiison of
lggggﬁuick Coupe, Mptor No, 2559368.at Bureau
of Licenses, Olympia, Wash. C.A. Garrison,

Osborne, Wash. secured a driver's permit from -

. Division Operator's Permits, Olympis, Wash, in

_ 1935,  This license has not been renewed, Mr.

A L " and Mrs. Stuart Johnson, 1937 Wash. license
K~6717, Manson, Wash. did not purchase pamphlet
in Portlend, Ore. Robert J, Pounder, 1937 Wash,

license K-203 bears good reputation Wenatches,

Wash, Did not purchase pamphlet in Portland,

,;% ] : Oregon. Individual resembling Theodore Cole

observed at 8318 and 8320 Rainier Avenue, but
neighborhood inquiry failed to reveal individual'
residing in neighborhood.

P.

, Report of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr., Seattle, Washington
\i dated February 16, 1938,

: . Reports of Special Agent R. L. Moore, Seattle, Washington aated
J . : March 12, 1938 and Special Agent H. A. King, Portland, Oregon
dated March 14, 1938, ~ i

DETAILS:

- At the Bureau of Licenses, Division of Motor Vehicls Registration,
a search for the registration of a 1930 Buick Coupe, motor #2589268 in the neme of
C. A, Garrison, and by motor number, was made. No record of any person with the
neme of Garrison registering the described Buick was found. A search by car motor
number failed to d&sclose the reglistration of the vehicle.by any person in the‘state

APPROVED AND SPECIAL. AGENT )
FORWARDEI?Z'{ C“Aaal/\ IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESH SPACES

Y

) 2686F 3o APR2 1038
COPIES OF THIS REgOFﬁE ' ' » ) .
3 Bureaun ﬁl sgv . PR 26 A Ml

"2 San Francisco
2 Portland
1 Los Angeles (inf.) 2 Sea*'“e

3 Oklghoma City - FEC:KB|.




U 20

of Washington,

At the Division of Operators' Permits, Bureau of Licenses, no
1937 operator's permit was issued to a C. A, Garrison, but a 1935 permit
was issued to C. A, Garrison on Oectober 11, 1935, who was described as
28 years of age, height 5' 10", weight 158 lbs., This permit reflects the

residence of Garrison as Osborne, iashington. This permit was not renewed
in 1937.

The above investigation was conducted by Special Agent Leo J.
Welcom. - ‘

At Wenatchee, Washington: ,

Reporting Agent on April 5, 1938 interviewed Mr. Robert J}\Pqunder,,
744 South Wenatchee Avenue, who stated that he had made a trip to Los Angeles,
California in the early part of December, 1937, but that he did not go
through Portlend, Oregon, nor did he purchase any maps or pamphlets covering
tides and currents in San Francisco Bay during his entire trip. Mr. Pounder
informed Agent that he was an electrician and that he was in no manner in-
terested in tides and currents of San Francisco Bay. He further advised
Agent that he entered California at Dunsmuir,

Agent inquired of Chief of Police Carl Hanson and Mel Cowles,
Identification Officer, Wenatchee, Washington Police Department of the
‘character and reputation of Robert Pounder, and was informed that Mr. Pounder
had an excellent reputation end that he had been in the electrical business
in Wenatchee, Washington for approximately 15 years. Chief Hanson further
stated that Mr. Pounder had never to his knowledge been arrested.

<
2y

At Manson, Washington: - -

Agent interviewsed Mr. end Mrs, Stua:%eon, who omm and operate
a large ‘apple orchard., Mr, Johnson related that he and Mrs. Johnson had for
a number of years been in the habit of visiting California for a few months
during the winter, and that they had about the 15th of December, 1937 driven
from Manson, Washington to Los Angeles, California. However, lMr. Johnson
stated that he hed not on instant trip gone by the route through Portla,n@,
Oregon, and that he had entered California at Dunsmuir. Mr. Johnson, how-
ever, stated thet he did on his return trip, come through Portland, Oregon
but that neither he nor his wife purdhased any pasmphlet on the tides and
currents in San Francisco Bay. Agent did not make any inquiry relative to
Mr, end Mrs. Stuart Johnson's character, due to the fact that appropriste
investigation along this line had been conducted previously by Specjal
Agent Daniel Currie, Jr., and has been set out in referenced .reporlt'.

At Sesttle, Vashington:

On February 17, 1938, Mr. Lewi%k{eSter, 8320 Reinier Avenue,
Apartment 7, Seattle, Washington, telephdned the Seattle Office and advised

-2-
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Special Agent W. C. Ryan that about one half hour previous, he believed
that he observed ean individual who resembled Theodore Cole. Mr. Lester
stated that he observed this individual in the drug store which is lo-
cated in the seme building below the apartment in which he resides; that
the individual purchased a milk shake, end after drinking the same had
departed from the vicinity in a 1930 or 1931 Chsvrolet Roadster, but
that he d1d not observe the license number of the car. MNr. Lester said
that he had never seen the individual before and had not at the time
seen a picture of Cole, but, however, when he returned to his apart-
ment, he read a detective magazine, which contained Cole's picture,

and it immediately occurred to him that the person he had seen resembled
Cole,

Mr. Lester explained that the reason he had paid attention
to the individual in the drug store was that this individual appeared
to be nervous. Mr, Lester also stated that he noted that the individual
seen by him had a scar on his face in the place described on the circular
and that he also had an additional scar on his right eye which was not
described on the circulare

On March 23, 1938, reporting Agent interviewed Mr. Lewis
Lester at his home at 8320 Rainier Avenue, Apartment 7, at which time
Mr. Lester stated that he had not seen the individual whom he thought
resembled Theodore Cole since the time that he had reported the same to
the Seattle Office. Agent advised Mr. Lester that should he see the
same individual on a future occasion, that he should immediately contact
the Seattle Office. This Mr., Lester ppomised to do and expressed his
desire to cooperate with the Bureau. /

Agent contacted Mrs. Rlxgousler, 8322 Rainier Avenue, who
operates a grocery store at that place, and exhibited to her I. O, #1471
on Theodore Cole. Mrs. Housler stated that she had never seen anyone who
resembled the photograph of Cole, but advised that should she see such a.
person in the neighborhgod, that she would immediately notify the Seattle
Field Office. Mrs.
of I, C. Cole resjding at the rear of her store, but that he did not re-
semble the photograph of Cole appearing on I. O, #1471, Agent interviewed
Mr. Isaac CyM¥0le, who lives in the rear of the store at 8322 Rainier
Avenue. Mr."Cole did not in any wey resemble Theodore Cole, subject in
the instant case, and he stated that to his kmowledge Theodore Cole was
not a member of his family. Mr. Co}e advised that he hgd to brothers

living at 822 Piny Branch Road; 1. Cole and T:iﬁgs/c. Cole. Re-
eing

porting Agent interviewed Ray M) Cole and Thomas CJjxCole, but found that
neither resembled Theodore Cole in any way, both red-headed, and

weighing about 200 pounds. P

Agent contacted Mr. T. ck_\t-ie{er, druggist, 8318 Rainier
Avenue, Seattle, who stated that he\had sold a man resembling Cole a
milk shake end that after the man had left the soda fountain, that Lewis
Lester, who at the time had been sitting at the soda fountain, had re-
merked thet the man resembled Theodore Cole, whose picture appears in
the Masters Detective Magazine. Weber stated that the man had a large

- Ze
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scar on his right .cheek and that he had remarked that he had received
said scar in an automobile accident and due to this injury he could

only drink milk shakes. Nr. Weber slso was shown I, O, #1471, and he
stated that the man who had been in his store did somewhat resemble
Theodore Cole. Agent advised Mr. Weber”that should the individual appear
again in his store that he should ediately notify the Seattle Office.

Agent inquired of lMr. R. Chase, barber, 8219 Rainier Avenue,
if he had seen anything of a man in the neighborhood who resembled the
picture of Theodore Cole as appearing on I. O. #1471. Mr, Chase said
}he had not, but that should he see such an individual in the neighborhood,
that he would immediately notify the Seattle Office.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE SEATTLE OFFICE at Osborme, Washington, will ascertain where-
abouts of C. A. Garrison, who, when located, should be interviewed to
ascertain whether it was he who purchased the tide books, and operated
the car for which search was mades

PENDING



L

®« s

d

\‘ 7
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THis casEorIGINATED AT CKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA, FILENO. 7689
REPORT MADE AT » DATE WHm MADE . az':lg"b ;gpng REPORT MADE BY ‘
MNLPHIS, TENNESSER 4-?5-38 4/18,22/38 ALFAED I. ¥EANS MR
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RALFE ROE, with aliases - FUuITI&E 1.0, 1472 '
THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUu;xIVE I.0. 1471.| ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

)
CHARACTER OF CASE

'SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Y

i

BEFERENCE:

‘o

DETAILS:

COPIES DESTROYED
61 SEPr 9 1966

BRYAN CONWAY stated that for $100 expensé money

he can obtain proof as to whether subjects are

dead or alive. OStates he knows subjects are alive,
Claims received letter late December from a fellow
prisoner, stating "The boys made it". Will give no
information as to whether he knew of plans to escape.
Ju« P, CONWAY states BRYAN CONWAY hac not discussed
the escape of ROE and COLE with him. Denies corres-
ponding with BRYAN while he (BRYAN) was confined

in Alcatraz Penitentiary. Details furnished Bureau
by letter for instructions asto paying CONWAY $100
expense money.

F.

Report of Special Agent W. A, VINTER, Little Rock,
Ark, dated 4-13-38,

Report of Special Agent k. 3. GURNEA, San Francisco,
dated 12-28-37.

Letter to Bureau dated 4L-23-38,

AT NASHVIILM, ‘TENNESSEE

The follow1ng 1nvest1gatlon was conducted by Sp°01al e

¥

The Nashville,iTennessee city an '%elephone di. bries
do not list the names of . ONWAY or ANDREWXCONWAY,

o
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Oklahoma.: He at first stated that he could furnish proof within twenty-
four hours as to whether subject®s were dead or alive.. He stated that
for $100 he would furnish this proof, intimating at the time that he
could offer proof to the effect that subjects were alive., He further

' stated that an agent of the Bureau might accompany him after all iden-
tn_f‘:.catlon has been removed, :

" CONWAY further qtavl:ed that he had other information to the
effect that subjects had made their escape but he would not divulge same,
He stated that he was well . trusted in the underworld due to his great
sacrifiée in not squealing on ‘a murderer while in Atlanta, and that he
was in possession of certain codes that would get him in any underworld
circle he desired. CONWAY stated that if Agent desired him to obtain
proof as.to whether subjects were dead or alive that his name must be
kept entirely out of everything and no one must know of the arrangemdant
but agents of the Bureau. He further stated that if his offer is to be
gceepted it must be accepted immediately because he expects to leave
the vicinity of Lawrenceburg in the next few days. ‘

CONWAY was again contacted later in the day, at which
time the effects of whiskey were clearly evident but he did not appear
drunk. He took several drinks in the presence of zgent and became :
drunk during the interview., He was questioned closely regarding all the -
previocus statements he had made, there were no discrepancies in his story
except that he stated that ‘it would take him several days maybe to get
the information that the Bureau desired. At this time he also made '
‘the positive statement that he knew subjects to be alive, but he denied
having seen them himself. He also refused at this time to statefho
wrote him the letter in December that stated "The boys had made it". He
stated that RALPH ROE and he had been good friends, having worked together,
that he did not know COLE as well having worked with him only a short
t:xme in’ the kitchen, o

- CONWAY was questloned as to any information he might have
regarding: plans that might have been formulated to effect the escape.
“hen questioned along these line s, he would only laugh and make no
comments ‘at all,

It will be noted that CONWAY was released from Alcatraz
Pem.tentlary in November of 1937 and claims to be very close friends of
the subjects in this case. It will also be noted that CONWAY collected
somewhat over a thousand dollars for a. story he had published in the
baturday Evenmg Post. This money has most all been spent by CONWAY
and he is Hearly broke. ' ' ‘

On Aprll 23, 1938, a letter was directed to the Bureau
requesting instructions as to whether CONWAY should be furnished 100
expense money.

3



o , CLAUDE McAFFEE, Chief Deputy Sheriff of Lawrence County,
stated that he had known BRYAN CONWAY all of his life and that he had
many dealings with him, and that if BRYAN said he would do a thing that
it could be relied upon, and that BRYAN had this general reputation in
Lawrence County. ‘ - o '

' UNDEVELOPED LEADS

MEMFHIS DIVISION < | I |
: \7 enceburg, Temmesseq, #id1 recontact BRYAN CONWAY
through VIRGINIAXZONWAY or through BESSIEYGRISSOM, who runs a beer joint

on the outskirts of Lawrenceburg, and obtain any information that he may
have as to whether subjects are alive. It will be noted that CONWAY
states that for $100 he can furnish definite proof, intimating that he
knows subjects to be alive. If this information is obtained through
' CONWAY, will then make arrangements with him to locate them. This

lead will be held in abeyance pending instructions from the Bureau as to
whether the $100 should be paid to CONWAY. S

' PENDING
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- ‘DIRECTOR ’

Hederal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice
MWazhington, B, @.

PET: MC April 16, 1938.

Times 9:48 A.M.

f
MEVMORANDUM FOR NR. TAMR
* o ? M r\t\—‘

RE: (OCOLE ANDZROE *

)

SAC Reynolds called from Huntington stating that Mr. Murphy of the
Richmond Office had contacted him concerning the Cole and Roe matter.

Reynolds inquired if arny investigation is being conducted in Washington,
of the information furnished by Gempp.

I told him there was not as the only investigation suggested for Washington
was to locate a girl at Child's Restauvant, th% information being so general
that it was felt he should first locate Paulingﬁ&keen, who was alleged to

be the woman knowing the whereabouts of Cole anél Roe.

Act case in which TedJRedness was the subject and that e was kmown to
Special Agent Tillmanl Hde further stated he thought she was in Logan,
West Virginia and that he was having Agent Tillman interview her. From
the information available, Mr. Reynolds stated the story told by Gempp
would indicate that it was a fabrication; that however he would conduct
the appropriate investigation concerning the Skeen girl, and in the event
of any definite developments would notify the Bureau immediately.

Respectfully,

o dIy

XA
- P. E. FOXWORTH.

Reynolds stated this 7}rl,had been the victim in the White Slave Traffic
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER |
DIRECTOR ’ ‘
- N A .
Hederal Bureau of Inuestigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

WPE:ON MWashington, D. @.
76-2686-276

April 27, 1938.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE.

(*‘ Re: RalthRoe y with aliasgs, Fugitive,
I. 0. #1472; Theodore~Cole, with
aliases, Fugitive, I. O. #L471;
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

As a result of their examination of specimens sub-
mitted by the San Francisco Field Division in connection with
the above-entitled case and received in the laeboratory March

} 14, 1938, Mr. Conrad, the #1 examiner, and Mr. Dingle, associate

7’ examiner, could reach no conclusion whether Theodore Cole wrote
the questioned material because of the lack of enough known
writing of this person to permit a conclusion to be drawn.

Mr. Major, associate examiner, concluded that the
questioned material was not written by Theodore Cole.

Accordingly, the more conservative opinion of Mr.
Conrad has been furnished the San Francisco Field Division.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥Form No.1

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Qklahoma City, Oklahoma. Miami rFrenNo. 76-241
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE )
Miami, Florida. 4/21/38 4/6/38 R. G. DANNER.
200N —_—

CHARACTER OF CASE

L
T RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0.#1472;
THEODORE “COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I.0. #1471. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

S~ Bowling Alleys Tampa, Florida, not identical
C with Subject COILE. STEWART came to Tampa in
f\ ' Octobver, 1936, with alleged sister MOLLIE
)\ O'IEEEE.. e m————
~RUC~
REFERENCE: San Francisco Field Division letter dated April

1, 1938; Report of Special Agent M. E. GURNEA,
dated at San Frafcisco, California, 12/28/37.

\ DETAILS: AT TAMPA, FLORIDA:
L RICHARD V/WWAYNE, Comptroller, Tampa Gas Company, was

' contacted relative t0 the name in which the meter deposit was made at.

) 7155 North A Street, the reported residence of JAMES STEWART, who, as

stated in reference letter, was thought to be identical with Subject

; COIE. MR, WAYNE stated that a master meter had been put in which covered
/ this residence, and that this meter was listed in the name of JOEN P.
THERN. Tt is noted that the 1;’1;1',31' of reference states that STEWART, aliss
COIE, was rooming in a place,un by a landlady named THFRN. MR. WAYNE
further stated that THERN h#d put in quarter meters in each apartment, and
that he attended to thes%a/xeters himself,

N

EENRY C.TGIBBONS, Supervisor, Tampa Electric Company, was
contacted relativé ¥& tHé person in whose name the electricity meter had ‘
been installed. He supplied substantially the seme informetion as did
MR, WAYNE, stating that the meter had been taken out in the name of JOHN

— mpee,. L

THERN,
g\ W. D. BUSH, Chief of Detectives, advised after searching his
A‘:_'z‘:&’fg DAEND‘:_’) SPECIAL AGENT . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 4 [y M

TY IR o1 26T

COPIE.S OF THIS REPORT

Bureau : A -
San Franeisco o :'"l!"? A { A M

Oklahoma City

Miami 4 \2?
. FLT o“e‘
coviE® 1066 J‘& o &
: w_?ﬁ \) Av‘ﬁ' % ]
1

V. 8.6 ERN“ENT PRINTING 0 ICE

A4

e el

™D WL




[}

76-241

files, that his office had conducted some investigation relative to JAMES ‘
STEWART, who was possibly identical with the Subject of instant investigation,
He furnished the writer with a copy of the report of the detective who had
conducted the investigation, which reflected that on March 28, 1938, a complaint
had been made by the Twentieth Century Bowling Alley, located at 1111 Grand
Central Avenue, that ome JAMES A. STEWART, age thirty-ome, had been working
at the alley since it opened; that on the above date he stole $175.00 from the
safe, and apparently left town. The report further reflected that a MR. HILL,
who owned a lunch stand at 1109 Grand Central Avenue, had complained that
STEWART had left town owing him $35,07. This report further reflects that
STEWART was associating with one DAVE [.¢UCTLTE, whose step-father named
HAWKINS, works at the Sullivan Bowlin; a_iey, that MeCOLLIE and his mother
left for O'Brien County, Iowa; that STEWART did not accompany them to Iowa,
but that he and his woman, one MOLLI® O'KEEFE, left town together. Chief
BUSH was acquainted with the detalls of instant investigation, and advised
that he knew the HAWKINS mentioned in the report; that he knew HAWKINS!
step-son, E%XQQ%QQQLLI@, and knew positively that MeCOILLIE could not be
identical with either Subject COLE or ROE. He advised that McCOLLIE had been
around Tampa for several years. .

The writer, accompanied by Assistant Chief of Detectives, M. BEASLEY,
contacted MRS, J. P THERN, 717 North A Street., MRS. THERN advised that
JAMES STEWART had rehted an apartment from her located at 715% North A Street,
around December 1, 1937; that he had left approximately one week ago owing her
a week's rent, She stated that STEWART had been accompanied by his sister,
and that they were supposed to be from New York City. After searching through
her books MRS. THERN produced a rent receipt dated December 11, 1937, which
she stated was made out in her hendwriting, and représented receipt of rent
from STEWART, She stated that STEWART and his aslleged sister had foomed with
a fellow named DSE@ABQLAY thet BARCLAY .is still in Tempa, and that, he works
at the Twentieth Century Bowling Alley. She stated that BARCIAY is approximately
twenty~-two years of age, and seemed very nice end refined. She further advised
that at the time STEWART left BARCLAY had informed her that he had given
STEWART his share of the week's rent, and that STEWART had aebsconded with this
money. MRS. THERN was shown photographs of ROE and COLE, but stated that while
the photograph of COLE did somewhat resemble STEWART, they were.not identical.
As to BARCIAY, she stated that he bore no resemblance whatsoever to either

Subject.

H. G. (JACKixgﬁACKER, proprietor and part owner, Twentieth Century
Bowling Alley, advised after checking his records that JAMES STEWART had come
to work at the bowling alley on October 11, 1937, and stated he recalled the
day before the bowling alley was to open STEWART had come into the place and
asked for work, stating that he was hungry and broke., BRACKER stated that he

-



76-241

had been favorably impressed with STEWART, and had given him employment;

that he had allowed STEWART to room at his home; that shortly after STEWART
hed taken up residence with him he had brought a girl to the house who he had
stated was his sister, MOLLIE O'KEEFE. He stated that STEWART had never
explained their difference in name, and that it was obvious that she was not
his sister. ' ' v

BRACKER further advised that STEWART had been very satisfactory
in his work, but that the girl had been a very bad influence on him, which
had culminated in STEWART's having opened the safe and absconded with $175.00,
the property of the bowling alley. BRACKER stated that he was absolutely
positive that STEWART had come to work on October 11, 1937; that BARCLAY
had been employed at the bowling alley since November 1, 1937. BRACKER stated
that he knew of BARCLAY prior to his becoming employed at the bowling alley;
that BARCLAY had a number of friends in Tampa who had helped him in securing
employment. BRACKER was shown photogrephs of both COLE and ROE, but stated
that BARCLAY was positively not identical with either Subject; that he could
personally vouch for BARCIAY having been in Tempa for at least six weeks prior
to the escape of Subjects COLE and ROE, and that STEWART had been in Tampa
for approximately two months prior to the escape of Subjects.

A description of STEWART as obtained from witnesses interviewed is
as follows:

Age ' 3l years
Hair Brown
Tyes Hazle
Helght 5t g"
Weight 145 to 150
Build Medium
Complexion Fair

Inasmuch as all suspects of this investigation are definitely
eliminated, because they were in Tampa prior to the Subjects' escape, no
attempt is being made to locate STEWART for interview, 1

A review of the report of reference fails to reflect any investi-
gation to be performed in the Mismi Field Division relative to interviewing
recent releases, visitors or correspondents at U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz
Island, Celifornia. Hence, this case is being referred upon completion to
the Division of Origine : :

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE DIVISION OF ORIGIN.

B
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ’
P af DIRECTOR )

Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

.

Wnited States Department of Justice
WPE:sON

76-2686~269 Washington, B. C€.
April 8, 1938.

Lok

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN,

Ret Ralthoe, with alias, Fugitive,
I. 0. #L472; Theodox&ole, with
aliases, Fugitive, I. 0. #1471; -
Escaped Federal Prisoners.

The conclusions of the document examiners regarding a com-

parison of specimen Q16, a postal card addressed to "Warden Johnson,
 Alcatraz, San Francisco Bay, California®, and postmarked "Philadelphia, *’éi
Pennsylvania, January 5, 1938, 10 P. M.", with the handwriting of Ralph pK
Roe and Theodare Cole, are set out below for the information of the A
Investigative Division. %Q

Mr. Conrad, the #L examiner, concluded that this postal card f
was not written by Ralph Roe but because of the limited amount of known o
writing of Theodore Cole he was unable to reach a conclusion whether or ndp~
this person wrote the questioned material.

5
Mr. Major and Mr. Dingle, associate examiners, reached the ‘DO
conclusion that the postal card above described was not written by ]
either Ralph Roe or Theodore Cole. =
=]

=

=

No report on this examination is being furnished to the San
Francisco Division, the information being furnished to the Investigative g
Division for such action as it may deem advisable from the investigative
standpoint.

Respectfully, b
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Railroad. I're BATCIEZ stated that on the evening of March 22, 1938 he had been
in the restaurunt operated by MISS KIRXPATRICH, 4138 North Broadway, Ste Louls,
Vigsouri and had roticed tho two mon lateor claimed by 11185 KIRKBATRICK to be
identical with fugitives as they ontored tho restaurant and asked hor for a
hondout of foode Ho stated he paid no particular atbbention to the two men at
the time but upon later being shovm a picbure of the fucitives as uppeared on
page 29 of the I'arch 30, 1958 issue of the Official Detectivo bory ri;azine,
he had observed what he thousht +to be & resemblanco between photoyraphs of
Tugitives and ‘tho two men who had been fod by LISS WLIRKELTIICK larch 22, 1953

SANCHEZ stated ho had wallted out of the restaurant while the
‘two men wore inside and had stood on the street being in thuat position when
tho two men emerged from the restaurante He stated that he recalled they walled
in the direction of the Rock Island Railroad Company tracks near First Ste., Ste
Louis, lMissouri and that he prosumed ot the time they intonded to hop a freight
car out of Gowne SANCIDIZ was uneble to furnish any further information and
stated that diligent inquiry oa his part had failed to wnearth any othor dutae

Assistant Chief of Debtectives JERRY OTCOJIELL, St. Louis

Police Dupartmont, advised that Department could furnish no informmtion conceran-
ing suspectse

REFERRED UPUN CCFLETTIONL Y0 4B OFFICE OF CRIGIN.










Mr. STILES advised that he left Portland shortly before December 1S5th,
accompenied by his wife, and that he proceeded to California where -
-he spent the Christmas holideys at Los Angeles, kir, STILES denied
any knowledge whatever concerning the purchase ¢f any tidel or cur-
rent charts of San Francisco Bay or the Pacific Ocean. Nr. STILES
is described as follows: . : :

Age . 37 :

Height 5t 10"

Weight 155 '

Complexion Fair to ruddy

Eyes Blue

Hair - Light brown

Occupation Salesman .
Residence States he has no permanent

~ residence, wifé travels
with him continuously, mey
be reached through Knight
Pickle Company.

¥. D%GNE’R, 47 Granite St., advised that he was formerly post-
master at ashlaend for a period of twelve years. He advised that
he left ashland, for Long Beach, California Dscember 15, 1937, .
where he remained until his return to Ashland on February 24, 1938,

Mr., WAGNER reported that he had plenned this trip for some time,
" and knowing that he would be out of the State of Oregon for some
time, purchased his 1938 plates prior to his trip South. He ad-
~ vised he made this trip with Mre. WAGNER, but that he never made
inquiry concerning any tide tables in the San Francisco Bay area.

Following is a description of My, WAGNER from Agent's personal :
observation amd interrozation: - ,

v Age ' 60

Height 5' 6"

Teight 145

Hair Grey, partly bal
Byes Greay. -




ARTHUR L. GGIN, 159 Granite St., Ashland, owner of the Cali-
fornia Oregon Box end Lumber Co., &lso located in Ashland, ad-
vised that he made a trip from Ashland to San Francisco, start=
ing December 19, 1937, but that this trip was made in his Ford
Sedan, 1935 model, which carries 1938 Oregon plates 300-~313.

. Mrse. ARTHUR L. COGGIN, who was subsequently interviewsd, recalled

- . the trip to California before Christmas, 1937, in their Tord, but
could not recall the exact date.

Mr. COGGIN stated he had a 1930 Pontlac and accompanied.Abent to a .
garage where the same is stored,. This Pontiac still carried 1937
plates 250-847, and examination of the fasteners on these plates
indicated that they had not been recently removed, On the wind-
shield of this Pontiac was a temporary permit which was nurmbered
62482, and dated January 19, 1938, showing that application was
made for 1938 plates on this‘date. It would therefore appear

' that this Pontiac. did not have 1938 plates on it prior to January
19, 1938, '

Mr. COGGIN stated that he believes that he received the 1938 plates
for this Pontiac, but that he never opened the package.to notice
the number of the new plates and did not know where the same were.
An exemination was made of the contents of the Pontiac, but the new
1938 plates reported to belong on this car wers not located. It is

" believed that the actual date of issuance of the 1938 plates, 299

' 336, should be checked through' the Secretary of State, Salem, Oregon,
and if the same were prior to December 16, 1937, Mr., COGGIN should
. be recontacted and requested to search further for the plates.

Mir. ARTHUR L. COGGIN is described as follows from Agent's personal
observation and interrogation.

Age ' . 50
Height : -5t 10"
Veight . 200
Hair . Brown
Eyes ' Blue

Residence : ' Ashland, Oregon

'UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

Oregon, will ascertein the date of issuance of 1938 Oregon plate
'299-536, for a 1930}Pontiac seden, motor 682086. It is noted the
temporary permit to drlve this auto carrled]number 62482.

Gk

'THE PORTLAND FIKID DIVISION: - through the Secretary of ﬂate, Salem? B ‘
” 3 4 . "/\t £ov
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Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

Room 300 Commercial Merchants National
Bank and Trust Vompany Building
Peoria, Illinois
April 29, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

Re: RALPH ROE, with aliases — FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1472; THEODOREWOIE, with aliases ~

FUGITIVE, I. O. 1471; ESCAPED FEDERAL
PRISONERS.

Dear Sir:

It is requested that the Peoria Field Office
be immediately furnished twenty five additional
Identification Orders on each of the two Subjects 5!
in this case for assistance in the conducting of 6?
investigation in this case,
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Hederal Burean of Inuestigation

Wnited States Department of Justice

P. 0. Box 1276
Oklehoma City, Oklahoma
April 28, 1938

Personal and Confidential

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce

Dear Sir:

Re: RALPH@E with aliases =

FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472; Et Al.
Escaped Fedex_*al Prisonerss

Please refer to the report of Special Agent
RALPE T. HOOp dated at Oklshoma City Ap ril 28, 1938 re=
ferring toffonfidential informant T, R%ﬁ:tcnmson.

This confidentid informant t is T TOI\ AN‘I‘ONE, who was re-

ferred to in my letter to the Buidau concerning this
case on March 29, 1938,

Very truly yours,

=

E. P. GUINANE,
Special Agent in Charge

Mr. Nathan ... .o
Mr, Tolson..eeeeeeas
Mr. Baughman ......
Mr. Clegg cconuecuanee
Mr. Coffey

Mr, Crowl

Mr. Dawsey
Mr. Efgan
Mr. Foixworth

Mr. Glavin . c.coo..
Br. Harbo
Mr. Hottel .oaeeeeee
Mr. Leoter . ceae.oa.
¥Mr. MeTatird ...
Mr. Nichols._.....[.

Mr. 'Penn‘.u{ﬁ.(m <
MNr Sehlifiek f onor
b SO AT L R
Iir, TXACY ccmceninmn an
Miss Gandy
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at Morchans, anl that she would use him in making this cone
nection. He stated that as he recalled this connection was
probebly in 0ld Mexico or dovmn about two hundred miles from
lonzhans, TextuSe

Ghorriley also stated that Hazel Underhill told him
she was golng t0 a town called Muleface or Whiteface, located
ip Texas, this being a new oil towmn.

Ghormlay said ke had been sick and broke and was
depending upon rewards for a living. His suggestion was that
if he were given sufficient money to pay his transportation
expenses to make the connectlon vith Hazel Underhill, he could
probebly determine some infermation of valuee The writer wes
impressed from Ghormley?s line of talk thet he was endeavorirg
to obtain money from the Govermment and thot his information was
probably witkout foundetione This jgent suggested that Ghormley
continue his corrvespondence with Hazel Underhill in the interest
of seeuring concrete information of interest and to keep the
Oklahoma City Office advised; that the Govermment would probzbly
be interested in finaneing him to make connections if the informe
tion obtained would warrant samee

Under date of April 14, 1938 Ghormley agein appeared at
the Oklshomo City Office advising thet his wife, ut his suggestion,
wrote Hazel Underhill a friendly letter znd received a response
therefrom, which he exhibited, the contents of which are heree
after set oute She mentioned the fauct that her sen, Murvin Connors
hed en accident recently; that he was in un explosion on March
14th, was terribly burned and wes brought heme last week from the
Lubbock Hospital and head to return to that hospital every day for
treatment; thet they expected to graft some skin on his throat; that
he would have his job back as soon as ho was eble to work, or scme
other job with the ssme company &t §7.50 o day; that she did nobt have
to worry sbout his job and the superintendent wanted toc send him to
Corpus Christi but thet Marvin liked it out there and that his boss
bought him a Ford coupe & week before his accident to encble him to
stay at home irstead of on the leass, She referred to *Jean znd I"
going out on the lease yesterdsy "tuntinz" but a dust storm coms
up which made it impoassiple for them to hunte Ghormley said that the
Jean referred to is Jeay Davis, the wife of Ed Davis, with whom che
is associated, ond that the humting referred to was unguestionably

going to make come conmection with some underworld charactore

Y T




She referred to her recent visit with Jean to Kaw CGity, Oklahoma
and mentioned thet #J.Be. ducked out" whon she called to see hine
Infoment stated that the J. B, referred to is J. Be Atkinson,

an underworld character reosiding in the vicinity of Kaw Citye

she also referred to talking with Gussie, who, according to ine
formant Ghorrdey, is Gussie' Thompson, & wealthy Indian woman who
resides in the vieinity of Kew Citye She concluded her letter by
steting that she expected to remain where she wag, where there wes
plenty of money, and would write sgain soone The letter was
signed "Hazel®, postmurked &t Ievelland, Texas, April 11, 1538,

Tn the event the original letter sbove referred to from
Hazel Underhill can not be retained in the files, a photostatic
copy of same will be made for future referencos

Informant Ghormley stated that he has known Je B. Atkinson
preferred to in the letter of Hazel Underhill, for meny yeers; that
he is a tough underworld character and a moneymaker; thet Atkinson
has been inbtimstely associated with Hazel TUnderhill and also Gussie
Thompson; however, neither of these women knew the intimacy of the
other with Atkinson; that Atkinson has been engaged in handling
corntreband ligquor, narecties and gold sruggled out of 01d llexico;
that there is a Mexican, whom be called Loupe, who operates a s&loon
at a town called Rio Rico, Mexico, located just across the boxder
from Texas into 014 Mexico; that this town is approximately forty
miles from Brouwnsville, Texes; that Loupe and Relph Roe are good
friends and Roe ig in direet touch with Loupe and is in the vicirity
of Rio Ricoe ‘

1lith respect to the ebove information concerning Roe being
ir the vicinity of Rio Rico, which is near Brownsville, Texas, abe
tention is called to tle report of SAC E. P. Guinane, Oklchoma City,
April 5, 1938, which refers to informetion from 2 confidential ine
forment concernirg the conversation he had with an gx-convict, in
which conversation the ex-convict stated he had seen Ted Cole &b
Brownsville, Texas recentlye

Chormley also seid tkat J. Be Atkinson informed him that

loupe had protection through the Imigrstion Coast Guard Service,
which ensbles him to deliver contreband and smuggled merchandise
on the fmerican side in Texas to his palronse
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Y nited States Bepartment of Justice
1612 Pederal Reserve Bank Building

Kensas City, Missourl
May 3, 1938

Director ’ -
Federal Bureau of Investigation a
Washington, De Ce 9
Dear Sir: OCO a
¢

On April 20, 1938, Special Agentrde Ce MERTZ of - o)

this office directed Post r IRMA J COLLOPY at Turon, ¥y
Kansas, to place a 30 :.1 cover on all mail addressed ! -
to MRe or MRSe CLATUDE) COCHR_AN at that places . @

Very truly yours,

N

GHT BRANTLEY,
Special Agent in Chargea

DB:B
T6=171
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Form No. 1

é

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Oklahoma City, Oklee

FILENO. 96u85 M3

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Buffalo, N.Y. 5/5/3%8 4/18,26/38 Ce J. MARTIN
TIME CHARACTER OF CASE

RALTH FOB, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. /1472;
TIZODOKD COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.71471,
3_\

HECATTD FuDIRAL PRIZOWuRS.

v+ | SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Lk

a bre

Q

occurred.

breaks

Report of Special Agent CG. E. GREANEY,

PREWTICE RAUAINE, Attics Prison ;/T-4419
acquainted with subjects KCE and COLE,
but denies any knovledgs of plans of nrison

- RB

Buffalo, W.Y. 4/1%/38s

At the Attica State Frison, FRENTICE ROMAIND, #Tw4419
was exhibited photographs of subjeects COLE and ROZ, at which time he
stated he was acquainted with both of these individuals, having worked
for a period of about eleven months with subject ROZ in the Alcmtraz
Prison kitchen and having worked with subject CCLE for a period of

abocut one year in the Alcatraz prison mat shops

Altho he was acquainted with tke subjects, RCNAINE
wvas not intimate with them, and he claims he never at any time heard

apy plans for a prison break by either COLE or R0OE or enyone else and
never kpow that there was to be a break until aftor the same hed

There were not, to his kmnowledge, any rumors or any discretion
as to eny individuals in Alecatraz prison, who were definitely planning

aKe

ROFEERDD UPON CCMPLETICN TO THE OFFICE OF OKRIGING.

o W

AT ATTICA, N.Y,.

SPECIAL. AGENT

CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: >

]
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CHECK

S

~ J/CLASS OF SERVIGE DESIRED W . R J
DAYLETTER DEFERRED E S TE N
NIGHT NIGHT

ACCT’G INFMN,

DOMESTIC CABLE
MESSAGE LETTER 3
NIGHT SHIpP
LETTER RADIOGRAM|
Patrons should check class of service
desired; otherwise message will be

TELEGRAM FULL RATE
“a“c";;ﬁgrﬁgﬁf;‘;”“w R. B. WAITE NEWCOME CARLTON J. C. WILLEVER \
- PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

TIME FILED

-

j

Send the following message, subject fo Ilze terms on back, hereof, which are hereby agreed to

Memphis, Tennessec COPSTim Taw59 - 11:05 P, 5-90-38

B. P. GUINANE
TEDDRAL BUREAT OF INVESTIGATION,

US DOPT. OF JUSTICE,
FEDERAL BUILDING,

&é’ OKLAHOIA CITY, OI%AHO”M .

a af

; ROCOL. ERYAN GOiwAY DEPARTED MEMFHIS, ROGK ISLAND RATEROAD
J } ELEVEN P TONIGHT, WILL ARRIVE OKLAHOMA CITY TWELVLFORTY Fif TENTH,
% ~J. E, CIZGG.

e Puveau ‘ 1 .\w

\) *‘\.)

WESTERN UNION MESSENGERS ARE AVAILABLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF NOTES AND PACKAGES T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form. No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklah()m Ci‘by’ S. A‘ FILE NO. 76“338
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
San Antonio, Texe May 7138 4/30/%8 Je Ce White
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases « FUGITIVE IO« #14'7%;
THEOD(RE COLE, with eliases « FUGITIVE IO #1471 ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

-

Mre snd Mrse ZDOYLE WILLIAM’S were out on a fishing trip,

‘ exact place unimown, et the time of Agentts visit to

' Freer, Texes, and their return to Freer was rather indefinite,
Py

Reference: Report of Speciel Agent Re Ce¢ Coulter, Dallas,
Texas, dated 1/28/38.

DETATLS: AT FREER, TEXe

Agent at Freer, Texes, ascertained that DOYLE WILLIAMS was employed
by the lisgnolia Petroleum Corpany; that he received his msil at Pe 06 Box 321 end
that he lived a mile gouth of Freer on the Freer-Benavides Roade

Agent was unsble to ascertain if DOYLE WILLIAMSt present wifets neme
is MARY DARBY" "@III.IAMS. It was ascertained from ROY RUSHING, who operates ROY'S
MAN SHOP in Freer, Texas, and a brothereinelew of DOYLE WILLIAMS, heving merried
WILLIAMS® sistery that DOYLE WILLIAMS was on a vacation and that he and his wife hed
gone on a fishing trip and their return to Freer, Texas, was rather indefinitee
MRe RUSHING advised that he did not know if the present MRS, WILLIAMS was nemed
MARY DARBY WILLIAMS, but he believed her first neme was MARY$ that she formerly
operated a barber shop in Freer, Texas, and that she end DOYLE WILLIANS had been
narried abtout three or four yeerse

Agent exhibited the photographs on Identification Orders #1471 and
#1472 and the plazed photographs of both subjects to Chief of Police CARL FPUGH
end FRANK SMITH, the latter a filling statior operator for the Humble Oil Cowpany
and who accord:l% to Chief PUGH is very reliables MR. SMITH stated that he did not

“’F%R,;”Q,’ES;‘E'}‘,D / . ég / ‘ / MZEB‘:'. i ) DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- AR R S RO
L 77) J {f LA iy 1 1938
COPIES OF THIS REPORT i
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recall of ever having seen either one of these individuals in Freer,
Texs Chief PUGH, however, stated thet he believed that he has seen
someone thet resembled subject RALPH ROE as when he roceived the Idene
tification Order ;#1472 he thought he had seen thet individual scmewhere
either in Freer, or vicinitye

Agent went t0 the home of DOYLE WILLIAMS but was unable to
locate anyone theres

UNDEVELOPED LEADS
San Antonio Office; Ab Freery Texe endeavor to locete and

intervi ew MRS, DOYLE WILLIAMS end ascertain if she is the former wife ef
TOY ROE end secure from her the information set out in reference reporte

Pendings
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Federal Bureun of Infestigation

H. 3. Bepurtment of Justice

Post Office Box 1469

Little Rock, Arkensas
May 10, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
Weshington, De Co.

e}
RE: ROCOL
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated May 6,
1938 (76-2686), pertaining to & letter from this office deted
Merch 4, 1938, addressed to the Oklehoma City office, relative
to a cabin located near the intersection of Highways 10 and
33 in the State of Oklahoma, which is believed to be a hang-
out for lawless characters and is alleged to be the preperty
of two lewyers of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

No inquiry has been conducted by the Little Rock
office concerning this hide~out and at the time the letter
dated March 4, 1938 was written, investigetion in the Littls
Rock Field Division was a matter of special assignment and
it was contemplated that agents engeged in the investigation
would make necessary inquiry concerning this cabin which is
located in the State of Oklahoma.

A review of the file indicates that no inquiry was
mede concerning this cabin by agents on special assignment,
and it is therefore respectfully requested thet the Oklahoma
City office, in whose division this cabin is located, meke
appropriate inquiry concerning seme, having in mind the Bureau's
instructions as contained in reference letter dated May 6, 1938.

Very truly yours,

oV BOET K

He B. FLETCHER '74 _ p;?; _éﬁ /;_,_ “_':&;. ?g
B A

Special Agent In Charge

R IS

RECORDED
HEF: fw
ce~Oklahoma City
76-88. N
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Hederal Burean of Inuestination

i United States Bepartment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 1276
OKTAHOMA. CITY, OKLAHONMA

MAY 10, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Invesbtigation

Washinghon, DeCe
Dear Sir:
Y RE: ROCOL

In accordance with Bureau 1e1(:\1:2> of April 20,
fconfidential

1938, au’chori%;'.ng me to pay §’525.\Q a week g
informent TOIL@E,QNE alias Je Ret RICHARDSON for a period not
fo exbend over two months, please be informed that on May 10,
1938, ANTOHE called at this office and vas j rmed by Special
Agent F. S. SMITH And the writer that HAZEFAUNDERHILL was in N
Levelland, Texas and that we desired him to go to Levelland “

\/
\Yé and make contact discreetly with HAZEL UNDERHILL to determine \
}

-/

whether Subjects ROE and COLE, or either of them, were contact-
ing HAZEL, and ‘to endeavor to obtain any information he could 0y

0d

from HAZEL with reference to these Subjecise

AVTONE was given (325,00 onf May 10, , 1938, and
arrangenents were made with him that he\}' ould communicate with

this office by writing letters to FRANEAHNITH at Post Office

Box 1276,

A
PR
" o / "Arrang;ements were also made that we would send
. Y not my@ than $25.,00 a week for a few weeks under his owm name,
) Te CJ ANTONE,.in care of General Delivery, Lubbock, Texas.
© The money i& to be sent by money order with a note encloged
R 6 written one of the stenographers in the office, addyfssing

. him ag)#ncle Tom", and the note will be signed MARYAT.OBAUGH,

who if a nisce of TOM ANTOWE and who resides at Route 1, Box 410,
Oklahoma Citye This is being done so that ANTONE, if he finds '
it necessary, might inform HAZEL UNDERHILL that he is receiving
a little money from his niece in Oklahoma City from time to time.

R Otis oty RILED WK (4 -
H

/

%
W
"

D If ANTONE receives any information which has to e 3"
g D-EST’BOY be acted on immediately he will telephone this office, probably (¢ A\
GO?XE , 4966from Lubbock, Texas, which is about thirty miles from Levelland, ’\\ >

Ay Texas. AHTONE, when he contacts HAZEL, at Levelland, will endeavor
to secure employment in the oil fields. It is wmdersbood that the _ . . |

«O/O/h IVL M ’(7554 Qg REco:DEF
- W NDEXED




brother of JEAW! DAHIS, wife of ED{DAVIS, is Buperintendent of
an oil company T Levelland, and Ghat he is the one who is
giving employment to MARVINJCONNOR, son of HAZEL, UNDERHILL.
It appears that JEAN DAVIS 1Is living with HAZEL UNDERHILL.

ANTONE is to keep me informed of developments
by letbters

Very btruly yours,

G

E. P. GUINANE
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

’

EPG:0s

e
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’ Federal Bureaw of Inuestination

Hnited States Aepartment of Justice
POST CFFICE BOX 1276
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MAY 11, 1938

Director

¥ Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DeCe
Dear Sir: &S
R )
Q’"’ RE: ROCOL s;
[ Please refer to Bureau letbter of lMay 3, 1938, f‘(
Q’ addressed to the Memphis office authorizing the payment of
] $100,00 to BRYAWJCOMTAY to proceed to Little Rock or Oklshoma l
: City to endeavorfto secure information concerning Subjects f
N ( in this cases ™~
Sy
s ! ‘é( Speciel Agent C. O. PICKARD telephoned from Memphis, -
\,_"f Tennessee on lay 8, 1938, stating that CONWAY had left Nashville, ~
"~ Tennessee at 11:30 Plif. on llay 7, 1938, and would arrive in ™~
3\ N Oklahoma City at 10 P.li. on May 8, 1908 Bhat CONVAY had been s
We o given $10,00 and railroad fare and that the sum of $45,00 was to ¢
: (;’ i be paid CONWAY if he produced information. Agent PICKARD also 9

a stated that CONIJAY was a heavy drinker and would have to be

. watiched or he would get on a spreees Nothing wes heard from

CONWAY on May 8 or 9, 1938, On May 10, 1938, a wire was re-

o ceived from the Memphis office stabting CONWAY had left Memphis

. at 11 Pl.ll. on May 9, 1938, and would arrive in Oklahoma City
at 12:40 P.lle, lay 10, 1938,

.h‘

<

\;,';

\1 On the morring of Masy 10, 1938, Deputy Sheriff
STANFIELD, of Booneville, Arkensas, telephoned me and stated
that he had noticed a suspicious appearing person eating breakfast
in a lunch room in Booneville and had picked ty:.s party ups that
this party had informed him his neme was BRYAN/COMVIAY and re-
quested the Depuby Sheriff to telephone the Oklahome City office
of this Bureau for informetion concerning him. STANFIELD stated
that CONWAY appeared to have been drinking a little but had not
been doing anything else as far as he knews I asked Depuby
Sheriff STAVFIELD whether he thought CONWAY might have been
implicated in any criminal aecbivity at all at Booneville as I

t did not know anything about CONWAY other than he wanted to come

DLW PYPRBL, [Py PR

to Oklahoma City to see me aboub some mattere. Depuby Sheriff ”
STAWFIELD stated that CAN/AY was not wanted by them for anything
and he did not believe he had been involved in any criminal ,\

activities bubt was merely picked up because he_ looked. suspiciouse

) REOORDLD '// ——Qégé 35/
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STANFIELD also stated that CONWAY informed him he had served
time in Alcatraz Prisone I informed HTANFIELD that if he

had eny reason to hold CONWAY to go ahead and hold him and
investigate him in any menner; that I could not nor could this
Bureau vouch for eny of his activities. STANFIELD stated that
inasmuch as he had nothing on CONWAY he would release him and
CONWAY hed stated he was taking the 3:00 o*clock train on the
afternoon of lMay 10, 1938, for Oklahome Citye

STAWFIEID also stabted he had picked up an individual
about the seme time as he had picked up CONWAY, who gave the
neme of EDWIN CHHILL end that HILL also told him he was an ex-
convict, but that there was nothing to indicate he was connected
with CAWAY in any way other than STAWFIEID thought it was a
coincidence ‘that two exconvicls would be picked up about the
same time in the same vicinitye I suggested to STANFIELD that
he forward the fingerprints of HILL to our Bureau at Washingtone

In accordance with Bureau letter of May 3, 1938,
above referred to, this office, after CONWAY contacts us here,
will keep a close check on his activities to determine whether
there is any possibility of him securing any information inasmuch
as he is known to be enbirely unreliable.

Unless CONWAY produces results quickly I do not
believe that the Bureau should have anything further to do
with him if he is the type who immediately connects himself as
an informent of this Bureau as soon as he is picked up by
polices

Very truly yours,

e
AN
ré :g, W
E. P. GUINANE
SPECTAL AGENT IN CHARGE
EPG:os

cc - Memphis
Little Rock

-2-







3

o~

S bt 6—r5_
OM—

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

S\ _ .
i United States Department of Justice
POST OFFICE BOX 1276
QKTAHONMA CITY, OKLAHOMA
MAY 11, 1938
© Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DeCe

Dear Sirs
C
RE: ROCOL

e

N

Piease refe ,'bo my lebtber of May 11, 1938, con-
cerning BRYAN{CONWAY, a}lc onfidential informante

CONWAY appeared at the Oklahoma City Office on
May 11, 1938, stating he had arrived in Oklahoma City about
10 Pl on ‘the previous night from Booneville » Arkensase Tiith
reference to his being questioned by a Deputy Sheriff at
Booneville, he stated that he had only told the Deputy that
he was proceeding to the Oklahoma City Office of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, and did not give him any further
informetion; that after being questiomed by the Depuby Sheriff
he was allowed to proceed on the train from Booneville.

When CONWAY was first interviewed by me at the
office he informed me right away he had gotten drunk and had
spent all his money with the exception of a dollar ortwo and
wented to know vhebther he would get additional funds here, I
told him that he would be furnished with some money here for
necessary travel end asked him what his plans were with reference
to contacting anyone here. He appeared to be very reticent about
giving any information, but then said that he was going to Idabel,
Oklehomae He was then informed that he would be given a bus
ticket to Idabel and retwrn, and $10,00 for expense money, and
to return to this office when he had obtained the information
he was endeavoring to gete COWVAY made it clear that he had nob
promised %o get eny information other tham to determine whether
Subjects were dead or alive. He indicated he would not give

N A T077

b- 2

\

w

D copy FILED IX
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RECORDY

any further information than thise 7
RECORDED & INDEXED !'—\\3 L4 RE

When Special Egent C. O. HURT was,informed whatr e
COMVAY was proceeding to the vicinity of Idabel s Oklahoms, A ent
HURT recalled that about the only ong in that vicifjAy wf;él-hh%z{s%
served time in Alcatraz was one ALOHAPIERCE with aliases, FBI=-
1094975,

W

We have an active case on PIERCE captiomed "AMOW PIERGH, | G4

T

.;,w l;‘jr«

P
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with aliases: AMINIPIERCE, AMAWBPIERCE - National Motor Vehicle
Theft Act", in which case PIERCE was indicted by a Federal
Grand Jury at Muskogee, Oklshoma on January 20, 1938, charged
with interstate transporbation of an automobile,

In further conversation with Agent HURT, at which
time no name was mentioned to him, he informed Agent HURT that
he was proceeding to Idabel to conbact AMON PIERCEe

It was determined by Special Agent W. L. BUCHANAN,
vho was then in Muskogee, that PIERCE had been released on the
Nabional Motor Vehicle Theft Act charge on $1000, bond on
February 1, 1938, and the case was set for trial at Hugo, Oklahoma
on June 8, 1938,

A round trip bus ticket to Idabel and return and
$10400 in cash were furnished to CONWAY for the purpose of
proceeding to Idabele He was cautioned ageinst getting drunk
and promised that he would not drink eny further and when he
had contacted PIERCE would reburn to Oklahoma City and give me
the information which he obtainse He asked when he would obtain
the remainder of the $100.00 promised him, and he was informed
that he would be advised of this upon his return to Cklahome Citye.

Special Agent C. O. HURT had previously interviewed
AMON PIERCE, as reflected in the report of Special Agent J. V.
MURPHY, Oklahome City, February 3, 1938, in the ROCOL case, AL
that time PIERCE informed Agent HURT that he was not acquainbed
with RALPHYROE and that he kmew THEODORECLOLE only slightlye
PIERCE at that time stbated that he had no knowledge of anyone
planning the escape of Subjects from Alcatraz and could not
furnish any information concerning their escapee

Very truly yours,

E, P. GUINANE
SPECIAL AGEKNT IN CHARGE

EPG:08 .
cc =~ Memphis
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Fair Stroot, régistered owmer of 1929%Ford Coups, motor number
A-388954 or 388984, bearing 1937 Oragon "license 235-140, and 1938
Orsgon licsyise 71:"u54s

y /7 At Pendlston, Orcgon, Riverside Roube, will comtact
IR ORM) HENRICKSEN for any sssistonse he might ronder in locating
CHARLES Wi gGARRIoom.

i

* Through the Scerctary of State, Salem, Oregon, will
ascertain the date of issuance of 1938 Orepon plates 299-336, for a
1930 YPontine Sedan, motor numbar 682086. It i3 noted that temporary
permit 4o drive this auto carried number 62452.

PENDIIZ

4t The Daellzss, Omgon will interviow LAUREL JAMES, 1485






"Veterans Hospital
Dayton, Ohio
April 2, 1938

"For the Depts of Justice
Dear Sir:

®As regards TED COLE and RALPH ROE who lammed from the Rock
the following may be of interest:

I did time with them in Leavenworth, TED was doing half a
century for a snatch, while RALPH was shaking 99 - due out
in year 2C01 on a national bank job.

A\
"If you'd watch miss “ILLIE BROWN, Sawpulpa, Oklahoma, you
might find something, At present I can't recall her street
address but can get it. .

"Three cons in McAlister, Okla. Pen, could }alk about him if
they would: BOB}BRIDGES of Tulsa, ERNIE /JONES and ___L"MORGAN,
the latter in on'a car rap, - E ' -

nI understood that mezé?mm, TERRY {SRUGGAN, RALPH GAPOIE,

/ COLLETTI, SAM and JACK|/CUSAH and FRANK/NITTI and HYMIE/LEVINS
were figuring something on JOHNSON'S hotel, Alcatraz. I believe

the Rock is due for some hot fireworks -~ in a fog ~ and the

cable to Oakland, and Lieut, NELSON.

"As soon as 1 am out of here and get back to Chi, if I learn
anything of real value, I'11l let you know.

"I've done enough time myself and do not crave anymore,
Yours truly,

DWIGHT O. PUGH, ward 7
Vets Hospital

"BOB BRIDGES might be back in leavenworth doing the short way

parcle on two years, What time in 1940 will my citizenship be
restoredy®

#2.



"It was ascertained at the National Military
Home that DWIGHT PUCH was admitted to the Veterans Hospital on
3-2-38 from the Lima State Hospital, Lima, Ohio, and had been put
in Ward #7, the mental ward at the hospital. A short time after
being admitted to the hospital, PUGH was transferred to Company
#6 at the Home and on 4-6-38, he left A.W.0.L. and his whereabouts
at the time of this investigation were not known.

_ The veteran's file at the National Military

Home reflects that his mother, IDA RYAN/PUGH, lives on Rt. #1,
Westville, Illinois; that he has a brother, ORVILLE PUGH, living
at 5656 W, Race Ave., Chicago, Ill., that PUGH's wife, ETHEL PALMFR
PUGH, from whom he is separated, and his two children, live at
Cardington, Chio,

The files in the Cincinnati Office reflect that
DWICHT OTIS PUGH was the subject in Cincinnati File #76-254,
entitled, "DWIGHT OTIS'PUGH, We.2., ESCAPED FEDERAIL PRISONER",

PUGH was sentenced in the U, S. District Court
at East St. Louis, I1l,, on 1-8-32, for violation of the N, M,V.T.A.
to serve 3 years in the U, S, Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas,
This sentence was to be served upon the termination of a previous
sentence in the U. S. Penitentiary at Atlanta, Ga,

Cincinnati file #62-494, entitled"Dwight Otis
Pugh, Miscellaneous~ forgery Appointment Certificate of U. S.
Military Academy", reflects that PUGH was sentenced to 2 years
and 6 months on 2-25.30 at the U. S, Penitentiary at Atlanta,
Ga, '

PUGH escaped from a Federal Road Camp at Fort
Bragg, NeCe, on 8-1-30,

The above files reflect that subjectts wife,
- ETHEL PALMER*PUGH, was most frequently contacted by PUGH after
his escape and after his release from the Penitentiary,

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent FRANCIS J. SMITH at CIRCLEVILLE, OHIO:
’ ROBERT\'IEAMN’ brother of WILLIAM Fo LEAMAN,
was interviewed at his farm located seven miles south of
Circleville on Rural Route #1, and advised he had not heard
from his brother since his departure from Columbus, Ohio, during
the latter part of February, 1938, ROBERT LEAMAN was unable

to give any information which might assist in locating his
#3.




brother WILLIAM., He advised he made inquiry at the Gulf Service
Station, 276 %, Broad St., Columbus, Ohio, several days before
and also at 33} Starling Ave., in an effort to ascertain whether
any of WILLIAM's friends and fellow workers had any information

concerning his present location but that he was unable to learn
anything of value.

Undeveloped leads:

THE CINCINNATI OFFICE at Cardington, Ohio, will
contact ETHEL PALMER PUGH, the wife of DWIGHT O, PUGH, in an
effort to locate DWIGHT PUGH., If he is located at Cardington,

he should be interviewed concerning the information he furnished
in the letter set out in this report.

PENDING,

#4
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@9 him that he, PIERCE, had received information from a source whi
,@. GCONWAY did not learn that ROE and COLE had arremged with s
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Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

Wnited States Aepartment of Justice
POST OFFICE BWX 1276
OKLAHOIIA. CITY, OKLAHONA

MAY 17, 1938

Director RE’OORDED 7 é’ Vs / /9 '
Federal Bureau of Investigation & PO o ur i L TieaT o
Fashingbat, DeCe NDEXE, IAY.20 1938
Dear Sir:
o
RE: ROCOL.

Please refer to my letter of lay 3, l%ewavndwmy»lsti;eré
of lMay 11, 1938, as well as letter from the Hemphls ffice dated
oy 10, 1938 in connection with the efforts of BRYAN'{CONWAY
of Lawrenceburg, Tennessee, to obtain information concerning
this case. )

As indicated in my letter of llay 11, 1938, COAY
was furnished a round trip bus ticket to go to Idabel, Oklahoma,
for ‘the purpose of contacting AIlABTfEIERCE, with aliases, and
stated at that time that he would probably be back to Cklahoma
City on liay 13 or 14, 1938. COIAY reburned to Oklahoma City
from Idabel on the night of Ifay 16, 1938, and talked to the
writer on the morning of liay 17, 1938.

He stated he had contacted AMAN PIERCE and had been
with hinm continuously at his place near Idabel wmbtil liay 16, 1938;
that it had taken him longer to get the information than he had
anticipated but that he had gotten seme., COTJAY at this point
asked if he would get the balance of the $100,00 promised him
and said that he did not want to give the information unless he
got the money. He was informed he would be given everything that
had been promised him, and he then stated that PIERCE had told

on the outside, before their escape, to arrange for them & q.de-
out in San Francisco after their escape and had money sent to this
conbact, who maintained the hideout, or sent in some mamner to
‘then, which Pierce did not definitely know so that this money
vrould be available to them after their escape. FPIIRCE informed
him that the money was sent to San Francisco by some one whom
PIERCE did not know or whose name he did not learn, bubt whon
PIERCE thought wgs a brother of RALPH ROE. He did not lmow the




neme of the brother, PIERCE further stated that he had re-
ceived information that this money had not been called for

or obtained by ROE or COLE, and that the money had been re-
turned to the sender, which indicated to both PIERCE and CONWAY
that "the boys had not made it". COUWAY stated that both he
and PIERCE decided that if ROE and COLE had made good their
escape that they would have immediately contacted the keeper
of ‘the hideout and would have obtained the money. CONWAY
says that inasmuch as PIERCE!s information is that they did
not call for the money and that the money was returned, that
the boys did not make good their escape but probably drovmed.

CONWAY was questioned as to whether PIERCE had ob-
‘tained any information as to the intended method of escape or
the attempted means of escape. CONWAY said that the only in-
formation PIFRCE had concerning this was that ROE and COLE were
supposed to have obtained some kind of corks and made some sord
of a device which would have enabled them to float. CONWAY
said that PIERCE did not have any information as to where they
obtained any corks and CONWAY said that he did not know where
they could have obbtained corks at Alcatraze.

In view of CONWAY's previous indication that he had
reason to believe that ROE and COLE had escaped I asked him what
was his belief now, and he stated that in view of the information
obtained by PIERCE, which undoubtedly was correct, that he now
believed the boys must have drowned.

Then CONWAY reburned from Idabel on May 16, 1938, he
had every appearance of being on a prolonged drunk, and when
interviewed by the writer on May 17, 1938, he was exceptionally
nervous and had the appearance of just getting over the effects
of heavy drinking. He, however, stated that he had just been
taking a few drinks of Oklahoma moonshine each deay while he was
with PIERCE, but that he had not gotten drunk,

CONVIAY, when he first conbacted me here, impressed me
as being absolutely unreliasble and of being the type who could
not obtain any information from eny exconvicts, even assuming that
the exconvicebs had information to impart, as I believe any ex-
convicts would hesitate to ever give COIVAY any information.

I fully expected that when he returned to Oklahoma City he would
appear very secrebtive and would tell me that PIERCE had told him
that ROE and COLE had been back to Oklehoms and had made good




e

their escape., The information that CONWAY did furnish me,

as related above, therefore surprised me somewhat and it may
possibly have some foundation. It is entirely different from
the sbory that I expected CONWAY to give as I believe he is
certainly a thorough liar,

The San Francisco Office is being requested to make
further inquiry to determine whether there was any possibility
of Subjects obbtaining corks or cork ma.terial to meke life pre-
servers oub of.

The following is a recap of the money furnished to
CONVWAY and the money used in transporbtation:

Cash furnished him by the Memphis Office 815,00
5«11-38, Cash given to him by the writer 10,00
5~11~38, Bus ticket to Idabel and rebturn 8,83
Round trip coach ticket from Nashville to
Oklahoma City end return 29,30
Total z § 63,13
5-17-38 Balance of cash given to CONWAY by
the writer 36487
Total $100,00

In view of the promise mede to CONWAY the writer gave
hin $37,00 in cash on May 17, 1938. He stated that he would
return to his home at Lam'enceburg, Tennessee, and if he obtained
any further information he would contact the Memphis Office.

I do not believe that any further arrangements should
be made with CONWAY, either to furnish him any money or to
furnish him transportation to any point as I still believe he is
absolutely unreliable. I believe the only arrangements that
should be made with him would be to promise him a certain sum
if the Subjects are actually apprehended through informetion
furnished by him,

. T. GUIMNANE
SPECTIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

BPG:os
cec -~ San Francisco
cc - HMemphis
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Okleboma City 8.A, FILENO. 76338

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN.MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE
San Antorio, Texas Mey 20, 1938 Msy 19, 1938 Fe Jo Lackey
TITLE _ CHARACTER OF CASE
O
RALPH ROE, with aelieses; TFUGITIVE; I.0.#1472;
THEODORE COIE, witk sliases; FUGITIVE; I,0.#1471 Esceped Federal Prisoners

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Ce M, COX, 115 Goliad Street, claims he saw COLE
on streets in San Antonio April 22, 1928, but did
not realize it was COLE until he saw a picture
in the Detectives megszine several days 820,
by COX has not seen this men since about April 25th
\(\ ard has no information as to present whereabouts,
Deseription of msn seen by COX at variance with
konown. description of COLE, Ps

DETATLS:

C. M;"COX, 115 Goliad Street, San Antonio, Texas, called at the
San Antonio office and stated that about 15 years ago he lived nesr the family
of THEODORE COLE in Belwedere Gardens, Los Angeles, Cale. snd that at that time
COLE'S father or step~father was a railroad man; that they bad only one child
and he stated that the family was still living in Los Angeles so far as he knew
end stated that to the best of his knowledge he had never seen THEODORE COLE even
while a childe

The serials in the San Antonio file do not reflect that COLE®S
Pamily ever lived at Ios Angeles and it was observed from COIE*S conversestion that
he had this fsmily confused with some one else, He stated that during the
Battle of Flowers parade st San Antonio or April 22nd, he hsd seen a msn standing
in the crowd at the corner of the Joske Building and that his attontion was drawn
to this men by the fact that the men was very obviously watching COIE and his wife.
He described this men as follows:

Y
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Age, 27

Height, 5 feet 7 inches

Weight, 165

Hair, black, short, combed back
Eyes, Noticeably bleck and large
Wore novhat

Complexion, Sallow

He states thet a few days later he saw this men coms out of the Bleck
Cat Cafe and get into a dirty roadster with two other men, at which time this
men sppeared to observe COX very closely. He stated that he thought nothing
Purther sbout the metter nptil three or four days ago when his son brought home
an old detective story megezine in which he saw the picture of COLE and ime
msdistely connected it with the men he had seen in San Antonio.

He was shown pictures of COLE and ROE, together with several oiber
pictures and picked the picture of COLE as that of the men seen by him in
San Antonio. There is only one picture of COLE available in the San Antonio
office gnd this is the same picture as that appearing in the Detective Story
magazines, COX stated thet he has not seen this msn since about April 24th
or 25th; did not get the license number of the car whickh he entered end knows
nothing vhatever of his associates or where he was living, He stated that he
hsd never seen ROE and did not know of any one else who had seen this men in
San Antonio, inasmuch as he had not called the attention of his wife to this
men and she had not seen him due to the fact that she was watehing the parade
at the time,

It is noted that the description furnished by Cox is inconsistent
with the description of Cole, especially as to weight, hair, and eyess Due
to these discrepancies and that fact that the information furnished by Cox
is not cspable of verification no further actionpis takens

Pending.
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JOHN W. THOMAS, Manager, Retail Merchant's Association,
advised that their records reflect that LAWRENCE E.\ BROUN
left Wichita Falls, Texas pn September 3, 1937, and on
October 7, 1937, they received a raport that he was em-
ployed by a Utility Company in Ckishoma City, Oklahowa;
that they have no infommation relative to the whereabouts
of TED BROWN, but that WILLIAM LEE BRCWN, father of
LAWRENCE and TED| BROWN, is residing in Gladewater, Texas
znd can be located there at “he Buick Company, #6 Muin

Streete

UNDEVELOPED LEADS.

THE OKLAHOMA CITY FIELD DIVISION

AT OKLAHCMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

Will attempt to locate LAWRENCE E. BROWN, probably
employed by a Utiitity Companye. If located, will
obtain from him any informetion he may have pertaine
ing to instant escape,

THZ OAIIAS FIELD DIVISION 4

AT GLADEWATER, THEXAS yd

Will obtain from WILLIAM LEE l?anﬁ, Budck
Company, #6 Main Street, any information he
may have relative to the escape of Subjects
ROE and COLE,

PENDING.
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ﬁﬁiteh States Aepartment of Justice

‘ .

Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

P. 0. Box 1276,

EPG W Oklahoma City, Oklahama,
76348 May 23, 1938.
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.
@)

RE:  ROCOL
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau lebter of May 6, 1938
(76-2686), making reference to letter of March 4, 1938 from the
Little Rock Office to this Office relative to a cebin located near
‘the intersection of Highways #10 and #80 in Arkensas which was be-
lieved to be a hangout of lawless gharacters and was alleged to be
the property of two lawyers nameyf\Schwabbe and J ohn\,@cott of Tulsa,
Oklahoma, {

Special Agent L. B. Kingmen at Tulsa ascertained by discreet
inguiry that Geo:_::gp_B}_’.SQhwa_.be is an abtorney with offices at 1434
Hunt Building, Tulse, ‘residence 1547 NWorth Denver, Tulsa. Mr. Schwabe
is a prominent athtorney and considered a man of excellent character
and has the reputation of béing of the highest type of cibizen. His

. practice is mefinly civil and he does not appear ‘to be the type who

would harbor criminals.

Most of the information concerning Schwabe was obbtained from
mith, U. S. Commissioner in Tulsa, who owns property near the
junction of Oklahoma Highways 740 and #83 close %o the cabin described.
Mr. Smith stated that Mr. Schwabe owmned considerable land in thatb
vicinity and that there were several farm houses and small cabins
located on these lands; that 140 acres ovmed by lir. Schwmbe adjoin
property owned by Judge Smith. He stabed that Mr. Schwabe had been
prominent in Republican politics and, at the time of the appointment
of Franklin E. Kennamer as Federal Judge for the Northern District of
Oklehoma, that Schwabe was seriously considered for this position.

Ur. Smith stated that on the lands owned by Mr. Schwebe he is develop~
ing an orchard of deciduous fruits, and that he has employed or has
associated with him a men by the neme of John C),’(Scot’h, who spends
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most of his time supervising the developing of these orchards. John C.
Scott was formerly in the insurance-business in Tulsa and bears a good
reputation. He maintains his home in Tulsa at 1436 South Gary Flace.
Care was taken not to divulge the real purpose of ‘the
inguiries.

Very truly yours,

ég?éngUINANE,
Special Agent in Clarge.

cc Little Rock
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: SAC Guinane called from Oklahoma City regarding the~above’ et LT S
»\/ was advised that Mr. Guinane had received a phone call from Shefiff Floy

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ‘ '

DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inueztigation
PEF:JHR Hnitedr States Bepartment of Justice
MWashinnton, A, &,
May 25, 1938.

Tine~12:01 P.M.

| 2o v, 4L — 4%

MEMORANDUX FOR MR. TARMY

Re: Roe and Cole;

Escaped Federal Prisoners.

FEDERSL BURFAU OF [V YTIGATION
MAY 2% 193875,

%
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Randolph in Ardmore, Oklshoma. In this call the sheriff 6eported that an
ex-convict informant had told him this morning that Ralph”Roe came to Ardmore
about two weeks ago with two other convicts, one from Detroit and one from
Chicago. These latter two men are rather dark complected and appear to be
Italians. Roe contacted the ex-convict, the name of whom the sheriff did not
disclose, and Roe wanted to find out where Nellie\Kime, who is the sister of

Nellie Kime is not around Ardmore and Roe was unable to locate her. This

3’ Matt\Kime who is now serving a life sentence in McAlester, could be located.

\

\

informant knew vhere NelliefKimes lives but he did not divulge the information.
Quite a number of the underworld characters are aware of -the residence of Nellie
./ and it is believed that she is near Stewart, Oklahoma. Roe and the two convicts
// were around Ardmore until about 5:00 P.M. last night and were supposed to have
left Apdmore for Oklahoma City or someplace around this vicinity. According
to the sheriff's informent, Cole was drowmed in the escape from Alcabraz.
Roe is reported to be driving an unknown year meke of a Ford V-8 Tudor, color
grey, bearing Oklehoma tags. Sheriff Randolph is gquite sure thet his informent
is telling the truth. The sheriff has not told anyone except Mr. Guinane and
has promised to keep the matter quiet. There are several persons arouad
Ada, Oklshoma whom Roe may try to contact;, there is also a woman sweetheart
of Roe who has a lot of money named Birdié&?iuitt. Birdie lives in the vicinity
of Ardmore and has a large ranch; it is known that she would both harbor end
give money to Roe. SAC Guinene and Agents Bryce and Hurt will leave for
Ardmore to obtain more information and meke an investigation of any contacts
that Roe may try to reach ardund Ardmore or Ada. Agent Carter was on his way
to Ardmore, Oklahoma and was instructed by Mr. Guinane to contact the sheriff
immediately. I was told that in the Oklshoma City indexes on page sixteen of
the report of SAC Gurnea for Degember 28, 1937, one of the Alcatraz conviets
who had been released is Edward\Rowlsnd, Alcatraz #154. PRowland is from Chicago
and it has been reported that his true name is Edward JohnA\Gillies; there is
nothing in the files concerning a conviet from Detroit. Mr. Guinane asked if
T would have the Identification Unit send several pictures of Edward Roirland.
Mr. Guinane stoted that he will take all the necessary weapons on the trip in

case Roe is met. I +told SAC Guinane that I would have the photographs sent At

by air-mail, special delivery tonight. .

4

Respectfully, /

i. . F%§M83TH.L

€. DERLATREN &
U. 8. DEF | gﬁj QEAUSTICE

1
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DIRECTOR

FBI JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC

ROCOL INVESTIGATION RELATED TO MR FOXWORTH AT ARDMORE.

OKLAHOMA RESULTED NEGATIVELY SO FAR AND DOES NOT APPEAR J
PROMISING APPEARS INFORMANT HAS MISTAKEN ONE OF SUBJECT

FOR ANOTHER PARTY OTHER LEADS BEING CHECKED OUT TO DEFINITELY -

GUINANE, r’
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Wnited States Department of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 1276
OKTAHCA CITY, OKLAHOMA
LAY 25, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DeCe

Dear Sir:
&
RE: ROCO.

Please refer to Bureau letter of lay 17, 1938, concern-
ingieonfidential informent TOINMNTONE and conbaining instructions
that no further advancement shduld be made to him unless he pro=-
duced results within a period of three weeks time.

In accordance with previous communications ANTCHE pro-
ceeded to Odessa and Levelland, Texas and conbtacted HAZEL  UNDERHILT,,
who told him she believed ROE and COLE had made their escape but
indicated she had no information whatsoever and told ANTONE very
strongly that she did not want to have any thieves contacting her
or comunicating with her in any memmer in the future inasmuch as
she intended marrying a respectable citizen near Levelland, Texas.

ANTOLE stated that because of the attitude taken by
HAZEL UNDERHILL he does not believe she will ever oblain any
information or would impart any information to BNy OHE o

Vo further money will be advanced to ANTOJE in view of
the information received. ’

The Dalles Office, in a separate report, is being re-
quested to verify the information obtained on the possibility that
HAZEL UNDERHILL might have been misleading the informant.

Very truly yours,

E. P. GUINANE (8%}7)

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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- Federal Bureau of ]}nuezttgattun

Wnited States Iﬁepartment of Justice

P. O« Box 1276
klahomae City, Oklahoma
June lst, 1938

Rac0RDID | 646~ 407
& o, e,
Direc’cor, YNDEXED ' ] lI‘VLL ”H/”d“

FPederal Bureau of Investigation,
washington, D. C.

1936 .
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Dear 3ir:

Speclal Agent FRATE SITITH has called to my at’ce}ition tha;\
TLOTIABRGTN, 3802-4%, PBI-453776, referred o on page eleven of the
ropors of Special Agent in Chorge I, . GURIBA, Sen I’rs.nclsco, dated
December 28, 1937, wos scaGenced to Alcatraz as the result of jrvestigoa-
tion in Texas in which Asent SIITH participatods

The investi: ation in the case capbioned "ITIIZ HIIDDY, with
aliases; et als Pirst Iabional Danlk, Seint Jo, Texas; Bank Lobbery,"
particularly as reflected in the roport of Special Azent 3. J. DOJD,
Dallas, dated Fobrvary 3, 1935, reveals that a stabement was obtained
rrom ouogect PLOYD TIT Z,B WA, wherein DRCT nade a statenent con-
fessing this bank robber o Ament SIITH informs ne that prior to the
time that BROH zave this statement to Azent DO/D, BRCH refused to male
any statenenbts whatsoever vntil Azent SUITH talled to him for soxe time,

u} Pinally gebting him to confess, after which BRCTI made the wrivten state-
J aent.  Agent SITITI feels that IRCIT is just a "country boy," and that

- if TROZT Imeswr anything whatsocver obout the escape of NOT and CCLZ thotb
‘) e, Agent SITITII, would be able to cbbtain this information if he could
~ interview BRC flT someviicre out of ‘the penitantiarys

Azzats 3 ITI feels that it would be impossible to zet any ine-
formntion from any of the prisocners if they were interviewed in Alcatraz,
“ but feels that if it were possible to have BRO.IT transferred to Leavon-
. worth and if arraageaents covld be made for Azmt SIITH to accompany
BRCT on she Srip from Alcatraz to Leavenworth, he would be able to secure

4 information from BRC/H. Agent SIITH is of the opinion that BRC!H would
— have hed a good opporbunity to learn of the plan of the escape inasmuch
N )} as he was omplo,;ed in the blacksmith shop with Subject COLE. Aront

SIITH sincercly feels that if he could have the opportunity of inberviev-
ing BROA somewhere out of Alcatre, rrison that he conld get him to tGalls

-BECORDED QUPY FILED B 7 / - q ~ | 0 (.,a

It is realized that it would be difficult to arrange such a
transfer froa Alcatraz to Leavenworth for the above purpose, but this is
boing stbmitted to the Burcau £or lts consideration Lo debermine if it
micht be possible to malic some arrangexents vhercby Arcat SIITH might

COPIES DESTROYED
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interview BROJH under satisfactory circumsbtances. Agent SIITH does have
considerable success in obbtaining information from prisoners, and I feel
that if some arrangenent could be made that it would be wortlhwhile, as

I am of the opinion that Agent SITITI could obbain information and BROIH
might heve valuable informetion because of the fact that he did work in the

blacksmith shop with Subject COLE.

As a matber of fact, several prisoners

in Alcatraz could undoubtedly give considerable information if they were
pleced in a position vhereby the other prisomers would not lkmow that they
had giveninformation to a Bureau Agent.

76~348
EPG/ms

cc San Francisco (2)

Very truly yours,

- - — — e
E, P. GULTAUE,

Special Agent in Charge.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. I
THIs casE oRIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, ORLAHOMA FILE NO.  76.548

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PER;QD FOR : REFORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. 6/ 5/ 38 5/ 2'7/ 38 C. 0. HURT ege
TITLE o CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
THEODORE {OLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1471} ESCAPED FEDFRAL PRISONERS.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: BE. L. POE, Stuart, Okla., advised he
knew RALPH ROE, but has not seen oy

heard of him since his escape; tha¥b

JACKIE and WELLIE KTMES have been in
£Albus, Okla. for the past 6 weeks.

ks
. P.

Reference: Report of Special Agent in Charge E. P. GUINANE,
Oklahoma City, 5/26/38.

Details: AT STUART, OKLAHOIIA

Tnasmuch as information was received by this office that

f subject RALPH ROT and two strangers had been seen in

/ Arémore, Oklszhoma about May 8th and May 24, 1938, meking
inguiries as to the wheresbouts of NELLIEfKEiES, gnd due
to the fact that NELLIE KIVES had been living with her
uncle, HMOWT POE, Stuart, Oklahoma, Special Agent D. 4.
BRYCE end the writer imterviewed CHARLES V/GIIMORE,
Postmaster, who advised that E. L. (MONT) POE resides
ten miles southwest of Stuart, Oklshoma and receives hisg
mail in Box 47, Rural Route 3.

MR. GIIMORE advised that up until aboub six weeks ago,
JACKTE and NELLIE KIMFES received their mail at this

COFm o address, but both had gone to Altus, Oklahoma and hed
TR SReTRON LG left a forwerding sddress for their mail which is General
EX SEp o« fom Delivery, Altus, Oklahoma. He stated that JACKIE KIMES
RSN has been receiving mail under the nome of JACKIE DeliTiT,
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AT FATRFAX, OKTAHOMA

Will contact P. B. KILPATRICK for any information
he may have relative to subjects in accordance with the lead set
out in letter from the San Francisco Office dated May 17, 1938,

AT ORLAFOMA CITY, OKLA. ,

yid
Will attempt to locate LAVRENCE E./ BROWN, probebly
employed by a Ubtility Company. If located, will obtain from him
any information he may have pertaining to instant escape.

AT TULSA, OKTLAHOLIA

=

i r/”

Will locate and interview EARL'/;E‘»IELDS through his
residence, 318 South Atlanta Street, or through the local airpors,
for any information he may be able to furnish which may be of
assistance in locating subjects. He should be questioned as to
whether while JAUES ROE was associated with him in Tulsa, JAMES
ROE ever mentioned to him the possibility of flying to Califormia
and freeing his brother from Alcatraz Island through the use of
airplane or seaplane.

PENDING.
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1™ RATFH'ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, e CHARACTER OF CASE

; 1.0, #1472, THEODORE COIE, with e ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERSe
fi ali&sas - FUG'ITIVE, 1.0‘ #14710 //‘/ -

M.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:
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¥r. and Mrs. CECIL NOEL mow camping at oil drilling
operation site near Cherry Vale, New Mexlicos Road
impassable on date of investigation due to raine

wP e

Report of Special Agent Je Ve MURFHY, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, dated December 22, 1937

At Ias Vegas, New lMexicoe

At the Post Office it was ascertained-fhat CECIL
NOEL was associsted with CHARIES Dy MYERS in drille
ing an 0il well near Cherry Vale, New Mexico but
his residence address was unknowvn as all mail was
received through a FPost Office boxe

lirs, CHARILES B.?‘]EYERS, 814 5the Street, advised
that Mre and Mrs. CECIL NOEL are cemping at the
site of oil drilling operations near Cherry Vale,
New Mexico and have no established residences She
stated that the well was being drilled near Cherry
Vale which thirty three miles east of Las Vegas

and that the NOEILS had had no visitors to her knowe
ledges Due to the fact thet it was raining at the
time of this investigation and the road to Cherry
Vale ie a dirt road, no effort was made t0 personw-
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ral Burean of Inuestigation
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

601 Richmond Trust Building,

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA.

June 11, 1938

Director, i
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.
o

RALPH ROE, W.8.8., FUG., I.0. #1472;

THEODORE®COLE, W.a.8., FUG., 1.0, #1471.
TSCGAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

Re:

Dear Sir:

=
.

v
-

captioned case, in which

Reference is made to the report of Speclal Agent C. A.

KINCATD, Richmond, Virginia, dated June 11, 1938, in the above
tion is made of tracings of the sig-

nature of Mr, and Mrs, JzSSULLIVAN, New York, N. ¥,, believed

[ 301 ————
g possibly identical with subject ROE.
S Y It is requested that the Technical Laboratory compare
o the enclosed tracings with the known handwriting of subjeet ROE
A for the purpose of ascertaining if same is identical with this
et fugitive's handwriting. In the event the original registration
e sheets reflecting the above referred to signatures is desired
T by the Bureau, or photographic copies thereof desired, effort
-~ will be made to secure same in the immediate future.
% - N Very truly yours,
4] DR ‘
Sl AN M. E. GURNEA, RF—
=3 & N8 Special Agent in Charge.
% ﬁ CAK: VG
2 7652 z‘
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around March or April of this year, at which %irne he was associated with
Ji0K MeCARTHY,

At CHARLOTTESVIILE, VIRGINTA:

Uiss LVELYN PROFFITT in the office of the Deen of the
University of Virginia, in the absence of Dean LEWIS, was interviewed
for emny information comeerning individuals resembling subjects ROE and
COLL, who were reported to have possibly been on the cempus in the
University of Virginia. NMiss FROFFITT was exhibited a photograph of the
fugitives in this case as well as the descriptions, which she was unable
to identify as anyone seen by her ansvering to the descriptions of anyone
against whom complaints might have been made at the University. Miss
PROMIIT referred the writer to lir, STUART F. HELZD, who is in charge of
the Student Police at the University and who would probably have ery
report of a compleint concerning anyone resembling the subjects on the
grounds of the University.

STUART ¥, EEAD was interviewed and exhibited photographs
of subjects ROE and COLE, together with their descriptions, but stated
to the writer that no one to his knowledge answering these deseriptions
had been seen around the University during tiarch or ipril of this year,
noy hag any reporis conceralns anyone of similar deseription come to his
attention, The names of theso fugitives, together with thelr aliases,
werg loft with Mr. HDAD, a% which time he advised that he would meke in-
quiries in the vicinity of the University concerning these individuals
and if productive of any results would communicate with the Richmond
Field Divigzion.

Misy VIRGINIA T. ITORAN, Registrar of the University, was
exhibited photographs of subjects ROE and COLE, together with thelr des-
eriptions, which photographs were exhibited also to the other employeos
in the office of the Registrar, at which time she chscked her registra-
tion Precoxrds in the name of subject ROE and all allases, bub advised that
1o one of that dsscription or character was known o her and had not.
reglstered at this institution. Miss MORAN stuiied the handwriting of
subject ROE for the puwpose of deteormining if same might be familiar to
her and compared same with hendwriting of one of the students who had
caused the University considerable trouble of a disciplinary nature
around December of last year, but it was noted that same was not similar
to the handwriting of the fugitive ROD,

2 check was made at the Post Office at University and
Charlottesville, Virginia, at which time photographs of the fugitives
were exhibited to the employees at the above offices with negative ro-
sultss




) o

At MOUNT CRAJFORD, VIRGINIA:

Pursuant to the information supplied by GEPP, the writer
vwhile enroute to Harrisonburg, Virginia stopped at the Pure Villags
Cottages, at which place GEMPP stated that MeCARTHY had regilstered
around March or April, 1933 and checked the records of this tourist
camp in the name of subject with his aliases, at which time it was
found that on April 7th and 8th, 1933 the registration book ¢ontained
the signsturs of r, snd lMrs. J. SULLIVAN, New York, N. Y. Inasmach
a8 JACE SULLIVAN is an alias of subject ROE, tracings wers obiaived
of these two signotures and are being forwarded to the Technical Lab-
oratory with the request that same be compared with the knovm hand-
writing of subject ROD for possible identification purposes. It was
not possible to secure the orizinal registration sheets from the pro-
prietor, I, JESST ANDZRION, ixdasmuch as he advised that by State law
he is required to preserve same for a period of at least three months,
Howaver, in the event the Techmical Laboratory desires the orizinal
registration sheets or photographic copies of the signaturss above
mentioned, effort will bs made to secure same in the future, Fhoto-
graphs of subjects ROE and COLE were exhibited to JEZSE /NDERSON,
lirs, ANDERSON, and waltresses in the cafe at the Pure Villaze Cottages
without effecting identification. Together with the slgnature appear-
ing on the registration sheots of Mr. and ifrs. J. LIVAW, of Wew
York, thers was an additional signature of Miss ATHIN(ROSE of New
York City on the dete of April 7, 1938, in whose party thers were some
four individuals., It is helieved that this ATHIN ROSE might possivly
be identical with A’I‘HYL‘.E.\TES‘MJS of whom mention is made in the state-
ments of GEMEP as set forth in the report of reference of Speclal Agent
ROBIERT L. MURPHY.

On May 11, 1938 the Technical Laboratory adviged that mo
definite conelusion had been reached as to whether or not WILLIAS
PHILLIP GEUPP wrobe the questioned specimens previously forwarded to
the Technical Laboratory by the Richmond Field Divigbn; that the knowm
specimens of this individual were not adequate for meking such examiw
netion as would warrsnt a definite opinion, Inasmuch as subject CGEIFP
has adrmitted to the Agent that he wrote the gquestionsd spsclimens con-
cerned in this examination, no edditional specimens were secursd from
GZPP and no further request if being made of the Technical Laboratory
in conneetion therswithe
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE . \ REPORT MADE BY
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PERIOD FOR N
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WALTER T+ GRAY
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TITLE Lt . (
RALPH“ROE, with aliases ~ FUGITIVE,
L.04 1472;

THEQDORE CCLL, with sliases ~ FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CASE

iCCAPED FEDERAL FRISONER

I.o. ,’,':1‘174..
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: Post Office Inspector ROLFE J.
PAGUIN, Billings, Mont., advised
he arrived in Qaklend on vacation
trip on day of escape; that he made
no inquiries at the U, S. Lighthouse
Service, Portland, Oregon, and pur—
chased no pamphlets re tides and

w/

. currents at Portland, or elsewhere.
' P.
Reference: Report of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr.,

Se-ytle, Washington, 1/21/38.,

Details:

AT BILLINGS, LIONTANA:

Post Office Inspector ROLFE J, PAGUIN, Billings, lMontana, advised
that while on a vacation trip last December he drove through Portland,
Oregon, without stopping and on to Salem, Oregon. He advised he made no
inquiries anywhere regarding tides and currents in San Francisco Bay or
elsevibere, and that he purchased no pamphlet regarding such information for
any locality, He recalled that he arrived in Oakland on the evening of the

- .
!

- 4
’ e P

escape in a soupy fog and pubt up at the first hotel sign he saw.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

y.

*The BUTTE FIELD DIVISION /éé Wesier, Idsho, will conduct
investigation at the home of RALFE SKEEN, Route 3, im accordance
with the lead set out in the report of Speciel Agent R. L. JOHNSON,
dated at Omaha, Nebraska, January 6, 1938,

¥4t Vietom, Idaho, will interview Mrs, BLANCHE W. SCOTT
for any information she may have with rsference to this cases
(See letter from Bureau to krse SCOTT, dated Mardh 22, 1938.)

PENDING.
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and learned through gossip that this truck was supposed to have bgen
purchaséd from tﬁﬁ PRINCE CHEVRCLET COMPANY in Ada, Oklahcmg; that
he also learned through goseip that this truck was supposed to have
been used in the attempted bank robbery at Harrah, Oklahoma, at which
place the bandits were supposed to have pulled the safe out from the
. bank and then abandoned it because it broke the wooden sidewalks,

GREENSWEIGHT stated that on the morning previous to the day
UNDERHILL was shot, ROE and UNDERHILL came te his garage about five
A, M,, driving a 1931 Chevrolet, at which time they had two flat Pires
fixed and the carburetor adjusted and also ordered eight gallens of
gasoline; that ROE then teld him to deliver the car to 606 West Dewey
Street, Shawnee, Oklahoma, which he did about ten A, My; that upon
‘going to this home he observed ROE and UNDERHILL and the two women in
the kitchen; that he also observed at this time that this home was low
cated next to that of Senator SMALLEY; that the following morning
he learned there had been shoeting at the above address and then
learned that UNDERHILL had been sho¥ and that ROE had been arrested
as ROE was omly wounded, GREENSWEIGHT steted that up to this time he
did not knew the true identity of these individuals and that: although
he knew of the one man being named RALPH ROE he did not know the

name at that time of the other man, who was UNDERHILL, as UNDERHILL
was a quiet individual, ,

GREENSWEIGHT stated he then moved to Fitetown, Oklahoma, about
twenty miles south of Ada, where he and G LEN GORAM epened a filling
station and that ROE stopped in and got gas one day and that several
days later the bank at Sulphur, Oklahoma, was robbed and he observed
in the papers that ROE was arrested for this,

GREENSWEIGHT stated he came to California in 1935 and naturally
heard over the radio and read in the papers that RALPH ROE escaped
from Alcatraz; that about three or four months age, a very short time
after Christmas, possibly about January 15, 1938, GREENSWEIGHT stated
he was walking east on Wilshire Boulevard in Los Angeles and then
turned north on Figueroa' and that as he walked past the garage low
cated on the northeast corner of Figueroa and Wilshire, & coupe,
possibly a 1936 Plymouth, drove out and the driver stopped and said,
"Hello Guy", at which time he, GREENSWEIGHT, observed the man to be
RALPH ROE and that there was enother man with him; that several times
thereafter le observed ROE driving a car on the streets of los Angeles,
tut he was unable to recall what definite places, as he stated that he
naturally saw them at stop sign intersections; that about a month and
a half ago he saw ROE on the corner of Broadway and Secoud Streets in
Senta Monica, at which time ROE was driving a 1937 Plymouth Sedan,
light tan color; that ROE was driving west on 8econd,andnwhon he saw

e










The Los Augcles office will complete the remaining investigation
pending in this territorys

PENDING
"
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‘ Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

United States Bepartment of Justice 4
gg?gg‘;ém MWashington, . .
June 6, 1938.
ci) MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

o
Re: ROCOL

On April 16, 1938, information wes received by the Hichmond field
division that William Phllllﬁkéémpp, then in the custody of the local authorities
at Berryville, Vlrglnla, desired to furnish a Bureau Agent with data concerning
Ralph®Roe. When 1nte iewed Gempp stated that in January, 1938, he observed Roe,
together with Pauline} mith, in Childs Restaurant, 15th and Pennsylvania Avenue,
Northwest, Washington, D. C., and on that occasion he conversed with Roe, the
latter having told Wim of the details of his escape from Alcatraz and that he
and Theodoré~Cole were then en route to New York City to commit a kidnaping.
Gempp stated that in all probability Roe and Cole were responsible for the
disappearance of Peter Le¥ine.

Pauline Smith, whose true name is Athlyn /Skeen, was located at
Logan, West Virginia, and when interviewed denied acquaintance with Ralph Roe
and Theodore Cole and was unable to identify their photographs as being like-

& esses of the individuals known to her. This woman admitted knowing Gempp as
s/fgichargﬁgarmel and furnished information concerning her association with him
in Washington, D. C., which was borne out by investigation. Gempp stated that
Roe told him "Doc"Barker and a companion, at a congiderable cost, had arranged
to effect their escape from Alcatraz by having a speedboat approach the island
at the time prearranged for the esccpe, the boat to approach from the direction
of Angel Island so as to appear to be a Government boat. Roe and Cole, knowing
X of the plans for the escape, decided to bresk from the institution a few minutes
prior to the time arranged to make a brerk by Barker and his confederate and by
() so doing were able to contact the speedboat and thereby effect their escape.

On April 18, 1938, the local auwthorities at Berryville intercepted
a note prepared by Gempp and intended for Ethel:Batten, an alleged relative of
Gempp. The note instructed Batten to go to Charles Town, VWest Virginia and
direct a telegram to Gempp, instructing him to lease a bungalow and place an
ad in the paper so that he could be contacted by a fictitious person JH.RUT
The Berryville authorities also caught Gempp trying to mail a letter a&dressed
to "Mr. J. E. Hoover, ¥BI Office, Washington, D.C.," which purported to furnish
information relative to the escape of Roe and Cole from Alcatraz. The letter
was signe ,JH D." and was written in the first pers pwéemmnrne"rn‘ﬁn“effort G 4
make it dppear as though it was prepared by a woman 4 f7 (o _ )( &7{2]

‘j"h P O s

In view of the above circumstances, it IS‘“bv1ous t Gemnp was e
falsifying relative to having seen Ralph Roe in ?asﬁlngtan D. C., or having any ”
information concerning the subject of this investigdtion. Thg Bureau filés re-
flect that William Phillip Gempp is a notorious liar and no credence can be
given to information furnished by him. {i z.ﬁ“

o Respectfullyy
BEOOEB g ‘2:"

//v / mFm . &7 Tamn
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While at Picher, Oxlahoma this Agent was advised
by Deputy Sheriff JOE EOBSON, Ottuwa County Sheriff's Office, that
& certain man in Picher claimed to have information to the effect
that the fugitives had been in Picher a short time ago,

dccordingly, this Agen¥, accompanied by Depuby
Sheriff EOB3CI, interviewed Mr. KENNET¥RAY, who runs the Todd Undem-
taking Parldr, Picher, Oklahoma. MNr. RAY advised that his informant
in this matter was a Mr. RED PHELP3, vho operates a garage in Picher,
but he requested that at present this Agent not contact PHEIP3, as he
will endeavor to get all the information from him, He informed that
about three or four weeks ago PHEIPS had pointed out to him a 1937
Chevrolet Sedan pariced near the CokAuto Wrecking Yard, advising hin
that this car belonged to ROE and COLE, who had dropped in town on the
way to Chicago, Illinois. While RAY did not remsmber the license num-
bar, he noted it was a Konsas plate. According to his informant, they
bad been staying in Kamsas City, Missouri for a tims s and intended to
pub up in Chicago for thres or four weeks, Thereafter ROE and COLE exw
pected to coms baeck to Ficher for a few days on the way to Lexico. He
mntioned that LECIARD COLE, who operates the .iuto Wrecking Yard is
a cousin to rugitive GOLE, and that another cousin lived in Joplin,
hissouri, about cne block wast and thres or four blocks north of the
Tri-State lcading dock in tbat town. These fugitives are supposed to
have visited this cousin also. According to his informant, RAY advised
that there is no doubt as to tkeir having safely gotten out. Iixe RLY
indicated that PHELPS would undoubtedly deny this if comtacted s and he
suggested that if he continued in his contaets with PHELES, he might
e able to give more definite information.

Deputy Sheriff HOBSOK advised that he does not place
too much eredence in this story, although he kmows that PHELPS is well
acguainted with both fuzitives, for PHELPS is known as a suiteh for
one JOE ANDER30N, a private detective, who would yndoudbtedly be fur-
nished with seme by PHELPS if it were the truth., He indicated further
that PHUIPS dows not bear a good reputation, and is presently attempting

e




to get some infomation as to a bombing from RAY who is suspected of
being implicated therein. In view of this informant's relationshin,
HOBSON stated that he would make casual inguiries of PHSLPS as to his
knowledge of tihese fugitives und their present whereubouts withoub
making any reference to the information furnished by RAY.

With respect to the Cole Aubo wreeking Yard
mentioned above, it is located at the cutskirts of Picher, and the owner,
Lu0liaxD COLE, is known to have been assoeciating with automobile thicves
such as ROBERT SwEiT, who visited him just prior to his arrest. In view
of the above, a direct interview with LIOFAID COILE would secem futile.

It was further learned that the immedizte neishbors of this person ars
also very unrelizble, and could not be depended upon in & matter of
this nature.

Both lir. EBNGETH RIY and Deputy Sheriff EOBSON
vere given the telephone murber of the Oklehoma City Divicion, as well
as the telephone rnumber of this dgent at Tulsa, and they indicated
that should anything definite be developed, this Bureuu would be prompt-
ly advised.

This matbter will be held in abeyance for a period
of time, so as to give these parties an opportunity to develop this
information throush thelr informants. In the event this is mot productive,
an appropriate direct irvesticaticn will be conducted at Picher in an
effort tc check the veraeity of this information.

Under date of Liay 24, 19238 the San antonio Field
Division advised an snonymous letter had been received, mailed at San
antonio, 12:30 P.M., May 23, 1933, in an envelope of the Goldman Hotel,
Fort Smith, Arikansas, which reads as followss

"Coming on a bus to Santone yesterday I heard a
ttell-it=~all?! zirl say she had just come from
Pawhuska, Okla. & that the one of the 2 recent
Alcatraz escapes czlled 'Ted' was being hidden
in a cave on a creek in or mear Ochelata, Okla.
(near Dartlesville).

~fs




She sald she was taken to see him by a cousin of
this 'Ted's' called *Roxie' or 'Roxy.!

Pass this on if you want for what its worth, I
don'*t vant to be mixed up in this sort of thing
unless there's a reward fortkcoming.

The Pathfinder"

The following inveé‘tigation was conducted by Special
Agent C. L. GREZN at Poneca City, Oklahoma,

r, HERWAN H,’ SMITH, 1019 B, Otoe Street, was located
at Smith's Auto Camp, three miles south of Ponea City on U. S. Highway
#77. lir. SITH hed previously told Iir. EUGH OWEN, Sheriff of Nowata,
Oklahoma, tkat he had seen a man he thought was Subject COLL.

Upon interview, lir. SMITH stated that in January of
this year he was employed as a collector for the Cklzhoma State Tax
Cemmission, and was working in Perry, Oklahoma during that month with
Mr, PAUL DAVINFORT, another collector., He stated that one morning aboub
9300 AWk, he was walking frcm his hotel to the Post Office in Perry, and
saw the man whorm he believes is CULE walking along the sidewalk accom-
ranied by & woman, He stated that he noticed this individual particular-
1y becaused he appeared to be watching Ilr. SMITH rather closely after
SMITH bhad first glanced at him. Mr, SLOTH described this woman as being
about the same height as tke man, five feet, seven inches, and wearing
a green dress and brown coat, noticing nothing else about her appearance.

Nr, SMITH stuted that on the following morning after
seeing this counle on the street he and PAUL DAVENPORT were in the Post
Office at Perxy, and while DAVEIWPORT was sending some mail at the window,
he, SMITH, glanced over the bulletin board where wanted notices are posted;
that he saw the F. B. I, Identification Order on THEODORS COLE, and noticed
that it resembled the individwal seen by him the day befcre; that while
standing in the Post Office lobby waiting for DAVENPCRT, this same man
entered the lobby, walked to a point pear the wanted notices, and then
walked hurriedly out tbs north (or side) door after kaving come in tke
front (or west) door; that this individual transacted no business in the

Doy







Will make suitable investigation near Ochelata,
Oklakema to debermine if there is a cave in this vieinity in which
TED COLE might be hiding,

On or after July 1, 1938, will contact TXIWETH
RAY and Deputy Sheriff HOBSOW at Picher, Oxlahona, to ascertain if
they have secured any additional information in connection with this

CaSCe
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TITLE ) CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O., #1472 |
THEODORE ‘GOLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
#1471 , L ‘

ERNEST}"BAYLOR report
abouts of Mrs. CORB : _
unknown. ROE, with JAC LLOYD, arrested
at home of Mrs. CORB 71934,

No addi bional information obtained from

'SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

: m\]m RAY and Deputy Sheriff HOBSON
/ relativé to COLE being at Picher, Okla.,
i _ and it is not belisved that COLE has been
. / there recently.

-Pu

EEFERENCE: | Report of Special Agent J. V. MURPHY,
’ Oklahoma City, 2/3/38. Report of Special
e - Agent C. O, HURT, Oklahoma City, 6/17/38.

;. T.at Antlers, Oklahoma.
E >, 'y
o8 . Mr. W. S, BARROW, Deputy Sherift, was interviewed, and advised
,that 19% at the time JACK LLOYD and RALPH ROE were apprehended by himself

ggr ofificers, they were captured at the ome of Mrs. CORBIT LYONS. He
sta.t “¥hat Mrs, LYONS was formerly lirs, E TAYLOR. BARROW advised that
e was also personally @cquainted with TED Oj.zbuﬁ "bad not seen COLE or ROE
-8ince ROE was apprehended by him. Iir. BARROW advised that Mrs, LYONS, since
the capture of ROE, bad informed him that her former husband, ERNEST TAYLOR,
who is an ex-convict from a penitentiary unknown to BARROW, had either died
.or had been killed, he could not recall which. ir. BaARROW stated that Mrs.
LYONS, to his knowledge, has had seven husbands, whose hames he could not recall;
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An effort was made to locate RIU ...1F3 while in Picher,
but same was unsuccessful,

Deputy Shexrilf JUd HOLZONL was conbacted at liami, Cklahora,
and he advised that he had spoken to RUD PL.ITS about this matter,
and found there wis absolutely nothing to it. PIIlS had advised him he
had never known either of tkese fugitives nor did he have any idea they
wore relubted to LilllixD COIl. He further stated that he had made these
statements to R.Y, but the whole story was purely fictitious, und used
merely to get R.Y'S confidence in an effort to obtain certain information
froa him for the local authorities on another matter. Tenuty HORICT
indicated that he had placed little eredence in the matter from the be-
oinning, 4s he knew that PEILPZ, should lLe ever receive any such information
relative to these fugitives, would immediately get in touch with the
authorities on the possibility he could get some reward,

In view of the above infommaition, further investicative action
in the premises is unwarranted, and sums is bei.s coisidered us ¢losed.
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June 12, 1938

ya&

76-2686-415

Special Agent in Charge

Richmond, Virginis

Re: Ralph Ros, with cliases,
Fugitive, I. 0. #1472;
Theodore Gole, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. 0. #1471,
Escaped Federal Prisomers.

Dear Sir:

in connection with the above entitled matter and r
the Bureau

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office

June 13, 1978,
Very truly yours,

\\3 . 1&; . aﬂh&%?\ﬂ&ﬁw

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Enclosure: . e SN

TC ~ Oklsholia CAty rm 145
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 23878
R UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
GWDVHC
La'por:atory Repqrt
Case; June 22, 1938 Number: 76-2686~415

) _
Ralph Ros, with aliases, Fugiiive, I. 0. #1472;
Theodore’Cole, with aliases, Fugitive, I. O. #1471.

%ﬁ&&?ggng?doral Prisoners

Q23« Sheet of thin white paper containing tracings of the signature
"Mr. and Mrge J. Sullivan, New York, New York™".

Examination requested by: mRichmond

Date received: £=13=38
Examination requested: Document
Result of examination: Examination by:

Dingle

Based on.s comparison of the known handwriting of Ralph Roe
deaignated as specimen K1 with tracing designated as specimen @23, the
conclusion hes been reached that Ralph Roe did not write the .guestioned

1 « Bureau

2 ~ Richmond

1 « Oklahoma City
1 «~ San Francisco
1 « Laboratory




Hederal Burean of Investigation

United States Bepartment of Justice

P, 0. Box #709,
Portland, Oregon,

t June 30, 1938.

lre Emil L, lueller,
Fostrastsr,
Clatskenie, Crogon.

<

Dear Sir: Re: RDOCL

Thank you for your letter of June Z0th
Turnishing this office with the eddress of R. H.
TEQIAS, cere of V. 2. HAND, Ve have recently
leerned that we do not need to contact MR. TFCAS
and so any furthsr surveillance of tke zeils by you
in this matter is not nscessary.

Ve greatly appreciate your ecopsration in
this matter.

Very truly yoors,
DIT: By , J. D. SIEN30N,

76259 Specinl Arent in Charge.
ge-Surean 177
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was ART/ WEBSTER, and that the man known as BILL, who was with WEBSTER at
Greut Bend, Kansss, a short time before, was TOM DAVIS, According to Chief
BCUDYSHELL, the 1935{Chevrolet Coupe, Motor 74~941554, believed to have
veen stolen by VWEBS and DAVIS at Great Beuwd, Kansas, in March, 1938,

has never been recoverede No trace of the car has ever been found other than
the fact that it was seen at Turcn, Konsas, on March 14, 1938, and there is
no evidence at this %ime to indiceate that the car has been transported out

of the State of Kmnsas in violation of the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act.

Accorpanied by Police Officor BERT TRUEX of the Great Bend Policé
Department, Agent interviewed Mrse. MARGARET KNUFi HORINE, who was in
ccrpany with ART WEBSTER and the person known as BILL at Great Bend,
Kansas, on about March 12, 1938, Mrs, HCRINE stated definjtely that the
person known s BILL was not identical with the photographs of RCOE and COLE,

PENDING
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
+ DIRECTOR
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Hederal Burean of Investigation
LRP:JHR  Wnitely States Bepartment of Justice
Washingion, . @,

July 7, 1938.
Time-12:45 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Roe and Cole.

I called SAC Pieper at San Francisco regarding a news
flash which came into the Bureau reading, "San Francisco-—
Police today received a report that Theodord/Cole and
Rglgﬁsﬁwg,yho escaped from Alcatraz Federal Prison in
San Francisco Bay were seen near Vleed, California.m
SAC Pieper advised me that the two subjects were seen
the night after the escape back in December, and that this
is what the news flash perteins to. Mr. Pieper stated that
two boys were driving in that part of the country the night
after the escape. When they came into towm, they saw a
car containing some men. The youths looked at them and when
they came to the next town and saw the papers, they claimed
the men they saw in the car resembleélRoe and Cole. These
boys went to the local justice of the peace and so far the
Bureau 0ffice has not been able to ascertain what steps
were teken by that authority. These same boys happened to
be in the police station last night talking about this
incident. A reporter was nearby and heard the story, thus
glving rise to the news flash. SAC Pieper told me that
the story will be checked as a matter of routine, for it
appears that there is no foundation to the story. I was
told that the boy's story was given quite a bit of
publicity in the San Francisco pepers. ©SAC Pieper stated
that in order to check this story, an agent would have to
travel about four hundred miles. An agent will begin a
road trip on Monday and will check the matter when he
arrives in that locale. SAC Pieper pointed out that
Roe and Cole could have hardly reached the spot where the
boys claim they saw them in so short a time after their
escape from Alcatraz.

Respectfyllys,

4

Mr. Tolson. [/....

Mr. Nathan ..........

Mr. Dawsey —ceeemnn-
Mr. Egan...ceeaaeeo..-

Rmc%w@ 76 f
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form.No. L
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

OFLAEQIA GITY, Oklas,

EPFILE NO.

76-282

REPORT MADE AT

EL PASO, Texase

DATE WHEN MADE

7-5=~38

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

6=27-38

REPORT MADE BY

b,P.Sullivan

jEn

v

TITLE

RATFH ROE with aliases ~ FUGITIVE - IO 14723
‘]HEODORE‘,,?OIIE with aliases - FUGITIVE - I0 1471

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FED:-RAL PRISONERS«

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETATILS:

TED TELODORE é
viewed and a

ROUN located at Fte.3tockton, Texas, inter-
vised that he is casually acguainted with

RAIFH ROZT and TEEODORE COLl, but has obitained no informe=
tion indicating these men were successful in their attempt-
ed escape; states does not know of any intir&te friends or

of these men.

IRe & IRS. TTNSRIIEY and LRS.

associatgg/

TILL L. {BROH, mother of FLOYD{BROWN, also interviewed but
state they are not acquainted with either ROE or COLE and
have no information concerning these men.

AT FORT STOCITON, Texas:

north of Ft.Stockton,

DORRIS, of this office.

ever seelse

At this time 1T

Pe

REFEREICE: - Report of Special Agent E.lls KRIEGER, Lansas City, 1., dated June 5,
1938,

Acent made inquiry at the local post office where he was advised by one of

the Fost Office Clerks that 1Re & IRS. ToJ. RIIEY were residingz atout four miles
Accormanied by Post Office Clerk BOBO, Agent was directed

to the home of kR. & RS, T.J. RILEY, whieh is located on the lionahans-Fort Stockton
road, about four miles north of Ft.otockton.
wife DESSIE were interviewed and they stated that they had not received any informa-
tion of value to this investigation since the last interview by Special Lgent E.Ce
They were again shown photographs of THEODORS COLE and
RATPH ROE which, they stated, they could not identify as of any persons they had

o TeJes BIIEY and his

1RS. RIIEY stated that she had recéived some letters from her brother

FIOYD BROUN, inmate of the U.S.Penitentiary, Alcatraz Island, San Franeiseo, Califs ,
since last interviewed, but that he did not mention anything concerning COLE or RO&
in these letters. &t this point IR. & IRS. RILEY stated that all the letters receivw
ed from FLOYD,/BRG.Y hore the censorship mark of the Penitentiary., At this time 1R.
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COIE or RUE that they would be contacted by these men, it is believed that there
is little reason to suspect that COLX or ROx would atterpt to contact LAUREXCL BRUIN,
or }Re IIL L., BROWN, the present wherembouts of both being unknowns

UNDEVELOPLD IZaDs

2L PASO OFFICE ~ *.t Cherry Vale, W.lly - 7ill interview IRS. CECIL IOLL for informe-
tion ske may possess concerning former friends and contaets of RAIPH ROE and JACK
ILOYE, and any otker information she may haves

(3)










OrrFice oF DIRECTOR
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

% U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

July 7,1938

Re: Cole and Roe
Excapes from Alcatraz.

Mr. Pennington advises SAC Pieper
tated that two boys told a police officer
asually at Weeds California ( several hundred
miles from San Francisco); that they had seen
_, two men resembling Cole and Roe the night
T after the escape. Mr. Pieper gtated they could
not poss1b17; have gotten that far,

}.—‘

e #

Mr. Pieper states it is an attempt of
a newspaper reportez to build a story. The
article is appearing in one newspaper in

~Ban Francisco., No agent has been sent to
< Weeds as yet.

< e
J Mr .Penning -fi“ submitting a full memgy =W
\ Mr. Nathan ceveeevann
Mr. Tamm covveevomn
‘J st Mr. CleEH -vemmecenre-
:}3 é My, Coffey -cuesromaen
_% Mr. Crowl.o.omermvee-
Mr, Dawsey -ueueeeen
‘? Mr. Boan..ceeevcronne

xzf‘ Mr: Foxworth.......
. Glavin . ooeennn
BECORDED 17 (g - 92 é g_ é’ 3/ s —

& FEDERAL BHHEAU F I, vESTIGATION *;IJZ“ """""

o

. M Nichola ...
!9 8 r’i- Vil /‘(<E‘Mr. Tracy...l.-.%./.._
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form. No. 1

THis casEoriGINATED AT ORLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHONA. FILE No. 76=282

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE
‘ EL PASO, m. 7u11~38 73 e De Pe SULLIVAN jed
L
TITLE Rog.mth aliases . FUG:TIVB’ I'o . 1472 . CHARACTER OF CASE
> THEODORE kCO]‘.'B, with aliases, FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISOHERS
K I40e 1471e

! |'synopsis oF FacTs:  Writer of letter to Warden at Alcatraz Penitentiary,
containing information possible referring to COIE
aprd ROE, ascertained to be R. R. MANTOOTH, HObbs,

1. Wew Llexicos IANTOOTH describes how person, from

_ whom he obtained information, can be located at
Ioop, Texass

"‘P""

TREFEREI\ICE: Report of Special Agent J. E. THORNTON, San Francisco,
California, dated 4=2-~38e

(G DETATIS: For the information of interested offices it may be
stated that the San Francisco 0ffice forwarded to the
1 Paso Office a photostat copy of the following let-
ter, signed "R. Re lis%, care PeO. Box 1351, Hobbs,

Wew llexicos

al o —

"y
_——

Hobbs, Hl.lle
Jan 6, 1938

{/arden James A. Johnston,

T am sending you some clipings that I got out
of a Denver paper yesterdays

A8 T vas cominz from Lubbock Texas Dec 27, 1937

A .
APPROVED AND % SPECIAL AGENT
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T caught a ride with a mwan that told me about being
at a filling station about seeing two men in a car
that were from California and he said thay made the
trip from there to the filling station in 17 hours
and thay wanted to know how far it was to some town
in Oklas he said thay had a machine gun and two cart~
ridge belts fully loaded all around and two pistols
in the car and one of these guys had a gun on at the
time he said thay got gass and some cheese and crackers
and one of the men pulled a quiet a roll of money out
of his pocket to pay for the goods and it was a 35400
bill that was passed, he said thay were well dressed
and seemed t0 be a little nervicus, and one of the
guys rubed & place on the left fender vwhere it had
ben scared and said thay like to have got uss

The guy that I rode with told me his name but I cent
think of it now but I moy think of his name later

T believe he did deseribe the men to me it seens to
me he said one of them was about 5 £t or 6 or 8 inches
$all and the other was a little taller than the other
and their weight was about 160 or more but I dont
recolect just the weight and for complexion he never
mentioned to me, %ell that is all that I know I
will ask you to keep my name s\e&;rbet please

/S/ Rs Re e
¢/o P40, Box 1351

PoSe for I dont no gangsters guning after me

AT HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

At the Hobbs Post O0ffice Agent interviewed Assistant Posimaster SAN
GHAY and CIERK LYLE GHOLION and they advised that J. H. and BERVICE

! £UNCH, ROBERT and IFONA YIE received mail at PeXe Box 1351¢ Agent

7 was advised that a 1Re and IRS. KYIE lived at a designated place on
Soutl 4the. Ste and Agent thereupon interviewed 1R »f 1HRSe Jo He
I7I% at their residence and they advised that R. R LANTCOTH, who is
1dentical with the writer of the above letter, was thelr son=in-law
and lived just west of the Skelly O0il Cos vholesale tank and a little

nortk of the Hobbs-leminole road in Hobbes

IR, Re Re MANTCOTH was located at his residence and ke repeated the
inforwation contained in the above quoted letter and could not add
anything to cemes He said that he recoived the information on
December 27, 1937, as he was returning to Bobbs, Wew Licxico from
Iubbock, Texas, He szid he obtained a ride at Lubbock, Texas, with
a young man who was driving a2 flat body truck, dark in color and
about 2 ton capacitye He described the man driving the truck as

e




being between 20 and 25 years and LANTOOTH believes the man may have
been remed JONES but recalls that this young man was in business with
his father in the junk busiress and was interested in buying old iron
at ILubbock, their residence; At the time NANTCOTH was on the truck,
it was carrying a load of bag coal, which the young man deliver to
the first store on the right side of the highwey as one enters Locpy
Texas, coming from Seagraves, Texase MVANTCOTH stated that thiz store
is probably the only place in Loop, handling coal and he stated ttat
there is an open coal bin immediately adjacent to the stores

MANTOOTE was guestioned at some length but bhad no further informationg
he stating that he thought that the natter wag sufficiently important
0 transmit to tke authoritiess

THDEVELOPED IEADS

TEE DALLAS FIEID DIVISION - at Ioop, Texas, will, from the description
given by Re Re LANTOOTH, locate the store mentioned above for the pur-
pose of there learning the identity of the young man who delivered &
load of coal to the store on or about December 27, 1937, in order that
this individual may be interviewed for any information bearing on the
whereshouts of RAIPH ROE and THEODORE COIE.

*THE EL PAQQ‘:%IEID DIVISION « at Cherry Vale, Wew lisxico, will interview
MRS. CECIL NOEL for information she may posses concerning former friends

and contacts of RAIPH ROE and JACK LIOYD and any other information she
may haves

~ PENDING «
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Maynard, e Seattle Chinatown night club, and to & bootleg establishment
after which they took her home, During this period KELLY represented himp-
self to be an Oregon State Police officer and offered to exhibit to MISS
DARLING his badge and gun which he claimed were in the back of his car,
She ‘advised that she did not request to see the badge and gun, and that

'KELLY did not show them to her, During the ride she made inquiry of KELLY

whether it 18 the general opinion in Oregon that subjects drowned in their
escape from Alcatraze She maintains this discussion took place after
leaving the Music Hall and had no connection with the two men at the teble
next to KELLY; that she had done or seid nothing which might cause KELLY

- to believe these men to be the subjects‘ that if he so. believed it was his

own opinion,

When pressed as to her interest in this particular case, she
relu tantly told agents that a few months ago she became acquainted with
J. 'BRIEN, aliagxgiggggE in Los Angeles, Celifornia, who had been em-
ployeg by the AL G, Circus as an usher during the 1938 season.

She stated that she and O'ERIEN were very close friends, and that upon
O'BRIEN's discharge from the ¢ircus at Tacoma, Washington late in Mey,
1938, she resigned her position with the circus at Seattle, Washington on
May 29 1938, meeting O'BRIEN in this city. The reason for O'BRIEN's dis«
charge was bis reckless, drunken, end careless actions, which eventually
led to a fight between him and one of the circus officials. His immediate
superior was head usher DON COOK. ,

O'BRIEN is alleged by DARLING to be an ex-convict and three-time
loser, and even though now only 22 years of age, is alleged to have served
time 1n a reformatory, name unknown, the United States Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, Kansas, and Alcatraz Island, San ‘Francisco, California, ' One
of these penitentiary sentences was for auto theft, and another for an
armed robbery of a filling station perpetrated by O'BRIEN and ROE and
COLE at Dallas, Texes., DARLING related that after this robbery subjects
and O'BRIEN went to a roadhouse,presumahly located near Dallas, Texas, in

‘company with some woman, name upknown to DARLING, and this woman notified
- the officers that O'ERIEN and subjects were there. A raid resulted in

which COLE and ROE eacaped but O'BRIEN was shot in the leg and captured.-
DARLING states O'BRIEN now has a lead shot in one ear and a bullet in ome
ankle. .

She states that O'ERIEN is usually a morose individual but is

. glven to sudden fits of anger, and on several occasions while in Seattle

haed written several telegrems on the spur of the moment to his parents or
step-father, degree of r¢lationship unknown to DARLING, asking for money.
One of these telegrems sas written by DARLING, and to the best of her -
recollection was addrg@sed to one DR. SPROUSE initials unknown, 318
Lancaster Street, at/either Sulphur, Oklehoma or Dallas, Texas, DARLING
explained that DR. PROUSE is supposed to be the father or step-father of
JACK O'BRIEN and is connected or owns & hospital in Dallas, Texas or - -

3e







. Miss DARLING was directly questioned at this time as to whether
she had discussed the escape of subjects with any employees or other
customers of Lyons' Music Hall or persons other then FRED KELLY, at which
time she replied she had such discussions at one time several months ago
in San Diego, California with a.United States Navy sailor who was unknown
to her, but that she had not discussed this subject with anyone in Seattle,
Weshington other than KEILY, She later repudiated this statement, as
will be noted below, : .

Records of the General Delivery Section in the SeattI@Post @ffioe
were checked for a forwarding address of JACK O'BRIEN, alias SPROUSE with
negative results.

Records of the Western Union Telegraph Compeny were checked for
& money order received by O'BRIEN under this nsme or under the name of
SPROUSE, with negative results, Agent was advised at the main office of
the Western Union that it is practically impossible to trace any telegram
sent from Seattle by O'BRIEN unless the office address at which this
telogram was filed is kpown, There being 17 such offices in the city of
Seattle, this check was not ,ertaken.

The following=i ormation was received by Special Agent W. C; RYAN:

Colonel W. AYWORTON, Flag Merine Officer, Admiral's Staff,
U, S. S. IDAHO Bremerton, Washlnghon, telephoned the Seattle Office on
June 28, 1938, advising that he had received information from an enlisted
man in the Merines concerning subjects COLE and ROE; that the enlisted
" men in question had become mixed up with & woman who cleimed acquaintance
with COLE and ROE and told the enlisted men. that they were alive and living
at 44-A Woodward Street or Avenue, San Francisco, Celifornia,

Colonel WORTON pointed out thet the enlisted man said that the
woman was intoxicated at the time she furnished the information, and that
they were not certain that they could locate her for further 1nformat10n. :
He, WORTON, did say thet he would see to it that the enlisted men made every"

ffort to locate the women if an agent would contact him at the Bremerton
Navy Yard, .

.,The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent F. L,
' WELCH in response to the above laformation:

Agent contacted Colonel W, A. WORTON, Flag Marine Officer, Admiralts
Staff, U. S. S. IDAHO, Bremerton, Washington, "Be stated that he had re.
ceived information Prom Commander RAMSEY of the U, S. S. SARATOGA that
WILLIAM WAL REEDLOVE, one' of the sailors on the U. S. S. SARATOGA, had
-reported to hid certain informestion concerning escaped Federal. prisoners
from Alcatraz Island, Colonel WORTON could furnish no informstion in addi-
tion %o that which he furnished Special Agent W. C. RYAN, and he suggested
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Mrse WILIIAMS stated that her malden vame was MARY DARBY and that when
she kmew ROY ROE at Borger, Texas, he had a boy friend by name of ALLEL NiBREERY,
who 18 now deceased; that he was also a friend of FETE and CAROLINE NL.LuHRY
at Borger, and that ROY also had friends by nams of Mre. and HMrs. TON MARTIN, who
conduet a beauby shop at Borger, Texzas.

She advised that after she quit corresponding with ROY that an ox=-
convict by name of DAVID'DAILAS cams to her at Borger, and delivered to hor a
message from ROY, who wanted her to again correspond with him, but that she
never did write ROY again.

Krse. WILIIANS stated that she did not know anything about Subject ROE
in this case and if she did she certainly would tell the Government es she had
1o interest in Subject nor ROY RORE, as she was now married and that she and
hor husband did not want to have anything to do with thess criminals. She
stated that she did not care for ROY ROE to ever leary of her present where-
abouts as she did not want him to write to her or evor come arcund her again.
Agent did not disclose to Mre, WILLIAS that ROY POE was now confined in the
Okklahoma State Penitentiary. rd

¥rs. WILLIAMS * brothor-in-law, RO%USHING, stated that if ho should
over obtain any information that would be beneficlal to the Goverament he would
inmediately notify the San Antonio Field Division.

‘* ¥r., and Mrs., DOYLE WILLIAMS both stated that they were at all times
glad to assist the Government in causing the apprehension of Subject ROE in
this case, and should they receive any information as to his whoreabouts they
would irmediately notify the San Antonio Field Division.

o

W
Due o tho fact that ERYAN, CONWAY has boen loecated and interviewed
the lead to locate him at Houston, Téxas, has beon discontinued.

UNDEVELOPED IEAD

/ -
DALLAS FIELD DIVISIONS 41511‘; orger, Texas, will interview kir. and
Nrse PET@’NE@UBERRY ani Mr, and Mre. TOM MARTIN for any information they may have
Subject RALPH ROB.

REFERRED UPON CCMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN.
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DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD'FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
7/25/58 7/9/38 L. E. RINGIAN cge

TITLE ,;;

o

RALPH ROZ, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. ;4147%;
T-TOTORE COLE, wmith elisses, FUGITIVE, I.0, ;14%i,

CHARACTER OF CASE

138CAPID FEDIRAL PRISONTRS.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

References

Detailsa

!
POB PARKER, well known Tulsa, Okla. bootlegger,
states thet JILLIE[ROE, brother of subject EOE,
care through Tulsa when he was released from
Leavenvorth Penitentiary sore time before the
escape of sub jects enroute to Texas or Hobbs,
¥, Il. 0 secure employment, end thet the momey ke
had in his possession ves vebteran's bonus money
received while an immate at Leavenworth.

P
Letter from Kansas City Office dated March 15, 198,
AT TULSA, OKLAMOITA

sent contacted OB PARKIR vho is a well known Tulse boot-
legger. Te operstes the Parks Pheymacy at 1008 South Tlgin
end kas also an interest in the Sehlitz Bar et 1220 Last
15th Street. Fe has been in the licuor business for several
vears, but information which he furnistes is considered
dependsble.

BOR PARKIR stated that he had never known TRD COLE or RALPH
ROE, but that he had known JELIE EOX for secvercl years,
beconing scguainted vith him first in Kansas Clity several
vears aro end thet JLIIE EOR voried for him hauling liguox
at Tules for ahoub two and one-helf years prior to being
arrested end convicted at Wichita, Kansas on the sgentence
which he served &% Leavenuiorih.

ROB PLREKTR stated thet on the occosion of JUEIE ROI'S vigid
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form.No. 1

T 1 T FILE NO.
HIS CASE ORIGINATED A’ CK'L .QFF"’ { ﬂ CIT'Y 76—31;8
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
OiL.zHo.a CITY 7/28/38 7/14/38 LARVIN B, PiSH b

TITLE +

RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472
THEODOKZ COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,

I.0. #1471,

CHARACTER OF CASE

mSCAFTED FEDERAL PLISONEAS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Investigation at Altus, Okla, disclozes JACKIE
and FELLIE KIMES have returned to Stuart,

i ./ Olclahoma,
i
‘ 4
i FAFEREIICE: Report of Special Agent C. O. HUAT,

Olla. City, 6/3/38.

DETATLS:

At Altus, Oklahoma,

Sheriff H, T, KDIBELL advised the vriter that he had
arrested both JACKIE and IZLLIB/KLBS, vho had been practicing
prostitution in and about Altus for a period of about six weeks
preceding Agent's visit there, and that he had given them both
twenty-four hours to leave towm.

Agenb, accompanied by Deputy Sheriff O, R, JOUE3,
visited various houses of prostitution that were acquainted with
both girls and all stated that it was their information that hoth
JACKIE and VDLLIE KXES had returned to Stuart, Oklohoma,

Investigation at the post office disclosed that both
girls had received mail at General Delivery, Altus, but had left \
[
i 1
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He feels certain that she has not returned to Washingbton since her
disappearance last fall,

IURKSLL stated that HZLEN did not frequent Child's Resgtaurant
while in Washington and as far as he knows she did not have a friend
employed there as a waltress. MURRLLL stated that HELLN worked as a
waitress at BILL PLAUGH:R'S restaurant for about one week during the
latter part of June, 1937, and as a waitress at the West End Restaurant
at 2134 Pennsylvania Avenue, Hiie, washington, D Cs, from about July
19th until ebout August 19, 1937,

MURRELL was shown the photographs of fugitives ROE and COLZ,
but stated that he had seen no one resembling either., He also stated
that he had never heerd HiliN make reference to anyone who could have
been either ROE or JOLE.

Inquiry at the Capitol Park Hotel, Washington, D¢ C., disclosed
thet it has no record of registrationg on or about laren 30, 1937, by
either R, FARMEL and wife or by HELLN:SHITH.

Inquiry at PLAUGHER'S lunch room, 2121 Pennsylvania Awenue,
Heliey has confirmed information furnished by MURIWLL with reference to
HELEN'S employment at that place and has disclosed that she has not been
seen about :ashington since her disappearance last fall, No cne there
has seen anyone resembling the photographs of fugitives.

Inguiry et the ilest £nd Restaurant, 2134 Pennsylvania Avenue,
Neiley Washingbton, De Co ,,/disclooed that it recently changed hands and
that nothing is W/concerning HELEN MURKELL.

JIEMY VALANO;:: Broadway Restaurant, 1504 7th Street, Meile,
Jash:.ngﬁon, De Coy sta'bed that he was interested in the operation of
the Vest End Restaurant, Ygshington, D C., last summer, and confirmed
the information that HELLN, ZLL was employed theres as indicated by
LLPERT IIURRELL. VALANCS stated that he has neither seen nor heard of
HELEN MURRELL since last summer and has never seen anyone resembling
photographs of instant fugitives.

Inquiry at the lunch rooms and restaurants located within
a two block radius of "7th end 8th" and Pennsylvania Avenue, Neiie,

























all the terrain surrounding Ochelata, and that he kneow of
no cave or dugout, or anything of a similar nature, that
could be used as a hiding placce

Informent "Z¥, vhose name has herctofors been
furnished the Bureau, was contacted and stated, upon being
advised by Agent that he was seeking infomation from him
at the request of Specidl Agent FRANK S. SMITH, that he had
had no definite information since last talking with Agent
SUITH; that in the early part of July, hovever, a ligquor
rumer by the name of ROY G,[WILLIAS came to infomant's
place and stated thabt he, VILLIAIS, had recently been around
Longview, Texas, and that while there he had been informed
that ROE and COLE were in thab vieinity; that if he, WILLIR'S,
had so desired he could have seen and talked with these
fugitives, but that he did not care to mix up with them end
he made no effort to see thems, Infomant #Z" stated thab he
had no idea as to vhether this information was amthentic., He
sald that WILLIADS had been killed in an amto accident on July
10, 1938 near Tonkawa, Oklshoma, and that WILLIAMS did not
divulge the identity of his informant at Longview, He stated
that VILLTALS claimed tlat these fugitives had mzde a litile
money since effecting their escape and that they were kesping
quiet and successfully evading arrest., Infarmant "Z% is very
ill at the present time with heart trouble,

Informant #Z" was also questioned as to the possibility

of a cave that could be used as a hideout near Ochelata, as ine

formant #Z% lives within a few miles of Ochelata. He stated that
e knew of no such hideout and that he was sure if there were such
a cave in that vieinity, he would know about it through his under—

vorld connections,
UlIDEVEIOPED IaD3e
7 The DA]iL;ZS CFFICE is not being requested to make any

specific investigation at Lonsview based on this information; hovw-
ever, if the Dallas office is in possession of any other informa-

tion to the effect that these fugilives may be in that vicinity,

or may have been in the wvicinity of Longview, it is surgested that
this information be borne in mind vhen making wny investigation,
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Wnited States Department of Justice

P. O. BOX 306 ~
BUTTE, MONTANA
76107 AUGUST 8,1938

Director
Federel Bureau of Investigation
Vlashington, D. C,

ATTENTION: TECENICAL LABORATORY

6

Re: ROCOL

Dear Sir:

There is being forwarded herewith a hotel rew
gistration sheet conbaining the registration of an indi-
vidual believed to be RATPHCROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. O. #1472, The registration is marked with an "X
under December 22, 1937. It is kindly requested that this
signature be compared with the known handwriting of RATLPH
ROE for the purpose of determining whet or not the
registration is that of ROE'S,

The hotel registration Sheet has been furnished
j this office by MRS.: BLANCHE V[ ,%SCOTT; Victor, Idaho, and

\) / it is kindly reguested that it be returned +o this office
“f

when it has served its purpose in order that it may be
returned to MR3, SCOTT.

Very truly yoursy

H &

H., B, ANDERSEN
~ Spacial Agent in Charge
2 3, o
£ &
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\_DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION *
. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: BOCOL Number: VieEgBG=a44

Specimens:

?6-0660-444 Q B4 Hote) vogistretica sheet of hotel in Vietarz, WW
| signoture “Delhs Omemp, foseny iion., undey dote of 12/ER/87.

Examination requested by: mto
Date received: 6/12/58 (racordsd 6/18/58 mig 11100 A. ite)
Examination requested: Poosasnt : | :
- Result of examination: 74~ (Ao Exami,&@’l by: Major AE
S goeoiiabune 01ty .
mwmnm@mmmmmw&mwmm«m&
’ - ‘

024- A e by ff e i %M P,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  OXTAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA __BUTTE"™5™>  76-107
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :IEHRIICOI-?;‘A,SE REPORT MADE BY
BUTTE, MONTANA e-e~3s 8~4-38 Ve J. WOLFE

TME RATFH ﬁ‘é’
THEODORE
I.0e 1471

with aliases ~ FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472;
OLE, with aliases = FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER

MRS. BLANCH %e SCOTT identified photo»
graph of Sub:]ect ROE as individuel
who stayed over-night at her hotel

o L K December 22, 1937, Registration ob=
fﬁ« ' : - tained and being forwarded to Bureau.
- ' : ' r . S

O

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Reference: Report of Special Agent W Te Gray,
' Buttey, Montana, 6-14-38,
7" -
.r", T . . ) //
" DETAILS: AT VICTOR,IDAHO

MRS. BLANCHE W *6COTT, on being 'shovm the picture of
RAIPH ROE identified it as bheing thet of an individuel who stayed
one night at her hotel on December 22y 1937, MRS, SCOTT stated
thet the individusl ceme to the hotel in the early evening and
asked for something to eat; she gave him food end furnished him
with ‘a rooms He signed the registery but the writing was to
indistinct. to tell what name was written. Early the next morning
MRS, SCOTT saw this individual come into the hotel fram the ‘

- outsidey, ate his breakfast and left town; he sald he was going to
the Jackson, Wyoming, country looking for worke While this
individual wes eating his breakfast another individual came in an
sat beside him and‘had a cup of coffee; MRSe SCOTT stated that at

0’ 8. GOVERKEERT ru@&mct 7—2034
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

OKLAHOMA. CITY, OKLAHOMAe

® *

FILE NO.

76-282

REPORT MADE AT

EL PASO, TEXAS

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

Bulw33 Budw3s

REPORT MADE BY

D¢ Py SULLIVAN

Jed

"

TT-E RATPH ROE with
THEODORE COLE,
I.0. 1471,

CHARACTER OF CASE

aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0s 1472;
with aliasses, FUGITIVE,

ESCAPER FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

W

REFERENCE:

MRSs CZCIL NOEL, Chexry Vale, Ne.l.,
states she has not seen or heard
from RALPH ROE since her former
husband, JACX LIOYD, was arrested
for the robbory of the Farmers
National Bank at Sulphur, Oklahoma,
in 1934, and has not heard fronm
LIOYD for more than three yearse
Has no information indicating that
ROE was successful ian his escapes
States ROE was infatuated with
HAZEYL UNDERHILL and was friendly
with "SLIM" BAIILEY, now an inmate
at ILeavenworthe

@ RUC

L4

Report of Special Agent Be Le DALEON, El Paso, Texas,

dated 6-8=3Se

AT CHERRY VALE, NEW MEXTCO

’\\4/

Agent interviewed MRS. CECIL (INEZ) NOEL, who is reside
ing with her husband on a farm house, adjacent to a wilde

cat o0il well, which her husband is now drilling,

She

ﬁ 4
AFPROVED AND
FORWARDED: / ,

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

XTIV Y

56 /KA —r
\‘/ “J

S

‘)dFlES OF THIS REPORT /’,
3=Burean

'f:f '.”4;‘ (f*‘) ff&?-‘*yc’/ 7

2a0klahoma City // o .
2«San Francisco Y -, \ - S
2-E), Paso C T
\r'sxg"&ﬂ'} f;) >
@Q’ﬂﬁ:ﬁ ﬂz&“ s fnft N ‘J' L - N
iv”u 0ok N

U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING GGFICE 72034




& ¢

Vs

-
!

S
stated that she married CECIL NOEL about three years ago and has
not had much contact with her former friends and acquaintances
since her marriages She stated that, while she was married to
JACRNIIOYD, he spent half of his time in jail; that she was eme
ployed at the Empire Cafe at Ardmore, Oklahoma during the summer
of 1934 and she was introduced to RAIPH ROE by someone at the
cafe, but she is unable to remember who made the introductions
MRS, NOEL stated that a short while later her former husband,
JACK LIOYD, brought ROE to her bouse; that MATTIE/FINE happened
to be present and she introduced MATTIE to RAIFPH ROEe After
that ROE KEPT company with MATTIE FINE from time to timee MRSe
NOEL appeared to have difficulty in remembering dates and she
stated that she believed that it was during the summer of 1934
that the above took places

MRS, NOEL stated that a short while after meeting ROE she visited
her mother at Mannsville, Oklae, and while she was away, ROE and
JACK IIOYD were arrested at Bonham, Texas, and charged with &
violation of the NMVTA; that ROE and LIOYD were both released on
bond and that it is her recollection that both were arrested
shortly thereafter for the robbery of the bank at“Sulphur, Oklses
before they could be brought to trial on the NMVTA chargee ©She
stated that she visited her husband, while he was ewaiting trial
at the jail at Muskogee, Oklahoma; that she believes that he was
convicted in Jamary, 1935, and was immediately taken (0 Ieavenw
worthe She stated that she had not corresponded with JACK LIOYD
since his incarceration at Alcatraz and that she learned recently
thet it was a short while ago that LIOYD first learned that she
married CECIL NOEL, although she has been married three yearse

MRS, NOEL stated that shedid now know meny friends or acquainte
ances of RATFH ROE but she could state that ROE was infatuated

- with BAZE[ UNDERHIILe Upon further questioning, she advised that

ROE was friendly with a man called wSLIMPBAIIEY, who was given a
geven or nine year sentence in Us Se Penitentiary at Leavenworth,
Kansas, as a result of some robbery; that BAILEY was convicted
eround the time thatILOYD and ROE were convicted or shortly there~
afters MRS. NOEL was questioned at length, but she maintained

that she knew Of no other persons who ROE might contacts She

stated that she has visited her home in Oklahoma since the attempted
escape of ROE and COLE but she has not heard anything that would
point to the fact that these men were ®outts MRS. NOEL was told
that COIE end ROE were wanted by the Government as escaped Federal
prisoners and she was requested to advise the El Paso Field Divie
sion in the event that she obtailned any information concerning thems
She stated that there was little likelihood that COLE or ROE would
contact her as she was not acquainted with COLE and ROE dld not '
know her whereaboutse




® ¢

MR. CECIL NOEL was present during the above interview with his wifee
¥R. NOEL appears to be an industrious, clean living mane He holds

a somewhat responsible position in supervising the drilling of an
0il wells He advised Agent that he had no sympathy with eriminals,
such as ROE and COLE, and would have no qualms in "turning them in"
%0 the Federal Governmente MR, NOEL stated that the only information
thet he has concerning these men is that which he obtained from reade
ing newspapers at the time of their attempted escapes

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGINe







_has relatives there who are

. - Co ’ : .

Field Office with Mrs. GABRIEL and requested thet she advise LAUREL
JAMES to communicate with the Portland Field Office upon his return |
from Alaska. : . :

‘ Mrs. GABRIEL stated that rior to April 26, 1938 which weas
the date LAUREL JAMES went to Alagks, he lived at Roseburg, Oregon
and received his mail in care of/ general delivery in that city. She
stated that she does not know yhat his address was at that time but he
s8. KRUSE ar: sister who resideson Route 1,
Roseburg, Oregon, and ROY( ES a brother who resides at Roseburg,, =~ .
Oregon and who is employed by the W.P.A. Mrs. GABRIEL stated that LAUREL

"'JAMES played in an orchestra at the broadcasting station in Roseburg,

Oregon prior to the time be left for Alaska, Mrs. GABRIEL stated that
she did not know whether LAUREL JAMES hed gone to California from Qregon
during December 1937 but advised that he is the owner of a 1929 Fbrd
Coupe automoblle,’

- Mrs. GABRIEL stated that she would have LAUREL JAMES communicate
with the Portland Field Office upon his return from Alaske,

| UNDEVELOPED LEADS:
THE PORTLAND OFFICE:
AT THE DALLES, OREG0N4

Will keep in contact with Mrs, GABRIEL in order that

. ;LADREL JAMES can be located upon his return to the United States From -
- Alaska. It is expedted that he will retum probably 1n September or

October 1938,

* . yill interview LAUREL JAMES, 1425 Fair Street, registored
owner of 1929 Ford Coupe, Motor No, Ar38896@x T 388984, bearing 1937
Oregon license 225-140,.and.1938 Oregon ligénse 72—864.

‘AT PORTLAND, OREGON:

* .. Will interview H. eCUNE, 221 S. W. Front Street,
registered owner of 1934 DeSoto Sedah, motcr #5E14492, 1938 Oregon
license 128-352, which car is thought to be one which passed through
the california checking station, -

. AT SALEM, OREGON'~
* Through the Secratary of State, will ascertain the date
of 1ssu3nce of 1938 Oregon plates 299-336, for a 1930 Pontiac Sedan,

Motor No. 682086, It is noted that temporary permit ‘to drive this
auto carried’ No. 62482,
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Mre S. D, WOOD, the ticket agent, was again interviewed

- and upon réferring to his records advised Agent that the- following

ticlnets had been sold on Harch 6, 1938

"1 to weshington, D. C, .

'77 to Newport News, Va, o '

9= 1/2 feres to Newport News, Vae -

4 o Lee Hall, Va,
- 18 to Williemsburg, Va. ‘

" "1 round trip fare to Williamsburg, Va. -

44 to Richmond Va,

3 to chnrlottesville, Va.

1 to I.ouisville, K¥e :

' Agent discussed the results of the above investigation :
with tha SPecial Agent in Charge, who stated that in view of the doubt-
ful value of such an identification as that made by Mr. R, H, FOX after
a lapse of as long a period as three montha he did not deem it logical
or expedient to conduct further imvestigation and that for the same ree-
son he does not deem it practical or logical to exhibit photographs of .
subjects to the personnel, of the Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad Compeny

. at 1ts Newport News, Virginia terminus as requested in the lead set
~ out in reference report of Special Agsnt B J. DONAGEUE. Pittsburgh,

Pennsylvania, dated April 6, 1938, , ,
Reference report of Special Agent FRE!JERIOK G. TILLMAN,

. Huntington, West Virginia, dated April 23, 1938, sets out leads to

secure specimens of the hendwriting of WILLIAM P, for comparison
by the Bureau's Technicel Laboratory with the check made payable to
mm?gm. veferred to in reference report of Special Agent TILLMAN,
and to conduct investigation at the Stonewall Jackson and the Beverly ‘
Hotels at Staunton, Virginia for information concerning GEMFP,

_view, however, of the faect that investigation already conducted has

"disclosed that GEMPP's story concerning his comnnections with subjects

are undoubtedly fabrications the above requested . invaatigation is not -
being conducteds :

. The above referred to check whioh was forwarded to

- ~this division by the Huntington Division, is being returned herewith

0 the Huntington Division in order that it-mey de returned to Mr.

" W Ts MITCHELL, Cashier of the National Bank of Iogsn, Logan, West -
' Virginia, from whom this check’ was obtaimd. ,

ENCIOSURE: .- mmmon OFFIGE - Gheck drawn on the Farmars and .
,~ ‘ - Merchants National Bank, Westzinst r, Maryland, .
on October 18, 1937 by RICHARD in
- the amount of $100,00 and peyable to Mrs.
HE[M BARMEL :

REFMBEDUPWCOMEBIONTOTEEOMGE OFORIGIN«-- '
-3 - .
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Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

-

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

POST OFFICE BCOX 1276
OKLAHOMA CLTY, OKLAHOMA
AUGUST 11, 1938

Director
Pederal Bureau of Investigation
Weashington, DeCe

Dear Sir:

RE: ROCOL

On August 9, 1938, JAKE SIMS, Chief of Policé at
Seminole, Oklahome, called at this office in company with
CLINT MIERS, Superintendent of the Oklahome State Bureau of
Criminal Identification and Investigation.

Chisef SIMS stated that RAY HALL, who in the past had
been an excellent informent of his, was recently released from
Leavenworth Penitentiary and had returned to Seminole, and that
HALL, f0ld him that if he could go to Odessa, Texas and conbact
HAZEL E\UNDERHILL he was positive that he could get any information
HAZEL UNDERHILL had concerning Subjects ROE and COLE.

Chief SIMS stated that he lmows HALL is very close to
HAZEI, TNDERHILL and he felt if anyone ¢ uld secure informeition
concerning ROE and COLE it would be RA HALL, that he believed it
would be certainly worth while to let HALL go d to Odessa,
Texas for the purpose of conbacting HAZEI, UNDERHUILL.

Inasmuch as it is known that J. IMS does come into
a great deal of good informestion concerning criminels, and also
in view of the fact that it would appear RAY HALL vas in a posi-
tion to get information, I furnished JAKE SIMS with $25,00 for the
purpose of defraying the expenses of HALL ‘to Odessa and return to __ _

Seminole. FSEOORURD & INDEXED (;7 {9 2 b g (o“‘ 6/ p—@

I did this without prior Burea.q. author:.za.‘alon in view I

of the fact SINS had made a special tri
this purpose and even though this part

not result in obtaining definite infor

K
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ip ‘t6 Oklahoma City for
icular tripj of HALL!S does
mation I beliege that the




fact of giving JAKE SIMS the money for HALL will bring
returns in other wayse.

Very truly yours,

E., P. GUINANE
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

EPG:0s
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Hederal Bureau of Inuestination
Mnited States Department of Justice

El Paso, Texase

August 13, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
iVéifBlliJlg;t()Il, D.C.

| Dear Sir: RE: RAIPH-ROE, with aliases -

| FUGITIVE, I.0. 1472;
monomécom, with aliases -
FUGITIVE, IL.O. 1471.

- i ESCAPED FEDERAT, PRISONERS.
‘ " Reference is made to the RUC report of Special Agent
t‘ - Do P. SULLIVAN, dated at El1 Paso, Texas, August 8, 1938.

.Inasmuch as this office has an undeveloped lead at
Odessa, Texas, it is requested that the Bureau and the offices
receiving coples of this report change the status of this report

to pending.
Very truly yours,
R.J \Untreiner,
Speecia ent in Charge
RJU; jn

cc - Qklahoma City
San Trancisco
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